<, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I s > Oplinger, Anne (NIH/MIAID) [E]

g

Subject: Re: [EXTERMAL] Re: Fox News Reguest for Dr, Faug) @
Gpm on Tuesday

I'rny asking about tonight.

fshley Koerber Moir
Baoking Producer

Special Report w/ Bret Baier
Feox Mews Channel - DC Burean

)

Sent from my iPhane

On Mar 10, 2020, st 10:51, Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) TET < i) = wrote:

Hi Ashiey | don’t think we can make this work
tomorrow. IF anvthing changes will let you know.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 10, 2020, at 10:49 AM,
Koerber, Ashley

=hshley koerberfiHoxmows. com=wro
te:

Hey Patiicia,
Just checking on this!

Ashley Koerber Moir

Booking Producer

Speciol Report w) Bret Baier
Fox Mews Channel - DC Bureau
T M cell)

S=nt from my iPhone

Cn Mar 9, 2020, at
15:11, Koerber, Ashley
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<hshigy koerber@foxne
WE COM>Wrote:

Our special is actually
B-Bpm [OMOrrow, so
we could do either

Gpm hour or 7pm
holir.

From: Koerber, Ashlay
Sent: Monday, March 9,
202011:48 A

To: Patricia Conrad

 —

LA

Subject: Fox News
Requast for Or. Fauci @
Bpm on Tuesday

Hey Patricia,

Would Dr. Fauci be
available to join us in
the 6pm hour
tomorrow (Tuesday)
to discuss the latest
with COVID-19 from
any of the NIH
studios? Bret Baler
and Martha
MacCallum are co-
anchoring from New
York.

Please get back ta me
when you can -
thanks!

-Ashlay

Ashley Koerber Moir
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Booking Producer
Special Report w/
Bret Baier

Fox News Channel -
D¢ Bureau

B el

This message and its attachments
may contain legally privileged or
confidential information. itis
intended salely for the named
addressea. If you are not the
addresses indicated in this mescage
{arresponsible for delivery of the
message to the addresses ), Yyou may
not copy or deliver this. message or
its attachments to anyone. Rather,
you should permanently delete this
message and its attachments and
kindly notify the sender by reply e-
mail. Any content of this message
and its attachments that does not
relate to the official business of Fox
Mews or Fox Business must not be
taken to have been sent or endorsed
by either of them. Mo representation
is made that this emall or its
attachments are without defect.
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From:

Sent: Man, 16 Mar 2020 12:55:29 -0400
To: Victoria Baron
Subject: Fe: Thank you
Wicuona:
I zaw it and thanks Ffor sending it
Bed regards,
Tony
= On Mar 16, 2020, 5t 12:53 PM. Vietoria Baron [ REER = ot
=
= Diear Dr Fawci,
i

= | am a Califormia resident wnd wanted to fke a moment o thonk vou for your professionslism aod integrity during

1his crsis with the Coronavirus,
=

= It 15 s evidently clear that you are forved to work “around™ the ignomnee, ineptness and narcissism of Dimald
Trumsp, vet you contine 1o provide the country with e truth.
=

= 1'm pussing tht the odds of you sctually seeing thisemailmight beslim but 1T e better for having senl it You
il b remembensd a5 a lene duriong a very dark tine.

= With Apprecirbion,

ey

= Wictnria Baros

S

T

= Bent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 11:54:30 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robart {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: press release and "cheat sheat™

Attachments: MNIAID press release mANA Phase 1 FINAL dooo, CONDENSED mRMA phase 1

talking points 3.14 CB.docx

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-=mil; w

The information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not ba used by anyoneg who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MIAID) [£] I i)

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 10:13 FM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIBID] [E] B

Cc: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI B Folkers, Greg |NIH/NIAID) [E]
< >; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) |E] RIS Routh, Jennifer
(NIH/NIAID) [E FR L=, Marston, Hilary (NIH/MNIAID) [E] SR s

Subject: ASF: press release and "cheat sheet™

Attached, per discussion.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 11:03:39 40000
To: Marston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E}:Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]

ect: RE: URGENT: Confidential and urgent request regarding ISR
Thanks!

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] S sy
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2020 7:00 AM

Tor: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SN -
Ce: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/N2ID) [E] SRR Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E]
T

Subject: Re: URGENT: Confidential and urgent request regarding [IIHE

I will draft something for you today.

I will send a draft later today.

Best,
Hilary

On Mar 16, 2020, at 5:05 AM, Caliins, Francis (NIK/OD) (€] < > wrote:

Hi Tany and Hilary,

See message below from Tom Hudson of Abbvie. [
T s i o sy W ky

Francis

From: Hudson, Thomas |
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 11:08 PM
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To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D)] (€] <SR -

Subject: Confidential and urgent request regarding

Cear Francis,

| am sending this brief note as a request for guidance on an evolving situation with

| am reaching out to you to see if you have any suggestions or individuals that we

should contact.
Best wishes,

Tom

THOMAS HUDSON

Eenior Vice-President, RED

Chial Scleniific Officar
—=

AbbVie, Narth Chicago
1 Nerth Waukagan Rd
RATE, Bullding APS-1

N Chicaigo, IL 60064

TEL (OFFICE) I
eMaLg S
abbvie.com

Thes cammunication may cantakh intermation that |5 prapaotarg, confdestial, or ezempd fom oeclosirm. | you as
nol Ihe inarosd recipient, plemse nole that any olber dssemingdion. disiribidion, use or copving of Ihis
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From: B

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 06:09:17 -0400
To: Lerner, Andrea {MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Dental

Respond

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: March 16, 2020 at 5:54:34 AM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" </ -

Subject: Dental

I ask you to address the explosion of coneerns among the dental community in
regards to COVID-19, We, the dental community, already high risk personnel, are at
an even higher risk at this point and time. Many of those who do not work in the
dental community are not aware of how high risk our current situation 15, For 8-12
hours a day we are creating agrosols while sitting 8-12 mehes from 2 persons open
mouth, These aerosals contmn saliva and blood droplets, along with hillions of other
bacteria and materials. In dentisiry, saliva is considered a blood borne pathogen,
Although OSHA requires Level 3 masks for all aerosol producing procedures, not
all offices are complying. Thi: DOES NOT matter anyway as we know SURGICAL
MASKS DO NOT FILTER OUT THE COVID-19 virus. | ask that you suspend non
essential dental procedures such as dental clesnings and other procedures that are
non-e¢mergent. That we triage patients and accept EMERGENCIES ONLY. We are
at such a HIGH risk, not only to ourselves and our families, but a HIGH RISK to
spreading this virus COMMUNITY wide. Many of us are taking extra precautions
but screening patients, but with a up-to-14 day incabation pericd, that ebviously
does not matter

Please hear our ples to address our coneerns. The American Dental Association and
the American Dente] Hygienists Association has failed us.

Thank you
Alicia Jewell

Seel fiven my Verdon, Sumsung sy s
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 10:07:04 <0000

To: PAarston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Lifting EUA

Attachments: COVID=19 ASM survey comments.docx
Hilary:

Please take a look at this and see if there is anything that we can do here.
Thanks,

Tony

From: Bertuzzi, Stefano [ AS-

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 8:02 FM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Cc: Segal, Allen SR : 1elissa Miller
I >; Stevens-Garcla, Jonathan SN >, Watts,
MaryleedlSos AW

Subject: Lifting EUA

Hi Tony —

Per our conversation, see the attached email asking FOA to lift the EUA, which would allow
CLIA hospital labs 0 ramp up lest capacity significantly. We have senl this letter also o Francis
and to Adam Boehiler and were on a call with them. Jeff Shuren at FDA also knows, but we think
it will be imporant 10 take action quickly,

Many thanks, Izt me know if you need anything else from me at this ime.

Sincerely,
Stefano

Stefong Bertuzzl, Ah.OL, MEH.

Chief Executive Officer

American Society for Marebiology |ASM)
1752 N 5L, NW

Washington, DC 20036-2904

Phone T e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 10:07:03 +0000
To: Eisinger, Robart [MNIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; EW: TyenCare; COVIDIS Telehealth Support

From: David Bardan <[ e

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 9:25 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i) -
Cc: Shriva Falekar <ShrivapEiytocare.coms

Subject: TytoCare: COVIDIA Telehealth Support
Importance: High

Hi Or, Fauci —good evening. | represent TytoCare, a company that built the industry's first and only all-
in-one medical device that pairs with a wirtual exam, going beyond the means of audic and wisual,
TytaHome, an OTC and FDA approved/cleared device is meant to either synchronousty or
asynchronously examine a patient with capabilities to capture heart/lung/gastrointestinal sounds,
ear/throat/skin exams, and temperature,

Due to the outbreak of COVID-19, Tyto has experienced an influx of orders worldwide to support thosze
that need {0 be monitored when guarantined, | would like to offer Tyto's assistance here in the U5, and
think through ways and opportunities that the product can make a difference.

Please see a few 3 couple of examples on bow Tyto is making a difference below:

+ Patient Quarantine/Discharge at Home
o Design: patients receive TytoHome or have it delivered for remote evaluation by infectious
disease spocialists
& Example: Home Admission Service with Tytolare
+  Create & manage quarantine locations, onsite or offsite
o Setup: Patients do a sell-exam with TytoClinic while a provider evaluates: them from a
distance

= Patient is remotely gulded to fully disinfect the device and station before it's
returned to staff for 2 second round disinfection
* Example: Nursing Home Triage

Thank you for all that you do during this difficult time,

Thanks,
David

David Bardan
Vice Presidenl, Prowider Solutions

mo o
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 16 Mar 2020 10:07-03 +0000
Ta: Lerner, Andres (MIH/NIAID) TE]
Subject: FW: Leronlimab

Please clieck out apd respond,

e Iriginnl Message—-

Froni: nichalas Aseesni

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020515 FM

Tev Fauci, Anthony (NIHNILA D [E] <D -
Suhbject: Leronlimaby

I Fauci,
I can't even imagine how busy you dre. | am a gastroenierologist in BRI Georgin. | read absmt Leronlimab
for coronavirnis. Any word on nesults of the clinical trial”?
Thiaink sy
Nichalas Agresti MD
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From:

Sent: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 22:52:40 -0400
To: Lerner, Andrea [MNIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19

Please handle

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded miessage:

From: Deb Whitney
Date: March 15, 2020 at 10:28:48 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTHN1AID) [E]" i

Subject: COVID-19

Tnank you for yvour frank speaking about COVID-19, | credit your willingness to siand up and
speak aloud that "the emperor has noclothes” ... You have already helped so many through
the current pandemic. | know you will understand my concern. But, please help me spread this
message as well,

In light of public school closures.. .these include children and voung people froem kindergarten
throwigh high school. These closures ako Include preschool programs [Voluntary Pre-Kin
Florida) for d-year-alds that are part of a public elementany schoaol

These school dosures do not apply to children whose ages range from infants through
preschool {including YPE) receiving care and education in private, torporate, or faith-based
centers, My center is one of these, and we are nof desing.

Thils Is & business dedsion.
Mo kids = Mo money,
At what price?

We have more than 30 infants, toddlers and young children enrallad at our centar, with 20-plus
employees on premises throughout the day between the hours of 6:30 am and 6:00 pm. Ours
is a -Star rated, NAEYLC accredited preschool pragram. | have 17 three-year-gld preschoad
children in my classroom on any given day, with 3 teachers assigned to this room, This is 3 bigh

quality program.

Plaase pxplain how | am supposed to take recommended precautions against COVID-197

Does sockal distance apply only to adults? If not, please help me know haw to maintain secial
distance of 3 Teel betweern children and adults at arrival of departure times when | @i helping
a child with separation from their primany care gieer or saying goodbye at the end of the day?
How do | mainiain social distence batween childran during center time in the block area, in the
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dramatic play ares, in the classroom library or computer center, during story time or music
cirche? Our 3 table surfaces are used for multiple activities through the day including meaks—
and thiey seat six children ot each table. Friday afernoon, | had 9 children sharlng soace and
materials engaged in cooperative play for an extended period outside in a sandbos that
measures 510, you do the math. Our spacing for cots at nap time s considerably less than 3
fest.

We have no hot water in our classroom for hand washing for children or staff which is
considered a salety measure, We are relenthess in our efforts to teach hyglene to 3-year-old
children who cough, sneezs, vomit upon {and occasionally may spit, bite or lick) each otherar a
staff member. Wework to teach them to uze a tissue inst2ad of their handfarm/shirt to wipe a
runny nose.then throw it in the trash and wash their hands again. Believe me when §say a
determined child can sing "Happy Birthday™ twice in an amazingly short tme--definitely las
than 20 seconds-—all the while whipping through instructions 1o wash the tops, bottoms and
fingers of thelr hands while they sing. Hand washing is monitored oy 3 adults through the day
to ensure it happens after each cough, sneeze, nose wipe and use of the bathroom. Hands are
washed after sensary play indoors or out, bafdre am srack, lunch, and pm snacks {anc
sometimes during), and when wa transition from outside play. At a minimum, these 17 children
arp taking turns washing hands {at aur single gink] six times during a full day at preschasl—
before we add in thooe runny noses, coughs oF sneezes.

Avoid touching shared abjects.. seriously? \We work daily to teach these 3-year-olds to share
materials and space. Yes, we disinfect our tovs regularly and our room daily--but that stuffed
animal may move from dramatic pley 1o the reading neok and t© a nap oot el in one diy and
may be held by a different child with each move, Our familles send a anket trom home for
their child to use through the week at nap time—along with a soft “sieep toy” if this is needed,
to sooth their child to sleep. These items are storad in the child's open "cubby box" inthe
classroom through the week. Do we know how log COVID-15 "lives”™ an soft surfaces?

Lam comenced school closures are necessary at this time 1o stem community spread of COVID
19, | understand the strain on multiple levels this will inevitably put on families to provide care
for and education of their own children for this period. But—young chifdren can contract this
wirus and can spread it even though they may not demonstrate symptoms themselves. Or,
what may be dismissed as allergies or "just a cald” may not ba, ¥Young chikdren can carry this
wvirus home to their family and neighborhoods just as easily as a2 school age child; and, thay can
certainly bring i into our center fram their heme, How many af aur children in preschod!
depend upon elderly family members for their care? We have infants as young as G weeks okd
and children through 5 years old at our center, How many young children in care are we willing
to expose? How many and which grandparents are we going to risk?

Forpet sparfing events, museums,
concerts or even worship services-| am worried about gong to work on Monday...and
uncertain what may happen iF 1 stay home,

Again...

This is 3 business decision.
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Mo kids = No money
At what price?

Rospectiully,

Dely Wity
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 22:438:23 0400
To: Glen Goldmark
Subject: Re: Thank you
Cilem;
Thank yvou for vour Kind node.
Bes regards,
Tony

Lot froam iy iPad

=0n Mar 15, 2020 at 10:39 PM. Glen Goldmark [ I > wrote:
=
= Br. Fauer,

>

= You wre my hero! Thank vou for being the voice of resson pnd eradibility donng the COVIDE 19 grsis

=
= A1 e best,

=

= ilen Goldmark
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 22:43:3% 0400
To: Emory Ford
Subject: Re: Great Job
Emwry;
Thank vou for vewr kind note. I §s much apprecianed.
Bed regards,
Tony

Lot firoam iy iPad

=0 Mar 15, 2020, at 10:23 PM. Emory Ford [ TS wraic:
> Diear Dr. Fauei:

o

= You wre doimg o greot job ond & ereat service wthe country, Amid the chacs you are gng of Few vorees that
provides clear, aceuraie mformation on the coronayvines pandemic.

3

= Please continwe providing that service despite the presidents continued effortis) w spen the situation with
miislewling and flse information, Inthe end hiokuey wins, the virus ignones politeal needs and wans,

> Emory A, Ford PhD
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From: e

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:38:20 -0400
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: "Leading Through A Time of Crisis In Healthcare® - ZRG Thought Leadership

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Greg Gerson ~ggerson @ zrgmpitners, com=-

Date: March 15, 2020 at 7:34:59 PM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NIATDY) [E]" N ) -

Subject: "Leading Through A Time of Crisis In Healtheare” - ZRG Thought
Leadership

Hi Dr. Fauci -

| am reaching out as you have been doing an incradible job as part of the White
House Coronavirus Task Force. These are difficult times and you seem o provide
the most informative interviews without sending signals of panic to the American
public.

Mot sure If you remember, but we were in touch yeare back through many executive
chnical leadarship searchas | conductad during my 18 years at Korn Farry. | am
now leading the hospitallhealih system practice for ZRG. ZRG is an innovative
global boutigue firm disrupling the traditional executive search industry.

As a result of the COVID-19 crisis, | am speeking withfinterviewing many healthcars
leaders (Chief Medical Officers, Hospital CEOs, Leading Scientists, etc.) as part of
a thought leadership piece.

The topic is "Leading Through a Time of Crisis in Healthcare™. | know you are
extremely busy with the lask force, but | would very much appreciate if you have
some timea for an interview/cal.

As vou know, strong leadership is crucial in times of crisis and we are facing
waeksimonins of extremely Important decisions Dy our healthcare leaders
nationwide.

Do you have any avaiiability over the nexl few waeks to connect? | will make myseaif
available to meet and/or have a video or phone call at your conveniance.
Hope to hear from you soon.

Regards,
Greg
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Greg Gerson

Marsagirg Ciroocy

L} he I t

FIoe ARCs i STRET L

ZRG Partners, LLC

Amencas EMEA | Asia Padfic

C
07 2715-422-307

ZRGpartners — o

** The informaton and ctackenents in tis o mall is te prapery of ZRG Parfnes, LLE ond is confidental and may
ba privileged. I vou ase nod e intended recipiant. please destoy this commurecatizn ang nodfy tha endar
Iremeecdigbaly, Yo should nod raksn, copy of EEe e contants of this a-meil for gy purpess, nor dscices all or any

part of ik conbends 10 By OMer pEreon oF PErEcnE,
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:37:43 <0400
To: Lei Wu
Subject: Re: Please shut down the country MOW

Thank you for your nota.
A5 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 7:35 PM, Lei W [ oy st o

Dir. Fauci. This is Lei Hamison. In the coronavirus crisis, as a former
A | have been calm until now. No one
can anymore after seeing the photos of the intemational airports today
where hundreds 1f not thousands of people standing in line for 5-6 hours
and realizing immediately the virus transmission will explode
exponentially because of this. | strongly request:

1. Shut down the country NOW. Mobility has to be as low as
possible. We have 1o do the very best RIGHT NOW to break the
transmission chain.

2. Please talk to Dr. Zhong Nanshan (BbEg 1l 2 |, the Chiense
doctor and advisor during the coronavirus crisis. His advice and
experience would be of tremendous value for the LS. now.

3, Sofar, we've been acting in a reactive instead of proactive
fashion. Not anymore. People need to realize that we are entering
war ime. We need to act fast, in light speed to beat the virus.

4. Healthcare workers need to most strongly protected- treat it as
airbome if needed at the hospitals and pharmacies. Supplies of
essential protective medical supplies for healthcare workers are
equally important as supplies needed for the patients. Make sure
supply chain from China is uninterrupted; and have American
companies to start making masks, ventilators etc. Plan ahead.

MIH-O00545



5. Grocery store and restaurants can potentially become a hub
too. They need io have high level of hygiene, and ideally no
contact with the customers,

6. Garbage and belongs and bodies need to be bumed.

7. Safety protocol at the labs, public and private labs that have
access to the virus or experimental animals with the virus.

8. Plan ahead. Instruct pahent to self-treat or be treated by family
at home. If we ever come to it, recruit and train volunteers { how
and whom?) to help taking care of patients.

Dir. Fauct. Clock i1s ncking. It's a race agamst iime. And it's time
that every single American takes responsibility. Please lead us
through the crisis.

Respectfully,

Ler Harmson

NIH-000546



From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:37:15 -0400
To: Lori Hall
Subject: Re: Real Eskate Appraisals-Coronavirus [COVID-19)

Thank you for your nota.
A5 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 7:35 PM, Lari Hall [ - cate:

Dr. Fauct,

Thank you for your important work and for educating the public. Earlier today [ sem
the message below to President Trump. [ am writing oul of concemn both for my
husband's safety, others in the industry, and knowing refinances (especially with low
rates) will help the American people through this unprecedented tme. |

understand that oor Local and National Government continues to look at all potential
soluttons, with advice from experts such as yourself, 1 fully understand this
suggestion from one mom and wife might be way too simplistic for banksAenders o
even consider. T am hoping 1o be ahead of the curve and that it starts/continues wha
[ consider to be a much needed conversation for this industry, for the safety for
appraisers and homeowners ahke, and for the pipeline for the lenders, IU's very
miuch appreciated,

Be Safe. Kindest Regards,

Lor Hall

Dear Mr President,

First, our great appreciation @ vou and your stafl for all you do every day and in
keeping our country &citizens sate. We have a family real estate appraisal business
{Chicapo Metro Area). | handle all service related items from the comfort of my
home. However, my husband, William Hall, who 15 a Certified General Real Estate
Appraiser, is out in the field all day performing interior appraisals. [ have reached
out to all our appraisal management companies with this question to ask their
lenders. Considering the abundance of caution everyone is toking and the refinance
indistry seeing unprecedented volume, is theve any talk aboul lenders moving (o
exterior only appraisals (and possibly following up after with an interior)? We heard
from ServiceLink, & Fudelity company, and they have not heard any word from their
national banks/lenders changing (o exterior only appraisals at this time. Thank yvou
very much!

Gind Bless,

Lon Hall
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Best Regards,
Lori Hall

For updated real estate news &more, please visit our website
at: wune.alphavahies. net

NIH-000548



From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:11:49 -0400

To: Gandam, Shyam Kiran

Subject: Re: Front line physiclans in Umbo needing reassurance
Thank you for your nota.

A8 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar |5, 2020, at 4:13 PM, Gandam, Shyam Kiran

R - wrote:

Dear O, Faud ,

| would like to congratulate you for your excellent work and thank you for leading us in
the fight against COVID-19 pandemic.

We are 14 critical care physiclans and almaost 30 hospitalist physicians at Memorial medical
center and H5HS 5t Iohn medical center in Springfield illinois and are the frontline workers
in dealing with the situation.

We are developing protocols and creating safety net for the hospitals and community with

the help of your guidance,

| would like to bring up an issue plaguing us with concern for years and now even more so.
It concerns us and more importantly our helpless families. It might be untimely to bring up
this issue but it is very important for us and our farmilies.

During this pandemic, it's important that

physicians can help other areasin the country in need.
Immigrant work force on Work Visa (H-1 viza) constitutes at least 50% of physicians.

e I — e = — e
00 Your assistance in bringing up these issues with the president
will halp us work with reassurance from government

and help our community with peace of mind.
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Again, We thank vou for the hard work vou and your team are putting to guide us in these
turmulus times.

Regards,

Shyam Kiran Gandam MD

Critical Care Medicing

Associate professor, 51U school of medicine
Springfield Clinic

Springfield, lllinois
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:10:41 -0400
To: ABCDE FGHIJE
Subject: Re: COVID-19 - The necessity of using fluorescent light lamps to prevent or

reduce or siow down the spread of corsnavirus

Thank vou For your note,
A.S. Fauct

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 4:15 PM, ABCDE FGHUK [ 8t - v o e

Dear Dr. Anthony 5. Faucl,

IU's critical b disinfect droplels, sermsols and surfaces conlinuously 10 prevent of redese o
slow down the spread of COVID-14.

Thie best way is using UVC ultreiiolet light. UVC s wavalength is germicidal and it = capable
fo inactvale coranavicus by destroying nucleic acds and

disrupting its DNA because Wavalengths beteeen about 200nm and 300nm are strongly
absorbed by nuclelc acids, The absorbed energy can resulf in

defects including pyrimidine dimers, These dimers can prevent replication or can prevent
the axpression of necassary prowins resulling in the death or

inactvation of the cormmnavins,
Fluorescent light lamps emit ultraviode (UV) light, including UVC ultraviolat light.

I think if's necessary ko use fluorescent twbe light lamps and GFL (Gompacl fuorescent
lamps) lamps in hogpltats, Health canters, stores, supermarkets,

alevalors, public lavatory, inilels, restrooms and other public places and should always be
on 24 hours a day, 7 davs 2 week in order to be effective.

Research has shown that Flusrescent light lampe must be installed without any glass shade
or decoratve shade and should be at least 40 watts,

I hope you find the UVC-based confineous disinfection soluticn helpful.
Thank you for your fime and consideration.
Sinceraly,

P. Salimd
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:09:44 -0400
Ta: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: Fued:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sia Hersini
Date:; March 15, 2020 at4:15%21 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <

Dear Dr. Fauei,

Many years agn, | did some research on the effect of STV infection on the Macagque
LMITILNE TERRONEE.

I have some thoughts on the current COVID-19 spread and in general about other
vires with unknown cure or immunity vaccing.

T research, we have adhered o a scientific method necessary for the protestion of
the public in the development of new technology and treatment, Thene are limes
however when that Boyle method and philosophy should give way to Descartes
approach.

The current infection has thus Far shown a predilection for causing severe illness in
men more than women and in adults over 30 sparing children from mortality.

[ behieve there 15 a reason tor this and it's not because of past exposure to other
coronovirus strains. [ believe it is because of children being in the middle of or
having recently completed their immunization schedule for school. These
immunizations are absalutely not provaiding an immunity to COVID-19, BUT, they
are causing an increase in the numbers of gamma delta ¢ cells and NK eells. The
children ere responding better to o virus with an 5.1 day median incubation period
because of the higher values of gd and nk cells. Women have a better gd and ok cell
response to the flu snd other viral infections which could explain why there is a
gender difference im mortality, | would suggzest that adults update their vaccmes and
especially the hep b, Interestingly, the hep viruses illicit a better gd and nk cell
response and although most Western countries require hep b for health care workers,
the immumnization rate in China s only &0% which may explain the high mortality
among healith care providers.
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This has been on my mind for a few days and [ felt 1 should share.

Thank you for your time
Sia
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From:

Sent: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 15:09:26 <0400
T Eliat Roninson
Subject; Be; Prc guidance on coronavinus

Thank vou for vour note.
A.S, Fauci.

Sent from my IPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 4:15 PM, Eliot Robinson
<gliotiairobinsonmanagementservice . com= wrote:

Drr. Faue,
thank you torall you do.

one of my chinese friends sent me the attached pre guidance on coronavirus., il
includes both wesizrn medicine as well as traditional medicine approached. On s
Face, it seems o be complete and very up to date,

I apologise for your having o follow of dear leader tromp’s instructions to praise
ham,

thanks
cliot

Eliot Steele Robinson

Robinson Management Service

4290 Rella Cascada Street

Las Vepas, NV 89135-2436

B O 1) 702-330-9921 (Fax)

Eliot RobinsonManagementService.com

httpsy/fwww, RobinsonManagementSenvice.com

DUNS 079879598 CAGE TEEUG JCP 0071645
=Cmidancet+for+Corona+Virus+-Disease+ 2019 - Prevention ~Control +Disgnosis+a
od+Management. pdf-
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:06:03 0400

Ta: Auchincloss, Hugh (MIH/MEAD) [E]:Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) [E)]
Subject: Fwid: Coronavirus

From patty

Pls respond.

sent from my iPhone

Begmin forwarded message:

From: Kathleen Quinlan [T e -

Date: March 15, 2020 at 5:16:22 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SRS -

Subject: Coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fauc,

I have a guestion which has been troubling me since we

temperatures,

people’s
. 1 have

ure cutoft is Y9 5F,
v 1
doubl very much that in sereening people the question 15 asked them whether they
have taken a medicine for pain o for Fever in the last 24 hours. | am a nurse and
many people do realize that the common pain relievers also relieve fevers. Should
we up our game and do betier at screcning?
You scem W be the wisest person on the govermment lask foroe for the Coronavins,
I hope this reaches you.

Thanks,
Kathy Quinlan

P.8. Please practice social distancing during the White House bricfingete. It is hard
to watch all of you people bunched sround the President and telling the public to
stay O feet apant. 17 you do it maybe the others will follow suit.

Sent from my iPad
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From: : PN

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:04:54 -0400
To: flippi 333333
Subject: Re: Coronaviris

Thank you for your nota.
AS. Fauci,

sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2020, at 5:22 PM, Rippi 333333 [ s w rore;

Dr, Fauch: Sending all students home may be increasing the spread of Covid-13 in
the US because ihe young pecple now off college. middle and high school, see this as
a vacalion 1o go out and lmequenl social businesses, parenls are taking kids oul to
anterfain ihem, and they are traveling o visil fnends in other cilies and stales, all aiding
the spraad of Covwd-19,

Piease consider more sirict MANDATES TO ENFORCE TEMPORARY CLOSING OF
RESTAURANTS, BARS, BOWLING ALLIES, MOVIE THEATERS, MALLS or othar
places of gathering and TRAVEL ONLY IF IT IS AN EMERGENCY, to miligate the
increasing cases of Covid-19 in the US. People are clearly nol aking the advica given
o minimize secial or public gatherings,

In order for our United States rot 1o follow the same Tale as |laly, we nead mandated
changes asap. Please consider lelling people over 60 or 65 to also stay home from
work for a 2-week period.

Thank you very much for your fine leadarship in this critical matter,

Concemed parent and scienlis],
Robhin,
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Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:02:51 -0400
To: Luanne Novak

Subject: Re: Corona virus suggestions
Thank, yvost for your nole,

4.5, Fauci.

Seit from my iPhone

= 0n Mar 15, 2020, at 5:39 PM., Luanne Novak [ EE - wrote:
3

=
s [ear Dr. Fauci:
=

> Firsy, thank vou for vour honest and forthrighit festionony’ and advice during this crisis. Your calm but serious
approdeh s o great comfort (o me,

=
= He 15 4 Pharmacologist by training, and taught physiology @ the School of Health Professions ot Bayvlor College of

Mediving wmil he retired n 1 . W hive bien discussing the COVITE19 sijostion and he as several
s A s S ST
-

= | Sipee South Kosed pot such @ quick husdbe on this sitestion, could we buy thear tests? Smce 16 has taken such a
long timie for the US fo gear up, could we mot just oy their svstem fum-key?

>

= WPR repored that thers 15 a nationsl srockpile of respiraiors - when swill these be released?

=1, Since China appears 1o be back online, can the US contract with them to build mechanical respirtors o
replenish our Bstratesic reserve™!

e

= | hope that you will costitoe fo be able to speak the truth, and ihat vou gay healthy.
-

= Many thanks,

> Luanne Novak and David fohnson, FhD

=
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 19:01:28 -0400

To: Daniel Gutstein

Subject: Re: Daniel Guistein: Begarding Synagogue Services during the Covid-19
Pandemic

Thiirk vt for yowie ot

As Fauci,

Sent from my iPhone

= Mar 15, 2039, at 5:5% PA, Danicl Gastein -r_:} WIS

g

=

= Daear i, Fauci,

> |l like 1o commeend you fior provichag necded doses of stability and résssurunce 1o our nation at this troubkd
time. Your knowledge and professionalism have been indispensable to the masses. § am an assistant (o the rabbi ol a
Jewish congregation an Chicage which holds services thrice daiby. Doe tothe tght-nit nature of the larger Jewish
community. many synagogucs in the city and surounding suburbs have elosed indefinitely in order 1o limit the
commumnity spread of the Covid=1% virus, (One pesson visthing the commumity from Mew Y ork and who miericted
with oumerous individuals bas so far tested positive. | Our synagogue is few in parishioners though s an essentisl
saneium of sustenmice and Teith (0 those who make usage of i dervices, We would Hike t keep our dogrs open fior
he longest duration possible bt rensain cognieant of the realdies of (e pandemic. Considering that we gatlsr io g
sanctyary of impressive size with usually ne more than 20 members who are stationed at a distance apart from one
amother, would 1t be respoaable o continue servicea Toe the remainder of the woek and s upcoming Sobbath so
long as no specitic member of the congragetion itsell has coniracted the vinns?

= Thask yiu.

= Wishing you sustained health snd much aiceess,

= [ramel Gutstein
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From: Fawcl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Lun, 15 Mar 2020 23:00-03 +0000

Ta: Talbert, Patricia ¥

Subject: Re: Public Health 101; — Please listen to my Public Health Cry/Recommendation
Attachments: Dutlonk-1516124588.|pg

Thank you Ior your nole.
AS. Fauei.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 6:14 PM, Talbert, Patricia Y <patriciatalbertiahowird edu>
wrote:

Greetings Dr. Fauci;

As you know, we are currently experiencing a public health pandemic, Coronavirus
(COVID-19]. | am asking that you take a moment to listen to Fareed Zakaria’s show
that was aired today, Sunday, March 15, 2020, at
(https:/fwww.cnn.com/shows/fareed-zakaria-gps). Please listen to the message
and review the attached chart that was presented on Fareed’s show, This is NOT
about politics, but instead the people. Therefore, let's call to action that the United
States of America government officials and leaders call for a mandate similar to
other countries, such as China, ltaly, and Spain {i.e., now, New Yark & |llinois) to
help reduce the spread of this virus, flatten the curve, reduce the inundation to our
healthcare system, [which is about to experience the worst morbidity and mortality
outcomes), and wark to save lives.

There are too many unknowns for us to continue to go on as status quo. Let's be
public health officials and petition to mandate the US Administration to move to
action = by putting in place @ Mandatory Shutdown of Movement throughout this
Country.

Currently, we have approximately (9 airports in the United States) in total chaos,
which will be another wave and spread of this virus, We are not proactive; instead,
we continue to react late. This is not the public health that | know and have seen
throughout the duration of my public health vocation, We have to change this
Pandamic, so let's pat to work.

#Cry for Pubic Health Action Needed —-****We need this
Administration/Government Committee to LockDown the United States of
America. This can slow down the spread of this disease, save lives, and maybe
within 30 days we can get back on our feet.

Warm and sincere regards - please push action.
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Or. Fat Talbert

Dr. Pat ¥.B. Talbert

Patricia Y. B. Talbert, PhD, MPH, MS, CPHA, CHES, cPHN
Associate Dean of Academic Affairs and Administration
Howard University, College of Mursing and Allied Health Sciences
Health Sciences Execulive Suite, Towers 5000

2041 Georgia Avenue NW

Washington DC 20059

Email: patricia.talbert@howard .edu

Howard U: https://home. howerd.edu/

CMNAHS:  https://cnahs. howard edu/

Cetlk:

"0Of all the forms of inequality, injustice in health care is the most shocking and
inhumare.” RBey, Martin Luther King, Ir.

"Once a task s just begun, never ieave it &l if's done. Be e 'abour greal or
small, do it well or not at all.™ Quincy Jones

<Otlook-1516124588 jpg=

=COVID-19 Testing Data 2020, jpeg=
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:58:40 -0400
To: Lindley Lee
Subject: Re: Under 10 Minute P-0-C Testing Reported by Colorado

Thank you for your nota.
A5 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

Om Mar |5, 2020, at 6:22 PM, Lindley Lee mwmtc:

Dr. Fauci,

I am not sure you are aware, but there is already a point-of-care
solution available for Coronavirus, and the Denver newsrooms have
been reporting about it. gNews and FoxNews are all reporting about
Aytu BioScience of Englewood, Colorado. The kits have already been
used in China, and are immediately available to assist burden the
testing time and backlog. Who do we need to inform of this already
available option? Thank you.

Regards,
Lindley Lee
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:58:19 -0400
To: JOHNM Lightbody

Subject: Re: Thank You!

Thank you for your nota,

A5 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 6:22 PM. JOHN Lightbody S . rote:

Dear Dr. Fauci,
Thank you for your service and your honesty.

It is difficult for me to walch you telling the truth with all of the people of the
Trump Adminisiration spouting lies constantly!

Keep up the good work!

Our prayers are with you and those who are working to help this country
deal with this coronavirus.

Sincerely,

Sonja C. Lighthody
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From: e 7]

Sent: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 18:-58:06 -0400

Ta: Clarence lanes

Subject; Re: A Telemedicine Book to help Doctors & Staff Cope with the COVID-19
Owverload

Thank you for vour note.
A8 Fauel,

Sent from my iPhone

O Mar 15, 2020, at 6:22 PM, Clarence Jones <¢jonesid@wmnimg-newsmedia. com>
wirobe:

Br. Fouci:

If your predictions come true, the entire medical system will soon be
overwhelmed. Only massive use of telemedicine will be able to cope with the
averload,

I'm a former TV reporter, now full-time writer, with nine boaks in print. One of
them - "Webcam Savwy for Telemedicine” -~ can help these in the medical
community quickly learn how to use this medium. It is available at amazon.com
in both print & digital versions. https://smile.amazon com/Webcam- Savvy-
Telemedicine-Clarence-

Jones/dp/1546501894 /ref=er 1 flkmrl 17keywords=webea®2C+savwy+for+tel
emedicinedqid=15843070974sr=8-1-fkmrD

Tll attach a PDF copy to this message & also send the same message without an
attachment, just in case your system rejects messages with attachments, I can
alse avernight you a print copy if you'd like. Bulk pricing is available for both
print & digital versions.

You've become a rock star in the current crisis. As a long-time on-camera
coach, I den't think I could teach you a THING you haven't already mastered.
Congratulaticns.

Cheers,
Clarence Jones
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Landline: (£ 8
el 0 meE

website: www winning-newsmedia.com

Books by Clarence Jones in both print and e-bock versions:

MME_E!LHMHFE@ A Self-Defense Manual When You're the Story
Sawy - For the Job or the News
Webcam Savwy - For Telemedicine
Filming Family History - How to Save &reat Stories for Future Generations.
Bailhaat Projects - Clewer amd ke
il Praj - Claver

<Webcam Savvy for Telemedicine & covers pdi=
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:57:17 -0400
To: NIAID OD AM
Subject: Fwid: CANCELLATION amfAR Capitol Hill Briefing, Ending the HIV/AIDS Epidemic

on Thursday, March 26th

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From:

Date: March 15, 2020 at 62506 PM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID| [E]"
Ce: "Folkers, Greg (NIH/NILALD) [E]"
(NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Subject: CANCELLATION amfAR Capitol Hill Briefing. Ending the

HIV/AIDS Epidemic on Thursday, March 26th
Reply-To: (NS

. "Conrad, Patricia

Dear Tony:

amfAR, The Foundation for AIDS Ressarch will ba postponing our Capitol Hil Briefing,
"Ending the HVAIDS Fandemic Lessons Learmed for the Coronavinus Qutbreak” plannsd
far Thursday, March 26th, due ta the declaration of a National Emargancy in ouf country.

Once the cononavirus public heath orisis abates, amfAR will reschadule the briefing and
hope thal you will be able o speak as planned, Al that meesting, you and several other of
our nation's leading heath officizls will address two pandamics - AIDS and COVID-19. and
the lesgons leamed from fighting both of these diseases, We will very much look farward to
hearing your parspectives about global initiatives for ending AIDS and the work done to
aradicate the coronavinis pandemic, We kno your remarks will halp provide a roadmap for
ending HIV and other infectious disease threats now and in the years ahead.

| was proud to see the contributions of the US Public Health Service highlighted in tocay's
WH briefing. You did an excallert job with your remarks,

Thanks for vour work and dedication to safeguarding and advancing global health. Hope we
get & chance o catch up soon.

Sincerely,

Susan

Susan Blumenthal, MO, MPA

Senior Pokcy and Medical Advisor, amfAR

Rear Admeral {ret)

Former US Assistant Surgeon Ganearal

First Depudy Asst Sécrelary for Wamen's Heallb
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:56:55 0400
To: Linda Jones
Subject: Re: Emulating Social Distancing During Press Conference

Thank, o for your nole,
&5 Fauci,

Lot Froan iy iPhana

= O Mar 15, 2000, 5t 6:25 PM. Linda Jenes S - wrote:
o

= Thank vou so much for all your EXTREMELY IMPORTANT info on COVID-19, You are a natkon] measurne.
Please cruluie Social Dhistancing duning ALL press conferences and the press Comp as well,

= Ploase be safe and stay well.

> Linada Joncs

]

= Senit from my Pad
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:55:37 -0400
T el
Subject; Be; Coronavirus Cases in Mew Jersey

Thank yvou for your note,
AS. Faucl

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 6:30 PM, el BB -y rote:

Diear D, Fauei,

My apolages 1f you have alrv:a:]}r spoken with
Mike Maron, but 11 seems the political machine
here in New Jersey is ignering our own medical
experts and | thought it impaortant that your
team be wware of how this crisis 15 manfesting
on the front lines:

hittps:Mwww. roi-nj com 2020/03/ | 4 opinton/life-at-the-epicenier-of-n-j-s-
coronayirus-outhreak,

Our family is keeping you and your tean in our
thoughts and prayers,

With infinite respect for vou and the daunting task you face,
Rosanna Galluceio

MIH-O00SE8



From:

Sent: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 18:52-24 0400
To: Eva Sperling MD
Subject; Be; For your urgent attention (COVID-18}

Thank vou for vour note.
AS, Fauci

Sent from my iPhong

On Mar 15, 2020, at 6:38 PM, Eva Sperling MD [ERETE) - rote:

Diear Or, Faugi,
Thank you for your lesdership during the current COVID-19 crisis. We're wriling to ask
wou o consider spearheading sn addifionzal initigtve in this effot.

His you Bnow, one of our graatest immediabe newds s an adequals supply

of ventilatose for uss in hospitals. Wa will face & sovore ebariags of hie crucial
aquipman during a gurge of COVID19 hospalizations. Thiz will create a botieneck
i our ability to deliver care. a situalion whess wa have to irfiage who should
Ive and who sheuld die. Tragically, we see thiz happening already in [taly

This is a siluation wa must avosd.

S0 we proposa to immediately help axisting factornes to increass production, o
convert ather existing factores for the preduction of ventilators and to Bulld new
factories o do S0,

Some of this will take a long time o accompish but this pandemic is also predicled
io bewith us for a long time, We must-siay ahead.

We shoukd make an all-ouf effart bn supphy our hospitals propedy and quickly. We ara in
atime of war and we must makie the commersarale effon now.

W Belidse we hatse thie Knowiedge ano (e fresources (0 dd swch a thing,

We jusl need tha will, ard the leadedsbgp.

We're witing to urge you to use your position of leadership 1o make this happen,

Harg i & link lo NPR's report on this crucial ssue: higs s npoorgisections ' bealth-

sholsA02 M3 4181 56756 T Bias-the-pandamic-spreads-will-there-De-smoudh-
wanlilatoms

Thank yau,

Eva Spading. MD
Elizabsth Sperking
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 15:33:20 0400
To: Xiaoyang Hua, M.D., Ph.D.
Subject: Re: COVID-15 some suggestions

Thank e far your noke

Sent from my iPhone

= Om Mar 15, 2020, ot 3:17 PM. Xisovang Haw, M.D.. Ph.D. B > vrite:

= Dhear Dr. Fauei:
= | amowriting o you 10 express my deepest concems.on the COVID-19 outhreak in the USA and would like to

share some thoughts with you.
=

= Lam s [NEE and an otolaryngologist st the Duke Medical Cender. 1 completed my traiving in
ChodiEryngolopy st the Ulniversity of T bn 2009, From 2003 102015, | d&id 6 researeh lellowship wath D, Smbey
Periman, an cxpert in coronavirus, o siudy SARS. Before | came io the Staies, | was an ENT docior and had
worked in the epicenter of the COVID-19 cutbreak, Wuhsn, Ching for several vears, Mamy of my friends, neighbaors,
aind colleaguess wers infiected. Some of thera have died oo are dving. | imly sppreciate wlsal you have doae & wake
the Amencans and warn them aboat this dongerous vins outhreak. | hope we are pot repeating the mistakes thai the
Chntege g lalians have mede adrlier.

= | know many physicians and nurses who have beein on the fronthnes against this coropavirg oultbreak in Wiihan
Ching. Cvver the past 8 coople of months, | have been commundcating with them ahout the COVIT- 19 oachreak. |
have obtained much firsthand information shout this vires from medical peofessaonals. including the ICU directorn
of major hospitals in Wuhan, Here 1 want &0 share some thoughts with vou and hope that | can help prevent the
worst m the LISA.

=

= For e government:

=

= |, Close all public schools immediately. My family is in [SSNEHE. They sre yet to decide if they should close
the schools after the spring break. This is one example thit has concermed me # kot [n the email from the [SNEHE
Schoo! Districr, quate; “there are many faciors 1o be considered any time a decision = made 1o close sehoals. These
faciors range froan evaluwating the conseguences of massed nestrucUon o providing maeals oo stedents whao rely on e
sclal's food service program”, this s extremicly shovt-sightied. These factors, as quotcd above, will be very
issbies and eesier o hendle, compared with the potentinl coipstrophic eonsequences shoubd the virus euthacek be owl
of confrol and have paralyveed cur alvady overwhelmed medical svsten o the USA. T hope the federal government
eon =g an adiinistrative order o close the public schools,

-

=1 Cancel o postpone any large gathening events more than 20 people. Use fele-conference iF necessary.

.}

=3, Ewery county in this country should have contingent plan in place and have one or several isolation

Faciities emporary shelers in the remote areas s college dorms or hotels, i preparation of fulure large
outhreaks of COVID- 1% in the commounity.

=

=4 Wark with local or state media to iniorm the public of the status of basic life necessity (.0, food, waier, fissue
paper) and essential medical supphes {incloding FPER W thene 15 a shormage, the eamated back-to-siock nmeling
should be provided. For PPEs, if the shoriage cannot be sofved within g shor period of time, they shoold be saved
foor thaose who tuly need them including medical professionals weating patients with CONVII19, Al kocal mvedical
aupply busiziesscs showld twmin their inveirones sice e Staie Emergency has been declured. These tinely
updates will provide assurapce to the public to avoid panic and chaos.
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=

=1 Encourage online shopping and drive-thra pick-ug including groceries, Help the local businesses i expand
their delivening copacitics.
T

=&, Provide the public lve updates on the outbreak, meluding the number of confirmed coses, their current
clinical satus, sirstegies of racing their close contacts, as well as the number oF todal cases being tested. From what
| have lewmed, the more transparent the gevernment 15, the less punic the public will be.

=T, Issue B thal peobiibait intentronal spread of COYVIER-19, sresponsible Behaveors that pud other maodent
people or medscal professionals at risk of contracting the vins,

o

5= For mclical prolessionals:

=

= Early Lnsuary in Whai, seany patients very likely contracted COVID-19 in the lecal hoapitals whei they visited
their physicians for other medien] conditions. In pddition, the medical system in Wuhan Ching was almost paralyeed
al that tiane, One of inaper reasors is that many medical professionals wese infected and sick. The nedical
profeszionalz sre the backbone in the fight against thiz vires outhreak, We need to prepare for the worst seenano that
ihis owtbeeak can last for a few o several months, We need o protect our medical professiosals fisst

=

=1, Set up a centralized Feves OV D19 hotling operated by trained poovides'mrsing seaff This telephone line can
ust the current avatlable state information hotline, with expanded functions serving as a gatekeeper and triage
mechanizm for potential COWID- 149 patients e receive guidance on where to seek belp before visiting a busy clinic,
an urgent care, or & hospital emergency room to minimize the chances of cross-infection and over-whelming large
meedicul ceriers.

=

= 1, Establish designated Fever COWTD-19 clinics or hospitals led by well-trained 1D tzams (MDD, NP}, especially in
highly populated areas. These clinics will serve a5 the secondary triaze and referral centers for the aforementioned
Fever COVID-19 hotling, plus for primary cane clinics that are not equipped with adeguate sraff and testing tools.
These clinics should hove adequate staff inchrding physicians and middlie kvel providers, equipped with testing kits
o perform COMWID- 19 dest onsite. They should have the capacity of testing drive-through paticnds, securing airway
for ventilation if reeded before transfaming severe patients 1o weimry medical fealities; They should be operated
caltaborstively with larger healtheare systems like U lowa, Unity Point, and Mercy who are sctting up their own
ispdibed COVID-19 centers fOr moTe severe cases,

=}, Estublish o clear communication and frnster protocol betwesn Feovern OONTDR=1R hodlines, clinics amd remting
Tospitals for maanagement of suspiciouns and confirmed cased. For those witly mald COVID-19 inlection, they sbould
be selfguamntingd ot home and menitered closely and remeotely, If they connot perform self-quarantineg safely, such
ag livang by thomselves or in aursing homes, they should be kept i the county isolation facilities (us menticaed
ahove), being menitored there,

e

=4, If dove-through testing 15 available ot CVE or Walgreen, patienis with positive results should eall the hothne or
ilseir PCPs firat if clinically stable to receive guidance for self-guarantine, moritoring and follow-up. IF they cannst
pertorm self-quamntine safely, they should be kept in the county wolation facilities as mentioned above

>

= 5. Inform the public and other healthcare providers of the availebility of these Fever COWID- 19 hotline and
clinics, encouraging patients with sympioms to utilize these resources first before visiting clinics, emergency rooans
for rechece the chances of cross<infection, and the burden on large medical centers.

=

=&, Encourage medical profissionals o coll their clinie patients for screeming. Allow the medical providers to
postpone all non-urgent medical visits for anneal checkups, sizble and non-urgent chrenic conditions et al.

=

=7, Encourage all physicians and bealtheare professionals who provide direct patient cane 1o wear personal
protective equipment (PPE) such os masks, eve shields and gloves (o protect themselves and o minimize the
chanees of spreading the virus (o other patients, if necessary or based on their screening phose calls.
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Sinceraly,

WMWY VWY

> Kind regards,
™
= Ninoyang Hua, MDEPhD

= Duke Head and Meck Surgery

o

L

Voo
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 15:08:54 -0400
T lon LaPaok
Subject; Re; TIME SEMSITIVE; from lon LaPook to Teny Fawcl

I would not use an age number, but if you had 10 [ would say 70. T would say “senous™
underlying condition. Not sure about ACE inhibitors.

On Mar 15, 2020, at 3:01 PM, Jon LaPook S s~ i o

Tony,

Snce “eldery” means different things to different prople (to me, it's 10 years older tham
me=and I’ hould | give a certain age after which peoale should voluntarily self-
isolate now?
And for underlying conditions, should | say "serious underlying conditions” or leave it
vague at “underlying medical conditions?” | think the more specific the better.

And, Timally, 'm hearing that it's puzeling that by periension is such a risk factor and that
perhaps people on ACE inhibitors are upregulating receptors for ACE2 in the lung. Any
evidence of that? If s0, maybe we should switch people off ACE inhibitors for now.
Thanks,

Jon

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NI1AID) [E] SR s
sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 2:46 PM

To: lon LaPook (RS -
Subject: RE: TIME SENSITWVE; from Jen LaPook to Tony Fauci

Jon:

Looks quite good. | suggest that you lean out there and explicitly say that the
etderly and certainly those with underlying conditions should voluntarily self-isolate
oWy,

Best regards,
Tony

From: Jon LaPook NN

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 220 P

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID] [E] T (e -

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE; from Jon LaPook to Tony Fauch

Hi Tony,
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| weousld like bo post this widely today, but want vour input first. Can you please make
suggastions’addiions/comections?

Thanks so much!

Jon

The World Health Organization has declared the Covid-19 cutbreak to be a
pandemic -- official recognition that the virus respects no bordars and now
affects masses of people in countries all over the world. And there is no
denying the world is changing, in painful ways. We see it in financial
markets, where prices are plunging -- and in supermmarkets, where
customers are stripping shelves bare. All driven by fear, as the number of
virus cases grows with each passing day. While we may feel powerless over
this threat, we are not. There are imporiant things we can and must do -
and right now.

To barrow a phrase from the war on terror, the coronavirus only has to be
right once to infect us. We have fo be right every time to prevent it. So, every
time you cough or sneeze, Use a tissue or the crook of your arm. Every time
you think of it, wash your hands -- as frequently as you can. Every time you
can, practice "social distancing” -- stay away from others during this
outbreak. Social distancing is now being enforced throughout our society.
Schools are closing, sporiing events of every kind are being canceled. The
curtain has even come down on Broadway shows as the Great White Way
goes dark.

Despite our best efforts, it's likely many of us will eventually get infected by
the virus, since we have no immunity to it If that's the case, you may ask,
does it really matter when we get infected? The answer is a resounding
yes! And here's why: slowing the spread of coronavirus -- and consequently
delaying infections — can make an enormous difference in our ability to
handle the pandemic.

Take a look at this illustration, It appeared in the Economist and is based on
a CDC report, The blue curve shows what happens when you do nathing.
The number of infections peaks relatively quickly. This can overwhelm a
healthcare system that is not prepared to handle such & huge number of
patients. Emergency rooms and hospitals can become overloaded, We may
see shortages of medical supplies -- including proteciive gear and breathing
machines -- and shortages of healthcare workers, especially if many of them
become infected. But look at the yellow curve. It shows whatl can happen
when you slow the epidemic. The oulbreak is stretched out. And while it may
last longer, the peak number of infections is much lower, putting less stress
on the healthcare system and allowing better care for each patient. It also
gives scientists more time to develop new treatments and vaccines.
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Is there any evidence this works? Absolutely, especially when coupled with
the time-proven technique of aggressive testing to find and isclate infected
people as early as possible. In China, where there has been strict quarantine
and social distancing in the epicenter of the outbreak, new infections have
dramatically slowed, In South Korea, where health officials cleverly used
drive-through testing, we're also seeing the number of new cases slow
down. And there's a history lesson from the 1218 flu pandemic. Back then,
Philadelphia held a parade attended by several hundred thousand people.
Soon, every hospital bed in the city reportadly was filled with sick palients.
Saint Louis, on the other hand, practiced social isclation and saw fewer
cases.

So we have work to do, and it won't be easy, because it means changing the
way we live our daily lives and how we interact with our neighbors. And we
have to start now — when we can make the most difference.

And here's something we nead to keap in mind, We are all in this together.
So even as we keep a distance from each other physically, we need to stay
close emotionally. Social isclation is bad for your health! If ever there was a
time to call or video chat with friends and loved ones. And don't forget to
reach out to the elderly --who may be alone and afraid.

Demonstrating grace under pressure is easier said than done. But that is this
doctor's prescription for getting through this. And, if we treat each other with
kindness and empathy, we will.

Jonathan LaPook, M.D.
Chief Medical Correspondent, CBS News

Professor of Medicine
NYU Langone Health

PLEASE NOTE: IF YOU LEAVE ME A MEDICAL MESSAGE AND DO NOT
HEAR BACK WITHIN 24 HOURS, PLEASE CALL MY OFFICE AT 646-754-

2000, PLEASE NEVER LEAVE AN EMAIL ABOUT AN URGENT MEDICAL
ISSLUIE.

This message is confidential.

WARNING: THIS EMAIL MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTEAL MEDICAL INFORMATION

The medical information in this message is confidential and privileged. It is unlawful
for unauthorized persons to review, copy, disclose or disseminate confidential
infermation. If the reader of this warning is not the intended email recipient, or the
intended recipient's agent, you are hereby notified that you have received this
email in error and that review or further disclosure of the information contained
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therein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error,
please notify us immediately at 646-754-2000 and delete the criginal message.

HIPAL regulations require proxy/patient approval before use of electronic media.

By requesting and/or agreeing to emall correspondence, you are agreeing to use of
electronic media for transmission of information.
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 15:02:52 <0400

To: Liz

Subject: Re: Concern for young "Vapers' population; this will be serious for them, Vaping
was already it's own epidemic.

Good point

=0n Mar 15, 2020, at 2:42 PM. L = v rote.

-
= Helln D, Fuici,

-

| I1:1-p¢- o ol goo thise LI TEEE TS Thiu‘hjﬂl lime ia et ol the L:Iq'l.l.ﬂlil'_"ﬂ. For Concick= 10 in the LTS sehich ie an
unknewn, T am highty concerned bow Tewill affect this proup, Please et all healfhoane systems know o be aware
and have this on thear mdar. 'We keep heariag it's for older adolts but 11°s for peeple with compronmsed lungs omong
other all pre-exising conditions v ve meationed.

=

= Simcerely,

= Ly Crouse
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 15:02:32 0400
To: Schuchat, Annz MD (COC/OD)
Subject: Fwid: Concern foryoung "“Yapers' population; this will be serious for them,

Vaping was already it's own epidemic.

This person makes a good point.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Liz (RN -

Date: March 15, 2020 at 2:42:24 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [ e

Subject: Concern for yvoung “Vapers” population; this will be serious for them.
Vaping was already it’s own epidemic.

Hella Dr. Fauei,

I hope you will see this message. The subject line 1s part of the equation. for Covid-
19, in the US which iz an unknown. 1am highly concerned how 1t will affect this
group, Please let all healthcare systems know to be aware and have this en their
radar. We Keep hearing it's for older adults but it*s for people with compromised
lungs among other all pre-existing conditions you've mentioned.

Sincerely,
Lvrzy Crouse
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 18:33:06 +0000
To: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Teols that may help you

Please handle.

From: Landrigan, David e
Sant: Sunday, March 15, 2020 1:44 M
To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NAID) [E] NENE -, Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: Tools that may help you
Tony,

It has been about 20 years since you and | talked about SARS and my model that David Williams at WHO
used. | dida't know if your old email still worked, so 'm using the directory listing by NIH in addition, |
have some ideas to share with you about the use of tools in the current war on cowd-19,

Your close the bars’ statement is right on target with what | was writing when | heard you say it, It was a
great illustration counterntuitive to what will work. You could have more correctly said keep the bars
open only to those In thelr twentles and thirtles, Five minutes lzter Mayor DeBlasio sald everything 5 on
thie table including closing bars and restaurants! Below you will see me argue why there are better
approaches and this total closure approach is the wrong move. Selective participation will work in our
favor to blunt the curvel Total clesure will not work and can work against us!

I a period of tao weeks demand for medical treatment can 2o from 50% of hospital capacty bo 2005
due to disease progression and binomizl expansion. You know the math ard ideas, so there’s no nesd to
go into tham. There i a need i dosely consider how available tools are being used to mitigats an
overwhelming of the health care system. | can tell you now that what needs to be done isn't being done
and that the road we are on now will 88 most postpone crossing the threshold of 100% capacity, It will
not achieve the desired result of distributing cases owver a greater time period so that being
overwhelmed is avoided.

Consider the curves:

The ‘without protective measures’ curve is the normal distribution as madeled by the binamial
distribution. The "with protective measures” distribution [s what we want 1o achleve, although that
would be foreign to an experimentalist. We don’t want the number of cases to exceed capacity as
indicated by the horizontal detted line. If the ‘protective measures’ are social distancing, schoal closings,
entertainment/sporting cancelations, restaurant closings, and kygiene and similar vniformiy applied
measures, the "'with' curve should have a shape similar to the "without' curve, just shifted to the right,
unbess there is some unpartitioned factor interaction. The flattened curve WILL NOT RESULT because
errors should be random and SAMENESS OF TREATMENT PRODUCES SAMENESS OF EFFECT. With
UMNIFORM application: of measures the curve after application will still exceed a height showing the
system capacity has been excesded.
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We could expact to flatten the mesokurtic "without' curve into the platykurtic ‘with’ curve by systematic
time staggering in the use of the protective measures and selectively applying the measures to drive
toward herd immunity, &s immunity builds toward HIT (Herd Immunity Threshold), there will be greater
and greater slowlng of infecthions as the linkages for transmission decrease. There are two points to
consider here.

The first point is whether measures should be applied ina uniform and blanket manner. The answer £
typically no when the effect is on an existing population because the curve won't flatten, There are two
aspects of the application of measures to consider, Is the effect of the application defining the
population or is it an effect within a defined populztion. In the instance of halting all air traffic to the US
from China, the population is being defined and altered if infiux is allowed and that would both increasa
the infections and population turbulence. There would be movement away from HIT, &ny measure such
as people influx, which moves the US away from HIT, is to be avoided.

School, restaurant, and sporting event closings need to be examined in relztionship to their impact on
an existing, not an Increasing population, The actions have many criteria to influence them, but from the
viewpaint of keeping the healthcare system from becoming averwhelmed closings that are staggerad,
wariable, and alternating will work to increase movement toward HIT and promote flattening of the
fwith” curve.

The second point to consider is whether we can move the US towand HIT by age selective application of
available measures. Tha answear is yes and this could provide the best tool. Susceptibility and strengths
of covid-19 infections covary with age. People less than 30 rarely have severe infections and the younger
ones may not become infected. People under 40 show a low frequency of severe infection. It will be
important to know if there is a large age cohort exermnpt from infection because that would undermine
part of the result from selective application of measuras or limit the sampling age because these peaple
wouldn't develop Immunity, but might contribute to delaying herd effects. If they devaelop Immunity
their contribution can be substantial and they can be kept separated from more vulnerable people until
and wnless it is established that there isn"t a need.

Dpening night cubs, sporting events, restaurants, and other places to people in their twenties and
thirties will build immunities, break infection transmission links, and move toward HIT with little or no
risk to the people or the rest of the herd. Have admission to the venues by existing 1D, like a driver’s
license with age, and have agreement that they do not mingle with vulnerable older people, Leaving the
bars apen to people in their 20% and 30's will flatten the curval
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sum, 15 Mar 2020 18:32:34 +0000

Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC

RE: [EXTERNAL] CNN question/German vaccine company?

This is the first that | have heard anything about this subject.

From: Birx, Deborah L EOF/NSC I
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] SR -

Subject; Fwd: [EXTERMNAL] CNMN guestion/German vaccine company?

Do you knew anything about this?

Sent from my IPhane

Begin forwarded messaga:

From: "Miller, Katie R, EQP/OVP"
Date: March 15, 2020 at 1:14:28 PM EDT

To: "Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC" e

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERMAL] CNN guestion/German vaccine company?

Lent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Liptak, Kevin" <EKevin.Liplak@tu mer.coms
Date: March 15, 2020 at 1:09:32 PM EDT

To: "Miller, Katie R. EOP/OVP" T 0 -, "Fetalvo, Ninlo
J. EOR/0vP" [N 0L NSC Press
ERETS -

Subject: [EXTERMAL] CNN question/German vaccine company?

Afternoon — checking to see whether the White House has any comment on
these alfegations in German media that President Trump is offering large
sums of money to lure 3 German vaccine maker to the United

States? =hitpsy/waw.reuters.com/artice/us-health-coronavirus-garmany-
usa-idUSKBN21 201V

Tharks
Kevin
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Kevin Liptak
CNN White House
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From:

Sent: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 13:30:08 -0400
Tao Soumya layaraj
Subject; Re; Concermn about Covid spread in South Padre [sland Texas

Thank you for your note
AS. Faucl

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 1:29 PM, Sowmya Jayvaraj B 8 wrote:

Hella [, Fauei,

I hope vou get to read this and vou can do something about it | am writing from
“ Here at South Padre Island spring break events are going in full

swing with no concem whatsoever about coronavirus spread. We do not have
positive cases yvet in the Rio Grande Valley but this is inviting the discase here,

People come from all over USA, especially students in huge numbers for spring
break to SPL In spite of repeated requests by press and general public the authorties
have not shut down the event, 1 am attaching a couple of articles below | It is very
conceming to see the authormies do not seem to understand the gravity of the
situation and the imponance of social distancing which 15 the need of the

hour, Kindly look mito this and please do what you can to put a stop 10 this.

Pleaze note the crowd is expected to increaze next week,
Appreciate your help.

Thanks

Regards

Soumya Jayara)

hitps:'www. themonitor.com' 2020003/1 2ispi-spnng-break -continue/

https:fwww. Bacebook.com/E R YU hristanvideos! | 95404 TORS6E THE!
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 13:29:23 0400
To: Daphre Colay
Subject: Re: Confidence in vou

Thank e for your noke
4.5, Fauici,

LSeit Froan iy iPhona

= Om Mar 15, 2020, at 1:22 PM. Daphne Caley ([ wrone-

=
= Deear D, Fauei,

e

= Ot of this while mess you ore the voice of reason that 1 most comforting, Y our intellhizence, cabm demeanor and
lack of personal agemda (1 hopel come threugh in your cxplanations of this recent crisis.

=

= | have read how many lives that you saved during the AIDS crisis and Iande you for it 1 trust, given enough rein,
il wona Cam oot e e OOV IL-09 Eridas,

=

> You must be feeling the weipht of crushing pobtical mnd media foroes_areal fightriope, Thin, of coumse you do
have w worry aboul the llness isell, whicl should be your primary concem but nught be problematic given e
infightimg and

= gerrisoril matare of poditics,

= Aawywvay, | wcamted you to know that yoo kive a redl Bin m A thaee e
i there are many, many more. Jost keep en doing wehat you do soowell and know that yon are appreciaied by lots
of Amenicans.

=

> Hesl,

= Daphne Coley

MIH-O00588



From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 13:23:26 0400
Ta: rclavalle
Subject: Re: Thank you!

Thank you for your nota
A5 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar t5, 2020, at 1:25 Ph, n'lavﬂilﬂm}wmle:

Good aflermoon Sir,

Thank you for your continued vigilance in protecting the Amencan people. Your
wise guidance regarding a tempotary national lockdown may greatly help in
reducing the spread of COVID-[9.

If this action were Ly oceur it should be in phases:

Phase 1: Federal Quarantine. Effective Immediately until 4 MAY 2020 {uor further
notice) - OMLY Key and Essential federal emplovees of all agencies (1C included)
should report 1o work. Evervone else is on admimistrative leave. While bunldings are
emply, staff remaining should conduct deep cleamng (air systems, ¢l 10 énsure a
healthy environment when employees come back 10 work.

Phase 2: Federal recall: Beginning 4 MAY 2020, federal emplovees are called back
to work on an as-needed basis (indefinitely) depending on how the virus

trends. Excluding postal workers, that accounts [or nearly 2 million full-time
emplovees. There should be a mandatory home-guaranting so peopie are not out
spreading the disease.

Phase 3: Miligation and recovery. Federal agencies need to produce mitigation
measures (crisis action plans) should something of this nature cccur m the

future. Federal agencies must be ready to respend in an organized manner when a
Crisis Cours.

Througheut this COVID-19 event, military and law enlorcement must have an
increased presence to prevent mass hvsteria and mob mentality. Increased military
and law enforcement presence may help enforce the home quaranting measures and
prevent [ooting and other crimes that tend to occur during crisis events.
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The National messages may include the following:

The top pnonty 1s the safety and secunty of the people

We will make decisions based on health guidance and current conditions here and
elsewhere

We will get through this together (share resources, express kindness ete.)

We need o care for each ather - 1t 15 vital it 15 to unite around this crisis

As a MNation, we need to come iogether as a community 1o survive this international
disaster

This health crisis 15 challenging cach of us to make sacrifices and implement
changes out of the norm.

Ultimately, this crisis is nol about us. It°s about our responsibility to each other,
Thank you for all vou are doing during this difficult time,

Thank vou, Sir, for taking the time to review this comespondence.

Best regards,
RC Lavalle-IcIntosh
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From: (e

Sant: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 13:21:50 0400

T Laetitia Mareau

Subject: Be: Alerg: ADVIL = killar with COVID1Y |, references and maore

Thank vou for your note
AS. Fauci.

Sent from my iIPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 1:16 PM, Laetitia Moreau

Estimated doctor Fauci

with covid there are dos and don'ts.

An important DON'T first and a DO here

T heard from France and Europe. USA to be advised.

Self medication / Unecessary medication of Advil
&corticoids is highly dangerous with Covid

4 young adults were in critical conditions in France
wwth1nﬂ special reasons except they self medicated on
Advi

https://wwew. theguardian.com/world/2020/mar/14/anti~
inflammatory-drugs-may-aggravate-coronavirus-
infection/CMP=share _btn_tw

In French news
https://wew.lefigaro.fr/sciences/coronavirus-alerte-sur-
1-1buprofens-st-autres=-anti-inflammatoires-20200314

French penq1ﬂ directly instructed by Health Minister to

avoid Advil L

EEins:fftw1rTer.rnmfn11v19ru9raﬂﬁiiﬁru5£12EE??EE#EEQEQEE
i

Reference articles
https://waw_thelancet . com/action/showPdfipii=52213-
2600%2820%2930116-8
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Also about Do. I have been sharing about sleep / morning
sun and covid.

1/ : W M%Mhnrt—s]genars—
ar&—%nur—t1mes—mgre— y-catch-

https:/twww ncii.nim.nih. gow'pubmed/261 18561

"The impact of daytime light exposures on sleep and mood in office
workers." High levels in the morning is associated with reduced
sleep onset latency ... and increased sleep

quality. ncbi.nim.nih.gov/pubmed (2852625

Thank you for your work.

Laetitia Moreau

-
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 13:19:05 -0400

To:

Subject: Re: Suggestion for the Coronavirus Task Force
Thank you for your nota

A8 Fauel

sent from my 1Phone

Om Mar 15, 2020, at 12:05 PA,

I - vrote;

Drear Director Fauci,
While impartant slores with pharmacies (Walrman, CVS, Walgreerns) remain open, many
eldedy folka are afraid to enter due to the mixing of young and old and the increased risk of
coranavirus exposure. | suggest that these stores designate cedain hours for far thase 60
yeare of age and clder. Now thal stores are reducing hours to clean and reetock tha storse
avernight, the bast hours might be first thing in the maming. For example for Walmart, the
houra designated for those 60 and over could be 6 2.m. t0 9 a.m. This could reduce their
axposure o younger people wha might have the virus bul who are asymptomatic (or
refalively so), This same idea could be applied to grocery stores,
Besl wishes

R, MPH, MEA
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From:

Sant: sun, 15 Mar 2020 13:17:07 -0400
To: Herb

Subject; Be; Coronavirus

Thank yvou for your note

A 5. Fauci.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2020, at 12:24 PM, Herb [~ w rote;

You may want to know that

| feel that the
infarmation | have might be of interest to your position In this matter, If so, please reply by
return email, Thank you. Herbert E. Johnson

Sent from hail for Windows 10
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 12:02:05 0400
To: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Request for interview

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Larry Milian <Imilianiaslammiami.com=

Date; March 15, 2020 at 10:42:39 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" I -
Ci: Larry Milian <lmilianfzslammiami.com:

Subject: Request for interview

Dr. Fauei,

My name is Larry “The Amige" Milian and T am the Mational General Manager and
Program Dhrector for SLAM Radio on Sirius XM 145, | would like 1o respectfilly
request 0 have you on with me on my national meming show o update and discuss
Coronavirus,

Fwill be on ar tomoerrow starting at Tam est. While my show normally ends at
I am, | have decided 1o stay on air in onder to keep our histeners properly infonmed.

| would like to thank you in advance. Kindly email me or call me back (0 S
) and Tet me know what might be the best time to come in the air with me.

Larry “The Amigo™ Milan

Mational General Manager/Program Director
SLAM Radio on Sirius XM - Channel 145

[ Mihanie SEAMMiam: com
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 11:57:45 <0400
Ta: Alew Tanner
Subject: Re: Nasal spray

Thank vou for your note.
A5 Fauci

Sent from my iPhone

=Om Mar 15, 2020, af 11:56 AM, Alex Tamner SR 0 -~ v it
T

= Caectings Dr. Fabci
-
= Woulds't some concoction’ratio of bleach 1o water put in @ nose spray bottle help prevent or Kill covid-197 What

about bvdrgpen peroxide”?
=

= Repards,
= Alex

=

=Charles A Tanner

=

= Sent from my iPhone
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 11:57:34 -0400
To: Debarah Lowery
Subject: Re: Hospltalization of covid-19 positive patients

Thank yvest for your nole,
4.5, Fauci

Lot Froan iy iPhona

= O Mar 15, 2020, ar 11:57 AM, Deborah Lowery IR - wrot::
o=

= Every large LS city has several hospitals wiihin city limits. Would it be possibie to sot up at least one hospital for
OMNLY covid-19 pesitnve puients regquiring heapatalization. This could help prevent transfer of virus to those
hespatnlnned thit do nat bave the virus aod could help reduce the need for mone personsl profective supplics nesdid
for stalt, since only thase staff at that particular hospital would be taking care of those with covid-19. Thank You for
YOHIT TR,

= Deborah Lowery
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 10:17:01 -0400
Ta: Esam. Almarzoug
Subject: Re: God bless you all

Thank, et Tor your kind node,

= Om Mar 15, 2020, ab 10:13 AM, Esam, Almarzosg <csam.almersougieisaroup.com bows wrote:

"

= Dear [ Anthony

=

= My name is Esam AlMaorzoug from S country that | am sure you knoww. My duughier is dudying m one of
1he universites in

T

= | just wanted to take the opporfunity to say God bless vou for all the effort taken by vou along with your
colleagues in KIATD and President office to contain CoronaVines. | am confident, with God help we shall all
overceme Covid-19 pandemic,

o

= Al e best wishes w you all

=

= Regards

= Ezam AlMiraomixg

= CED = J5 GROUP, privine company e the sren of geneml trading and construction in Kowaii
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 202009:23:21 -0400
To: Mary Lare

Subject: Re: Honest Communication
Thanks!

= Um Mar 15, 2020, at %17 AM, Mary Lan: [ -~ wrote:

= Thank wou so much for being honest abowt the coronavirus. We feel we con frust what you say!
>

= Sent from oy 1 Phone
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From:

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 09:15:29 -0400

To: NIAID Public inguiries

Subject: Fwd: Indigenous Peoples - Bat Guano Harvesters - COVID-19
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messapge:

From: Geoffrey Wilcox
Date: March 15, 2020 at 9:11:50 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]* <SR -

Subject: Indigenous Peoples - Bat Guano Harvesters - COVID-19
Dear Mr Fauci:

Is it possible to be immune to the virus? What if any research has been done on the
indigenous people arcund the world, including the US, that have harvested guano for
centuries”

Geolf Wilcox
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 01:53:46 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OQD] [E]

Subject: RE: Draft all hands message

Attachments: Draft_All_Stafi_First_NIHStaff_Coronavirus_3.14.20 V2 fsc clean - with minor

Fauci gdit.dock

Framecis:

It locks fine, but | made one mincr edit that is tracked.
Thanks,

Tany

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) (€] s

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 20720 538 P

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR -
Ce: Tabal, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]JE0000 o ()

Subject: Draft all hands message
Hi Tony,

If you have a couple of minutes to review it, please let me know if you see any problems with this draft
all-hands message.

FC
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 15 Mar 2020 01:11:43 +0000

T Robert lones

Subject; BE: Avaiding Italy's Coronavirus Disaster
Thank you for the note.

From: Robert Jones <0 0@

Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 8:26 PM

To: Fauci, Anthory (NIH,NIAID) [E] S -
Subject: Avoiding ltaly's Coronavirus Disaster

Dear Dr, Fauei,

Thank you for your leadership. | ask that you take two minutes to read the following
article in today's Boston Globe written by an ltalian journalist.

MW, DOSIONOIDDE . SOy LUl

do-what-ae-cid/

Bottom line: Please consider a lockdown or some faorm of a lockdown by the end of this
week,

Bast regards,
Bob Jones
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 15 Mar 2020 01:00:13 +0000
To: Lermer, Andrea |MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Covid 19 Minocycling

From: Ramaswamy, Sriram SRR
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 9:00 PM

To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/MIAID) [E] i

Subject: Covid 19 Minocycline
Hi D, Fauci,

Pardon the intrusion into your email. | am sure you are super busy spearheading the fight
against COVID-19, hence | will cut to the chase. if your research team is looking for ideas to
manage this novel virus, perhaps you can coansider adjuvant minacycline, Personally |
conducted a small proof of concept study with minocycline in veterans with PT5D and am now
collaborating with the San Francisco VA far a larger and definitive study, The point | am making
that minocycline has potential benefits beyond antibacterial,. | see that there is preliminary
evidence that it can slow down viral replication.

Anyway you are the international expert and we all THANK YOU for all that you do!

Best,

Sriram famaswanyy, MD

Hrolessior ot -""_ll il 1y

VieE Chair 1o7 Research

Department of Peychiatey

I:_'-;'._: o Umvesrsity School of Medicmee
710 Mercy Road, Suite 601

Crrmdkhia, Nprmekd a129-24/
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From:;

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:24:11 -0400
To: Fabven
Subject: Re: Great talk, as usual...

Thank you [or your nuote,
A_S. Faucl.

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 14, 2000, a1 347 PM, Fahien [ -y r -

Dear Professor,
We see you every where at television in France currently.
I fully undersiand that vou have much more urgent 1o do thian answering my previous
email and | apologize to have bothered you.
Bon courage...
With all my respect and admiration, for decades,
Fabien Sordet.

Envove de mon 1Phone

Le 10 mars 2020 3 19:09, Fabien [N -5 corir ;

Dear Professor Fauc,
Great talk 3t CROI.. Thank you,

| foliow your works on HIV for 25 years.

S when | stated to work on HIV myself,

This glve me the chance tohave Your emall address, but it |5 not
as health care professional that | write you today. Just as human,
lambda human...

My parents are 3 bit older than you.

Imagine for yourself:

If tormorrow, whereas you are already vaccined against Flu, you
have sigmificative start of fever and cough, in an environment
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where Covid-1% is epidemic, would you right away take Kaletra
and Plaguenil (knowing the fact that if there is a ittle chance it
works, the soonest is the best) ¢

Eind Regards,

Dr Faien Sorder, IS
E————ea
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From:

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:23:16 -M00
To: Janice Strauss
Subject: Re: Truthful scence information

Thank yost for your note,
&5, Fauc,

Lot Froan iy iPhana

= Om Mar 14, 2020, 5t 4:04 PM, Janice Strauss <SR = wroe:

e
= [y, Fauci,

>

> Thank you for vour delermination and steming o inform the American public with soience-hosed updites and
information reganding the novel corgnaving.

=

= Without the appropriate data the vines trapeciory will leave ihe coundry in @ state of greater gneeriaingy and fear.
Ammong niny of the pubhe who watch the sk force broefings vou ramiin o bulwirk sgainst chaos amd paic,

-

= When politiciins amnounce policy regarding the vires they may far aceusotions of “fip fopping”™ when o Muid
saluntion reguines mioibleness tirosgh recalbretion or reversal. That instimel is mod pany-based. However, an honest,
neutral agent cschewing disinformation, misinformasion, or omisskons might better profect the public than a
palitician concermiad vath pells. cenmbutions, knd election resulis.

= Thank vou, Dr. Fager, for beasg the honest, aeutral agent despice direct ar antowand pressune 10 i200ee seienoes
based evidence

Eed

= Sincerely,

> lanice Sirauss

=

-
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From:

Sent: Sat, 14 har 2020 19:22:43 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Helping to mass produce mare dosages of cormavirus vaccines and

antibodies at lower cost with potentially greater potency

15 respond
Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Mark Emalfark

Date: March 14, 2020 at 4:11:01 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E]"

Subject: Helping to mass produce more dosages of cornavirus vaccines and
antibodies at lower cost with potentially greater polency

Dear Dr. Fauci

I don't want to overburden you with a long email, so I'll try and
get to the point.

First. we have developed a gene expression system, our C1 cell
line which is significantly more efficient than traditional cell
lines being used by Big Pharma to manufacture recombinant
vaccines and drugs. The hyper productive Cl cells can be
grown at flexible commercial scales and are proving to be the
most efficient, cost effective way to produce the tens of
millions of preventative vaccines and/or antibody treatments
the world so desperately needs.

In a collaboration with Sanofi, C1 cells were developed to
produce recombimant proteins for use in manufacturing a lower
cost better performing influenza vaccine. After conducting a
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mice trial Sanofi concluded that the vuse of our C1 platform
resulted in equal or better influenza protection, using a lower
amount of vaccine that could be produced at 10-30 times
higher productivity levels.

The Original Sanofi Presentation can be found at the following
link:

https:/www.dvadie.com/wp-contentuploads/2018/0 1 /Sano fi-

Pasteur-C | -Presentation.pdf

Working together we can “Keep America Safe” by helping
to address the immediate coronavirus outbreak, be better
prepared for future infectious diseases, pandemic, and
epidemic outbreaks, and leveraging this unfortunate situation to
advance biopharmaceutical manufacturing to help speed
development, lower the cost and improve the performance of
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biologic vaceines and drugs such as insulin, seasonal flu and
other vaccmes and antibodies to make healthcare more
accessible and affordable to patients,

I am confident that a meeting with you can be very productive
in further stimulating big pharma and other research
institutions to speed effective, low cost vaccines and antibodies
to market.

Given the severity of the current coronavirus situation, [ am
prepared o make mysell available for a meeting al your
convenience.

My cell number is £ ®® chould you want to reach me
quickly.

Sincerely,

Mark Emalfarb
Chief Executive Officer

Mark Emalfarb

CED

Dvadic International, Inc.

B
(Cell)

www, dvadic.com
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From:

Sant: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:21:17 -0400
To: Richard Lynn

Subject; Rei 50 proud

Thank you for your note,

A8 Fauci.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2020, at 4:41 PM, Richard Lynn S8 - rote:

So well said Camol
Be well

Richard

Hichard A. Lynn, MD.FACS RPV]

O Fro, Mar 13, 2020, 5:23 PM Carol Storey-Johnson

<esiohnsofwmed. comell.edu=wruote:
Dear Dr. Fauci=-
| fully agree with Dr. Lynn's message. | have been following your commentary on
the current COVID-13 pandemic. Our Dean, Dr. Augustine Choi, has also been a
major positive voice at WCM, communicating frequently with our community
and, in his role as an expert in pulmonary diseases, echoing your messages at
WEM as we struggle to educate students and trainees and manage the
overwhelming questions and administrative issues that present themselves at
this time. The measures ha has implemented at WCM have been scientifically

sound and commensurate with national expert (yours included)
recammendations.

As a member of the Board of Directors of the Alumni Association, | am also so
proud of your work in this critical time for our nation. I'm sure WCM is
appreciative of your representing the guality of your training, career exparience,
scientific thinking, and academic acumen in your advice to the nation and its
paople in thate challenging timas.

The Alumni Association has recognized your work in the past, but your continued
efforts speak so well to the excellence in the rigor and standards of the
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educational, research, and clinical experience that all of our alumni have had at
WA,

We wish you well and hope that you have continued influence in these matters.
Sincerely,

Caral Storey-Johnson MD

Professior Emerita of Medicine

Weill Comell Madical Coliege

Note: This information, transmitted from Weill Cornell Medical College., is intended only for
the person or entity named above. and may contain legally confidential and/or privileged
material. Any forwarding, copying, disclosure, distribution, or ather use of this information
by any person ks prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, any review or taking of any
action in reliance upon this information is stricthy probibited, If you receved this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. Thank You,

From: Richard Lynn S >
Sent; Tuesday, March 3, 2020 8;22 &M

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] (€] <5 s
Ce: nl121 <pll21@cume columbia edy>; Natasha | Leibal <pll 21 @columbiaedy>;

kathleen foley [ Carol Storey-Johnson
<gajohnso@med.comell edu>; Lewis M Drusin <ldrusin@med cornelledu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL| 50 proud

Dear Tony,

As a member of the Board of Directors of Weill Comell Med

Alumni Association, | ami so proud of what vou are doing and proud that it all
started in Olin Hall and 1300 York Ave.

Drs McDemmott, Hook, Kilboume, Kean and Johnson must have great pride in
hiw vou are 4 voice of science and reason during this crisis.

Stay strong and thank you

Richard

Richard A. Lynn, MD.FACS RPVI
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Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:159:57 -(400

To: Jim Edwards

Subject: Re: Nitrile gloves request for COVIDIS
Thank, yost for your note,

4.5, Fauwci.

Lt Froan iy iPhana

> On Mar 14, 2020, st 4:49 PM, Jim Edwards (TSI oo
-

5
> Dear Dr. Fauchi:
=

> Eimi u.ﬁ hi drive throwgh cars T e

>
= [t i Been hard for me o grocery shop mrtig his coronaviris ilingss Becomese the retailers are allowing the
ﬁmTl]n}m and baggers to

?-Iunmﬂ'n you coull sddress this for SIS

-

= Y deomor keow hew much this wosld mean 10 me.
b

= Thask e ot your service!

=

= Hest Regards,

=3

=
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From:

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:19:29 (MO0
To: Maorm Harris
Subject: Re: Thank you VERY VERY much

Thank, yost for your note,
4.5, Fauck

Lot Froan my iPhana

= O Mar 14, 2020, 5t :51 PM, Norm Harsis i = wrote

o=

o

= For wour recent frequent, focesed, bnowledgeable and urderstandable assessmcnis dnd recommendations
regarding the COYID-14 pandemic.

-

= & cleor omd tramsparent vowe makes a very posdive diflerence.
"

= Thank you,

>

= [indin amd MNorm Harris

=
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From: B

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:18:47 -0400

To: Auchincoss, Hugh (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; Fwd: Our Company Offer of Assistance During this Critical Time of the
Coronavirus.

Plg handle.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kay Savio < -
Date: March 14, 2020 at 4:59:41 PM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: "Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIALID) [E]"
"SeGowan, John J. (INIHNIALD) [E]"
Subject: Our Company Offer of Assistance During this Critical Time of the
Coronavirus.

Dear OF, Fauei;

| work Tor Focus Pointe Glokal, a Schilesinger Giowup Clinical Research Company that hasa
data base of over & million participants globally. Our company is the largest of its kind in
the world. |wanted to reach out to the NIH &NIAID to see if there is any way our company
can be of help during the coronavirus epidemic

We have the urigue ability to survey this panel of participants anline o in person, asking
various questions getting data back fairly quickly (approximately 2 weeks). Our company

ukilizes industry leading techniques and can follow this group for years in the future, We

have worked with the NI, COC Bsuch institutions as Northwestern University, Stanford,

Harvard, Battelle, NORC, ICF etc., for many years.

Please contact me if this is of interest and our company can be of help.
Kind Regards,

Kay Sawio
WP Client Development &C0Nes| Research
Focus Pointe Glokal = A Schiesinger Company

FRG i
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() SCHLESINGER  Leaming. Growing & Innovating
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From:

Sant: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:16:32 0300
To: NIAID Public Irguiries

Subject: Fond: COVID-19 reporting

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: G C
Date: March 14, 2020 at 5:18 16 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [ -

Subject: COVID-19 reporting

In WA, there is a woman who says she had “the corona™ back in November and her
husband had it in December.

If this 1 fact, how can we trust our government when it comes to Public Health?

Sent from my iPad
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From:

Sant: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:15:18 0400

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: Proposal for new treatment of established COVID-19 - CORRECTED EMAIL
Attachments: PastedGraphic-10.tiff, ATTOO001. htm

Pls respond.

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From; "Prof. Shimon Slavin"

Date: March 14, 2020 at 5:36:55 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID| [E]" [

Subject: Proposal for new treatment of established COVID-1Y - CORRECTED
EMAIL

[ APOLOGISE FOR SOME TYPOS IN MY PREVIOUS EMAIL SENT TO YOU

OUT OF SPONTAMEDOLS ENTHUSLASM. PLEASE COMSIDER THIS CORRECTED
VERSIOMN INSTED.

Dear Dr, Fauci,

You may not remomber but we have mat yoars back when | was at Stanford University and Trainang
withe the late Dondld E Thomas to congider call therapy of HIY bazed on the use of reduced intensty,
nen=mydalcabiative condilioning in preparation for stem cell transolantation fo induce fokerance and
then apply cell therapy with donor l[ymiphocytes which | hayve proposed for considaration of treaiment
of patients with HIV with secondary mallgnancy.

The purpose of this email is to try and capture your attention in order to
consider a new treatment option for COVID-19 that can be applied for
patients in need with evidence of disease with no delay. Whereas many
companies focus on development of anti-eorona vaceing, | helieve the more
rational approach should be to develop treatment for COVID-19 and then, if
the virus will be deleted and/or the disease cantrolied or

modified, vaccination will result without the need for specific corona-specific
vaccination which is nol ye! avallable and by the time it may be available it
may no longer be relevant.

| am serving as the Medical Director of a company in Hungary and we
believe ﬁ'nat one simple and safe expenmental treatment of patients with
i i already be at hand,
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| will greatly appreciate if you could give me a call or have one of your
colleagues contact me and then | will be able to discuss the concapt in
greater details, after | will provide supportive scientific and clinical literature.

| am available 24/7 on my mobile phone listed below.

Shiman Siavin, M.0.

Professor of Medicine

Sciantific &Medizal Diroctor, Blotharapy International

The: Canler fer Innowalive Canesr Immunsiberapy SCelular Macdicing
Wigizmann Centar. 14 Weizmann Streat

Fioor 15, Suile 1503

Tel Aviv G4239, |srael
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From:

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 19:11:42 (400
To: Aley Amonette

Subject: Re: Thank you for your leadership!
Thank you for your nole.

A S Fauel

sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 14, 2020, at 5:43 PM. Aléx Amonette <SS - v cote:

Dear Dr. Faucdi,

Thank you for your leacership and expertise on the coronavirnus and for your
other great works, You are @ true hero. Thank goodness you are here for all of
us right now.

No reply expected.

To your continued goad health for many many vears to come!

Sincerely,
Alexandra Amonatio
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2000:19:22:4T +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: W Uise SARS Drugs
From e e e

Sant: Saturday, March 14, 2020 3:22 PM

Ta: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -

subject: Use SARS Drugs

Dr. Fauci; In germany they found the drug camostat mesilate they used on SARS in
2003 kills the coronavirus in a petri dish. why wouldn't you give it a try? Will drug
companies lose too much monies? Makes sense to use an already approved drug with
little side effects God is watching NN
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From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 17:49:09 +0000 _

To: Halula, Madelon (NIHMIAID] [E]:Fauci, Anthory (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; RE: Thank vou - It"s worth |t

Thank you!

From: Halula, Madelan (NIH/MIAID) [E] s

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Subject: Thank you - It's warth it

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Thank you for belng willing to step up publicly and fave your Ble overtaken by the coronavirus.
This can’t be aasy and is likely to be harder in the coming weeks and months.

Enhow that we appreciate it and that | am willing to do whatever needs doing to help,

sinceraly,
Madelon Halula

Madelon Halwla, PRD

Initisive Coardinator

Emal

Tal

FAK: 240-627-3468

OHHS MiF MAID DAIDS

Saiantfic Programs & Operaticns Branck
MSC 2831 irm 048}

5501 Fishara Lang

Rockwlla, MO 206852-8631

o~ The dnformation in this e-mall and any of is siiachments is confidentis! ang may conlarm sensilive information, i
showuld mod be wsed by anpone wha i nof the amginal intended recoiant. IF you have raceived this a-mail in emmor
pesase Worm e sender and delsie (rom yows maihow o any oifer sforage devices. Nefiomal nakitule of Alergy
aivd Wfectious Wasases shel ol scoepd abifity for any slatements made fhat are sendec’s own and mof expresely
mpgde o behall of the MAID by one of its reprosenialies. =,
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From: ee————rg ]

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 13:15:38 0400
To: Mike Betts

Subject: Re: Coronavirus response

Thank you for your note.
A5 Fauel

Sent from my 1Phone

Om Mar 14, 2020, ar 12:19 PM, Mike Betts ﬁhwrﬂr:

| wanted to convey an idea | had with regard to the coronavirus. It
seems to me that trying to contain the virus as we are doing at
present will be futile. Since the virus can be present for many days
without a person having any symptoms, you would literally need to
test everyone at the same time to determine who has it--an
impossible task.

| have a different thought. We know that the virus is

especially dangerous for the old and/or immunosuppressed. IMO
we should be focusing all of our efforts on keeping that group from
becoming infected. To do so that group should be encouraged to
self-isolate, to limit their social interactions and other groups should
be instructed to avoid them. Sort of a reverse-quarantine idea. All
testing would be done within those groups and all groups would also
be encouraged to continue with the hygienic suggestions they've
already received.

The problem right now is that the media has created a panic. Last
night my wife and | went to the local Whole Foods and many of the
shelves were empty and healthy younger people were wearing
masks.

The message is not getting out that the virus is almost salely
dangerous to the elderly and immunosuppressed. [Why aren't the
demaographics being released? That in itself could calm many
pecple.] With my suggestion, exposures to them would be
diminished, significantly reducing the number of deaths, as well as
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the potential impact on hospitals. Any person outside of that group
that was severely affected could be identified and

treated. Quarantining otherwise healthy people outside of those
groups who finally demaonstrate symptoms--like the NBA players—is
ridiculous. They are likely to get the sniffles and have also already
spread the virus. As long as they're not spreading it to the
endangered group we should not worry about it.

In sum, we need to |solate the vulnerable and realize that the
maortality rate for people outside of that group is likely lower than the
flu.

Of course, while this ocours we are working on finding treatmeants
and vaccines. But sending home workers who have next to no
likelihood of being significantly impacted by this virus is

ridiculous. The virus hits hardest the old and infirm, two groups that
are most likely NOT to even be in the warkforce!

To me, this solutlon is a lot simpler than what is being tried right
now and is much more lkely of success. To everyone besides the
endangered group this virus is literally less dangerous than the

flu. There is no reason that anyone outside of the endangered group
should have any concam at all and we need to make that

clear. Please let me know what you think,

Sincerely,

Michael Betts
D)
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From:

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2020 13:14:36 -0400
T Gharan Sanderson
Subject; Re Subject, Virus recommendations

Thank you for your note,
AS. Fauci

Sent from my iPhone

O Bar 14, 2020, at 1242 PM, Sharon Ganderson

< - wrte:

Dear Dr. Faue:

Thank vou for your incredible dedication &expertise in dealing with the coronavirus
situation. My concern is that when the President &the virus team and others are seen
together they stand close together &shake hands. This has beenll advised by all the
medical experts, including you.

I m heping vou and the other experts will stromgly advise changes in this behavior in
aceordance with currenl recommendations. We need them (o set a good example for

all.

Many thanks for your help - it s greatly appreciated.

Sharon Fink
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From:

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2000 13:12:23 0400
Ta: Adrienne Delucca
Subject: Fe: THAME YO

Thank, v or your note,
A5, Fauci

Lt Froan iy iPhana

= O Mar 14, 2020, 1:04 PM. Adricnne Delnces [ - oo

o

= Dear Dir. Fauei:

-

= My name 5 Adreenne DeLucea and [ live in Connecticut. T am a Labor Attomey and represent almast 40,000
pubdic schood teschers, Yow mov not red thes unil mooths frem pow as [ know vog are working tinelesshe on the
Coronavirus Task Foree. 1 just feli the need to send you a quick note o thank veu. Your expertise and presence
during interviews and White House bridhing has olfered me so mich wobnlon i sueh an arddety ridden tome, | have
hieard from o many friends and fumily members whio feel the same way shout wo. Withowt vour myvelverment wi
wonld be lost o8 yours 8 the most credible voice that we bave come o rely on. Thank you for al] vou ane doing for
our cowntry. We are all so lucky o bave you. Dpray. thal yeuo snd your famdly siay: healilyy.

-

= Rppcenaly,

= Adrienne Delucca
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 har 2000 13:10:59 +0000
To: Celia Lewis
Subject: RE: Wo BS
Celia and Jim:
Thank you for your kind note.
Berst,
Tony

Fram: Celia Lewis <N ) =

SEnt: Saturday, March 14, J020 44 Al

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]m
Subject: Mo BS

Dear Dr. Fauck:

by husband and | are huth" sowe've followed a lot of TV news regarding COVID-19

We want to express our appreciation for your "no BS" presentation of the realities of the disease spread
and what we, a5 a country, car expect.

We hear the politicians and the news anchors, but we find our comart in the umyavening truth you
deliver through the lens of your decades of experience and expertize.

And we thank vou, mare than you know.

Highest regards,
Celia and Jim Lewis
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 har 20003 13:00:2E +0000
To: Diane Gaary
Subject: RE: Thank you

Thanks, Diane, 1 will iry vour suggestions.

e riginnl Messoge—--

From: Diane Gaary (S

Sent: Snturdsy, Merch [4, 2020 7:45 AM

Tow: Fanci, Anthony (NIHNLATD) [E] S
Subject: Thonk vou

Crear D Fauci,

Thank yieu,

Your ¢fforis to inform and help all of us duing the Covid-19 situation are greaily appeeciaied.
¥ Ol BTE I OUF Prayers.

Sincerely.,

D Ghaary

PS5, 1 am a speaking wisice Leacher.
I your voie 15 fired from the comstant talkng, here are 7 easy sugeestions:

1) 2 closed mouthed vawn (a5 one mirght doine boring cless ) is & quick stretch and tension reliever for the entire
vircal mechanism

20 10200 maivaetes of constructive rest {om yvour back with knees bent and head on a hook 1o keep it inlise with yvour
spine] will put your spine inbo 3 passive traction and give your back and neck muschis o chanee to rest ond mleaze

| ko you dont fnve much time for this son of thing. but decreasing your physical stress will belp your voice
wrerendously and help vou work 4ven maore efficsenily,

Dhvee agaim, Thank you For your koowledge comamitment, and imlegrty,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 har 2020 13:05:46 +0000
To: Deb Webster
Subject: RE: Thank you
Debural;
Thank vou for wewr kind pote.
Best,
Tony

erCiginial Megsage——
Froem: D Webster RN -
Lent: Saturday. March L4, 2020 S04 AM

Teo: Fauci, Anthany (NTH/NIA T [E] e

Subject: Thonk yiu

Drr. Fawei,

| e gt s very heatened and impressal with vour ferthoomang and mibonel commumications gl sceing
around the COVID- 19 erisis, This ineludes your insistence on speaking truth o pover and tsking maone aagressive
steps in this combat,

Don’t rielent, and keep up the great work, We all noed you,

| wish yon well

Mhehorah Wiehsier
B,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 14 har 2000 12:58:29 +0000
Ta: William Templton
Subject: RE; Thank you

William. Thank you for your kind nate.
Best,
Tony

From: William Templeton N EHE)
Sent: Saturday, March 14, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony |NiH/ A} [£] e -

Subject: Thank you

| [ s an Infectious Diseases physician in southern Indiana and Louisville,

During my career | cared for hundreds of individuals with HIV/AIDS and remember well your tireless
efforts im this regard.

Even in the midst of the current coronavirus pandsmic, your knowledge and expertise continue to
prevall- a model for many, There has never been 2 maore impertant time for dissemination of facts not
blind faith.

Again, congratulations |

Willlam €, Templeton, MD
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 14 Mar 2000:00:32:38 +0000
Ta: Bill Canavan

Subject: RE: REGIS v FORDHAM m
Billy:

Thank you so much for you note. You brought back a flash of happy memary that was
wedged in the bottom of my brain. What a game that was! Billy Canavan and Donnie Walsh
versus Tony Fauci and Artie Guarino, You guys were clearly better than we were; yat we won
which proved te me then that anything is possible. Thanks again for bringing back such
amazing memaories. | hope that you are well and | wish you all the best.

Warm regards,

Tany

From: Bill Canavan (s -~
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 8:23 PM

Ta: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Subject: REGIS v FORDHAM ....1958 ..
TONY ...

BEAT CORONAVIRUS THE WAY YOU AND ARTIE BEAT DONNIE AND ME S5IBIIE REGARDS ...
BILLY CANAVAN ...
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From: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 17:54:56 +0000
To: Alecia Siuta;Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Thank youand how can | help? From the wife of a hospitalist

D, Fawgl asked me W thank yoo Tor vour noi

Best,

Patrici L Conrad

Publie Healih Aralvse and

Special Assistant o the Birector

National Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discoses
The Matienal Tnstitutes of Heald

3 Ceater Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TANY
Bethesda, Moryland 30802

SO 144409 fax

s lainer:

The indfrmianon in thig e-mal and any of 16 aftochmeniz i confidentel and mry conldin sensne inlomaton. [
should ot be used by anyvone whio is nol the ongmal inended recipient. If vou have received this c-mail inermor
please mifomm the sender anad delets 18 Tron your mailboy or any sther siorage devices. NMatonal Instite of Allergy
and Infections Diseases (NTATD) shall ot scoept lishility fior any statement made that are sender®s oo and oot
expressly made on betallof the KIAID by one of its representatives,

== Iriginal Messiage-—--—

From: Alecia Siuta

Sent: Friday, March |3, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIHNIATD) [E] m‘r
Subject: Thank you and how czn [ help? From the wife of o hospiiabst

Dr. Faucl,

Thimk vou somuch for being the hooest, clear minded medicol Teader thd our couniry noeids right mow, You are
daing a superty b bandling this difficul: seuation. My a bospitalist in Swie College,
PA is on the front lines of this Topending erisis inour commumity (he is amd ofso works elinically for

both mienal medieine and pediaincs).

[ appreciase the clear and easy b understind campaign fo the general public 6 “flatten the curve™ and dlow the
ineyitshle spread so fhat we don’t overwhelm the medical ennimunity s capacily to care Far the seniously i1l 1
suggest that o odd to this campaign despeenlly piven the serois lock of lestng: currently be 1= waating 4-7 davs for
fest results for hospitalized suspected covid-19 paticnts) that vou make it clear (o the American public that they
shiwld NOT go o their doctorhospiialurgent care and insiend sty ai bome, isolate themselves, and make o phone
call to their doctor's affice or some sort of dept of health hotline.

If everyone with mild/moderate sympsoms { and their immediate contacts) are bringing the vims into medical
Fadities, i greatly mereases exposure and suls ealibcare workers (and their families and communiies) at
unneeessary risk.. We need to convey to the American public the imporance of keeping vur healthcame workers
Crom Calling i1 (and oo quaraniine) 5o that they can trear tose thar abesluely sted o be hespitalized, There also
ahould B g inandaved mo visiton pilicy fon suspecied 'confimied paticas af every point of care,
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| aan interested in helping in any way | amable, Please bet me know what | can do to increase awareness and
spread the vital messages you are rying to convey,

Thank vou for your service and seerifice for the gresfer good of the American people,

Sincerely.
Moty Foy Siuta
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From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD] [€]

Sent: Fri. 13 nfar 2020 15:52:12 +0000
To: Lynda Hayashi;Fauci, Arthony {NIH/RIAID [E]
Subject; RE; drive up covid-19 tests for Washington State

Dr. Fauci wanted me to thank you for your note.

Best,

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Spectal Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520~ Room 7AO3

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimer:

Thairdarmaton in this e<mail andany of its afiechmants ic confidantial and may ontain sansiive nfmaban @ shauid net ba seed
by amyang wha is not the original mbanded recipient. I you hava received this e-mal in ermor peass nfom e sendar and delate §
freim wour meiibox of any athar storage gavicas. Mational Insiiula of Alergy and Infactious Disessas (MIAIDY shall notacoap)

lakelity for gy stalement mads thal sre sendars own and nol expressly made on behes of tha MIAD oy ene of &5 mpresentatives

Frarm: Lynda Hayashi I e

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 10:17 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) (€] i -

Subject: drive up covid-19 tests for Washington state
if South Korea can make this happen why can't we? At least here in the most hardest hit state.

Pleasa make this happen. We're all scarad,
Lynda C Hayashi
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From:

Sent: Fri. 13 hear 2020 09:23:12 0400
To: MIAID Public inquiries
Subject; Fwd: Coronavirus quéstion - please read

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Zofia Apgee
Drate: March 13, 2020 at £:02:50 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthany (NTH/NIATDY) [E]" i

Subject: Coronavirus question - please read

Br. Faucl,

I'm net 3 medical professional. 'm just someons who is paying aftantion io what is going on,

I'm hesing that in many cases peopie have died because ey developed preumonla die to
coronayvirus, Snce thee is no coronavinus vacgine and won't be lor a while can pneumara be
praveniad by getting pneumonia vaccinalion? To ma, thal seems lika a very logical course. |was
aatually trying to get that vaccine but | was umed eway because | do not have any medicat history
showing that | need it and P'm nid 65 yel. Could This De some way 1o lower the death while working on
the vaccing? | have send this 1o a lew olher plecesipaople bul not sure I'm reachéng the nght peogpla,
an I'm hogng itwill reach you or someond n your offee that will read fL},

Hwi can nal cum tha virs yet, maybas we could get in frond of it and prevent it from baing deadly
Just | thought,

Zofia Ages

Zofia Agee
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From:

Sent: Fri. 13 hear 2000 09:18:32 0400
To: MIAID Public Inquiries
Subject; Fwd: thanks very much for your honesty and dear-eved scientific integrity

about coronavirus! an analysis you might want to read or share

Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: lonathan Fritz

Date: March 13, 2020 at £:31:51 AM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S -

Subject: thanks very much for your honesty and clear-eved scientific integrity
about coronavirus! an analvsis vou might want to read or share

Hello Dy, Fauct,

I would like to thank vou for being one of the few honest and trustworthy scientific
voices
as the world and the US confront the challenges of coronavirus. | was recently sent
this thoughitul statistical analysis and thought you or ong of your colleagues might
wish 1o sea it.

best wishes, yours, Dr. Jonathan Fritz

g:limedium.com maspueyo/coronavirus-act-today-

or-people-will-die-f4d3d3cd9%ca
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From:

Sent: Fri. 13 har 2020 09:16/:52 0400

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E];Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: MK Cells for COVED-19

Pls respond.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: lettrey Miller
Date: March 13, 2020 at §:53:29 AM EDT

Ce: "Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B S

Subject: Re: NK Cells for COVED-19

Dir. Fauei,

I am working with Ashley Haase and others at Minnesola to think through the
feasibility and wisdom of this approach. Let me know your thoughts if vou have the

time, You look busy lately!

Jeft

On Fri, Mar 13, 2020 at 7:49 AM Julian Adams <358 - o rote;

Dear Dr Fauc: (Tony),

You may remember me from the cardy ™'s as | was the inventor of nevirapine,
the Nirst NNRT. We met several tmes at NIALD and FDXA. | have since tumed
my scientific interests to cancer research and discovered and developed Velcade
tor multiple myeloma, And [ have changed career paths again, fuming to
immunotherapy to treat cancer. [ am currently the CEO of Gamuda Cell with a
focus on eellular therapies.

One of our programs 15 the expansion of allogeneic NK cells. We are
collaborating with Dr Jeff Miller at the University of Minnesota and are
admimstermg 10-20 billion freshly expanded NK cells in combmation with
mtuwcimab to patients with NHL. The results are stunmmg with 81 1 patients
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achieving CR or very good PR with a single infusion. (see EBMT abstract
below). In addition, the safety profile has been remarkably good since two thirds
of our patients have Kamofsky performance <80, (NO CRS or Tumor lysis
syndrome or neurotoxicity has been observed)

[ thank you in advance, and look forward to your response, {also copied is Dr
Simantoy, our Chiel Medical Officer)

Warmest regards,

Julian Adams, PhD

EBMT Ahstract: {the conference due to have taken place in Madrid s postponed
but the abstract is available online)

RESULTS OF A PHASE 1 TRIAL OF GDA-201, NICOTINAMIDE-
EXPANDED ALLOGENEIC NATURAL KILLER CELLS (NAM-NK) IN
PATIENTS WITH REFRACTORY NON-HODGKIN LYMPHOMA [(NHL)
AND MULTIPLE MYELOMA

Veronika Bachanova', David McKenna', Xianghua Lug’, Todd Defor,
Murali Janakiram', Claudio Brunstein’, Daniel Weisdorf', Erica
Warlick', Rose Wangen', Fiona He', Joseph Maakaron', Zuzan Cayci’,
Bartosz Grzywacz', Guy Brachya:, Tony Peled:, Jeffrey

MIH-O0084 7



Miller 'University of Minnesota, Masonic Cancer Center, Minneapolis, MN,
United States, "Gamida Cell, Jerusalem, Israel

Background: NK celis have the capacity to kill tumor targets and potential
in cancer therapy. Limitations include specificity, persistence after infusion
and how to maximize NK cell activity in vivo, We report results of a Phase 1
clinical trial of GDA-201, a cellular preduct composed of Natural killer (NK)
cells from healthy donors expanded ex-vivo with nicatinamide (NAM) and
IL-15; a unigque ex vivo activation strategy to induce persistence. Prior in
vitro studies and pre-clinical models demonstrated that NAM-exposed NK
cells exhibit augmented resistance against exhaustion and improved killing
function, proliferation, and organ trafficking, We report safety and
preliminary efficacy from a phase | trial of GDA-201 in patients (pts) with
relapsed or refractory (R/R) NHL or MM,

Methods: Following donor apheresis, CD3-depleted mononudear cells
were cultured for 14-16 days with NAM (5SmM) and IL-15 (20ng/ml),
resulting in a 40-fold increase in NK cells and increased expression of
CD62L from 2.9% to 21%. GDA-201 contained ~98% NK cells, and CD3
content was maintained at <0.5% (<5x10vkg/dose). Pts with R/R B-cell
NHL or MW received cyclophosphamide (400mg/m: IV x 3d) and
fludarabine (30 mg/m: /d IV x 3d), followed by two doses of GDA-201
{Days 0 and 2) and low-dose IL-2 (& million units sc), Pts with NHL or MM
received rituximahb (375 mg/mé) or elotuzumab (10 mg/kg), respectively, &
3 weekly infusions to enhance NK cell targeting through antibody-
dependent cellular cytotoxicity (ADCC).

Results: 25 pts were enrolled: 11 with NHL (5 fallicuiar, 5 diffuse large cell
lymphoma, 1 mantle cell lymphoma) and 14 with MM, in 3 cohorts of
escalating GDA-201 dose; 14 pts received the maximum target dose
{madian 1.7 x 10:cells/kg, range 1.6-2.0 x 10 cells/kg). There ware no dose
limiting toxicities. The most common grade 3/4 adverse events were
neutropenia and thrombocytopenia, febrile neutropenia (n=2), increased
creatinine, hyponatremia, pulmonary edema: all events were transient.
There were no neurotoxic events, confirmed CR5, GVHD or marrow aplasia.
One patient died of E-coli sepsis.

Among 11 NHL pts, there were 7 CR and 1 PR with an overall response rate
of 72%. Median duration of response is 11 months (CR patients) and 3
manths (PR patients). In MM patients, 1 patient with extramedullary
disease had CR and 4 had 5D with median duration 2.5 months. In our
previous study using overnight activated NK cells, persistence 7 days after
adoptive transfer was limited. Using GDA-201, flow cytometry confirmed
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the persistence of donor NAM-NK in peripheral blood up to day 7-10 (day
7 range 2-55% donor NK cells; Figure 1), as well as enhanced in viva
proliferation (median Kib7 99%). In addition, the enhanced expression of
the haming receptor CDB2L correlated with trafficking to bane marrow
and lymph nodes in vivo as confirmed by flow cytometry of biopsied
tissues at day 4,

Conclusions: Cellular therapy using GDA-207 with monoclonal antibodies
was safe, and demonstrated early evidence of clinical activity in heavily
pre-treated pts with advanced NHL and MM, Laboratory studies show that
the GDA-207 product shows better persistence. Larger phase |l studies are

warranted.

Clinical Trial Registry: clinicalirials.goy NCTO3079666
Disclosure: Funding for the frial is provided by Gamida Cell. BMS is

praviding drug only support.
Veronika Bachanova: Research Funding Gamida Cell , Advisory Board:
Gamida Cell

dulian Adams, PhD.
Chief Executive Officer
Camida Cell

673 Boyiswon St 4™ F

Bosuon, MA 02116

Heanther DiVecchia
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From:

Sent: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 09:10:05 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: Furd: UV light for COVID-19 prevention

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Levi
Date: March 13, 2020 at 9:06:16 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <SS

Subject: UV light for COVID-19 prevention

Thank vou for all your hard work trving to deal with this horible pandemic. Please
consider ways to get LIV Light eleaming devices throughout the LS. that they are
currenily using m Wuhan, China to attempt to contain this virus. Closed schools and
sports venues can be cleaned with UV light while werkers wear PPE and sunglasses
b protect themselves, This pandemic could be seen as an vpportunity w help
prevent the spread of other contagious diseases by implementing rational public
poliey such as UV cleaming when schools and sporting events have concluded, It
may also help "flatten the curve” and hopetully rebuild consumer confidence so we
can resiume aclivities such as ravel and commerce that is vital for the healthy of not
only our economy but our citizens.

Thank vou again for your work and vour time.
Sincerely,

Dr. Bavid Lews
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From:

Sent: Fri. 13 hear 2020 09:05:39 0400
To: MIMMD Public Inquiries
Subject; Fwd; Metrics

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Steve Fisher
Date: March 13, 2020 at 9:06:43 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NTAID) [E]" <SR

Subject: Metries

Thanks for your hard work on Coronawvirus. What we desperately need are specific metrics
{available daily to everyone) on the disease, We also need to know how to evaluate

them. When will we know if it is petting better? it is really as bad as the med:a would have
us belisve? Please set some goals and ohjectives on the metrics so we know where we are
and know when we have won or lost,

Yesterday Rush Limbaugh compared this to data on the Swine Flu in 2009 {60 million cases,
275,000 hospitalizations, 12 500 deaths from your website) and suddenly the Corona virus
doesn’t sound very bad at all. Yet we have shut down the world econory and done
irreparable harm tamany lives. Can you explain this? Frankly no ofe éven remembers the
Swine Flu epidemic only 10 years ago.
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From:

Sent: Fri. 13 hear 2020 07:22:03 0400
To Porris Flaum
Subject; Re; Thank vou

Thanks, Morris. | apprecigte your note

On Mar 13, 2020, at 12:37 AM, Morris Flaum [ o rote:

Dear Tony,

I hiad the good fortune of working with you and Harvey Gralnick when | was a
Clinical Associate at the NIH from 1977-1979.

[ am writing to éxpress my deéep appreciation for speaking truth 1o power and bemng
one of the few honest voices in the govermment at this time of crsis.

Y our confidence and approach to articulating the issue and ramifications have
provided cnitical information to the Amencan population.

Although COVID-1% s a umigue event, we would have been much better prepared
had vou been leading the efforts m dealing wath this outbreak.

The US owes vou a great deal of gratitude.
Morris Flaum
Muorris A Flaum, MDD, MBA

Flaum Consultants, LL.C
Consultant to the Healtheare Industry
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From:

Sent: Fri. 13 nar 2020 07:18:58 -0400
To: Lermer, Andrea |NIH/MIAID] [E]
Subject; Fwd: Trial by fire?

Please handle

Begin forwarded message:

From: Aarmon Harber
Date; March 13, 2020 &t 6:52:32 AM EDT

To: “Fauci. Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" D

Subject: Trial by fire?

Dear Tony,

You're doing a great job under terrible circumstances so | hope you hang in there. I'm
sure the President is driving you nuts at times.

[ know you're probably far too busy to do yer another program with me
but, if you can send me a couple of quick answers this
morning, that would be great.

1. Dw you think it's realistic we could have an effective vaceine for the COVID-g
virus by this Fall? My guess is it will be more like the Fall of 2021 but tell me if
I might be wrong.

2. Given that we've known about the probability of a pandemic, why are we so
poorly prepared to address it (e.g.. masks, testing kits, medical sraffing et
cetera)? | realize most of the needs rarely occur and when they do, there are
extraordinary spikes in demand for certain products and expertise but one
would think there are ways to address this far betrer than we have.

3. [s there anything people should know that is not being emphasized?

Thanks for any response vou can send. even if it's a few words. And keep up the good
waork, You are greatly appreciated.

Best wishes,

Aaron

AaroniHarber TV, com
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P: B + voicemail) C: RN (+rexts)
HarberTV.com/Info + Harber TV com/Award
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 01:26:08 +0000

To: Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (MIM/NIAID) [El:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: RE: Moderna trial

Need fess o say. [ )

———Chriginul Message—--
From: Marsten, Hilary (NIFUNIAID) [E] <50 -

Sen: Tharsday, March 12, 20200 8:23 PM
: Fawei, Anpthany (NTHMTAID [F] -
: Harrison, Brian (HHS108) - Fehley,

Ta: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/0GA)
: Richundson, Julinna (HHS/OSOGA)

Cer Btecker, Judy (DSOS}

Will let you kmew if there s an unforcseen delay.

On Mar 12, 2020, at 7:15 PM, Grigshy, Gamett (THS 05064 ) I vroc:
I

> Hilary,

=

_

=

> Please let us know soooest,
=
= Many thanks!

-
=
=
=
> Bent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NLAID} [E]

Sant: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 10:28:35 +0000

To: (S} (05105} Giroir, Brett (HHS/0ASH)

Cc: Harrisan, Brian [HHS/10S);Stecker, Judy (Q5/105); Redfield, Rebert R, (CDC/OD)
ubject: RE: High Risk from CDC Website '

Just checked the COC guidance, which | had not had the time to read before. The secretary was
correct Here it is:

From: S8 (05/105) [ -
sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 5:28 AM
To: Girair, Brett (HHS/OASH) [ >
Ce: Harrison, Brian {HHS/1CS) IS >, stecker, Judy (0S/10S)

: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [E] RN @S~ Redfield. Robert .
{CoC/oDn)

Subject: Ra: High Risk from CDC Website

Thanks Brett. Tony and Bob,

On Mar 10, 2020, at 6:59 PM, Girolr, Brett (HHS/0ASH) IS wrate;

<Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) 1. |pg>

Brett P Gloalr, 840
ACN, LS Putlic Health 3ervioe

MIH-O0085



Assistant Secretary for Health (ASH)
21 Independonce Avends, S
Washington, DC 20201

office Phone: |G
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 01:59:54 +0000

To: Stecker, Judy (05/105):Redfisld, Robert R, (CDC,/OD)

Cc: Corrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [El:McGowan, Robert (Kyle) (COC/OD/OCS) Lepare,
Loretta {COC/OD/OCS);Murphy, Ryan [D5/ASPA}

Ssubject: RE: URGENT- s

| am ok with this

From: Stecker, Judy (05/105) SIS

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 9:54 PM
To: Fauc), Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] SIS Redtield, Robert R. (CDL/OD)
>

o TN

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] MeGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)
mmrma [COL/OD/OCS) : Murphy, Ryan (D5/A5PA)

Subject: LUIRGENT- [

| understand you both know what this s regarding. Are you good with this?

Sent from my iPhone
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Sant: Sun, 8 Mar 2000 09:02-:09 -0400
Ta: Bright, Rick {O5/A5PR/BARDA)
Cc: Lane, CIFF {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: IL6 R
Rick;

See below.
Tony
Begmn forwarded messapge:

From: "Lane, CHff (NI/NIAID) [EJ" < s

Date: March 7, 2020 at |1:33:28 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SR s -

Subject: Re: IL6 R
H Pmiﬁl!l:. l\ ‘ﬁ‘ﬂ'“‘l !J III! !l Lo Teceive B copy ! !!!“m !!]!m
guidelines vou reférence.
Thanks,
On Mar 7, 2020, at 10:13 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIALD) [E]
v
Pleaze advise.

From: Bright, Rick (0S/ASPR/BARDA] [ i

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRRERRINENE; Kadlec, Robert
[Os/ASPR/1C) EREE i -

Cc: Walker, Robert (05/A5PR/BARDA) IS ; Dishrow,
Gary (05/ASPR/BARDA) IS iohnson, Robert
[Os/AsPR/BARDA) SRS, Marston, Hilary {NIH/NIAD)
[E] SN ; Shuy, Bryan (05/ASPR/IO)
IRTRINR; Redd, John (OS/ASPR/SPPR) NENGHS
Subject: Fwd: L6 R
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Dr Fauci,

| know that Dr Kadlec has mentioned the news we heard from
genentech about the evaluation of monoclonal antibadies to IL-6 and
IL-6R in severely ill COMD-19 patients in China.

Additional information became available yesterday and we learned
that China updated Their clinical guidelines to include anti-IL6.

I welcome your thoughts and would also make our team available for a
quick call if you prefer,

Many thanks. | know you are vary busy.

Rick

Begin forwarded message:
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Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 15:35:47 -0500
To: Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: ILB R

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hright, Rick (OS/ASPR/BARDA )" [t

Date: March 7, 2020 at 3:18:02 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" , "Kadlec, Robent
(OS/ASPRIO)"
Ce: "Walker, Robert (OS/ASPR/'BARDA)"

. "Disbrow,

Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA )" . "lohnson, Robert
(OS/ASPR/BARDA) . "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIA D)
g "Shuy. Bryan (OS/ASPR/IOY"

>, "Redd, John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)" <[ )

Subject: Fwd: 1L6 K

B Fauci,
I know that Dr Kadiec has mentioned the news we heard from genentech about the
evaluation of monoclonal antibodies o 1L-6 and IL-6R in severely ill COVID-19
patients in China

Additional information became available yesterday and we learmned that China

ted Their clinical guidelines to include anti-1L6,

Many thanks. | know you are very busy.
Rick

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 02:58:28 +0000

To: Redfield, Robert R. {CDC/OD);Birx, Deborah L. EOP/MSC

Subject; RE; County specific guldance

Attachments: Seattle_Community_Mitigtion_3_10 as version final with minor Fauci

edits..docx, Santa Clara_Community_Mitigtlon_3_10 as {002) - with Fauck minor edits.docx

Bob:
They look pretty good. | have made a few minor changes that are tracked in the sttached
documents.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Redfield, Robert R, (COC/0D) SIS >
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 6:33 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC
ot S
Subject: Fued; County specific guidance

Cralt | am reviewlng now but wanted you both now so not delay

Get Dutiock for i0s

From: Schuchat, Anne MO {COC/OD) [ -
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 5:58:15 PM

To: Redfield, Rabert k. (CDC/0D)
Cc: Cohn, Amanda i_cncfﬂnln,mcm; larnigan, Danial B. {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ D)

S ; Redd, Stephen (CDC/DOPHSIS/O0) I RIS, Messonnier, Nancy
{Coc/DoIn/NCIRD/OD) NI -, Schuchat, Anne MD {COC/OD) ENE-; McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (COC/OD/OCS) IS serger, Sherrl (CDC/OCO0/0D) RS-,
Warner, Agnes ({CDC/0D/OCS) PRSI -
Subject: FW: County specific guidance

Dr Redfield: Attached please find

Maote that if you are trying to send to Debbi Birk she mentioned that things going to her COC emall will
not reach her so you may want to include Olivia Troye to make sure to meet your deadline.

MIH-O0I7 I



From: Fauci, Anthomy [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 17:54:45 +0000

To Permin, Jonathan [COC/DDIDYNCHHSTR/OD)
Subject: BE; Great talk

lon:

Thank you for your kind note. It is much appreciated. | hope that you are
well,
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony &, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

n in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. 1If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong cf its representatives.

From: Mermin, Jonathan (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTR/OD) s
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 1:40 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR >

Subject: Great talk

Tony:

Superb presentation an COVID-15 today! | s
FE=l e i e il B S—— Sty
= s = P~
Fo——— N e e e = L
e Excellent work with the media, Congress, and scientific community--you
have made a great difference for the nation and world in a complex time.

Best,

long
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Fram: e

Sant: Fri, 13 Mar 2020 06:26:43 0400

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Pwid: Urgent irformation about a Corana Virus Management Device
Attachments: Medixair Micro virus report.pdf, ATTOD00L. htm, Medixzir White Paper - 2016

fan,pdf 1.pdf, ATTOODOZ. htm

Please handle
Hegin forwarded message:

From: Ani John S ) (8]
Date: March 13, 2020 313 I3 33 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIHUNIAID] [E]" [ -

Subject: Urgent information about a Corona Virus Management Device

Dear Dr. Fauci

Given the gravity of the comna pandemic, my brather and | are reaching out
to make you aware of product that we think could help mitigate the spread of
the virus and protect health care workers as well as the public. We have
already lried lhe usual channels o contact the While House and Lhe
emergency authorzation use division at the FDA but also wanted to bring
this to your aitention also.

Medixair™, an ultraviolet (UVc) air sterilizer with proven, well establishad
unigue patented germicidal technology to effectively and safely eradicate
viruses and bacteria up to 99.9%. It is capable of delivering a logs reduction
in micrabial concentration, by penatrating the nucleus of microorganisms,
disrupting their DNA thus destroying the ability of the organism to reproduce;
effectively rendering it harmiess.

Medixair™ is a portable unit and can easily be installed in a vanety of
settings Including hospitals, emergency rooms, waiting rooms, dentist
offices, cruise ships and airport lounges. In both clinical trials and under in-
vitra testing conditions (see attached white paper), Medixair™™ has been
demonstrated to be highly effective in protecting patients and health care
workers from pathogens (e.g. MRSA, Clostridium Difficile) and also by
preventing cross infection. Specifically, Medixair "™ was tested and found
effective for a sirain of Coronavirus known as FCoV and thus COVID-19
would have the same susceptibility to eradication with UVc within a relatively
short period of time [attachad).

MIH-O00856



Medixair' ¥ has been on the market since 2005 and is fully CE marked to EN
standards. Curmrently it has been safely and effectively used in acute
hospitals, dental surgeries, in UK, Malaysia, India, |srael, and Southern
Africa.

Please et us know how we can halp make these units available for use in
the US during this critical period of time.

Kind regards,
Ani John, BSN, MPH, FhD Mathew Kaye,
San Ramon, California Manufacturer of Madixairl ™

Dudiey, United Kingdom
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 13 Mar 2020 03:15:54 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea |MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; EW: Question from Jefferson Health NE Philadelphia

Please respond or refer,

From: Robart Danoff & e

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:02 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S0 s
Subject: Cuestion from leffersan Health NE Priladelphia
Hi D, Fauci,

Hope all is well.

Dr. Fauci, we will be setting up COVID-19 testing facilities and | wanted to ask your opinion
regarding the following:

15 it ok to expand our testing beyond the current strict testing criteria to include those with
lesser symptoms or potential exposure whom we want to rule out Covid-197

We are concerned thal while we isolate those with more severe symptoms who currently
qualify for testing, the majority with lesser symptoms would be ambulatory and potentially
spreading the illness to others. Plus, it is hard to get someone to isolate for 14 days without
providing a diagnosis.

Just as we can test those we suspect for Influenza A, Influenza B and RSV, it would be helpful 1o
be able to test those we suspect with Covid-19, including healthcare workers with no symptoms
but with possible exposure.

Thank you for your time and your leadership for our nation's healthcare.

Be well,

Rob

Rob Danoft DO, MS. FACOFP, FAAFP
Program Director, Family Medicine Residency

Program Dirsctor, Combined Family Medicine/Emergency Medicime Residency
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leffersem Health - Northeast
Climical Professor of Family and Community Medicine

Sidney Kmmel Medical College of Thomas Jetferson University

TR
Jefferson

Philadelphia University +
Thoman Jeflerion University

Hid
b UF WS R WAL SO

Thi informeatien conkained in this ranimission contams privilegod and cosfideantal infsematien. itis ntendod cedy e the ege
af the poesan mamed abovie, i yaw o sob ihe sterded recipless, ¥ouare Bevehy not@lod that any vl dissemination,
distribateon pr duplicazion of thes conmunication |s siricly prohibited [ pou are not the inlended recipient, please oonGes
thee sendier by reply emall and destroy all eopies of the oniginal message.

CAUTEON: hinzded recizronts shusld NOT we emad comnsnseation for enseigent af prgeit health tare matigrs,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. 13 Mar 2020 03:18:51 +0000
To: Lermer, Andrea |MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Varlcella vaccine-COVID-19 connection

Please respend.

From: Rose Mare Codling <resemarie@iiteracymatters.education=
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 20201116 P

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NAID) [E] R e

Subject: Varicella vaccine-COVID-19 connection

Dr, Faucl,

Is it possible that the varicella vaccine could be playing a role in why children are not presenting with the
COVID-19 wirus? If the vaccine became commaon around 1995, we would be seeing little to no infection
of children arnd young adults up to about 25 years old, which seems to be the case. Could somathing in
the varicella vaccine have provided immunity to COVID-197

hest an idea fram a concerned citizen...
Thank you far your remarkable leadership during this crisis,

Sincerely,
Raose Marie Codling

Rose Marie Cadling, Fh.D
Educational Consultant

MATTERS LLE
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From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 13 Mar 2020 01:23:58 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E]; Tabak, Lawrence {MIH/OD) [E]
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ASM Recommendations for speeding up COVID-19 testing
hwould )

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) (€] TR rsis -
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IRESEERRNEHE) : Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E]
[
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (MIH/N1AID) [E] [0 ) ~

Subject: F\W: ASM Recommendations for speeding up COVID-19 testing

Hi Tany and Larry,

RBit of a stary hare

Thoughts would be maost welcame.

Francis

Fram: Callins, Francis (MIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:07 PM

To: Bertuzsi, Stefano IR -, ——
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (MIH/NIAID) (£] SERRRERIENS . SN riller, Melissa
g Stevens-Garcia, Jonathan [N -, Segal,
Allen ; McNult, Pegay R -

Subject: RE: ASM Recommendations for speeding up COVID-19 testing

Hi Stefana,
Thanks for this rapid turnaround survey and concise recammendations.

Adam, I'm glad to help with conveying this message to FDA — though we should invalve ADM
Giroir as well. How would you like to proceed?
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Francis

From: Bertuzzi, Stefano
Sant: Thursday, March 12, 2020 7:57 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s - mlller, Melissa
N -; Stevens-Garcia, Jonathan L -; Segal,
Alten [T, McNul, Pegzy (TR

Subject: ASM Recommendations for speeding up COVID-19 testing

Dear Francis and Adam —

Sorry for the slight delay in getting to you the recommendations that ASM collected from clinical
lab directors. See attached documant,

ASM leaders remain available for any further discussion that may be helpful to solve the current
impassa. Please do not hesitate o contact us, we are here to serve as a resaurce to you.

Sincerely,
Stefano

Stefano Bertuzrl, Ph D, M.EH.

Chief Executive Officer

Armerican Society for Microblology |ASM)
1753 N sk, N

Washington, DC 200362304

R ]
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 23:20:57 +0000
To: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E|;Collins, Francis {MIH/OD) [E]
Subject; BE: Time-sensitive

Please be “presumptuous” and go for it.  Many thanks.

From: Tabak, Lawrznce (NIH/O0) [E] S e o)

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 7:18 PM
To: Collins, Francis {NIH/OD] [E] R W88, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
forme o L

Subject: FW: Time-sensitive
Francis, Tany-

i am certainly willing to da this so that neither of vou have ta, but | did not want to be presumptuods in
case either of you preferred a different spokespersan,
Please let me know how | should respond to Mary.

Thanks
Larry

From: Mary Woolley cmwoolieyi@researchamerica.org>
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020 at 10:02 AM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/OD) [E]"_

Cc: Ellie Dehoney <edehoney@researchamerica.org>
Subject: Time-sensitive

Larry,

I have a favor to ask, Would you or a designee be willing to join a teleconference next week with our
alliance members o discuss NIH's efforts to mitigate the negative impact of COMID-15 on federally-
funded research? We would need no more than 30 minutes of your time, and can schedule around
you. ldeally, though, we could make this happen soon (o state the obvious, everyone (s feeling the
need for touchpaints right now, and you are 2 wonderfully calming one for our university members!).

We could arrange the teleconference for as early as this Monday, the 16th: itthere isa 30-minute
window for you or @ designee between 1700 pm and 3:00 pm on that day or within that same biock of

tirme Tuesday, the 17" we'll commandeer it

Thank you, Larry, for considering this ask. Fmosure it comes amidst many others.
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| would love to close by saying something insightful about the indescribable times we were in, but all |
can eome up with s "indescribable.”

Ay Best,

Mary
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 23:10:14 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea |NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Feds say Florida has "community spread” of coranavirus, Florda disagrees,

Check this out and get back to me. Not sure what he is talking about.

From: Robert Tober [N >

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 6:44 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR 8 Nancy Lascheid N0 - Gall
Dolan SRS | =lic Lascheid RS s g S SR

Subject: Fu: Feds say Florida has ‘community spread” of coronavines. Florida disagress,
Dear Dir. Fauci,

| am medical director of a chanty clinie in Naples, Flonda, Although we try o sereen pis for
cough, fever, sore throat, URT sxs, dvspnea or unusual fatigee, apparently some patients are
asymptomatic and neg for these 5 hallmarks but siill contagiors. Thene is conflict between what
our Florida governor states and what CDC states. Do vou belizve all of our staff should be in
gogeles, mask, gown and gloves for AAL PATIENTS that we treat regardless of not meeting one
of the 5 sereening criteria above, I indeed there is community spread happening, 1 and many
others are siming ducks. It ts not if but when!!

Thanks for any guidance you might be eblz 10 provide, T am copying to my administrative staff
as well.

Crood luck, This is quite the challenge,

Robert Boyd Tober, M.D., FACEFP
Medical Director Neighborhood Health Clinic
Naples, Flonda 34102

=== !l

To: Hob Tober
Seni: Thursday, March 12, 20200 (k:46:08 Ph EST
Suhject: Fedls sy Flomda his “community spread” of commuvanis, Flomda dizagnes,

higps: Y wivw. tempabay, comdnews/health 2020003 11/ feds -say -Horida-has-commumity-spresd-of-coronavims-flonda-
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 23:07-14 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea |MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Hi Dr Fauch fre; URGENT: epigar Systems B Coronavirus 2nd tier events)
Please handle.

From: Jason Ressler [0S

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 655 PR

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Hi Dr Fauci (re: URGENT: epigar Systems & Coranavirus 2nd ter events)
Hi Dr. Fauci,

epigar (hllps.fepigar.com/) is the only system in the world thal can help expanenced
surgeons continue to suppor teams of less experenced surgaons worldwide, which we're
daing with Coronavirus quarantined surgeons in France & ltaly now while we expand to
other theaters.

For Coronavirus care we've just developed an easy plug in kit for remote hospital surgeries

which US hospitals need to be made awars of bafore they get overwhelmed the way thay
are in ltaly & China,

Here's an article on epigar from loday inThe Hill.
Please let me know how we can help your teams,

Thanks,

lason Ressler

Drrector, Susmess Dovelopmant
ENGAUGE/EFIOAR

WO BN U

WL EDIgar.oom
The wiorid's first low-cast telfementanng, surgean mming ond Wnsiomr Cioud-archiving Plotform
UsS BE8 R15. 7874

EURQPE 44 2031399055
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 23:06:46 +0000

To: Billet, Courtnay [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Very urgent Caronavirus I E

MNIAID inguiries, please.

From: Sushama Tawalkar [N NG >

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 7:04 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] IS ~; 8arasch, Kimberly (NIH/MIAID) [C]

IR % i
Subject: Very urgent Coronavirus IS

March 12, 2020
Dr. Fauci,

sincerely,
Sushama
Get Outlook for Android
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From:

Sent: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 14:22:38 -0400
To: El-5adr, Wafaa M.

Subject; Re; Thank you

Thanks, Wafaa

On Mar 11, 2020, at 8:33 PM, El-Sadr, Wafaa M.

e R o

Adding Tony's correct email address.
Dear Zumyou, John, Ralph and Tony,

Thank vou for vour superb presentations in the Spedal COVID-19 Session at the Virtual
CROI 2020. As you can imagine, your presentations were very much appreciated by all the
audience. There is great thirst for more infonmation at this point in Grme, which made your
presentations particularly timely and impactful.

All the best,
Wafaa

\Wafaa El-Sadr, MD, MPH, MPA

Director, ICAP at Columbia University

University Professor of Epidemiology and Medicine
Mathilde Krim-amFAR Professor of Global Health
L @

Fax: 212 341 1834

Wi icap.columbia.edu
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From: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sant: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 14:05:11 +0000

To: 0'Donnell, Norah;Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Verdugo, Adam

Subject: RE: Thursday night

WE are working with Adam. Thank you

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Diseltaimsar:

The imformation in thes e-mal and sy of il atischmenis is confdedtial and may contain sansibve informaban. 1 should not be Eed
By anyone whin is nod the cignal inkended reciprent. I you have receied iis c-ma inarmor please o e sender snd desle 8
rom yer madbox of any abfher stomes devicos. Natanal lrsitute of Mlegnyeand Infectious Diseesas (MIAID) shall nat accopl

liakiity bor gy sialen and made [Fal are sendecs on and no1 expessly made on Dehad of e NIAID by ong of (1S epeesantativies,

From: O'Donnell, Norah <NOD3E chenaws.com>
Sant: Thursday, March 12, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) (€] S
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] DI verdugo, Adarn

<NerdupoA@chsnews.com=
Subject: Thursday night

Dear Tony and Patricia,

Hoging for tonight from the White House or in stedio, Adam Yerdugo has been in touch and hope we
can lock down and confirm time.

Thank you e
Norah O Donnell

MIH-000870



On Mar 9, 2020, at 8:53 PM, Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

wrabe:

Morah:

Sorry that | took so long to get back to you. Just got out of the White
House a little while ago to get to my office where | am now and it is
chviously too late. Please copy my assistant, Patty Conrad, (copied
here) in future correspondence. | am so swamped with coronavirus
“stuff”, | rarely get to e-mail until late at night.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

21 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4403
E-mai
Tha infarmation in this e-mail and any of iz attachmeants s confidential and may
contain sensitive information. | should not be used by anyone who is not tha
original intended recipient. If yvou have received this e=-mail in error please inform the
sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices, The National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept llability for any
statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on behalf of the

NIAID by one of Its representatives.

From; O'Donnell, Norah <MNOD3 @chsnews com>
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B imiis)

Ce: Verdugo, Adam <\Vardugodd ebonews conms
Subject; Monday night

Dear Dr. Faucl,
You are doing an amazing job helping to educate and Inform during this crisis.

Are you avalable tonight or amy night this week to join us for the Evening News?

MIH-O0087T



| am also happy to come to your office.
Thank you for your consideration,

Morah O Donnell
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 10:48:06 +0000
To: Arthur Ammann

Subject: RE: Art again

Art:

Goad idea, | will mention this to COC during this AM'’s daily meeting. Hope that you are
well.
Best,

Tany

From: Arthur Ammann IR
LSent: Wednesday, March 13, 2020 EI':E-_i Pt

To: Faudl, Anthony [NIH/MNI&ID) [E]F
Subject: Art again

Tony. S0 good to see you now on TV in full charge. Your entire expression has changed
almost like when I bumped into you in the Washington Metro after you had gotten off
the plane with President Bush.

[ have an interesting guestion regarding pneumococcal polysaccharide immunization.
One of our staff members phoned. Her father is a physician in France and has many
physician acquaintances. She was told that the doctors believe that the older patients
who received pneumococcal vaccine have less of a mortality than those who did not get
the vaccine.

When we did the studies and got the pneumococcal vaccine approved for the elderly in
1876 there was a battle about who should get it and whether was cost-effective. Since
then, other studies have documented the benefit, especially in older people and you
probably have received it. It is now routine but 1 know many elderly individuals have
not gotten immunized. Historically, many, if not the majority of deaths from influenza
in some of the past epidemics was a result of secondary infection with pneumococcus.
I'm not hearing anything about urging people to get immunized with pneumococcal
vaccine. The message would need to be clear so they den't confuse pneumococcal
secondary infection with primary coronavirus infection. It would be a good idea for
people to be urged to get the pneumococcal vaccine, IF they had not recelved It. I'm
not seeing any recommendations from the CDC or elsewhere regarding this.

Please note: this document has been produced by a voice recognition program and may contain arrors
or words that are out of contest, Please let me know if clarification is required,

Arthiur J &mmann i, 0.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Thu, 12 Mar 2020 10:23:36 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: News - Germ/Virus Containment
Attachments: XTI Deck - Key Information OSHA. pdf

Please handle.

e

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 £:07 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/RIAID) [E] TR e

Subject: Mews - Germy/Virus Contalnment
Importance: High

Hi Cr, Fauci,

| have heen following the news and some intendews with yourself. | was hoping vou would be willing to
speak with me about cur technology?

Testing for the positive patients and finding a vaccing are essantial, but containmen| i paramount

We have the only GERM CONTAINMENT TECHNOLOGY of it's kind,

The ongaeing Coronavinus and FLU vinuses pose & significant threat to public health globally and hare in
the US.

We have the most poweriul salution 1o minimize infection and maximize protection against SARS,
EBCLA, FLU, and all types of germs and vineses.

With local 3rd party tesied efficacy of 100%, no other technology anywhere can yield this result or
sustainable 24/7/365 protaclion.

KTIOZ is a world exclusive containman! techinalogy with self-cleaning functons that can halp minimize tha
risk of cross-contamination in hospitals, planes, public fransportation, eievators, and public places.

ETIO02 technology works by formming an invisitle pratective ayer on mostly ALL material surfaces {plastic:

stenl, glass, fabric, paper, walls, ele..). 1L is green, sustainable, and has yielded up o 100% efficacy
proven by 363 LABS [US),

MIH-O0085



I leok forward to hearing from you and altached Is an information file for your review

Thank you,
Michael Holbert

Cleancoating LLC
2522 State Rd.. BLDG |SPEC

This e-mall message is intended for sole usa of the above named recipient(s). If you are not the Intended
recipient, you may not review, copy or forward this e-mail massage. If you have received this
communication incorrectly, please notify Clean Coating Technologies LLG immediately via esmall or
phane end delete the message sccordingly.
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From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 19:14:07 0400

To: Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fod; CORDNAVIEUS DATA SUPPORTING PROACTIVE EFFORT

Begin forwarded messape:

From: dentiis malone [ -~

Date: March 11, 2020 at 6:35:32 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: CORONAVIRUS DATA SUPPORTING PROACTIVE EFFORT

Slr,

I appreciate the effort of your entire team in identihication and resolution of the
predicament the chinese povemment has gotten us mto. That said, 1 believe vou
might add a more proactive edge by mining existing data. You're going to have to
dig deep.

It seems that the common denominator n origimating vector, at least by your news
releases, 15 plainly travel-related co-mingling of persons not otherwise in

contact, Therefore, [ would propose that there is a great trove of existing dala
waiting to be filtered within the ravel manifests' history of US-hound airlines and
US-bound cruise vessels, Suggest as a start the collection of every manifest from the
last 4 months or so, Altered and compared with primciple contrectecs known 1o exist
im the US, and list every other person on said aircralt'vessel that disembarked on LS
soil. DO NOT WAIT FOR PEOPLE TO GET SICK - Employ the National Guard
and Coast Guard to track these tolks and put a swab in their nose. 11 positive, then
contact trace this smaller group. If negative maintzin them on the list and force

complant reporting if they develop suspected symptoms.

[ know it would s¢em to be a lot of work. However, | presume your are familiar with
the FRAM Oil Fllter Guy from the 1970s, where it's beiter o pay now then

later because you're goiing o pay one way or another. Gela proaclive jump on
DETECTION, IDENTIFICATION, CONTROL, We're burning daylight.

Respectiully submirted,
Pennis J. Malone

MIH-O0048 s
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID} [E]

Sant: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 23:10:18 +0000

T Sharan Cumbie

Subject; Re; Need to add cell phone disinfecting to the hand washing messaging
Attachments: image.png, POSTING jpg

Thanks!

On Mar 11, 2020, at 6:46 PM, Sharon Cumbic [ - wrote;

Dir. Fawcr,

Farst, thank you for all you are doing 1o keep the public mnformed in a clear, direct,
and truthful manner. | am writing to offer a sugpestion.
The following is a post | just placed on my Facebook page:

It's a 2-step process!lt

We are seeing the ubiquitous pleas for proper hand-washing as a
preventalive aganst contracting the corona virus, BUT...| have observed
peaple doing a great job of hand-washing, then picking up ther dirty cell
phones!! The cell phone should FIRST be wiped down using a disinfecting
wipe [do NOT use sprays or househaold cleaning supplies). After cleaning the
phone, THEN do a proper 20 second hand-washing. Now, CARRY ON|

Step 1: https:www. tomsguide. com/mewshow -to-¢lean-vour-phone-to-protect-
: N oo B - i 1O

UeZ57TolmAsp-XREUEKDsl Yhe REXFRO o

Step i Proper Hand Washing
<image.png=>

Photo message montage:
<POSTING jpg=

| homestly do not see people disinfecting their cell phones, | am active in our
IS community and am trying 1o get this information across o peeple in
the community, They have told me it was helpful and something they had not
considered. [ thought it would be helpful for me to share with you

Best Regards,

Sharon Cumbic

==

MIH-O00G&T



Sharon Ann Cumbie, PRI, RN, CS, CNE

Pilesson af Muszing
Research and Edecation Consultont, Certifed Murse Educaror
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From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 19:08:46 -0400
Ta: Eisinger, Robert {MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Coronavirus

Please handle

Begin forwarded messape:

Fram: Terrn Daviz
Date: March 11, 2020 at 7:04:02 PM EDT
Ta: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]" i

Subject: Coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fauei;

| live in Last week there was the first incidence
of the Coronavirus. The officials in Media gave no true information on the
indhividual but that of was a female. When questioned by the press as to the location
in which the individual was - the response was that that information could not be
given. [ have also heard that 11 is in a violation of 2 person’s privacy, No one is
asking for the person’s name or address. 11 the public were given the general area of
the affected person they would probably stay clear of the area. The people directly in
the area would be more cautious. Knowing where the person frequented, for
example, the market would be pertinent in preventing spread of this virus. There is
so much nformation about this virus that is unknown vet moest oflicials continge Lo
underscore the severity of this virus.

Sinecrely,
Tem Davis

Sent from my (Pad
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From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 19:08:05 -D400

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Application for NIH and Dr, Bruce &ylward from W.H.O.
Please handle

Begin forwarded messape:

From: David Craig
Date: March 11, 2020 at 7:0542 PM EDT

To: “Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) (E]" < EE -

Subject: Re: Application for NIH and Dr. Bruce Aviward from W.H.O.

Evening Dr. Fauci,

My name is David Craig and | am ane of the Founders of the Medsoft Group, a
Analytics, Telemetry and Reporting medical platform out of Canada. We would like
to offer our solution to the NIH free of charge, much like we have done with Dr.
Bruce Aylward and the World Health Organization earlier today.

Our application will track, log and provide a pathway to true two-way real time
communication of COVID-19 as citizens around the US report their symptoms on
their mobile device. We are currently implementing our technology with cur
partners at the University of Alberta, but we would like to refocus cur immediate
attention in helping with the novel coronavirus.

Deployment of our application would allow the NIH to manage and understand
potential clusters and outbreaks of the pandemic, taking advantage of the
estimated 96% of Americans that use a smart phone to easily record a potential
case, providing all stakeholders across the US with the latest information.
Medsoft Group is ready 1o offer this immediately and without delay. With your
cooperation we believe we could be up and running within a week, providing this
invaluable tool to better understanding where and what the virus is doing around
the country in real time.

Please let me know If you would like to speak further. We would be happy to
demonstrate our technology as well as discuss how we would put this ambitious
planinto place.

Besl,

Diavid Craig

Co-founder &Chiaf Execulive Officer
Medsoft Group Inc.

MIH-O006E4
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- www.medsofigroup.com

IMPORTAMT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are
intended for the named recipient)s) only. If you have received this email by mistake,
please natify the sender Immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make
copies thereof.,
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From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 18:35:29 -0400
To: Stephen Chiarello
Subject: Re: Treatment of Corona virus

Thaoks, Beeve, | will forward i oy program stall

= Um Mar 11, 2020, at 6:22 PM, Stephen Chiarcllo [ R vrrovic:
b S

= Anth

= This T:w“ Stephen Chiarello from B | am s bogrd-certified
dermainlogist and mlermst.,
T

= Jnst @ heiel note and certainly someshal quixotie: The treatment of eecie epidermal neerolysiz With IV viamin O
and thamineg (henfotoxamime) Moy well step the cytokine cascade with the coroaavimus. This was used Wayback in
the polio epidemic before the vaccine with greal success but limited subscription,

= 11 e you the referendcs.

= Sincerely,

= Steve chiansllo

=

= Bent from my iIPhone
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From:

Sant: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 18:34:29 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina |NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fuwd: Treatment of Corona virus
Please handle .

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Sthen Chirelo SO -
Date: March 11, 2020 at 6:22:13 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S

Subject: Treatment of Corona virus

Anthony:

Ths s SIS Stepben Chiarelo from RS

| am a board-certified dermatelogist and internist.

Just a brief note and certainly somewhat quixotic: The treatment of toxic epidermal
necrolysis With TV vitamin C and thiamine {benfotoxamine) May well stop the
cylokine cascade with the corenavirus, This was used Wayback in the pulio
epidemic before the vaccine with great success but limited subscription.

I'll send vou the references.

Sincerely,

Steve chiarello

Sent from my (Phone

MIH-O00G&T



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 11:53:45 +0000
To: Lerner, Andres {NIH/NIAID} TE]
Subject: FW: From Whit Clark; possible theory and plausible new thinking about a

Coronavirus

Please respond.

Agitheny 5, Fauci, MD

Dhrector

Mational Insitule of Allergy and Infoctiows Discases
Building 31, Reom TA-(3

31 Canter Dive, KSC 1520

Matigomal Institutes of Healih

Bethesda, MDD 20832-2530

Phone,
FAX:{

E-mmail

The informeation m this e-mail and any of 16 aftochments is confidentul and may contan sensitive information. [1
should nod be used by anyone who is nol the original iniended recipient. 11 you have received this c-mail in ermor
please inform the sender and delewe i from your manlboy or pny ether stofage devices, The Nuational Institiufe of
Allergy and |nfectioes Diseases {NIAILY) shall not sccepi labality for sny statements made that are the sendet's own
anid fol expressly made on beball ol dve NIAID by one of its representaiives,

wemsel Wiginal Mes -
From: Whit Clark

Sent: Wednesdmy, Manch 11, 2000 7:3% AM
To: Fauci. Aathony (NIHMNIAID) [E]

Suhject: From Whit Clark; possible fheory and ]:Lua!! new thinking about a Coranayvines

ra dizcussion with my daughter
yeserday (am Asst. Principal in arga ), we theorized that the Coronavirus May well have already bren
here belore thie elose of 2009, Chma had likely hed the outbreak begen much earlier bat never acknowledged 11
people waveling 1o Ching fraomthe US could have renemed and broughs the vinus with them at & msch eartier date.
When thinking about thie number of peoplemy doughier and 1 have known thid Bud o bout of respiratory illness with
a wougl that contimscd much longer an the typical cold, we are proposiog a theory that possibly Corons madk 1
entry here muoch earfier,..and this new caxpectod outhreak may well be more of & contimustion and less threalening
thimn possibly theonzed ot thas trrme. I a6 just o theught but 1 thought ot waos worth shunng, 17 true, we hove already
met the disease and the deaths atmbuted to “normal” Mus and respiratory cavses in the elderly and previousky
impained, may have been cansed by Coronivines, This could be o shghtly new twed and vould present a slightly
Iower concem for a new maior outhreak Tust a thought.....

Sent from my iFhone
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Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:23:48 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: The Coronavirus
Pls respond
Sent from my 1Phone
Begin forwarded messape:

From: LAB

Date: March 10, 20200 11:23:49 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID] (E]" (RS

Subject: The Coronavirus

Diear D, Fauel,

My name :a&urg;cm ﬁ:n]mn ﬂnd I am a research uhmnst at {Timn Plus L!hmnmul n

. K% 1 just wanted to share with you my experience with
this type of work, [ would suggest to have a look at Virex Patents. 1t will not do any
harm. 1L miight be the right way w go.

Sorry 1o take up your valuable time.

| wish you all the best and good luck!

WIH-O008532



Regards

Sargon Gorjian
Laboratony Managear

Stop the spread.

Plus

Contact ui today 1o place Y onder,
Cosfle Prurndbes BRE30 { 1T & S0l CTH)

‘—__

AT ViaE BEITSSEE] (1 TRl iTessss mrd 1106 E o Tl WU Dus seffler aoDei ENEiE cOecCillySRa 10 66 I

W HIAY III sl ':.'Cl'l cary., o cobodionen or geaaoiohae, Wanan aodrascd 1o oas ounboirserm, :|-'|:| opmony o shane
soevineed ) Fim gmminl orn suEtync 4o eealavanl Compeny e ml s
m Be aarth-smar. PRassd combiar Sha anvircnmant and esst of papor balos yoo prinl.
e ——
-_—
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From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:21:19 -D400
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Breakthrough: Chloroguine phosphate has shown apparent efficacy In

treatment of COVID-19 associated pneumonia in clinical studies

Pls respond

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: RJ Claymont
Date: March 11, 2020 at 4:22:35 AM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NJAID) [E]"

L& T
Subject: Breakthrough: Chloroquine phosphate has shown apparent efficacy in
treatment of COVID-19 associated pneumonia in clinical stodies

Dr. Fauc: -
Just thought 1'd bring this article to your attention.
Are yvour researchers trving Chloroguineg?

hitps:/fwww, jstage,jst.gojpaniclebsvadvpub/ivadvpub 202001047/ anicle

Best Regards
R Claymont

MIH-O00654



From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:20:35 -D400

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwid: NIH ketone ester for Coronavirus treatment?
Pls respond

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Framk LLosa - KetoneAid
Date; March 11, 2020 at 4:14:08 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ -

Subject: NIH ketone ester for Coronavirus treatment?

Dear Dr. Faue:

There was a paper recently showing g ketogenice diet helped tame the general flu, in
mice.

Meanwhile, there is a drink developed via DARPA and NIH (Dr Veech) that mimics
the benetfits of the diet. 1015 called a ketone ester, Even shown o block effects of
nuclear bomb style radiation (LD-70 10 1 00% survival).

Whao can | soak (o ahout testing this drink on mice for the general flu | or even
humans with Coronavirus symptoms?

Can [ senid you the paper?
Thank you,

Frank Llosa
CEO K etone Aad

MIH-O006ES



From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:19:56 -D400
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Pwid: Curevac, meeting with President Trumip

Please respond
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: [ngmar Hoerr
Date: March 11, 2020 at 2:20:51 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" < eis; -

Subject: Curevac, meeting with Fresident Trump

Dear Dr. Fauci,

[ am the new CED of CureVac. Would be good to update yvou on our efforts on
Covid-19 vaceme here in Europe. This 15 a global challenge, we should leam from
each other to act fast and avoud mistakes, [ do not aceept any bamers from Stephane
Bancel just for competitive reasons. Happy to call or to meet personally,
Best regards, Ingmur Hoerr

Gesendet tiber BlackBerry Work
{www blackberry, com)

MIH-O006568



From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:19:13 -0400
To: NIAID Public Inquiries
Subject: Fwd: Coronavirus bioweapon production method

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Gaertner
Date: March 11, 2020 at 6:16:40 AM EDT

To: “Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]* [ -

Subject: Coronavirus bioweapon production method

Hello Anthony,
This 18 how the virus was crested.

Intervirion Fusion. HIV-lue{ ACEZ) (300 ng of p24) was mixed with 1,000 ng of p24
of HIV-gfp particles incorporating ASLV-A envelope, SARS-CoV § protein, or
both envelopes in PBS at 4°C for 30 mm to allow binding. Samples were rsed to
A7°C for 15 min to allow tor conformational rearrangements, Virons were adjusted
to the desired pH with 0.1 M citric acid. PBS, TPCK-trypsin { final concentration 10
pa/ml), CTSL, cathepsin B (CTSB) (final concentrations 2 pgiml) or CTSL buffer
alone was then added. Recombinant CTSL (R & Systems ) was preactivated by
incubation for 15 min at 10 pg/ml m 50 mM Mes, pH 6.0, on ice. Recombinant
CTSB (R &D Systerns) was preactivated in 25 mM Mes, 5 mM DTT, pH 5.0, for 30
min at 23°C. After a 10-min incubation at 25°C. proealysis was halied by the
addition of 300 pl of DMEM 10 containing leapeptin (23 pg/ml) and STL (75 pg/ml).
Virions were then incubated at 37°C for 30 min to allow membrane fusion. 100 pl of
the wirton mixture was added in quadruplicate to HeLa-Tva cells pretreated for 1 h
with leupeptin (20 pg/ml). Ths cells were .upinrinﬁt:t:d amdl meabated at 37°C fior 5
h
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From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:15:22 -0400
To: NIAID Public Irguiries
Subject: Fwd: Prevalence of smoking, and reported mortality rates in COVID-19

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Charles Knight
Date: March 10, 2020 at 10:40:45 PM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ -

Subject: Prevalence of smoking, and reported mortality rates in COVID-19

To whom it may concern:

| assert that the frequency of clincally signiticant disease, as well as severe diseage
and mortality of COVID-19 12 much higher in smokers, as is the case with any
pulmonary infection, such as mfluenza, or bactenal pneumonia.

This is clearly in addition to that due to the
prevalence of ¢lderly and immunocompromised patients; but smoking status overall
may be a more significant nsk factor for climcally significant diseass,

In histening to the news media. smoking has not been addressed as a significant nsk
factor for dizease,

| would suspect that simoking is ot least one reason that such a high monality has
recently been seen in Italy. and China, and I expect that monality rates, as well as
rates of clinically signiticant cases, will also be increased in other populations with
increased prevalences of smokers, and strongly associated with the prevalence of
amoking in the given population.

Of course, the reporting of severe disease will be modulated by the effectiveness of
the given pepulation in containing the virus, as well as the effective reporting of
clinical disease within the community, whether severe or nol.

In listening to the news micdii, smoking has not been addressed as a significant nsk
factor for disease. | think that it should be addressed.

One wonders if it could be a modifiable risk factor, at least in certain patients (such
a4 those who have not smoked for very long).

MIH-O0O65H



Ome also wonders whether this could be another good prognostic factor for limited
reported’ clhimieally sigmficant cases (and thus limited perceived spread) in the
United States, obviously in addition to our early, effective containment measures.
Just thought this might be helpful.,

Dr. Charles W. Kright, MD

Sent from my iPhone

NIH-000699



From:

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 06:12:10 -D400

To: Lerner, Andrez (NIH/NIAIDY [E]

Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Covid-19 patient in hospital without negative pressure room

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From:

Date: March 11, 2020 a1 3:5318 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E]”

Subject: Covid-19 patient in hospital without negative pressure room

Hi Dr. Anthony Fauci,

I saw you on Meet the Press this weekend and you were so awesome! Very
informative, calm, assuring but with the right amount of instilling the need fior us all
to move forward with the appropriate caution for ourselves. It's extremely reassuring
to have you leading and guiding us during this time.

I'm ermailing you hecanse [ work at Kaiser Permanente Hospital in

Crur admimstration imitially said if any Covid- 19 patient came into the
hospitel needing emergeny care and needing to be admitted they would be given an
N95 mask and put in 2 negative pressure reom. Now they reveised that decision and
said they'd be put in a regular positive pressure roomn even after 1 showed them the
CDC's recommendstion for both confimed and possible Covid-19 cases needing to
be placed in negative pressure rooms/ AllR.

Well tonight a passible Covid- 19 patient came to the Emergency Room and had to
be admitted to the LUU. The patient was given just a regular mask and put in an
elevator 1o the ICU. Management would not confirm if the patient was in a negative
pressure room and wouldn't give staff N95 masks. | again showed them the CDC
wibsite hospinl protocol Covid-19 recommendations but same response. And even
was velled at by the hospital nursing supervisor for asking ahout iL.

[ feel this 1s not safe at all for other patients, visitors and staff of the air is bemne
recirculated not vented outside or through a hepa filter before recirculating back

MIH-C0ATT Ok



throuwgh the hospital. 1 don't know what 1o do. Please help. The hospital main phone
number is the Chief of the hospital s W

I know you're extremely busy now but any help or guidance is appreciated. even if
it's just to confirm that any confirmed or suspected Covid-19 patient needs to be m a
negutive pressure room. Thanks so much!

Sincerely,

Kara Smalls

MIH-O0O7O1



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 11 Mar 2020 01:38:17 +0000

T MIAID DD AN

Subject: Fwd: Cancellation of 2020 Stanford Drug Discovery Symposium

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: loseph Wu <joewu(astanford. edu=
Date: March 10, 2020 at 6:11:52 PM EDT
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NITHNITAIDY) [E]" 5 . B
Ce: "David LM, Preston" f.prml.un{:_e?atunfur{l l:du'? ﬁnmandu G‘I.-I:Ih-'l.‘.
<chaseamaiystanford.edu>, Sanjuy Malhotra <svmalhotistanford. edu=
Subject: RE: Cancellation of 2020 Stanford Drug Discovery Symposium

SDDS 2020

Stanford Doug Discovery Symposium
| Amiadaiaem |

Dear Dr. Fauci,

We greatly appreciate your willingness to participate in the 2020
Stanford Drug Discovery Symposium (SDD5). As you undoubtedly
know, with the further spread of the novel coronavirus COVID-19,
Stanford is taking precautionary measures to minimize any
preventable spread of this viral disease. After much consideration,
we feel it is in the best interest of our speakers, guests, and
community to cancel the April 20-21, 2020, symposium.

We apologize for the inconvenience this may cause in your
schedules. We do hope that you will agree to be our guest speaker
NEXT year for our April 19-20, 2021. As soon as vour schedule
allows, please let us know if you would be able to speak at our 2021
SDDS meeting.
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Please feel free to contact David Preston preston@stanford.edu or

Amanda Chase chaseama@stanford.edu or myself
jpewu@stanford.edu if you have any questions.

Thank you for your understanding, and we hope to see you next
year.

Lastly, THANK YOU for all service to our country and for educating
the public about the coronavirus, we're a big fan of yours on all the
news media.

Sincerely,

Joseph C. Wu, MD, PhD
Sanjay Malhotra, PhD
Kuldev Singh, MD
Mark Mercola, PhD

Joseph 2 Wu, MO, PhD

Direcior, Stanford Cardicovascular Prallede

Siman H. Stertzer, MO, Profassor of Madicing & Radiclogy
Stanford Unhversity Schood of Medicing

265 Campus Drive, Bm G1120B
Stanford, CA D4 305-54 54

P, B50-T36-2246; Fax, 650-736-0234
Email; jpewuiisianion) gdu

Twittar: @S tanford GV

Lty W elheiba: Bifs: wulab. slaniord adu

Stanford CVE hilpciimad stanfead educy. himl

Cardiovascul
Stanford \J/ weitte W
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From: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 21:25:55 +0000
To: NIAID OD AN
Subject: FW: Fields Sympasium

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20852

i
301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimar:

The information In thés a-mel and any of il5 allackments is nkdential and may conlain sanslbve nfomaton. ¥ shoild not be wed
by enyune whi 2 not the odgnal oisided recipmnl. 1§ you DEve receked This e4ned in ol pease Bfodm e 2ander 30 deals a
from your mad oy o any ather slomge devices. Matonal Irstiube of Allengy and infectious Diseases [WIAD) shall nol acoep)

liability fior any ctalemant modo ihat aro sendor's own and not cxprassly mado an behadl of tho MIAID by one of 'te roprosontativos:

From: David Knipe <david_knipe@hmsharvard. edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 503 PM

To: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS 0] -

Subject: Fields Sympasium

Dear Tany,

| am sarry to write that we are going to have ta cancal the Fields Symposium for April 24th, but we will
re-schedule when we can. As you may know, Harvard has cancelled all meetings larger than 100 {and

this morning limited that to 25) through at least April 30th. We are sad to have to do this, but we need
to help mitigate the spread of the virus. Harvard even told the undergraduates today to go home this

wepkend and take their dazses on line for maybe even the rest of the semester.

Thank you for all you are doing to keep evervone informed about the coronavirus outbreak. We are
EOing to give you the Harvard "Weritas" award when you are next here.

Stay well.
Best regards,

Ciavid
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David h. Knipe, Ph.D.

Higgins Professor and Head, Program in Virology
Dept, of Microbiclogy, Blavatnik Institute
Harvard Medical Schoal

MNRB Room 9508

F7 Avenue Louis Pasteur

Boston, MA 02115

Ph. 617-432-1934

Lab web site; httpe/fknipelab.med harvard edu
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 17-56:17 +0000
To: Auchinloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) (€] (SRR
Subject: FW: Funding, for Dr, Fauci

Please respond to this person.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHrecior

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20E92-2520

Phone:

FAX: | 2
E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleaze inform the sendor and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Rena Pate! (SIS0 >

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 1:33 FM
To

e e
Ca: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IS

Subject: Funding, for Or, Faucl

Responsiveness to emerging infectious disease threats is important. However, | worry that increasing

funding is going away from global health priorities. |t appears that the US Ending the HIV Epidemic has
already diverted funding within MIH from global work to domestic. Will the MIH response to COVID-19
only worser funding available for global health?

Thanks,
Rena

Kena Patel, MO, MEH

She/her

Assistant Professor

Division of Infectious Diseases, Dept. of Medicine
Iinternational Clinical Research Center, Dept. of Global Health

Emait B
Mobile: )

Skype: S

MIH-C0I7 O



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 17 :46:08 +0000
T Gary Spinner
Subject: BE; Testing for Covid-19
Gary:
If you have the resources and capability to do it, you should.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Baothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mall;
The information in this e-mail and any of its atlachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

Fram: Gary Spinner 048

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 1.:45 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: Testing for Covid-19
Just beard vour CROT alk. Thank you so much.

Should we be testing for Covid-19 in patients with fiu like symptoms in our Community Health Center by
usmg commercially available tests for patients without history of trevel or known contacts? We have two
cases thus far in IS where my center is located.

Giary Spinner

Sonthwest Community Health Caner

Get Outlook for 05
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 16:26:19 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH,/NIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: asymptomatic infections of COVID-19
Attachments: thelancetrm=5-20-00427.pdf

Please handle.

Anthany S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Buiiding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Iinstitutes of Health

Bathie MD 20892-2520
FaX:{ 9

E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivaed this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar slorage dovices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasea (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the MIAID by ons of its representatives.

From: {e] 3 e >
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 1:45 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: asymptomatic infections of COVID-19

Dear Prof, Anthony Fauci,
At first, | express regret if [ am bothering you in your busy schedule.
| know you care about asymptomatic infection of COVID-19. COVID-19 is
spreading rapidly all over the world, especially in Iran and [taly, and possibly even
more widely. Asymptomatic infections and healthy carriers are possible sources for
transmission. However, such sources of infection cannot be effectively identified due
to the symptoms absent. The research evidence is very lacking so far.

MIH-O0I7 14



This encourages me (o write to you to seck help! T will be most grateful if you could
give us some suggustion,

Look forward to hearing from you soon,

With kind regards,

Yours sincerely.

Yong He
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 16:21:12 +0000
To: Hahn, Staphen
Ce: Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD); ISR Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID)

[EL;Marston, Hifary (NIH/NIAID) [E]ST 88 . Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E];Graham,
Barney (NIH/VRC) [E];:Mascola, John (NIH/ARC) [E]:Lemer, Andrea (NIH/NLAD) [E]:Elsinger, Robert
(NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: Coronaviris test
Attachments: nCoV-ColorimetricLAME, pdf
Steve:
Let us discuss this when we are together at the 4:00 PM TF meeting.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Eational Instituvtes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phnnl:m

FAX: (3 i

E-mall

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by amyone who is not the original infended reciplent. I you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Raberts, Rich <TEHNS -

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 12:05 AM

To: Fauci, Anthorny (NIH/NIAID) [E]EEE T s

Subject: Coronavirus test
Dear Tony:

If you can find a few minutes, | would very much like to talk with you briefly about a new diagnostic
LAMP test for coronavirus COVID-19 that we have developed here at NEB. | attach a paper now n the
MedRxiv that briefly describes the test, it has been used already in Wuhan and because of its simplicity,
spiead and visual output we think it wauld be very useful for use here in the US. We have Just met with
several people at Mass General Hospital and will be working with them for local validation here in MA
The test itself is very inexpensive, does not require any special eguipment nor training of techniclans,
This would appear ideal for the FDA and the CDC to know about, but | have not so far been able to reach
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either Stephen Hahn or Robert Redfield. | would emphasize that our goals are to help deal with the
humanitarian aspects of the current problems,

I can be reached on my cel at IINEHE or in my office at the number below.
Rich

Sir Richard J, Roberts Ph.D, F.R.S.

1533 Mobel Laureate in Physiology or Medicine
Chief Scientific Officer

Mew England Binlabs

240 County Road

Ipswich, MA 01038-2723 USA

Tel:
Fax: (978) 412 9910

email SN

Executive Assistant: [EEEHE
Te: 0

Fax: (973) 412 9910

email S
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Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 11:13:29 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIE/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fuwd: Patented System - COVID-19
From Patty

Pls respondd.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded measage:

From: JOHMN FLY NN
Date: Warch 10, 2020 at 10:49:44 AN EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" s

Subject: Patented System - COVID-19

Dear Dr. Fauci,

I know that you are extremly busy, but | would respectfolly urge you to lake 3
mins. of your time to review the information below as | believe that 1 have a
disraptive technology that can help prevent the spread of COVID-19,

My name is John Flvnn. | previously founded a startup medical equipment company
that was focused within the area of orthopedics, which | ran for twelve years. |
ultimately sold the company to 5 public competitor, DIO Global. [ have worked on
different healtheare projects, but have exclusively spent the last twenty months
Focused on a new medical product within the area of infection preveation. My goal
was to introduce what [ believe is a disruptive product to help healtheare
facilities to prevent the spread of MDROs in order to reduce HADU's/S51s;
however, I believe that it can also help to reduce the spread of Coronavirus,
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John
Cell:

T e

vou will have an intercest in a further discussion.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID)} [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2620 10:45:53 +0000
To: Houndsburgh
Subject: RE: Thinking of you
Lincla;
Mlany thianks for your Kind mete. [t s mch appreciated.
Bed regards,
Tony

Anthany 5. Fawci, MD

DHrecthor

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious Diseases
Building 31, Rowm TA-(3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutés of Health

Bethesda, MD 20833 253)

Phone:
FAMN: | R0 | 496-34015

E-rmail

The infisrmeition in this ¢-mad and any of i afochments is confidentiol and may conlain sensitive infonmation, Tt
ahiouild mod be used by anyone wlio is ool e oniginal imended recipient. I you have received tis el s emor
please inform the sender and deleiz if from your mailbos o any other stomge devices, The National Instiie of
Allergy and Infectnns Diseasas (NIATD) shall nol scoept lability for my stalemienis made that ane the sender's own
amid not expressly made on behalt of the KIATD by one of its represeniatives.

——-Uiriginal Message-—---

From: mehﬂh“}
Sent: Monday, March @, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Fauei, Anthany (NTHNIAID) (] s -

Subject: Thinking of vou

Dhear D, Faued,

You have been o bubwark: for mie since T wes a resident o the 19805, dealiog with the AIDS epidemic ar LA County
Cieneral. For soomany years, you have provided expen guidance inoa calm, ratiomal manner, As the Coronavirus
becomes closer and closer 1o o pundenmie, Fhnow you have soomuch on your plate (hoeorse voies, ne?),

[ aend wou my best wishes wosmy well voursel! during these inving times, and hope that vou Know how much vou
hewe mesnt, and continue (o mean, o all physicians aut there. You have given so much

by Gosd bless von alwaws.
=i,

Landis Schmadt, MID
Internal Medicine
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 10:16:29 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: F\WW: Predict the potential outbrezk of OOVID-2019 in the region based an the
age Infarmation of reporied COVID-20L% nfected peaple

Attachments: COVID2019Prediction20200310.pdf, S1xlsx

¥

———CIriginal Messaga-—--
Frouwm:
Senl: Tuesdiy, March 10, 2020 521 AM

T Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIATD) [E] m
Subpect: Predict the patentinl outhreak of COVIR-201Y i the region based on the age mfarmation of reparted
CONTD-20k % infected people

Drear Praf Aathoay Fauci

My namie is Chag Wuand T am s research sail in nafions] ¢linical resepreh center for infectious discases, the first
affibaded hospil of college of medicine of Ehepang University of China

Based oa the puebhic dats ol COVIDZ009 infected people in Chima, | have developed & simple model o wam the
potentinl sutbreak of COVID-2019 in & region based on the age information of reportad COVID-200% infected

el

Hope this could provide sseful nformation for preventing COVIR-2009 spreadmy i US. And hope L o
countnes can be together to Night with COVID-2019

Besr wishes!

Chan Wu

Room 6A17 13

Crimgehun Branch

The Farst AFhated Hospital of College of Madcine of Zkepang Umiversity. Hangzhon

MIH-O0T7 2%



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 02:20:67 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robart {MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW. FW: Coronavinus Bemote Monitoring
Attachments: imaged0l.png, imagel0L.png

Please take a look.

From: ezriel kormel

sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 7:10 PM

To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR E) > Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(o Sy — >

Subject: Fwd: FW: Coronavirus Eemaote Maonitoring

I think this may be a very valuable pregram, | have no invalverment but was sent ta me for my inpul,
Ezriel Kornel, MD

----- = Forwarded messape == s

From: King, Nicholas <picholas king@bernsten.com:>
Date: Mon, Mar g, 2020, 5:07 PM

Subject: FW: Coronavirus Remate Monitoring

i i = & 2o ica =00

Hi Ed,

I thought you'd find this to be of interest. Greg is a0 BN and | think there may be an oppartunity
to hielp health agencies. Do you know anyone that this could be passed along mo?

Nicholas King
Viee President = Financial Advisor

TR

nicholas. king@bernatein_com

=1

Aber Arks Group | Forbas

From: Greg Okeeffe SN

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 9:03 aM

To: King, Michalas <nichaolas. king @bernstein. coms
Subject: Coronavirds Remote Monitoring
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Extarnial Emuil, Usw cuutinn whan elithing lnks or apening e artachmaernts.

rich,

Folfowing up on our conversation this weekend, | am incleding some information Below about our Remate Patient
Monitoring pdatform which we are making available far free to-health agencies and erganizations particpating in
the response to COVID-19in the United Statas.

Remote Patient Maonitoring with FollbowApp is a HIPAA-Compliant system that helps health officials to diagnose,
contain @nd treat this highly transmiss:ible viral threat by enabling the effective screening of lange numbers of

patential patients and 1o triage/prioritize targeted clinical Interventions inCluding the use of best kits,

Folowbpp's montadng dashbosrd and patient mobdle spplications (105 and Andraid) can be used to dellver twa of
the keys to an effective response plan: 1] encourage “self-guacantining” (a2 fundamental epidemiclogic tenet) and
2} off-load exploding clinical volume threatening hospital Emergency Dapartments. Healthcara systems are thus
able to maintain important conkact with these populations and recommend targeted escalation of care when
needed, while decreasing exposure te both clinicians and other patients.

The pubdic perception of the lethality of this global pandemic is fueling panic which, in and of itself, is creating it
own lpgistic Issues that are already beginning to overéhelm hospital Emergency Deparimeants. The dilemma for

health care systems, then, becomes @ gueestlon of identifying subsopulations at Increased risk while at thasama
Lime, keeping these patients out of the hospital,

Please feel free to forward this emall slong with my contact information {cell [TTNNIRIE | — | would be happy to
provide a demo to anyone who may be inkerested

Thank yau again,
Grag

Greg (FEeeffe

President & CEO

Hurman Resolutan Technolagies, LLE
Wy PatientMonitoring oom

Linkedin

The informaion contained in this 2-mail s legally privileged and confidential nformation intended only lor the use ol the
individua! or entity toowhom [t s addssed. (Fthe reader of this message s nat the intended reciplent, you are heoelby
natified that any viewing, dissemination, distribution, or copy of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have
regelvad andfor are viewing this esmall in ervor, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-rmail and defete ths e-
il fram yaiir syswem, Thank you

i @ Virus-res. wnww avasl com
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For further impaortant information about AllianceBernstein please click here
hitp:wans alliancebernnstein. com'disdaimer/email/disclaimer. himi

H BERNSTEIN

H BERNSTEIN
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 02:19 50 +0000

Toe:

Subject; FW: Revised Mursing Home Guldance

Attachments: Q5020-14. COVID-19 Mursing Homes - REVISED MIAID.docx

| had my staff review this and their edits/suggestions are incorporated into the attached
document,
Best regards,

Tony

Disziaimar:

Tha irdarmation in thig e-mail end any of its aflachmens & conlidenisd and may contsin sansitve nfomatkon i should not be e
by snyare wha is nol the original Rbended recipient. |7 you hawe received hise-mad in ermor please nfom e sander snd deiete &
from waur msifhae or any albar stocage deviees.  Mational Insibule of Alergy and infactinus Disaasas NI&ID] =hall niol acrepl

liakslity for any sialemant made hal @ra sendar's own and nol axpressly made on bahatf of ha MIAID by one of i eapresentativas.

From: ChW5
Sant: Sunday, March B, 2020 5:02 PM

To: S S Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€) S

Subject: Fwd: Revised Mursing Home Guidance

Would you mind reviewing our updatad guidance ta nursing homes? This is upgrading the policies
around Visiting etc. Would like to send this out tomorrow,

Thanks.

Sant from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Shulman, Evan T. [cms/ccsa)” IR -

Date: March 8, 2020 at 8:52:14 PM EDT

To: CMS FE >

Cc: "Hittle, Matthew (Ch5/0A)" =, "Brookes, Brady
[CMS/0A)" . "Moody-Williams, lean D. [CMS/CCsa)”

R, "wWrright, David R, (CMS/CCSO)”
m:m Guidance

Saemd,

Attached is the Mursing Home memao with revised guidance (changes are in red/italics).

This includes suggestions from Shari and Patti Meier, but they are still reviewing the full
document. We sent this to the CDC this afternoon and | just received their feedback (while
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on this call). | skimmed through their feedback and while they recommended some
changes, they did not suggest any substantive changes.

Summary of revisions:

We've also been in contact with the industry, and believe they will support the revisions.
Happy to answer any guestions.

Thanks,
Evan

Evan Shulman

Director, Division of Nursing Homes

Quality Safety and Oversight Group
Center for Clinical Standards and Quality
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

MIH-O0073%2



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 02:11:06 +0000
To: Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID) [E}
Subject: FW: Coronavings Case in Munich

Flease respond to this persan.

From; Rita DiCasagrande Olsen I

sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 230 FM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] e

Subject: Coranavirus Case in Munich

Carissimo Dr. Fauci -

Greetings from Munich, Germany! It's hard to believe so many years have passed since
our time working avian influenza preparedness. 1 have watched every single interview

during the past few months and [ could not be more relieved to see you at the helm of

this new, rapidly evolving crisis.

[ know you have very little tme, so 1 will make this quick - hopefully to be followed by a
more fulsome and proper hello.

We have a prominent American businessman (age 64) here in Munich who tested
positive 3 little over a week ago after skiing in the Dolomites in Italy. He has a history
of respiratory ilinesses, including double pneumanias and various other similar
complications. In short, he is sedated and intubated, and was placed on ECMO during
the past 24 hours. The team is administering ritonavir and lopinavir, as well as broad
spectrum antibictics.

The German doctor hers would lke to acquire Remdesivir to have on hand if all other
treatments fail. Because it is not being tested here, he inquired whether we could
access it in the States. Would you be able to point me in the right direction for how, iF
even possible, we could transfer some to the Munich-based hospital here?

Thank you so much in advance. Any other insights of course are certainly welcome.
You continue to be a national treasure. All the best - Rita
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 02:09:14 +0000
To: Eisinger, Robart [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Schence of COVID-13 Curriculum?

Please respond to him for me.  Try to help him out.

From: michael dispezo SRS

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 9:16 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Subject: Science of COVID-19 Curriculum?

Dr. Fawel,

Twenty years ago, | wrote the US curiculum "The Scicnce of HIV" and we were honored to
have vou featured in our accompanying television broadcast, which was nominated for an Emmy
{Discovery Channel). Y ears prior to that, | snagged my Masters from BL on some novel,
emergent retrovirs called HIV.

Now, its time for me to do my magic and educate this new generation on COVID-=19. Thisisa
famaliar audience (my people), since most use the science programs [ have authored for K-8 for

the post 30 years!

How do I best proceed with developing materials in syne with the pational needs that denysaity
the concepts surrounding COVID-19 ? My skillset is in education, but my background in biclogy
amd biochem.

Please Google me and’or check out the links below,

—
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https:/'www.hmhco.com/people michael-dispezio
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Sincerely,
Michael DiSpezio (another )

h‘.& Virus-frea. www avg.com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Toe, 10 Mar 2020 00:-58:15 +0000

To: Collins, Frangis (MIH,/00] [E];Trevor Mundel
Ce: Dan Wattendorf lennifer Welsman
E-I.ﬁ]ﬁ'.': RE: COVID-18

Trevor:

Ditto what Francis said. If Bill is seeing the VP tomorrow, he will surely bring it
up to me at our 4:00 PM daily Task Force meeting.
Thanks,
Taony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hetional Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: {301] 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ana of its represantatives.

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]FN000 bk -
Sent: Monday, March 8, 2020 8:25 PM

To: Trevor Mundel SR~ Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

S e
Ce: Dan Wattendorf [, Jennifer Weisman

Subject: RE: COVID-1%

Hi Trewvor,

Truly interesting opportunity. Tony is doing a media blitz (Sean Hannity on Fox right now) but
I'm sure he will check in = and | would imagine that VP Pence will turn to him to decide how to
respond to Bill's phone call, Doctor-based testing capability in the US has gone up substantially
in the last couple of days — after admittedly a rocky start. But home testing presents a novel
detection scheme. | assume from what you say that false negatives are uncommaon and false
positives are rare?
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For Africa. this seems like a technology that ought to be deployed as soon as possible. It
astounds me that there are no documented cases in East Africa pet — that defies everything we
know about air traffic with China. Providing an opportunity for lkow-tech testing in Addis, or
Kampala, or Nairobi, or Dar es Salaarn seems like a highly desirable outcome.

My two cents,

Francis

From: Trevor Mundel

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 5:57 PM

To: Colling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] < EHE) - Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
<SEEESLE= TN

>
Ce: Dan Wattendorf ST Jennifer Weisman
(P e T T e 004 >

Subject: COVID-19
Dear Francis, Tany,

I wanted to give you a heads up on a call that Bill will have with Yice President Pence tomormow around
the COVID-19 situation. As you might be aware, we have been running an influenza transmission study
in Seattle for the |ast 2 years. This involves at-home testing for |LI-symptomatic individuals (who log-in
via a web app) and collection of nasal swabs, which are then seqguenced for a range of respiratory
pathogens. Dan can give you maore details an this study if you have questions. When the Coronavirus
situation arose, we added this to the list of pathogens and hence were able to detect some of the early
cases in Washington,

The C0C has been very interested in the approach and at ane point we had the highest screening
capacity in the US {though only 400 samples per day, so | hope this is no longer true). At the same time,
we have developed a COVID-19 at-home screening and information system with robust software that
approximates what China was doing but also takes into account the opt-in requirements that are
necessary in the LS,

We want to propose going beyond the Seattle area- this would be gated only by availability of testing.
We can deploy this ready-now systerm more broadly in the US, 1deally we would also do 3 paraliel
outreach to some African countries. 'd be interested in your views and would be happy to jumpon a
guick call,

Warm regards,
Trevor

Trever Mundel, MO, PR
President, Global Health Program
v

F+1.206.494.7041
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Ewecutive Assistant

Office of the President, Global Health
v

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
www, gatestoundation org
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 00:47:56 +0000

To: Del Rio, Carlos

Subject: RE: [External] fe; Mice job in Press Conference
Attachments: LSRM-id3543276 pdf

Mot for distribution. 18 may stll be under weview

Agsthony 5. Fawci, MD

Mhrector

Mational Inshitule of Allergy and Infoctiows Discases
Building 31, Reom TA3

31 Cemter Darpue, MSC 2570

Matigreal [esticntes of Healih

Bethesda, MD 208322520

Phone.

FAN:{ f-dd

E-rmail
The informeation m this e-mail and any of 16 sitachments is confidentiil and may contan sensitive information. [1
should ned be used by anyone who is nol the original imended recipient. 1 you have received this c-mail in ermor
please inform the sender and delewe i from your manlboy or pny ether storage devices, The Nuational Institiufe of
Allergy and |nfectiowes Dhseases {NIAILY) shall not sceept liabality for sny statements made that are the sendet's own
and not expressly made on behall of de NIAID by one of its represeniatives,

wemse Higinal Messageees-s
From: Del e, Cardos
Sent: Monday, March %, 2000 7:3% PM

Te: Fauci. Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] m"
Suhject: Be: [External] Re: Siwee job in Press © nee

Share the Australion paper when you can. Could not find it

Carles del Rio, ML,
Sent from my 1IPhone

> O Mar 9, 2020, at 7:54 PM. Fauci, Aatbony (NIF/NIATD) [E] SIS wroie:
=

= Thanks, Carlos.

-
w3 Chn elar 9, 2020w 721 PM, Dol Rio, l:mlmg—sv wriks;
o 8

Talm

T

o Cirlos del Rio. MWD,

== Bent from my iPhone

b
e

S

== This e-mail message (including any sttachments) s for the sole use
=z of e intenided recipient 5} ond may confain confidential and

== privileged information, IF the reader of this message 15 not the

== intended recipaent; vou are hereby notifed thal any dissemination,
== distmbution orcopying of this message (including any atfuchmenis)
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== 15 strictly prohibited.

Tl

= [ yvou have recetved this message 10 emror, please contact the sender
== by reply =il message and destroy all copies of the original
== message (1ncluding attachments)
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: T, 10 Mar 2020 00:30:13 +0000
Ta: Michael Gerson

Subject; RE: My colummn, just FYI

Well dose!

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Darector

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room 7A-03

51 Center Drive, MSC 2520

MNational Institutes of Healih

Beihesda, b D 20802-2530

Plione:

FaX: {100 4954400

E-mail

The informsdion in thes e-mail and any of its attpchmients 15 confideniin] and may contain senciive informoption. 1
ahiould mod be vsed By anyvons whe is not the original ntended recipient, [ vou have received this e-mail in ermor
pleise infonn the sender and delete it from yous mailbox or any other storege devices. The Matonal Insntute of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not acoept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own
and nat expresady made on belall of the KIAID by one of s répreseniaiives.

mess I ] WSS R maan
From: Michac] Gerson
sent: Monday, March 9 2020 3:47 MM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (] R
Subyect: My column, just FYl

# 1] mmfwmmunﬂmmwmi-lmmmh:rhwmhmm—m

AL
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 10Mar 2020 00:26:59 +0000
To: fdark Harrington;Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: BE; NYC community letier to Mayor De Blasio on soclal distancing measyres to

mitigate COVID-19

Thanks, Mark. Good letter.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 CGenter Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-Z2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 4964403
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

Fram: Mark Harririgton [0 e
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 5:42 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] €] S - Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T S L O

Subject: NYC community letter to Mayar De Blasio on social distancing measures to mitigate COVID-19
attached,
Hope you're both well,

cheers,

Boark

Miark Marrington

Executive Director
Treatment Action Group
90 Broad Street, Suite 2503
Mew York, NY 10004 LSA

e
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From: =

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 19:56:50 -0400

To: Eisingar, Robart {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Requesting a copy of your article
Pls handle

Sent from my 1IPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mahendra De Silva
Date: March @, 2020 at 7:52:52 PM EDT

Ta: "Fauei, Anthony (NIL/NIAID) [E]" [

Subject: Requesting a copy of vour article

Dear Dr. Fauci:

Would you be kind enough to send me a copy of this important article (see below)?

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Mahendra De Silva, PhD

January 23, 2020

Coronavirus Infections—More
Than Just the Common Cold

Catharine |, Paules, MD'; Hilary D. Marston, MD, MPH?, Anthony S. Fauci, MD?
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 19:53:13 -0400
To: Krista Canley
Subject: Re: Terry Beirn
Krista.
Many thanks for vour kind nore
Besd regards,
Tony
= On Mar 9, 2000, at 7-25 PM. Krista Conley <SG - wriee:
=
= {apodd evening Dr, Fauci;
=

= My name 15 Krists Conley and §was a staft assistant for Senator Kennedy's Labor and Human Besources
Committes in [97. 1 was supporiing the committee on health-related issues until ene day. this smar-aleck of a guy
walked inand said Y ou work for me, now™

=

> Theat wias Terry Beom, dnd 1 spent Uie nexd vewr of my lle working od the very Giest legpslabon for fesearich
funding and for anti-discrimination. profeclions. Terry made me better, stromger, mare eimpathetic than [ ever
thompht possible. Fie worked mie rebentlessiy - amd oonevier el ke work, Thise were very e times, and s
never Set wp, naol even o sal.

= | Mebded ot of calls From vou o Terry, and seeine the corondavirus press conference Tomighi, 1 wamed o thank
v for vour tireless pubic health efforts. YVou changed lives to the goad for millions - Termry did his e, oo,

w*

= Its powd o henr yoor voree 8 the Teetern - makes me feel ke we' Il get throwgh it Thank yoo For always jumping
in - Krista Conley
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar-2020 19:4306 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; Fwd; The Econamist Asks request for Dr. Anthony Faucl

Let us discuss

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sujata Thomas <sujatathomasi@/'economist.con
Date: March 9, 2020 at 7:41:03 PM EDT

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Anthony (NTH/NIATD) [E]" < - .
Subject: Re: The Economist Mks request Fnr I}r Anthony Fauei

=, "Fauci,

Ha,

I just wanted to follow up on this request for The Economist. The interview could
happen at Dr, Fauei's convenience.

Thanks for the consideration,

Best,
Sujata

On Tha, 5 Mar 2020 at O8:4%, Sujata Thomas
=sijatathomagidcconomist.com=wrote:

Dear Dr. Fauci,

"The Economist Asks®, The Economist's award-winning interview podcast
would love to have you join the program this spring.

"The Economist Asks® is the Economist's flagship show, a current, frank
and engaging profile-style interview, in a seres that includes heads of
stale, cullural pioneers and business leaders, and hosled by Anne
McElvay.

Anne would like to discuss with you, your thoughts on coronavirus, its
spread and the management of this globa! public health emergency.

We'd record 20 mins of interview, very flexible as to date and location -
though we'd love to do it soon - and are open to include subjects you fesl
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need to be coverad. We know you are likely inundated with requests, so if
you could connect me with the appropriate person handling your speaking
requests, we'd greatly appreciate it

Economist Radio has over 12 million listens a month worldwide, with a
core audience in the US and the UK. Previous guests on "The Economist
asks" include Melinda Gates, Tony Blair, Hillary Clinton, Imran Khan,
Salman Rushdie, Annie Lennox, Anna Wintour, Damren Aronofsky, David
Sadaris, David Mamet, Margaret Atwood, Ursula Bumns, Juan Manual
Santos, Christine Lagarde, Jacinda Ardern, Michael Bloomberg, Pussy
Riol, Pele Bultigleg among many others. You can listen lo previous
episodes here acast com/theeconomestasks.

Thank you for your consideration and hop2 to hear from you or someons
from your office,

Thanks,
Sujata

Thig e-mail may contsn confidential material. i you &me not an niendod fecipient, pleass nalify he sandes and
delete all copies. i may also contain personal viess which ane not the views of The Economis Group. Wo may
menitor o-rrail to and from our notwark,

Banil By & maedsar of This Econsmist Grodip The Groups parent eompany & The Esonamist Newapapar Limited,
registered in Englend with company number 238183 and registored office at The Adelphi. 1-11 John Adam Stroet,
Londan, WCIN BHT. Fod Groug company mgistration dekalls go te Mip: Vol seonoirisarous com
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Sent: hon, 9 Mar 2020 18:25:47 -0400

To: NIAID Puiblic inguiries
Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Frard:

Sent from myv iPhone
Begin forwarded messape:

From: Laurn
Date: March 9, 2020 o 5:48:06 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" [ s

Subject: Still positive after 30 days

Sent frvmemy Verreon. Sumsing Crilaoy senirphane
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From: e O

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 18-22-35 -0400

Ta: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/MIAD) [E]:Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Testing for COVID-19

From patty

Pls respond.

sent from my iPhone

Begm forwarded message:

From: Robert Langston
Date: March 9, 2020 at 6:38:20 PM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <{E sE

Subject: Testing for COVID-19

Hello Dr. Fauci,

Are you able to provide false positive and lalse negative values for patients with
Corona Virus intection and colonization?

Thank you for taking time to read and respond my question

My regards,

Robert Langston MD
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2030 19:21:36 -0400

Ta: Handley, Gray |NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwa: CoV collaboration with Palish Medical Research Agency
Attachments: imagel0l.png

From

Patty. Does ast need to see this

I am wyving to empty his emails. Pls advise ASAP

Sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message.

From: "Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [
Date: March 9 2020 at 6:51:14 PM EDT
To: y
Ce: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E]"
i HIH.I‘HIAIT'H [F]“ L
[F]"
Subject: CoV mﬂnhurﬂinn mth Pnlml: Medical Research Agency

B "L;me, Cliff
= " Auchincloss, Hughi”leH]Mn]

Dear O, Sierpinski,

Dr. Fauci referred vour messaze to me and other NIAID colleapues with a request that we
respond on his behalf 5o as to avoid further delay. We certainly sympathize with your
situatian, as wi also are working urgently to prevent, control and manage COVID-19in the
United States.

During his visit to NIH in 2018, | was pleased to meet Minister Seumowski and, althought
was traveling when you visited DOr, Fauci last year, | am aware that the meeting was
productive and that we remain interested in encouraging further LS. -Poland scientific
collaboration, In part, as a result of that meeting, we are also very pleased to be planning
an MIH and ABM-sponsored clinkcal research training workshop in Poland later this year

Bs vou are likely aware, MIAID is collaborating with 3 number of organizations to develop
vaccines for SARS-CoV-2, We are expecting the first vaccine to start Phase | trials within the
next month, As vaccines mopve through Phase | resting, there may be apportunities to
collaborate.

In addition, with MIAID as the regulatory sponsor, we have initiated a randomized,
contiolled cinical trial to evaluate the safety and efficacy of the investigational antiviral
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remdesivir in hospitalized adults diagnosed with COVID-19. This adaptive design trial will
allow for the addition of new treatment arms as promising new therapeutics for COVID-1%
become avallable. Eventually, this trial may be expanded to indude international sites,
potentially including some that have been affiliated with cur INSIGHT MNetwark in the

past. Three sites in Poland have participated in INSIGHT trials:

Site Mame: Wroclawskie Centrum Zorowia [ Wrockaw)
Site Leader: Brygida Kmys:

Site Name: Wojewaodzki Szpital Zakany (Warsaw)
Site Leader: Andrie] lerzy Horban

Site Mame: Uniwersytecki Szpital Kliniczoy (Bialystok)
Site Leader: Robert Flisiak

It might be 3 good idea to let any Polish sites/investigators considering participation in this
trial know that AEM might have available funding to support international collaborative
research, if that is the casa, This may be important information as Polish scientists interact
with other European scientists considering the development of a multi-site clinical trial,

In additien, there may be other oppartunities for collaborative research engaging Palish
Institutions with access ta COVID-19 patients, particularly through the sharing of biological
sampies and research data. Another approach would be For interested Polish scientists (o
expiore shared interests with U5, colleagues whoare planning to apply for COVID-15
funding in response to current Funding Opportunity Announcemeants in the NIH Guide to
Grants and Contracts, To dowhat we can to facilitate possible collaborations, we would
also welcome receiving additional information an specific COVID-19 research interests,
capabilities and activities current In Poland.

Thank you again for reaching out to Dr. Faud, We look forward to continuing to discuss
potential areas of collaboration.

Bost regards,
F. Gray Handley
Azsociate Director for International Research Affairs
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institute of Health
L5, Department of Health and Human Sarvices

Teel: Sy 5601 Fishers Lane, Roorn 1E50
Fax: 301 480 295 Bethesda, MD 20892-9802
[ —

The irfarsation inthis e-mi and any ol ity sttachrraesds is penlidamial ave may contam semsitiveinlormation, 1L
should not e used by aryoese whois red the orginal intesded reciprent i1 you have recetved his e<mail ineror
ploage infore tha sender and delata Tt from wour malizox or sme ot storage devices: National nstiito af Allegy
ard Infechious Diseases shall not accept Aabdllity for oy sbatements made that @e sender’s own and nok espresshy

itace o sehall ol 1he MIAID By poe of i mpeseatabes,

MIH-OITSY



From: Radostaw Sierpifski (G
Date: March 9, 2020 at 6:42:08 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NH/NAID) TET SRt
Ce: "Gupta, Ranjan (NIH/FIC) [E]* SRS

Subject: CoV collaboration with Palish Medical Research Agency

Dear Doctor Faucl,

| hope this e -mail is finding you well and your efforts in fight against
Coronavirues epldemics is giving some effects, As yvou know In Poland we have
currently 15 mases of CoV infection and we are also fighting mostly with
general society worries than epidemics. We would like ako to take part in
research on CoV waccine or drug and Polish Medical Research Agency is
planning to start financing some project on it a5 soon as pessible. Both polish
medical universities and institutes are fully prepared to take part in such

project.
On behalt of Polish Minister of Health Prof, Lukas? Szumowsk 1 would like to

kindby ask you for some support and collabaration options with NIH in this
very delicate issue, Maybe MIH can take some advisory role in our scientific
project or Polish scientists may take some part in your work bilaterally.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Radoslaw Slerpliski MD, FRD
Preskdent of Medical Research Sgency in Poland

QT ——— .| |
<imagelOl.png>
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From: Conrad, Patrica [NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 20:13:17 +0000

To: NIAID DD AN

Subject: FW: Opp to sp2ak to US, CED Community
Attachments: CED overview _updated 5 _31_19 {1} {2).pdf

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

Disctaimer:

The information in this e-mal and sy of ils atischmenis is confdedtial and may contain sansibve informaban. 1 should not be wEWed
By anyone whao is not the ongnal inkended recipeert. §f you have recered this e-mad inarmor please o e sender and deele g
From your madbax of any ather stomes devicos. Natanal lrsitute of Alemnyand Infectious Disaasas (MIAID) shall nat accopl

liakiity for any slalen and mede (Ral ane sendecs on and noT expiessly made on Dehal of tha MIAE by ong oF 15 nepresantativis,

From: Greg Reilly <Greg@Etheceoforumgroup.com:
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] i -

Subject: Opp to speak to WS, CED Community

Qr. Fawuci,

Our national radio and magazine audience |5 the U5, CECG community, and this is an Invitation to be
interviewed for The CED Show and The CEQ Forum Magazine, The opportunity is to deliver vour words
directly, verbatim, with no reparter's interpretation. [Company Overview attached ]

The line of questioning would be about advice for corporate leaders during a health crisis, such as we
are experiencing now with COVID-19 and such that we may experience again in the future.

We could do the 19-minute interview by phone ar in person in New York City
Cerainly we hanor your service and excelence as a spokesperson.
Our outlets woubd be effective fior your messages specific 1o business leaders.

Please consider this invitation.
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Thank you
Grag Reilly

Greg Rellly | Associate Publisher
I | greg(@theceoforumgroup.com | www theceoforumgroun.com

[=]
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 18:23:56 +0000

Toe Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/MNIAID) [E1 0 i

Subject: RE: Appropriations - second supp for cornavirus - professional judgement
requUest

We will have additional needs. Will get back to you today about the amount and
what the plan is.

Anthany B, Fauci, MD

Diractor

Matlonal Institute of Allargy and Infectious Dizsazses
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 436-4409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensiive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Tabak, Lawrance [NIH/OD) [E] <5 it

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SERREIS)-; Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
P o .

Suhject: FW: Appropriations - second supp for cornawvirus - professional judgement request
Importance: High

How do you want this approached please?
Thanks

Larry

From: “Mitchell, Michzlle (NiH/0D) [E]" I 6
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 at 12:43 PM

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]" i, "Shapiro, Neil (NIH/OD) [E|"
D>, "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [€]" <IRIE®, "Higgins,
Lauren (NIH/0OD) [£]"

Cc: "LaMontagne, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]" [F eI >, "Bauer, lenna (NIH/OD)
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€ f— e 2>

Subject: Appropriations - second supp for cornavirus - profestional judgement request

Hi everyone,

len Cama with DeLauro just reached out to reguest our professional judgement on a second
supplemental for the coronavirus. Below is her guestion. Would you let mz know what | should tell
her?

Cuestion: Daas NIH, in its professional judgmaent, recommand any additional funding for coronavirus?

Thanks,

Michelle
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:49:31 -0400
To: Oplinger, Anne [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; Fwd; Media Reguest: CBC Mews

Fromm Patty pls decline
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Miller <adam millerfgcbe.ca>
Date: March 9, 2020 at 1:44:59 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" S

Subject: Media Request: CBC News

Hi Dr. Fauci,

I'mi & senior journalist with the health unit at Canada'’s public broadeaster, CBC
News, and I'm hoping to speak with you for a national story on COVID-19
preparedness i the U5, and Canada.

I'm wonderning if vou'd be free for a bnef phone imterview on how prepared the ULS.
has been throughout this outbreak and what further efforts need 1o be taken,

Thanks. | would only need five minutes of your time by phone.

Best,

Adam

Adam Miller

Semor Wriler

CBC News

Desk: 416-205-5719
Cell:

Twitter: adamsmaller

i
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:23:24 0400
To: NIAID Public Inguiries

Subject: Fwd: Celiac and Coranavirus

Pls handle

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messapge:

From: Tenley Willock
Date: March &, 2020 at 1:00:11 PM EDT

To: “Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <[ -

Subject: Celiac and Coronavirus

Hello Dir. Fauoe,
I am a teacher from in a school district that elosed this week

due to the virus scare I am ®8years old and 1 have JEEIIEE Wha
is my vulnerability to getting thiz virus teaching around young children. T know you
have mentivned heart issues and chemotherapy, Can you please give me advice?
Thank vou s0 much! Thank you for yvour hird work!

Smeerely,

Tenlei Willock
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:27:31 -0400

To: Haskins, Melinda {NIH/NIAID) [E];Selzrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: Fwd: Senator Barbara Bover

Pls advise. Set this up?
Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nicole Bumak
Date: March 9, 2020 & 1:18:11 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID] [E]" [

Subject; Senator Barbara Boxer

Reply-To: SN

Dir, Fauci = my name s Nicole Kaneko and | work for Senztor Barbara Boxer from California.

| know the Senator is S and she is hoping you may have a few minutes to talk
to her via phone regarding an exciting way to test for the COVID-19 virus, Thank yvouin
advance,

Nicole Kaneko
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:19:45 -0400
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: Fund: Virus Transmission

From Patty

Mot sure who responded. Can u take this repeat email.
Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: DANIEL GAGNON

Date: March 9, 2020 at 1;16:07 PM EDT

Ta: "Fauci, Anthony (NTHNIAID] [E]" EE i) -
Subject: Fwd: Virus Transmission

Dir. Fauci:

I apprecizsted your office calling me last Thursday regarding my emsil concern
below on the Covid 19 virus epidemie. The fact that China has a larger perceniage
of smokers in its population may have something W do with the faster spreading of
the virus there. Male smokers out number females by a huge number and are
therefore dying in much higher numbers because of that fact.

Has anyone at CDC looked into when a person s around cigarette smokers that the
particles of emoke land onio s persons clothing. That person then comes home with
those smoke particles on their elothing and they can be shed when the ¢lothes are
remaoved from their body thus placing the possible virus laden particles back into the
air at home o infect others, Just smell your clothes the next day and vou can no
doubt smell smoke on them. Has this case in point been looked into a5 a possible
means of spreading the virus? Since a side eftect of the vinss is the patient
developing pneumonia would giving an elderly person the Prevar |3 shot help
strengthen their immune system before the virus ever strikes them?

[ wish you &other virologist God Speed with finding a vaceine that will stop the
spread of this epidemic.

Draniel on
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Begin forwarded message:

From: DANIEL GAGNON S -
Subject: Virus Transmission

Date: February 24, 2020 al 3:48:33 PM EST

To: k

Hi Dr. Fauci:

[ have been o long time admirer of you in the fizld of modem medicine.
This question | have relates o the cument Coronavirus ciiculating
around the world. For many years | have informed people that the ways
a virus can be passed from person 1o person isn't always by a sneeze,
eough or by touching someones face with their hands. Has anvone in
your medical community thought that if someane were smoking and
was an infected person that once they expel the smoke particles into the
air that those micro smoke particles may contain viruses that were in the
respiratory system of #n nfecied person. Everyone | mention this o
don’t believe that this 15 possible. What are yvour thoughts on this
matter? If so why hasn™t the medical community wamed the public
about this possibility as 1 stay away from all establishments that allow
smoking on their premises.

Thank yom,

Damizl Gaesnon
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From:

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:18:14 -0400

To: Lerner, Andres (NIH/MIAID) [E];Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Puwid: Question re; coranavirus infection & preumococcal vaccination
From paity

Can one of you pls respond. Thx
Sent from my iPhone

Begm forwarded message:

From: Manon Cox <SNNSS
Date: March 9, 2020 at 1:06:33 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ S

Subject: Question re: coronavirus infection &pnenmococcal vaccination

Dear Dr. Fauci,
This i= Manon Cox, former CED of Frotein Sciences, the developer of Flublok™ .

First of all | would like to thank you for your realistic comments around the ongaing
coronavirus outbreak. | am glad to see that not everyone is presenting a “Spanish Flu”- like
S0BMArio.

I am reaching out to you b/ | am noticing that so many people including professionals
{MD's1) appear to be thinking that people with a coronavirus infection are dying from a
cytokine storm whereas my understanding iz that pneumonia jwhether viral or bacterial) is
generally the underbying of the lung failure.

by guestion to you is: Do we know whether peaple that have previously received a
pneumococcal vaccination might be betier protected from death after contracting a severs
coronavirus infection? Le., would it be possible that the coronavirus causes tissue damage

resulting in a secondary pneumoecoccal infection?

| know better than anyone (after working over 15 vears on Flublok approval] that it is not
realistic to expect a coronavinus anytime soon but if we could message that a
pneumococcal vaccine could e beneficial in ultimate outcome it would be gonod for
vaccines in general 35 we do have preumovax and Prevnar avallable,

Thank you for vour considératian,
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Kind regards, Manon Cox

Sent from hail for Windows 10
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From: e

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:16:15 -0400

To: Oplinger, Anne [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Time for an interview with America Magazine?

This is from patty
Pla deeling,

Sent from my iPhong

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kevin Clarke <clarkefamencamedia.orp>
Date: March 9, 2020 at 1:07.02 PM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ -

Subject: Time for an interview with America Magazine?

Dear Or. Fauci,

America magazine is the flagship effort of America Media in New York. We are a ministry
of the lesuits of the United States and Canada. America magazine may be the best known
Catholic publication in the United States, publich for mare than 100 years.

I realize you must be supremely busy under the circumstances, but | thought | would ask if
vou could spare 8 few minutes for an interview in New York, owver the phone or on remote
wia Skype for one of our internet programs to talk about the coronavirus fandfall here in
the United States, how the public can best respond. We would also love to hear how vour
faith is helping you cope personally, perhaps how yvour Jesult background is assisting your
decision-making in this drama.

Let me know if vou think anything might be possible,
Thanks,

Kewir Clarkn

Hovin Clarka

Senior Editor and Chief Correspondent
1212 Sixth Ave, 17 Floo

Mew York, NY 10035

Fhaone: 2125150130 (affica)
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Phane: [IRGHEN (mobile)
Phone [ENRGHEE (Friday )
Email: clarkef@amancamedia. org

Wiady:
America ‘ MEDIA

Jin the corvarsation: Twitter <héip: ftwitiber. com/dmericamag> | Facabook

=nitpifscehook comtdmencamags | YouTube <htip fyoubibs comidmarcaman= | Tumblr
=nittpefmencalibesany mi comi>
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 16:07:16 +0000

Ti: fli=zon Gabvani

Subject: BE; In press paper about impact of travel restrictions attached
Thanks, Alisan.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHrecior

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MO 20892-2520
Phone:
FAX: {Jﬂ‘ii ]

E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errar pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Alison Galvan IS

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:04 PM

To: Faudi, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) |E] IR
Subject: In press paper about impact of travel restnctions attached
Hi Tony,

It may reot be as pertinent as T was when we subimitted it, but | thought you might beinterested in our
modeling on the global spread of COVID-19, It is in press at PHNAS,

We also have a paper submitted to them about LU and ventilator inadequacy inthe US. ['d be happy to
send it to you now or wait until after the peer-review process,

Thank you for evenything you do to lead us through thess crises.

&l the best,
Alizon

Alisan Galvani, PhD

Dhrector, Yale Center for Infectious Disease Modeling and Analysis (CIDMA)
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Burnett and Stender Families Professor of Epidemiclogy
Yabe School of Pubhic Health

¥ale School of Medicine

Mew Haven, CT 06520

hitip://ci e &
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 16:02:31 +0000
To: Jacquelyn {Jackis) Madry-Tavior
Subject; RE; Dr, Marilyn Madry Lightfoote
Thank you.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20852-2520
Phone:
FAX: {M‘Ii a

E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Jacquelyn (Jackie) Madry-Taylor B N -
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 11:09 &AM

Tao: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Or. Marilyn Madry Lightfoote
Good Morning, Dr. Fauci,

I am EEE Dr. Jacquelyn Madry-Taylor. 1
know she would want me to congratulate you on the outstanding information
you are providing the nation about the Coronavirus, The success of

career was directly related to you allowing her to work in your labs as she
began her career in molecular immunology. Your name was mentioned quite
frequently during those early years and thmughnut her work in the federal
government. I, and other
family members miss her so much and know that she would be on top of the
information about this new virus as you present it. Thank you so much for
being such a catalyst for her success and we applaud your efforts in
identifying the source of the virus and finding a vaccine.

Sincerely,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 13:1802 +0000
T Kata Dickman

Subject; RE: Thank You

Thank you!

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAM: (304 a
E-mail
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Kate Dickman [N -

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 9:080 AM

Tos: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] S~

Subject: Thark You
Dear Or, Faucl,

I have been reading about vour efforts to learn guickly about COVID-19, and subsequently educate the
American public about its risks. | wanted to say how grateful | am for your expertise, perseverance and
camdor,

Updates about what Americans should do to keep safa, and understanding what may be deemed risky
for persanal and community health, are greatly needed in these days of information [and possibly
misinformation | overload. Giving American people current information and clear, updated guidance is
the best way to create grassroots, cogrdinated, widespread effort, while the CDC, NIH, and other
povernment health arganizations organite the tops-down approaches to regional scresning, emergency
care, and COVID-13 research/testing for hopeful vaccination or treatment protocols.

I'm very relieved and assured ta have strong voices of reason, experience, and merit helping "us'
navigate these murky waters, I'm grateful for vour courage.

Thank you again.

Kate Dickman
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P "8
resident of [ i Northern California

sent from Poitbox
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Pon, 9 Mar 2020 12:5757 +0000
T Eisinger, Robart {MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Cantainment Measures

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20852-2520

Phorneg: (b (&}
FaX: (301] 496-4400
E-mail: b {1

The infermation n thie a-mail and any of itz attsehments & confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by amyone who s not the original intended recipient. If youw
have recelved this e-mall in errer pleaze inform the sendar and deleta |t fram your maltbax ar any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ans of its representatives.

From: Alex Wolf, Esq. (212)717-2510 <awolf@wolflawyer.com=
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) |E {51 16}
Subject: Containment Measures

Dear Dr, Faud,

Wiy doesn't CRC counsel entire country on need for coptainment measures as indicated by the
following study:

Fapid Respanse was Crucial te Containing the 1918 Flu Pandemic

bilick ok sppetny m odigsal
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Rapid Response was Crucial to Containing
the 1918 Flu Pandemic

bk Aoalemi Hadlp TlEm Poi Fuisede PEnnd i

Would you know whether pulmonary sarcoidasis which has been in remission for years without
medication puts one at greater risk of Covid-19 hospitalization as an underlying condition, or would only
be higher rizk if it was active and one was taking immunosuppressive drugs?

Thank yau,

Alexander Wolf, Esq.
&0 East 42nd Street

Suite 4600
Mew Yoark, NY 10165
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From: = ]
Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 06:49:10 -0400
To: Handley, Gray [MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Ee: Conrad, Patricia {MIH/NIAID) [E]:Barasch, Kimnberly (MIH MIAID) [C]:Erbelding,
Erviily [NIH/MIAID) [E}:Lane, CHEF {NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; Fwd: CoV collaboration with Polish Medical Research Agency
Ciray:
Please work with Emily to see what we can do for this person, if only with advice.
Thanks,
Tony

Begin forwarded message:

From: Radostaw Sierpifiski [0 00

Date: March 9, 2020 a1 6:42:08 AM EDT

To: "Fauci. Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: "Gupta, Ranjan (NIH/FIC) [E]”

Suhject: CoV¥ collaboration with Palish Medical Research Agency

Dear Doctor Fauci,

I hope this & <mail is finding you well and your eforts in fightagainst Coronavirus epidemics
is giving some effects. As vou know in Foland we hawve currently 15 cases of CoV infection
and we are also fighting mostly with general society worrles than epidemics. We would like
alsa to take part in research on CoV vaccine or drug and Polish Medical Research Agency is
planning to start financing some project on it as soon as possible, Both polish medical
universities and institutes are fully prepared to take part in such project.

On behalf of Polish Minlster of Health Prof, Lukass Szumowski | would like to kindly ask you
for some support and cellaboration options with NIH in this very delicate issuve. Maybe NIH
can take some advisory role in our scientilic project or Polsh scentists may take some part
in your work bilaterally.

Looking forward to hearing from you,

Radostaw Sierpinski MD, PhD
President of Medical Research Agency in Poland

AGEMC)A
BaDAN
MEDYCINYCH
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Medical Research Agency
ul. 5. Moniuszki 14
D0-012 Warszawa

wani abm gow. gl
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 08:57:43 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: fF=N

Subject: PW: Connecting with Tony Fauci

Attachmonts: Baricitinib as potantial treatmaent for 2009-nCoV acute respiratory dissase.pdf

Please take a look and respond

eI AL WIERSHTE =

From: Coflins, Frangis (NIHOD) [E] - -
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 52% AM
Teo: Fauci, Anthony {NITTHIAIDG [E] =; Erbelding. Emily (NTIVMNIAID [E]

IS
S - oat. Ciriopher (NENCATS) ]
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NTHAOL) (] RIS

Subject: FW! Connecting with Tony Fauci

Passing this o0 in case Bl Chin's sdea mighd be ol infepest
Francis
—~—-Urigingl Message——

Froem: William Chn [
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 k48 FM

T Collins, Francis (MIH/AOD ) [E]
Ci: Baker, Rehecca (NIHAOD) [E] - Aumsting, Christopher (NTHNCATS) [E]
-, Royer Glas

Subjecr: Connccting with Tomy Faues

Hi Francis ot al, [ wrise to ped a meessage to Tony, who cleardy i o che COVIR-1O froar lies of these days and
“evervwhere” At this early stoge, you may agree that it is possible thal contzinment and'or mibgation will niot
gompletely solve the corend pandesiie. Instead, effective treatiment oe aamelioration ol The waisb complicatings &
necessary. In this spint, | have an sdea that wes spurred by a letter in Lancet last month authored by Al Benevolent
(amacked). 1o this communication they suggest that haricitinib (Oluminant; a JAK 1°2 inhibiter registered by Lilly
for the treatment of rheumatond arthritis), wing m silico techmegues, might be vseful m the treatment gdvanced
COVID-19 preumonin/ ARDS identified . Baricitinib eould possibly blunt the cytokine storm seen in the mast
severcly affected potients via inhibition of JAK1/Z, but alse decrease viral entry in AT2 pulmonary cells ansd
mypeardial cells via inhibition of GAK and AAKIL [ ishas a relstively shoet plasma halflife and hence could be
miore usedul thien Boche's tocilvumaby Actemi), Boricitini has.a good safery profile although os a drug to treat
autoimmunity it i fomually contraindicated in patients with ifections, this could be 0fTset by trcaiment paticnis
wilh anti-virsls such o5 Gilead's remdesivin, @, Perhaps vou folks have alresdy thaught about'dizcessed s use bt
if oo ['d ke a chamee o chot aboul my addinana] teaeglis. Thanks, Bill
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Moan, 9 Mar 2020 03:10:28 +0000

To: Glenda Grayv;Rancourt, Anne [MIH/MIAID) [E]:Dieffenbach, Carl (MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject; BE: "You don't want fo go to war with a president’

Thanks, Glenda!

From: Glenda Gray <Glenda. Gray@mrc.ac.zaz
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:37 AM

Te: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S R Rancourt, Anne (NIH/NIAID]} [E]
S >; Dieffenbach, Carl (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR a
Subject: FW: 'You don't want to.go to war with a president’

Cear Tony

Wonderful article, proud to be associated with you

Subject: "You don't want to go to war with a president’

Glenda Gray
President & CEQ South African Medical Research Council : Executive Management

South African Madical Research Council
Tek +27 11 9380005 | Cell, NS

Francie van Iif.l Driva, Paraw Vallay | Cape Town | Westarn Capa

MHE'f o0

1’1&55

 flin]&

[selaimer = The informateon comimned in this communication mom the sender 1= confidemtnl 1t &= indended solely for use by the
recipsen and otbers authoneed w0 recenve L 1 vou ase ok the reciphent, vou ane heresy nodified thal aay dischosone, copying, it
o laking potion in pelotion of (ke contents of i mfrmation ie sinedy prebibiied and may be enbaweful. This eveil hos beas
munmaticelly archived by Mimecast 54 (Pov) Lid This c=mail and s ooneemts are subject bo the Sowth Affican Medical Research

Coungil e-mail kegnl nosiee availahie ar g same o saabout EmailLegal Matice him.
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: fon, 9 Mar 2020 03:04:02 +1000
To: Birnbaum, Linda [MIH/NIEHS) [V]
Subject: RE: Thank you
Linda;

Thanks for the note. | would cancal if | were you.
Tany

From: Birnbaum, Linda (NIH/NIEHS) [v! S e
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 1:2E PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS EHE -
Subject: Thank you
Hi Tany.

lust wanted to say thank you as a former colleague and friend for speaking truth to power during this
COPONAavirus crisis.

S0, am | right in thinking traveling to California for my major science meeting and some university
lectures in a week should be canceled ? | ami K

Thy

Linda
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Baon, 9 Mar 2020 02:59:07 +0000
To: Thomas R. Frieden
Subject: RE: FYI - guess which ERIEIEN was thinking of....

Great article. Glad to be the anonymous subject of your discussion. g3

From: Thormas R. Frieden It

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 3:32 PM
To: Deborah Birk : Deborah Birx RN Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

D ) Redd, Stephen (CDC/DDPHSIS/OD) IR >; Schuchat, Anne MD

(CDC/OD N i~
Subject: FYl - guess which NS | was thinking of ...

Mew article re nursing home restrictions and more hers,

From: Tom Friecan [ AL~

Date: Sunday, March 8, 2020 at 2:35FPM
To: Tom Frieden

Subject: Nursing homes are ground zero for COVID19 — and what more we can do to save lives
in the pandemic

Dear Colleague,
Two weeks 3go it was clear that COVID-19 would become a pandemic, and, sadly It has.

Mow the United States is in the acceleration phase and cases, clusters, and large outbreaks will occur in
many parts of the country,

I puthne steps we can take to reduce the harms. The core concept to protect the most velnerable. First,
restrict visits to nursing homes. All of us can play a part reducing infections. Medically vulnerable people
can protect themselves oy reducing soclal contacts. I'm not sure I'd go quite as far as my good friend Bill
Schaffner and say they should become sami-hermits, but that's certainly a helpful frame of reference.
Health care needs to get much safer, and ready 1o surge safely. And we need 1o stop mass gatherings,
consider telework, figure out whether dosing schools will help, and more,

Read what I've posted about ground zero in the COVID-19 pandemic in the US here,

I've shared on Twitter ifyou'd like to disseminate.

We'll all be working together Lo protect as many people as guickly as possible,

Thank you,

Tom
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Tom Friaden, MD, MPH
President and CEQ

e

v [in I

RESOLVE

RESOLVE TO SAVE LIVES
An inltlative of Vital strategles

STAY CONNECTED
whinw, resolvetosavelives. org facebook twitter
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: fon, 9 Mar 2020 01:49:23 +000
To: Mark Feinberg
Subject: RE: Thanks sa much
plark:
Thanks for the note.  Much appreciabed.
Bet,
Toay

—Chriginal Message—-o

Froen: Mark Feinberg

Sent: Sunday, March 5. 2020 948 M

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIATD) [E] [

Subject: Thonks so much

Dhear Tony,

| hope vou are deing well despite your extraordinar ly busy schadube addressing the COVID- 19 outbreak,

I just wismted o send vou s nofe t offer sincens thanks and deep sdmimation fr vour menendous @ffors w provide
ihe public wilhi clear, insigholul amd securak infonnotion aboot s very senioes public ealih treat and fod your
great lendership in helping to guide efforts <o respond to it in the most effcctive and scientifically groamdad way,
Drur nation is so fortumate o have vour full and expert engagement in fhis response,

[ can only imagine how hosy yon ane and vou nesd not wory about responding to this note. However, T did want o
share one voice of appreciation and thanks.

Viery bosd,
hlark
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 01:37:25 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Countering COVID-12

From;: Clayton Conger S0 ks

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 9:36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [€] Ry -

Subject: Countering COVID-19

D Anthony Fauci
Mrector of the National Institute of Allzrey and Infections Diseases

[ear D, Fauer:

I occrrred 1o me that if viruses codtain an wron atom, perhaps 8 forie of magnetic matment might
stop or reduce the severity of the COVID-1% virus, so | mvestigoted and fownd thar viruses have one atom
of iron. My sugpestion is that experimentation on victims of the virus be conducted, perhaps by inserting
a tiny magnet into their Tungs to see (7 it might gather up the viruses circulating in the victim.  Perhaps
extermul application of mapnetism woukl work as well, 'm sure your scientists will have even beties
approaches o solving this problem. P a problem solver, having published a book lal solves many of
the Barth s problems: "Thinking Cuiside The Oven - Concomitant Coneepts and Syoergistic Selutions
for the 215t Century” (available at Barnes & Noble and Amaon). I'm - working on a sequel and if you
find my idea useful 1'll include a chapter on il

Very respectfully,
Ned Conger
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 01:33:55 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robart [MIH/MIAID [E]

Subject; FW: Record a short interview with me for a UPenn course?
Sorry no,

From: Scheyder, Elizabeth C RN >

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 ki) -

Subject: Record a short intendew with me for a UPenn course?
Dear Dr, Fauci,

I am embarrassed to admit that | was not Familiar with your name when | read the story about you in
today's MY Times, but | was most impressed by the statermnent in the first sentence that you are "widely
respected for [your] ability to explain science without talking down to [your] audience”,

I'm putting together the first offaring of CLCH 300: Communicating Science, as part of the University of
Pennsylvania’s rew online Certificate in Climate

Change. (httos:/fIpsonline sas. upenn.edufacademizs/cartificates/climate-change) A brief recorded
conversation with you about yvour strategies for communicating without being patronizing would be
mast endightening for my students.

The students m this course will be coming from a wide variety of backgrounds, and potentially fram all
ovar the globe. | think they would love to hear from a scientist who is so good at communicating his field
of study to different audiences, &nd let’s face it, as soon as you say "NIH" as COVID-19 swirls around the
globe, their ears will certainly perk upl | think the students would find our interview very engaging and
informative.

The first run of the course will be from May 26 to July 20, 2020, but we can récord the Inferview (Grling)
ary time, since | know you are already over-extended right now, | think 15 minutes would be plenty, and
I would be happy to send vou questions that | plan to use to guide the conversation in advance. If a
synchronous conversation is impossible given your scheduls, | 'would be happy to just send you a couple
of guestions and ask you to use them to guide a 10-15 minute video that you record yourself.

Pleasa let me know what yvau think of this, and | will send you thie syllabus when it's finalized, Including
whera aur interview would fit. Then | can begin the process of coordinating this with the Assoclate
Director of our Onfine Learning Studio.

sincerely,
Elizabethn

Elizabeth C. Scheydar, Ph.D., P.E.

BAS Compilding
Sanior Instructonal Technolooy Projac Leadar
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 01:32:52 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MNIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: can vou use amiRMNA-seq assay to detect covid-13 in bloed samples?
Attachments: GSER1852 MERS vs Motk control PCA p=2.1e-B q=7.7%-7 2 variables

BhviarchZ020.tif, GSEB1852 MERS vs Mock control Hierarchical clusiering heatmap p=2.1e-8 g=7.79e-7 2
variables BMarch20200tif, GSEB1E52 MERS vs Mock contral PLCA p=b.de-T g=4.2e-5 10 variables
EMarch2020.tif, GSEZ1852 MERS vs Mock control Hierarchical clustering heatmap p=6.4e-7 g=4.2e-5 10
vanables Bharch2020.tif

Frams Hellmich, Heten <00 B

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 5:52 MM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Subject: can you use a miRNA-seq assay to detect covid-19 in blood samples?
Dr, Fauci, how are vou sir?

Long ago, in the early 90°s, | was a post-doctoral fellow in the Laboratory of Viral and Molecular
Pathogenesis at MIH. | don't know if the same lab is still there. Mow | wark on braininjury and
Alzheimer's but my interest in viruses and mechanisms of viral pathogenesis has not waned and the
recent covid-19 outbreak prompted me to do a litthe investigation on my own.

My studies of blood microRMA changes after TBI and AD suggest that principal component analysis of
distinct changes in circulating miRNAs can identify the patient population. MicroRNA alterations can be
measured by real-time FCR which | presume is the basis of the test that is developed for this disease but
I am analyzing blood miRNA-seq expression profiles and now it is passible to quickly sequence blood
sampdes in a few hours and get accurate results, Blaod gone exprescion in my studies was more variable
{lots of RMases in blood) so | found that microRNAs are much more stable in blood and serum samples,

I atach an example of a PCA/hierarchical dustering heatmap analysis of a GEO dataset for MERs-coV

from 2016 hitps://www.nchinim.nif.gov/aes/query/ace gl facc=GSER1852
I performed the PCA and heatmap anabyses at two different siringencies and you can see that the

patients can be unequivacably distinguished from the controls at very significant p and FOR values,
lust a thought but many clinical centers, hospitals, academic institutions can quickly parform
transcriptome-wide sequencing. Blood ANA can be isolated in 1-2 hrs, sequencing libraries made ina
few hres and one miAMNA sequencing run can handle up to 48 samples and the data can be quickly
analyzed.

Just my two cents on how MIH could acczlerate the analysis of new blood samples for this new strain of
corgnanyirds, You could mobilize hundreds of sequencing centers to help in the analysis.

Fegards
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Helen Hellmich, PhD

Associate Professor

Department of Anestheciology
University of Texas Medical Branch
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Man, 9 Mar 2020 01:32:20 +0000
To: Erik Blutinger

Subject: RE: Fighting the fight

Thanks, Erik.

From: Erik Blutinger [N

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 7:02 PM

Ta: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] EE i -
Subject: Fighting the fight

Tony,

It's been so inspiring seeing you fight tirelessly against COVID-19, sticking to the facts and stepping up to
explain on a daily basis,

If there's anything | can do to help from the world of emergency medicine beyond patient care, please
let me know. Whether that means taking on a new project or pushing my specialty organization, the

American College of Emergency Physicans (ACEP). | sit on their board and keep looking for ideas to help
fight this pandemic.

Best wishes,
Erik

—

Erik 1. Blutinger, MD, M52
Department of Emergency Medicine
Mount Sinai Queens Hospital

lelfs o
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Mion, 9 Mar 2020 01:30:35 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: COVID-13 model

From: William Schiesser S iiis

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 &:53 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (€] R e

Ce: William Schiesser [TERE -
Subject: COVID-19 model

Hedlo D, Fawci,

Moy | bring to your attention a prototype computer-basad
mathematical model for COVIR-19 dynamics. | will be
glad to senc some detalls If you think they wouwld be of
ImEerest,

Thank you for your consideration of this quesy,

W_E. Schiesser, Phid; sch
hitp/fwww lehigh eduf~weslfid_coverd pdf
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 ar 2020 01:27:36 0000
To:
Subject: RE: California DMWY Coronavirus exposure danger

| recommend that you keep trying to work with Governor Newsom's office since this is vey
specific for the state of California.

From: R e ey

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 B:12 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAIE) [€] SRS

Ce: Conrad, Petricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: California DNY Coranavirus exposure danger

Cvear Or. Fauci,

| am writing o alert you to what | believs is 3 serious coronavirus health threat in Califormia
that is being posed by the California Departeent of Motor Vehjcles

It has long been the policy of the Calfornia DMV that all drivers OVER 7O YEARS OLD misst
renaw their drivers licenses IN PERSCM at DMY offices.,

DNV offices are notorous for baing extemealy crowded and requiring long wail times where people are
breathing on each other touching each other and undisinfected sufaces ard touch screens for hours.

Asfar as | am aware DMV offices are never saniteed 3o germs from thousands of people can remain
{here
for wesks on end.

This is abviously a dangerous environment for anyone in the current workdwdde coronavirus emergancy
vat nobody in the news media iz reporiing on it or even seama sware of the danger.

In ligit of your recent elatemant warning peopla over 1o B0 1o avoid crowds this California DMY policy
s2emis to be incredibly imesponsible and even e threatening but nobody is doing anything about it.

. Only one day eadier on March 4 Califomis Governar Gavin

WEDITE
deciared a State of Emergency in California fo prevent the spread of coronavirus,

| find this situation o be utterly absurd since Newsom i allowing Califomia citizens o be exposed o
exactly the kind of corenavirus danger ke claims o be preventing and apparently dogs nod even know
ihat the DMV Is totally contradicting his emergency declaration, e COC recommendations, the
California Stale Health Department, the Los Angeles Counly Heallh Deparlment, and ihe Pasadena Cily
Health Deparimeant.

. |'am concemed that nobody seams 1o see
the ohvious publiz health threal.  Mone of the relevan? public health agencies have any information ahout
this
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on their websites and the California DMV website makes MO MENTION WHATSOEVER of Coronavirus
a= a hasith threat in there overcrowded officas,

| wiouibd sincerely like L0 kndw wihal you make of [his dangerous DMV poicy. | aksd wanl 1o kN you Ml
ihe Californal DMY |5 currently advertizing on the adic asking aven more peaple to crowd OMY offices in
order 1o

get the REAL I license.

REAL IO further exacerbates the danger by drawing in more than NINE MILLION Californians o
lmave their germs in DAY officas over e next few months at the exact bme we are in the midst of tha
greatest health emergency of this century and the most important recommendation is fo AVOID
CROWDS and stay at least six feet away from other pacple.  Try staying six feet away from anyonea ina
croweded DMY office where hundreds of people are stuffed in like sardines.

Dbvicusly & rational policy woldd be fo suspend the requirement for drivers over 70 o renew in person
and simply

lal them renew by mail urntil the coronavirnus smengency s over,

The same should be done for REAL 10 A total suspension to protect public health in a crisis is the only
sane thing 1o do.

i | ware the - Director of the California DMY | would dicse all offices immediately and disinfect every inch
of them, and not reopan untl the coronavirus emergency 1s aver,

| would require that all DMV business should be done by mail or internat until the corenavinus threat is
OWEF.

Pleaze tell me what voul think about all this and | will forward vour response o local Pasadena officials
since state level officials are almost imoossible to contact even in an emergency when they most nead
i get this kind of information from the oublic bt apparenily do not want fo know aboul bad news.

| greatly apprectate your voice of reason in these scary times. | wish the officials of the State of
California

were as reasonable but they are apparently oblivious to a senous and unnecessary danger beang
created by

one of thelr own stale agencles,

Sinceraly

Robert Maina
" = .h_li:‘_..
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 01:24:37 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: P URGENT e
[

Attachments: e ———— R

Plezze handle.

From: Michael Matin <michael matin@hdltherapeutics.com:=
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 3:01 PM

Tax: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [F] S e

Subject: URGENT;
importance; High

Dear Or, Fauei:

Please contact us at your earliest convenience so that we may provide you with further data and

information concerning this treatment.
Best,

Michael M, Matin

Chairman & CEO

HOL Therapeutics, Inc.

BOHOL Theapeutics1 21st Street, Suite 300
Vero Beach, FL 32960

From:
Date: Friday, March 6, 2020 at 518 PM
To:
Cc:

Subjeet:i MY

Dear &%
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Bon, 9 Mar 2020 01:23:24 +0000
To: Krasne, Robert
Subject; RE: Thank yvoulll
Bob:
Many thanks for your note,
Best,
Tony

Fram: Krasne, Bobert <rkrisne@stainmancaommidnications, com>
Sent: Sunday, March B, 2020 7:55 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAI0) [E] i
Subject: Thank youlll

Tony.

Thank vou for the science-based sanity vou are bringing to the COVID-19 challenges. T follow
your public comments with great interest (and publish them in our newspapers here in
Pennsylvania) and find solace that vou are leading the efforts o address this extraordinary health
care challenge.

I cannot imagine the challenges you are facing, from disinformation to pure exhaustion, not to
mention the scientific challenges that this virus brings. However, if anyone is capable of
wrestling these challenges to the ground, it i= yvou.

You have my profound appreciation and admiration.
Best wishes to you, S0 and vour family.
Baob

Robert M Krasne | Chief Execulive Officer

DTEMNMAN COMMUNITATIONS
W) | Steinms
B Wesl King 84 Lancaater, PA 17603
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From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 9 Mar 2020 01:19:21 +0000

Tao Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Coronavirus Trestment Question
Please handle.

From: Barb & IR

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 7:25 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i
Subject: Coronavirus Treatment Question
3-8-2020

Dr. Anthony 5, Fauci;

I have attached an article | read online about 3 doctor in Taiwan treating patients with Coronavirus, with
a combination of anti-viral drugs. Since the treatment helped the patients, | was wondering why they
are not treating patients in the United States with those drugs.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Barbara Eagan

B WWW, Y

By Fama YWangeha-um

Reuters*February 2, 2020

Cocktail of flu, HIV drugs appears to
help fight coronavirus: Thai
AOCLOTS k- February 2, 2020
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By Panu Wongcha-um

BANGKOK (Reuters) - Thai doctors have seen success in treating
severe cases of the new coronavirus with combination of medications for
flu and HIV, with initial results showing vast improvement 48 hours
after applying the treatment, they said on Sunday.

The doctors from Rajavithi Hospital in Bangkok said a new approach in
coronavirus treatment had improved the condition of several patients
under their care, including one 70-year-old Chinese woman from Wuhan
who tested positive for the coronavirus for 10 days.

The drug treatment includes a mixture of anti-HIV drugs lopinavir and
ritonavir, in combmation with flu drug oseltamivir in large doses.

"This is not the cure, but the patient's condition has vastly improved.
From testing positive for 10 days under our care, after applying this
combination of medicine the test result became negative within 48
hours," Dr. Kriangska Atipornwanich, a lung specialist at Rajavithi,
told reporters.

"The outlook is good but we still have w do more study to determine
that this can be a standard treatment."

Chinese health officials have already been administering the HI'V and flu
drugs to fight the coronavirus. The use of the three together in a cocktail
seemed to improve the treatment, the Thai doctors said.

Another doctor said that a similar approach 1n two other patients resulted
in one displaying some allergic reaction but the other showed
improvement.

"We have been following international practices, but the doctor
increased the dosage of one of the drugs,” said Somsak Akkslim,
director-general of the Medical Services Department, referring to the flu
medicine Oseltamivir.

Thailand has recorded 19 cases of coronavirus. Of the Thai patients,
eight have recovered and gone home while 11 are still under treatment in
hospitals.
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Somsak said the health ministry will meet on Monday to discuss the
successful treatment in the case of the 70-year-old but said it 1s still too
soon to say that this approach can be applied to all cases,

Initially we will apply this approach only lo severe cases." he said.

(Reporting by Panu Wongcha-um; Editing by Peter Graff)
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Sent from Mall for Wingdows 10

Sl @ Mirus-fres. www Bvast com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Pon, 9 Mar 2020 00:45:58 +0000
To: Coliins, Francis (MIH/0D) [E];Erbelding, Emily (NIH/MIAID) [E]:Cassetti, Cristina
[HIH/MIAID] [E]
Cc: &usting Christopher (NIH/NCATS) [E],Tabak, Lawrence {MIH/OD) [E]Conrad,
Patricla {NIH/NIAID) [E] L 1arston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: ACE2
Emily/Cristina:
Please contact Chris Austin and see if there is anything that we can do to help/coordinate
with them.
Thanks,
Tony

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SR i

Saent: Sunday, March B, 2020 2:13 PM
Ta: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Austin, Christopher (MIH/NCATS) [E] : Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: FWV: ACEZ

Hi Tany,

team help?

Best, Francis

From: Austin, Christopher [NIH/NCATS) [£] s

Sant: Sunday, March 8, 2020 1:51 P

To: Collins, Francis (MIH/OD) |E]_:»
Subject: RE: ACEZ

Hi Francis,

Very interesting paper. Larry likely let yvou know about the enclosed exchange, but enclosed if not.
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Chris

Fram: Callins, Francis {NIH/'0D) [E] i -

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 11:07 PM

To: Austin, Christopher |NIH/NCATS) [E] I s
Subject: RE: ACE2

Structure of the coronavirus spike protein and ACE2 interaction is just out...

From: Collins, Francis (MH/OD) |E]
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 10:58 PM
To: Austin, Christophar (NIH/NCATS) (€] [ e

Subject: ACE2

Yo Chris,
— - — - . . = - — 4
P s m—— o —h (2N
—

Francis
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Pon, 9 Mar 2020 00:37 4.2 +0000
Taoe Greg Simon
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/MIAID] [E];Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: TRALZT for COVID-19 pneumonia-—~CONFIDENTIAL
Greg:
Thanks for this. | will bring it to our group. | hope that all is well with you.
Warm regards,
Tony
From: Greg Simon [ e

Sent: Friday, March &, 2020 721 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: TKA127 for COVID-19 pneumonia—CONFIDENTIAL

here is the paper | mentioned trom a triend of mine for your tonsideration. Thank vou for 2ll you're
dolng
Greg

—— - Forwarded message

Frem: Riek Franiin ST NG ~

Date; Mon, Mar 2, 2020 at 5:46 PM
Subject: TAA12T for COVID-19 pnevmania-CONFIDENTIAL

To: Greg Simon [ T >

Here's the paper. Let me know what vou think.

Bast, Rick
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 23:55:07 <0000
Tao: Redd, Stephen (CDC/DDPHSIS/QD);Biry, Deborah L (SEIE ) Grigsby,
Garrett |HHS/03/0GA); Kadlee, Robert (OS/ASPR/I0); Redfield, Robert R, [CDC/OD)
Cc: Marszon, Hilary (NIH/MNIAID) [ER N EHE-Eisinger, Robert
{MIH/MNIAID) [E]Lemmer, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: ]
Attachments: SSRN-Id35452 Th. pof
Team:

L e e e s e T T TEG)
Thanks,
Tony
Paper attached,

Dalton, Craig and Corbett, Stephen and Katelaris, Anthea, Pre-Emptive Low Cost Social
Distandng and Enhanced Hygiene Implemented before Local COVID-19 Transmission Could
Decrease the Number and Severity of Cases. (March 5, 2020). Available at SSRN:

httpsi//sstn.com/abstract=3549276 or http://dx.do.0rg/10.2139/55rn. 3549276
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Sun, B Mar 2010 22:56:20 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: For Novel Coronavirus of Antiviral Treatment .
FY1

from: BEWF R
Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Fauei, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [€] S

Subject: For Movel Coronavirus of Antiviral Treatment .

Dear Director of MIAID , Anthany 5. Fauci MD . :

Patential inkibitors against papain-like protease of novel coronavrus {SARS-CoV-2) frem FDA approved drugs

Wiergion 2

Freprint

revised on 2002 2020, 0005 and posted on 20.02_ 2020, 16:57 by Rimanshee Arva Amit Cas Vishal Prashar
Mukesh Kumar

The @ses of 20189 novel coronavines (SARS-Col-2) nfeclion have been conlinuously moreasing sver since its
ocutbreak in China last December. Currently, there are ne approved dregs to ireat the infection. In fhis scenano,
thema is & need to utifze the axisting repetoire of FOA approved drugs ta ireat the dissass, The rational
selpction of these druegs could be made by testing their ahility o inkibit any SARS-CoV-2 probeins assential for
viral life-cycle.

We chose one such crucial viral profedn, he papain-like protease {PLpro), 1o screen the FDA approved drugs In
silice. The homodogy model of the protease was buill bazed on the SARS-coronavinug PLpro siruciune, and the
drugs were docked in 53/54 pockels of the active site of the enzyme. In our docking siudies, sixteen FDA
approved drugs, including chiorogune and fermaotersd, was found 1o bind e targel anzyme wiin significan
affinity and good geomelry, stggesiing their polential to be uilized against the virus.

FUNDING

Department of Atomic Energy, Govemment of Iindia

fiaar Dr. Fauci -
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We are an individual researcher from Taiwan Biochemical Papain, my name is Terry Wang. Without
Funding support,

I am willing to participate in the process in the United States,

@E@Thare are many ways to perform the treatment !

sincerely,

Terry Wang in Taiwan.

Please contact me :

Email o

press e
Cell phones : FRRBIES

Line 10 0
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 18:55:46 <0000
To: Gregg Gonsahes
Subject; RE; We Are Desperate for Advice
Gregs:

Understood, | appreciate vour note. | will keep pushing.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Gregg Gonsalves [ eEs

Sent: Sunday, March 8,.2020 2:54 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/MIAID) [E] ERE i
Subject: Re: We &re Desperate for Advice

Tony, that part of the message was not directzd at you. Peter Staley and | have szen youin action on TV
and I've forced [ NI 1o watch you talking about social distancing, since she
says the President says che has nothing to worry about. Beb Redfield and Secretary Azar haven't been as
forthright as you hawve.

Thee main thing that concerns many pecple | know: the roll-out of testing, surveillance has been bolched
and we're likely to have cases of COVID in our communities already without knowing it, Meanwhile
somE corporations, some universities, some other institutions have started to put social distancing inta
place, with a few municipalities doing the same, but there is ro real guldance from COC on when to act
for mast of us, There are plenty of instructions about getting prepared, but all seem to point towards
warting untii there is an outhreak in one's community to do anything substantial, which seems if you'll
excuse my language, ass-backwards, as one you ses multiple cases, you're likely to already have
widespread community transmission,

I think this piece by Bill Hanage at Harvard explains where a lot of us are right now:

hEtps: fwiend washngronpost, opm) outlaok/coronayinis-Testing-unted-saies 2020/03/05 /a6ced5aa-
5f0f-11e3-0055-5fa 17981 bbbl oy html

Stay well, we need you more than ever (and | mean that from tha bottom of my heart], Most of the
career civil servants an the email were copled not to chastise, it's the political appointees that mast
think got us inta this mess.

E

From: Anthany Fauci <SS
Date: Sunday, March 8, 2020 at 1:50 PM

To: Gregg Gansalves [T M6

Subject: RE: We Are Desperate for Advice

Grege:

| am surprised that you included me in your note. | genuflect to no one but science and
always, always speak my mind when it comes to public health. | have consistently corrected
misstatements by others and will continue to do so. | am including two links from Sunday
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Shows today where | am extremely explicit and forceful. | would be happy to chat with you
about this.

Ltps://app.criticalmenti 4]
60754bd93fa7?show sentiment=false

https://app.criticalmention.com/app/#/clip/public/183207e9-efel-4164-bleS-

53e0dddbci63show sentiment=false

Best regards,
Tony

From: Gregg Gonsalves [ -
Sent: Sunday, March B, 2020 1117 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony [MIH/MIAID) [E] = Jeff Trammall

e ]
: Redfield, Robert R. {CDC/0D) + Collins, Francis
{NIH/CD) [E] 3 Lane, CHIf (MIH/NIAID) [E] E;hu:hat. Anne
mMD (coc/oD) IS - tessonnier, Nancy (CDC/DOID/NCIRD/OD) B EITE mir,
Deborah LI NEE-; Azar, Alex (05/105) BN, Redfield, Robert
I8 >; Harrisan, Brian (HHS/105) I >

Subject: We Are Desperate for Adwvice

Dear Toay, Bob and Deb et al,

The AIDS experts among you know me well, We've been first adversarles then colleagues for over 30
WEars.

They also know | can't keep my mouth shut, which is a virtue and a faiting, depending on tha context,
Maow:

There are thousands of people waiting for advice from our Federal government on broader social
distancing measures in light of the Fact that our failure In early testing and survelllance means the
corgnavirus is likely already spreading in our communities.

if you thought the ire of AIDS activists 30 years ago was tough, the anger now spreading among
researchers, sclentists, clinicians and octivists is going to be a conflagration.

Allwe see 5 genuflection In word and deed from mast of yvou to a White House that wants this all to
magically go away.

Yes, | kmow you're all doing your best and behind the scenes our federal government ks hard at work, For
those | know, | don’t doubt your commitment to public service.

Buk time is running out.

We need vocally, uneguivocal leadership now, that offers real guidance to communities about what to
do, what might happen next,

Your own legacies will bz defined by this moment, what you do and what you don't, what you shy away
from saying because you fear for your jobs or your short-term fortunes in the eyes of the President
The status quo is untenzble,

it's going to get people killed by this virus.

Gregge
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Gregg Gonsalves PhD
Assistant Professor, Epidemiology of Microbial Diseases
Yale School of Public Health

Assaclate Professor [Adjunct] and Research Scholar
Yale Law School

Co-Director, Yale Global Health Justice Partnership

Ca-Chair, Global Heslth Studies Faculty Committes, Yale College
Affiliated Faculty, Addiction Medicire

Affiliated Faculty, Jackson Institute for Global Affairs
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 17:06:22 +0000
To: Corley, Sean P. COR LISN WHMO/MHMU
Ce: Munster, Vincent (MIH/NIAID] [El;Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID]

[E]{ ) Lerner, Andrea {NIH/NIAID) [E] Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E];Birx, Deborah L

[ 1]

Subject: FW: Stability data - spoke to Vincent
Attachrments: 2020-03-03 Manuscript Stability MASTER.docx
Sean:

AL per our recent conversation, hare it a paper that is under review at tha NEIM. Itis from
Dr. Vincent Munster who werks in my institute. It confirms what we surmised that after almost
two weeks, the chances of viable virus being present in the facllity is extremely low based on
his studies reported in this paper. Figure 1B in the paper is of particular relevance regarding
our discussion of surfaces,

Rest ragards,

Tany

From: Marstan, Milary (NIH/NIAID) [E] < mii

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 3:40 PN

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] N =; Lane, CIFT (NIF/NIAID) [E]
P—— T

Ce: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID] [E] R s

Subject: Stability data - spoke to Vincent.

Talked to Vincent. Attaching his manuscript, under review with NEIM. Vincent is available at NSNS
0 if you need him.

How the experiments ware done:

Agrosol = & solution of live virus was mada and aerosolized in a rotating drum (keeping it in aerosal
ferm} at various time points, air was removed and amount of virus measured [using end-peint titration
on Yero cells).

Surface — & base solutions of live virus was made and placed on specific surfaces (plastic, etc) and at
varipus time points, coating was taken away and virus contained was titrated,

Note that surface experiments with proteinaceous material (2.g., respiratory secretions) are underway,
as are variations In relative humidity and temperature,

How do you interpret agrosal data?

Decay in aerasals occurs over threa hours, 5o if the virus is aerosobized |via aerosol-generating
procedures or cough), the moment it drops below a certain threshald, It would be hard to getan
infectious dosefinfection. Of course we do not actually know the infectious dose, which limits our ability
to give firm guldance bas=d on this data,
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How do you interpret the surface stability data?

Copper seems to have some virucidal effect, as & seen with other viruses. Plastic and stainless steel
don't have much of an effect on the vires tself, and the virus persists for some time, As for cardboard,
difficult to interpret because the surface absorbs a good deal, but there is some immediate decay.

Should we be concerned about packages based on your data?

This is of far lower concern than droplet and other fomite transmission. Typical shipping will allow ample
time for viral decay, and the cardboard itself seems to have some direct effect on the vines [either
through absorption or other effect]. For example, in the experiment, Vincent applied

10e5 viral particles/mL and it drops 2 logs to 10e3 immediately, indicating that elther due to absorption
or direct effect on the virus.

Of course, if a mail carrier coughs on 8 package and then someone touches it directly after, there may
be a risk. The typical shipping situation is likeky not @ concern,

Why are SARS-CoV-2 vs. SARS-CoV-1 different?

For the cardboard data In particular, there is a difference seen between 5ARS-CoV-2 and 1, which is
likely due to errorfvariation in surface.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sant: Sun, B Mar 2000 14:30-13 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P A Coronavirus Deterrent?

From: Ron Jacobs IEEERENE s -

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 10:13 AM
To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: A Caronavirus Deterrent?

Would the use of a facial steam irhalator cause nonviability of the virus in somaone who had contracted
the virus?

Weuld spending time in & steam room have a similar effact?
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sant: Sun, 8 Mar 2000 14:29:44 +0000

To: [ Biry, Deborsh U Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/0D);Kadlec,
Robert [O5/ASPR/10);Redd, Stephen (COC/DOPHSIS/0D)

Subject: FW: Hazardows use of Remdesivir in Col-19

Attachmants: COVID1S lines guida trattamento O1MAR. pdf. pdf. pdf

There may be nathing to this, but we should at least be aware.

From: rosario leopardi SRS -

Sent: Sunday, March 8, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Faugi, Anthony |NIH/NISID) €] D -

Subject: Hazardous use of Remdesivir in Cov-19
Dear Dr Faug,

| am copying below a letter [ just sent to the editors of Lancet and NEIM that | think you should
also read. It's informal as it is not meant for publication but just as a concern. Since | na longer
work as a virologist, | am formally out of the field. | am however active as chief psychiatrist in
Stockholm, Sweden. If you have doubts as to my expertise as a virologist or a physician, Dr
Bernard Roizman at U of € knows me very well, a5 Markus Heilig does here in Sweden.

"I have noticed a striking difference in mortality by CoV-19 in different couniries.
China and Italy have a mortality that's at least 6-fold higher than that 1in South Korea,
So far Germany and Scandinavia, totalling over 1300 cases, have not reported a single
death. That's over a 35-40 fold difference.

Looking at the data more closely, [ have found that China and Italy have been using
the antiviral Remdesivir (Gilead Sciences) extensively on many patients i intensive
care, justified as "compassionate use”, In the epidemic arcas of ltaly this drug 15 now
part of treatment guidelines for hospitalised patients, used on évery single patient i
"critical condition”. (see attachment). The "rationale" is simply that the first two cases
treated at the Spallanzam Hospial in Rome recerved this drug, and._well, actually
survived.
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Remdesivir has never passed a Phase 3 mial, but has already made big headlines in
major intemational newspapers. Neither South Korca nor Germany or Scandinavian
countries have yet used this drug.

I understand that this is a (relatively) long shot, but given the number of lives at stake,
I would recommend that & carefully scrutiny by the scientific community on the use of
this drug 18 warranted.

| have no conflict of inierest.

Thank vou for your attention”,

Sincerely,

Rosario Leopardi, MD, PhD
Forensie Psychiatry Care Clinie

o M8, Sweden
cell: iy

sent from Qutlook
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From: ==t

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 09:59:21 -0300

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Marstan, Hilary
[NIH/NIAID} [E];Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NWID) [E]Elsinger, Robert {MIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly
[NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: Fwid: BIO Coronavirus Collaboration Initiative March 12th Summit - POSTRPONED

Hegm forwarded message:

From: Phyllis Arthor <parthuri bio.org=
Date: March 8, 2020 a1 9:51:46 AM EDT
To: Phyllis Arthur <parthurica bio.org>
Ce: Jennifer Alton <jenn.altoni@pathwaypalcy.com, Ellen Carlin
= Amy Walker <awalkenie bio.org=, Gregory Frank
<gfrankiabio.org>, Hannah Dorsey <hdorseyi@hio. org
Subject: BIO Coronavirns Collahoration Initiative March 12th Sommit -
POSTPONED

Dear Colleagues,

BIOC is heartened that so many of you have expressed interest in
joining us for the BIO Coronavirus Collaboration Initiative Summit
planned for March 12, 2020. Given the evolving circumstances
surrounding the COVID-19 oultbreak, and after discussions with
our Board leadership, we have decided to postpone the BIO
Summit so that we can make adeguate arrangements to hold the
meeting virtually. We made this decision out of an abundance of
caution, so as to avoid placing anyone at unnecessary risk of
exposure while we work together to improve our nation’s ability to
respond to this outbreak. We will re-schedule this virtual meeting
within the next two weeks using a digital technology that can allow
for robust discussion among the participants.

In the interim, we plan to send out a short questionnaire on
Monday to all company participants requesting Infarmation on your
product, technology or service, which we plan tec compile in a
digital "book™ and share with all participants in advance of the
meeting. We believe this approach will help to make the meeting
more efficient, allowing us to guickly shift to discussions of the
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maost important shared challenges and potential opportunities that
exist between industry members, government leaders and non-
government partners.

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions. We will
move gquickly to establish a new date for this meeting and
appreciate your flexibility in this regard. We look forward to talking
with many of you then.

Thanks again for your commitment to enhancing the health and
safety of people facing this outbreak around the globe,

Sincerely,

Phyllis A Arthur

Vice President, Infecticus Diseases and Diagnostics Policy
Biotechnology Innovation Organization (B10)

1201 Maryland Ave SW, Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20024

T: 202-962-6664

C LN

parthurid@bio.grg

Join us at the 2020 BIO International Convention
June 8-11, 2020 in San Diego, CA

tion. bi

Fhyllis A Arthur

Vice President, Infectious Diseases and Diagnaostics Paolicy
Biotechnology Innovation Organization (B1O)

1201 Maryland Ave SW, Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20024

T: 252 962*6554

narthunﬂlbm r:r-a

Join us at the 2020 BIO International Convention
June 8-11, 2020 in San Diego, CA
www.convention.bio.org
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From:

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2000 09:50:00 -0400
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina | NIH/MEAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: COVID1S. ACEls and ARBs
Please handle

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Marin Engman
Date: March &, 2020 at 9:30:51 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NI/NIAID) (E]" -

Subject: COVIDTY, ACEls and ARBs

Is there any evidence 1o suggest thal patients already on treatment with angiotensin
receptor blockers have a better or worse COVID-19 outcome than patients nol on
these medications”! Similar question for initiating ARB treatment once COVID-19
has heen diagnosed. And simalar questions for ACE mbibitors. Thank vou.

ML Engman, MD
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From:

Sant: Sum, 8 Mar 2020 09:23:28 -0400
To: Kristianm G. Andersan
Ce: lererny Farrar; Colling, Francis {NIH/0D) [E];Robert Garry;Edward
Holmes Andrew Rambaut;lan Lipkin;Chris Emery
Subject: Fe: 3ARS-CoV-2 article to be published In Nature Medicing
Kristian:
Thanks for your note. Nice job on the paper.
Tony

On Mar 6, 2020, a1 4:23 PM, Kristian G, Andersen SIS v rode:;

Dear Jeremy, Tony, and Francis,

Thank you agaia or vour advice and leadership as we have been working trough
the SAKS-CoV-2 ‘origins’ paper. We're happy to sav that the paper was just accepted
by Nature Medicine and should be published shortly (not guite sure when).

To keep you in the loop, T just wanted to share the sccepted version with you, as
well as a draft press release. We're still waiting for proofs, so please let me know if
you have any comments, suggestions, or questions aboul the paper or the press
release.

Tony, thank you for your straight talk on CNN last nught - it's being noticed,

Best.
E.ristian

Kristian G. Andersen, Phl)

Associate Professor, Scripps Research
Director of Infectious Disease Genomics. Scripps Research Translational Institute

Director, Center for Viral Svstems Biology

The Seripps Research Institute

10550 North Torrey Pines Road, SGM-300A
Department of Immunelogy and Microbial Science
La Jolla, CA 92037
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Assistan: S
<@ ANDERSEN b

I.FFE L, LLTE

<Andersen Coronavirus Mature 2020 Press Release Draft 4.docx=
<Manuscript.pdf=>
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From:

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2010 09:04:10 -0400
To: Lane, CIiff (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Real Time, Sensitive Detection Breakthrough

Please ke care of this vourself, Thanks

On Mar 7. 2020, at 11:30 PM, Lane, CLiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
te:

They claim to have an improved diagnostic developed through DoD funding. ltisa
DNA platform that they claim to have adapted to COVID-149. They provide no data,

On Mar 7, 2020, at 10:03 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Wrole:

Please read this and tigure out what the heck he is talking about and
act according to your judgment. Only 498 emails to go tonight.

e e = 1)

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AID] [E] TERENE

Subject: COVID-19 Real Time, Semsitive Detection Breakthrowsh

Tony--

It has been awhile since we have worked together since my time
as the senior SES standing up DTRA (with the help of Josh
Lederberg M.D. &0ave Franz DVM who you know), al
Argonne/UofChicago establishing your NIAID RBL with Olaf
Schneewind M.D., and as the DHS Director of Research
reporting to SEC Michael Chertoff &U/S Jay Cohen (RADM-

ret). Michael &Jay brought me aboard when Jay was our Chief of
Maval Research at ONR and | was ONR's Executive Director
&Chief Scientist. | know you have your hands very full with the
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COVID-19 threat, so | wanted to give you a heads up that a
game changer for enhanced detection of COVID-19 has
emerged. Thanks to DARPA &DHS S&T sponsorship in years
past of ANDE developing a real time Rapid DNA microfluidics
systern for human identification, the ANDE group has a
breakthrough for detection of COVID-19 and o the future, other
emerging threat viruses.

As you may know the ANDE system for human identification (e.q.
CT &DHS missions) is mature and now deployed
operationally/ftactically by CENTCOM, DIA, the IC and used most
racently by DHS in their recent test bed in El Pasao to
demonstrate its effective capabilities to determine family
relationship in undocumented minors, Additionally ANDE is in
use by law enforcement and by officials responding to mass
casualty events (CA 2018 Camp Fire disaster, 2019 Conception
dive boal fire, and the very recent 2020 tragic helicopter crash) to
1D the victims.

The ANDE system now provides 2 hour turmaround with na
special training requiremants as a stand-alona system for all the
above users. QOurwarfighters and special operators are using
the ANDE systemn now in field forward operations and it meets
MIL specs &is the anly svstem certified for data submission to the
DaD ABIS/DIA DNA repository and FBI CODIS data base. The

executive summary and a more in-depth document for your
teams review, Hope the above is helpful and | stand ready to
provide any additional information. | have cc'd Jim Davis (ANDE
Chief Federal Officer). Additionally since it has been some time
since we have worked togethar | have atiached my bic and that
of ANDE's Chief Scientific Officer &Founder, Richard Selden
M.D.. Ph.D.

Tony thanks for considering this in your very busy life now and |
will look forward to seeing you again.

Best regards—
Starnes

Dr. Starnes E. Walker
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Member-Homeland Security Experts Group, MITRE

Global Strofegy Offficer-Defense EHomeland Securtyinleligence
ANDE Corporation

P n:

<C UsersstamDesktopSEW Hio, October 20 19.doex>
< UsersstarmnDesktopANDE BiosRFS CV 05 March 2020 pdf>
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From:

Sent: Sun, B Mar 2010 07:41:41 -0400
To: MIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: Fwid; Ems Personnel & Ambulance Teams

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messapge:

From: "Mabial, Nasir M"
Date: March 7, 2020 at 10:54:39% PM EST
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ e -

Subject: Ems Personnel & Ambulance Teams

Dear Dr. Faoei:

Im a first responder, and | believe an oral vaccine platform is the best
delivery method for situations of national emergency like the
COPMEYIrus.

If the vacems 15 2 tablet, we would be able 1o keep them on our
ambulances and get medical authorization whenever the situation anises.
First responders can then treat patients before doctors and murses and
also instead of having the patient make an appointment Or having them
wail in line for a shot, which can ultimately cause more spread,

This method that will enable the EMS icams of the nation 1o combat
outbreaks because you would allow EMT ( Emergency Medical
Technicians) and Paramedics to diffuse siuations through our
Ambulances. This will lead to more control and get a hold of the
situations s fast as possible and lower the spread of the virus on our

people.

Thank you
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From:

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 07:40:53 -0400
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; Fwd: from Dr Mike Meyer | CEOQ - Senaible Bigtherapeutics) Finding the answer

to halting replication of COVID-19

Pls respond

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Meyer
Date: March 8, 2020 at 12:28:03 AM EST
To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NLALD) [E]” =, philip meyer
. "Perking, Miriam (NIH/NIALD) [E]"

Subject: from Dr Mike r { CEO - Sensible Biotherapeutics) Finding the
answer fo halting replication of COVID-19

DR ANTHONY FAUCI
=W

Dear Dr. Fauci,

I am o Neuralogist and Nueelear Medicine Physician who has a passionate interest in
developing antisense medications o treal disease and have formed a drog discovery
company here in Buffalo New York (SENSIBLE BIOTHERAFEUTICS, LLC).
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I very much appreciate any acvise you may be able to provide about this project

Sincerely,

Michael A. Meyer MD
cll e
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From:

Sent: Sun, B Mar 2010 07:39:47 -0400
To: NIAID Public Irquiries
Subject: Pwid: Set up county hotline for people to contact if they think they have

coronavirus or are sick instead of going to hospital

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: rehecca hagenberg

Date: March & 2020 & 2:06:34 AM EDT

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]"

Subject: Set up county hotline for people to contact if they think they have
coronavirus or are sick instead of going to hospital

Dear Sir,

[ am sending this message to assist inan idea o help minmize the impact of
Coromavirus, Instead of peoplz going to the hospital or urgent care. Each county
health department needs to have a direct number of a national number that
distributes information to local county government health department. I you are
sick and show or exhibit signs of the coronavirus you should call the appropriate
number, a technician will come o your home, draw lab specimen needed. OF course
if someone 15 extremely ill they should call 911 and advise 911 they are exhibiting
signs of the virus, There should be special protocols m place for how to transport the
patient into the hospital as well { to limit expesure to everyone involved. This micans
finding alternative entrance at hospitals for a suspected coronavirus patient. These
patients should be browght in by a least used location of the hospital inlo a special
unit that has a barrier from the rest of the emergency department.

Home lab work will keep someone from sitting in a waiting room for 3_ 5 hours,
The county umil tn conduct lab work will act in response much like calling 911 or
the police. Each hospital needs to set up an emergency entrance for Coronavirus
patients only, and the unit must be sealed from the remainder of the unit, We begin
having a coronavirus team that does not cross contaminate to any other unit on the
emergency room fleor. | am thinking of the best plassible way 10 minimize
outbreak. This helps.

Rebecca Hagenberg
| e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 03-34:45 +0000
Ta: Michasl Dldstone
Subject: RE: iterm

Thanks, Michael. | appreciate your note.

From: Michael Oldstone <mbaocbo@scripps.edus

Sant: Friday, March 6, 2020 2:12 PR

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B
Subject; item

Dear Tony

A note to let you know how much over the years | have appreciated your
active support of biologic research, public health and your directorship of
NIAID. Impressive, intelligent, high integrity and management skills has
placed you at the head of the curve. | reached this conclusion from
personal observations of your work and style as well as having served as a
consultant for NIAID and several other NIH Institutions, WHO, Pasteur and
Karolinska,

After nearly 50 years of continuous research from my original Al09454
grant studying viral pathogenesis[ acute and persistent infections] using the
LCMV model, | decided to close my laboratory. | have had other generous
NIH support as well especially for investigations of other negalive strand
viruses| primarily measles and influenza, Lassa .arenavirus receptor],
Ebola, cytokine storm and autoimmunity. The Al09484 grant was credited
by 300 peer reviewed papers, training of 61 postdoctoral fellows[ including
Rafi Ahmed, Christine Biron, Persephone Borrow, Ray Welsh, lan Lipkin,
Dorian McGavern and other successes including the late Patrick Sissons
whao was the Reagent Professor of Medicine at Cambridge. Over 85% of
these folk are in academic medicine/biclogy at research institutes or
universifies.

Good luck and smooth salling with the current coronavirus pandemic. With
your involvement this work is in good hands.

Best wishes
Michael
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 8 Mar 2020 03:26:22 <0000

T Liz Chaney

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C];Greg Folkers
Lot ]

Subject: RE: Test Kits

Sorry, Liz. In White House all day. Wil try to call tomarrow.

From: Lz Cheney RN >

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 2:14 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] S i )

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] R0 I, Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [€]
IS Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) (E] s

Subject: Re: Test Kits

Dr, Fauel - Wha can | speak with about the status of the test kits? | am also concerned about reports
from CDC that there are six states, including Wyoming, with no certified lab in which to conduct tests,

Thank you,
Liz Cheney
EE ST

On Tue, 25 Feb 2020 at 10:28 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] [ - wrote:

Liz:
Thank you for your note. | would have been very happy to provide remarks at the weekly

meeting of the Republican Conference. However, | have a late afternoon 2 panol
Congressional Hearing with Secretary Azar followed by a meeting with the President in the
Roosevelt Room of the White House, which overlaps with the time frame of your meeting
tomorrow. | would be most happy to do this at another time. If you could have your office
contact my Special Assistant, Patty Conrad (copied here), she will help arrange setting up
something at 3 mutually convenient tima.

Besl regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Hoom TA-03

31 Cender Drive, M3C 2520
Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20832-2520

Phone

FAX: (301] 430-3409
E-muail

The information in this e=mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. I shoukd not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
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recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mallbox or any other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own

and not exprassly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of ils representatives.

From: Liz Cheney
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:43 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (€] <
Subject: House GOP Conference Mg

Dr. Fauci - | am the House Republican Conference Chair and we are halding our weekly mtg at 5 pm
temorrow in the Capitol, | wanted to see if you'd be available to provide remarks and an update on
Coranavirus. It is by far the topic in which our members are most Interested, and you would be the
best person to provide an update,

| realize this is short notice. If tomarrow doesn't work, et me know if we could arrange another time.

My cell is RIS, office is SRS

Thank you,
Liz Cheney
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2010-03:23:05 +0000
To: Hilary Rosen

Subject: RE: You!

Hilary:

Thanks for your note. | would postpone it.  The situation is very fluid,
best,
Tomy

Fram; Hilary Rosen
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 9:01 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] e
Subject: You!

Tany,

| am so proud of you. It is so comforting to see your face on TV explaining the world of coronavirus, |
know it is exhausting Tor you but it s so impertant, Your dedication my friend has always been 5o
admirable.

Quick gquestion, COC isn't giving much guidance on this. Qur company has its annual retreat this week,
About B0 people coming from NYC and LA meeting in a DC Hotel ballroom for two days with an
additional 100 people from DC 50 approximately 180 in total. Would you postpone this if you were
me?

ED

Hilary

Hilary Rosen

Wice Chair
SKDKnickerbocker
L02.264.6969 w

(O
2019 Holmes Report Public Affairs Agency of the Year
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, & Mar 2020 03:06:52 <0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]

Ce: Greg Fuikers 550 T E TG

Subject: FW: media request from spain an old journalist friend, patricia matey

Cannotdo. Mo tima

From: Patricia Matey Corada <pmatey@elconfidencial . come
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 3:31 PM
Ta: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAIDY [E]EE s

Subject: media request from spain an old journalist friend, patricia matey

Hi docter Fauci, Can you remember me, | am a Patricia Matey, oldest journalist of health from spain. |
work in the past in El MiUndo, now | am a chief editar in El Confidencial, the first newspaper cnline in
Spain. Can you give me litte tme for answer some guestions, | want to do an article of the coronavirus,
but the eyes of science, | read three days ago te article in New Yor Times by Gina Kolata, the bast
woman health jourmalist of the world, | want to do an article without panic and false concept

| send you some questions

What is really the difference in this conaravirus and the past?

Can one of the muteate, change in one strain more aggressive in short time

The flu always affect a all the countries in same time, Why the new coronavirus only star enChina,
is because became from one animal,,,

What are your aplnion for the really Impact of this wirus

What are you apinion for the press and the paper in this problem.

What are you opinion for the evolution in the next month

Best regard for all, but best regard for yvourtime

Patricia Matey

Jdeda de Alimente

whiew alconfidencial com

Vig do l25 Dos Castilas, 33, Edificio 7. Flanta T- Odcinas EF, G, H
28224 Pozusla de Alarcon (Madid)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NiHNIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, B Mar 2010 03:03:28 0000

Ta:

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNI2D]) [E]

Subject: P COVID-19 Real Time, Sensitive Detection Breakthrough

Attachmants: T T e e e e
— e e g 4
PTG, SRR Pt e, e e e CWsersstarnDeskiopSEW Blo,

October 2019.docx, CUsersstarnDesktopANDE BiosRFS CV 05 March 2020.pdf

Please read this and figure out what the heck he is talking about and act according to your
judgment. Onk 498 emails to go tonight.

From e g

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR s

Subject: COVID-19 Real Time, Sensitive Detection Breakthrough

Tony--

It has been awhile since we have worked together since my time as the senior SES
standing up DTRA (with the help of Josh Lederberg M.D. & Dave Franz DVM who you
know), at Argonne/UofChicago establishing your NIAID RBL with Olaf Schneswind
M.D., and as the DHS Direclor of Research reporting lo SEC Michael Chertoff & WS
Jay Cohen (RADM-ret). Michael & Jay brought me aboard when Jay was our Chief of
Maval Research at OMR and | was ONR's Executive Director & Chief Scientist. | know
you have your hands very full with the COVID-19 threat, so | wanted to give you a
heads up that a game changer for enhanced detection of COVID-19 has emerged.
Thanks to DARPA & DHS S&T sponsarship in years past of ANDE developing a real
time Rapid DNA microfluidics system for human identification, the ANDE group has a
breakthrough for detection of COVID-12 and to the future, other emearging threat
Viruses,

As you may know the ANDE syslem for human identification (e.g. CT & DHS missions)
is mature and now deployed operationally/tactically by CENTCOM, DIA, the IC and
used mast recently by DHS in their recent test bed in El Paso to demonstrate its
effective capabilities to determine family relationship in undocumented

minors. Additionally ANDE is in use by law enforcement and by officials responding to
mass casualty events (CA 2018 Camp Fire disaster, 2018 Conception dive baat fire,
and the very recent 2020 tragic helicopter crash) to 1D the victims.,

The ANDE systemn now provides 2 hour turnaround with no special training
requirements as a stand-alone system for all the above users. Our warfighters and
special operators are using the ANDE system now in field forward operations and it
meets MIL specs & is the only system certified for data submission 1o the DoD
ABIS/DIA DNA, repository and FB| CODIS data base. The
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a ‘an executive summary and a more in OcuUmen your
Hope the above is helpful and | stand ready to provide any additional information. |
have cc'd Jim Davis (ANDE Chief Federal Officer). Additionally since it has been soma
time since we have worked together | have attached my bic and that of ANDE's Chief
Scientific Officer & Founder, Richard Selden M.D., Ph.D.

Tony thanks for considering this in your very busy life now and | will look forward to
seeing you again,

Besl regards—

Starnes

Dr. Stames E. Walker

Member-Homeland Security Experts Group, MITRE

Giobal Strategy Officer-Datanse & Homeland Secuntyinlaligence

ANDE Corporation

p: '-

W m&ﬁiﬂm €

ﬂHﬂE

Rapid DNA for a Safer World
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 03:00:50 <0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/MIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Carona Virus planning
Please respond.

From: KA, Traul EEE

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 442 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S kel

Subject: Carana Virug planning
Dear Dr. Fauci;

| am a toxicologist and have spent time, years ago, working in the arena of oncoganic
virology as part of NCI programs. | am very concernad about what | see in the news
media aboul the NIH approach to the COVID-12 pandemic (yes, pandemic) thal has
arrived in our country. Thera is much talk about development of a vaccine, howaver, |
believe that this is a long-term strategy. You and | both know, from working as
scientists, that the development and trial of an antiviral vaccine is a months-long
program, at best. | am surprised, even disappointed, thal there seems to be no visible
focus on the part of the NIH on the development of anti-viral treatments (drugs etc) . Itis
my professional opinion that anti-virals would take a shorter tima to develop than
vaccines, yet it appears that this may be a back burmner focus of NIH.

| realize that there are many political pressures on your office and | support your strong
efforts to apply sclence to the resolution of this growing problem. Please do not give
short shrif to the potential of antiviral freatments in favor of the longer-term promise of a
vaccine.

Respectiully yours,
Karl A, Traul

K.A. Traul, Ph.D.
RS Lal BiSiniCalicn Saa
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2010 02:59:37 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Interview request

| really do not have time for this.

From: Kopelman, Hannak <Hannah.Kopelman@bmc.orgs
Sant: Saturday, March 7, 2020 5:19 P

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e -
i e ]

Cc: Ross Kopelman
Subject: Interview reguest

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Wy name is Or, Kopelman. [ am currently a resident at Boston Medical Centér. | am reaching out

because | would like to interview you on my podcast along with [ NEiEY . on our

podcast called MedChatManday which reaches thousands of millennials a day, We want ta discuss
Caronavirus. | know you are very busy so any of your time would be appreciated. | want to discuss the
implications of Coronavirus, symptoms, understanding of why it has become o giobal scare, what people
should do to combat and lower their risks. Podcast will be done remotely through Skype.

| hope to hear from you soon.

Best regards,
Dr. Hannah Kopelman and Dr. Rass Kopelman

=

Hannah B. Eaopelman
This electronic transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from

diselosure under applicable law, If vou are not the intended recipient, please notify ma immediately as
use of this information is strictly probitited.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) |E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 02:58:52 +0000

Ta:

Ce: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch,
Kimberly (NIH/NWID) [C]

Subject: A Dne Step COVID-19 test kitS - IMMEDIATE AVAILABILITY

Attachments: Dol SARS-Co¥ tests 200305, pdf, IFU One Step COVID-19 Test.pdf, 002.png,

0005, jpg, 0093, jpg, 9999 jpg, 0001.png

What da you think of this. Do what yvou need to do.

L

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 6:26 PNV

To: vice. president@whitehouse. gov

Cc: secretary@hhs.gov; Hahn, Stephen (FDA| IR : Redfield, Robert R.
|coc/on) [N Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B e

secretanyistate gov
Subject; Ore Step COVID-15 test kits - [MMEDIATE AVAILARILITY

Dear Mr. Vice President & Task Force Members -

My name is Jeffrey "Scott’ Smith. | live in IIIEKS. For the past 35 years | have

been a Purchasing Agent in the private sector. Much of my career has dealt with China
sourcing and supplier development | have eslablished a wide network of suppliers and
contacts throughout China. You can see from my US Passpord number | (il
| have traveled to China for the past 20 years... including spending nearly | ®48 my

tima in 2018 & 2019 visiting China suppliers. (Thankfully | retumed on 15-
prior to the outbreak... L)

| was invited by one of my trusted suppliers to offer One Step COVID-19 test kils to the
United States. The Guangzhou based supplier has test kits available now for
immediate shipment. They can produce kits per weak al their factory. Pleasa
seea the information balow and the matenals attached for more information. This is a
very cost effective test - and provides results in 15 minutes. | will trust you to determine
the efficacy of the diagnostics.

To be clear - this is not my businass. | will profit in no way from providing these kits to
the American healthcare public -- except for the satisfaction of daing my patriotic duty to
assist my fellow Americans. | fuly understand the gravity and seriousness of this
dizease. All of my factories in China have, and are, suffering from the effect and fall
out, My business in] 858 5 dealing with the effects of the supply chain disruptions,

| hope that this offer, and availability of a additional test kit pipeline, will help ease the
test kit shortage that we are experiencing n the USA. If you and your Procurement
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Offices would like more information or would like to secure these test kits, please
contact me. | can assist in aranging supplier contacts and immadiate air shipmeants.

| certainly thank you and the many dedicaled leaders in the USA for your great work o
combat COVID-19 - and for the care that you are showing the American public.

Best regards,
Scott Smith

P————— . |
M e S

——- Original Message

Subject: One Step COVID-19 test kit
Date: 2020-03-07 2:41 am
From: "Jack Scientek” <info@sclentekpower com=

To: i
Reply-Te: <info @ssiantekpowar coms

Diear Scotk,

How are you? It was a great pleasure talking with you on Wechat, As we discussed, | have a
friend who works in Wandfo Biotech Company in Guangzhou (a public listing company).
They have developed a One Step COVID-119 test kit to screen the Corona virus in only 15
minutes, This test kit is been massively used in China and it's been supplied to Japan,South
Korea, Ukraine and Iran to cope with the Corona Virus, It has also been certified by Chinese
health organization and EU. | am wondering if you have any connection with any medical
organizations, if they need this kit, Wondfo is able to supply. B0 i
. Wondfo provide international shipping worldwide. Maybe this can be helpful
for some pecple.

Here below please refer to the most concerned information:

Mame of the test kit: One Step COVID-18 Test (Chromatography Assay)
Manufacturer; GuangZhou Wondfo Biotech Co. Ltd
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rton olurme(CBIGros

Fame Cluantity nit Price  Fackages asurement |M) eight[Kgs)

tme Step COVID-19 Test
it

COne Step COVID-19 Test
[Kit

one Step COVID-19 Test
[k

One Step COVID-19 Test
[Kit

Price availability: 1 week

Payment lerms.
Delivery term
Availability:
production capacity

For your information, this testing kit has been supplied to Japan, and south Korea,
Iran,Ukraine, their preduction schedule is very tight, the factory may raise up price a
week [ater.

Other Available documents are attached for your reference.
Best Regards
Jack liang

ﬂ' Scientek

Scierlek Electrical Co,Ltd, | Danzae. | ManhaiDistict | FoshanGuangdong | Chins 528216
® 86-180-4246-0075 O NNNININENR © swesclenlchkpowercom S0 mbofisslentelpowes com
| Mob/WhatsApp/Wechat: s S
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2010 02:57:55 +0000
To: Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID] [E}

Ce:

Subject: RE: NSC inguiry on treatment study

See my changes in Red

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) (€] i

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 6:37 PNV
Ta: Faudi, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] R NEIE): Lane, CHfF (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e

[ T
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R iNesl >; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
RS > Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAD) ] R

Subject: NSC inquiry on treatment study

Sorry to add to the inbox,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2020 02:08:47 -0000
To: Gregary Klomp
Subject; RE; CONMID-18 treatment

We are pursuing this idea.

From: Gregory Klomp IS >

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 8:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: COVID-19 treatment
It seems COMID-19 causes greater prablems for the elderly and those with chronic ilnesses; as you have

said,

Why nat try giving those with active diseas=, or those at risk, gamma-globulin, to ameliorate the effects
af the illness?

it would be especially interesting to prepare batches of gamma globulin using the blood [2,000- 3,000
donors) of people who have, or who have recovered from, COVID-19 infection.

There = ample precedent for using Gamma-globulin to prevent or treat viral llinesses [Hepatitis &, B) or
diseases of unknown etiology [ie Kawasaki's).

This could be useful especially while we walt for the development of a vacoine.

What do you think?

Gregory Klomp, MD

{| trained at Columbia-Presbyterian Hospital
I see your were at ' Weil Comnell)
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From:

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 17:06:39 -0500
To: NIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: Fwid: From ER Provider, Some Common sense COVID-19 addl. sugpestions

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: March 7, 2020 at 4:08:23 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [N -

Subject: From ER Provider, Some Common sense COVID-19 addl. suggestions

Dr. Fauci:
| have been following you and others on CSPAN with appreciation.
1) Please ensure you are all getting adequate sleep.

[There is too much yahoo-machismo in our field) Please put forth
recommendations for providers and their employers.
2) | see the CDC warning about herbals, which | agree with except for ane:
echinacea, just about the only herbal with proven medical usefulness, not as it is

recommended on the botties or websites, but as only a single 2 capsules, on day
one of viral lliness. Echinacea demarginates the matured bone mammow leukocytes.
Used as a "one shot deal”

may decrease COVID-19 duration/severity as eg.: "take right away on day one,
drink plenty of water and cleep as long as necessary”.

Please at least study the use of Echinacea in this manner for COVID-19. (Google is
suddenly missing Echinacea’s mechanism/fuse info, so please have this corrected, if
far nothing else to prevent hoarding. One bottle can be for a whole neighborhood
and please ask the drug stores to offer "two packs" with proper instructions.

gg.: "take only two as toon a5 ill with cold or flu and not take more, but to
replenish the immune system fallow up with fresh fruits and vegetables, ete.

3) Make sure we have enough Ventolin, Proventil available so those with new
asthmatic compenent due to COVID-19 can call thelr Or, for RX if they cannot blow
out a match, for

instance, and use the drive through instead of goin into the pharmacy. Consider
hazrmat for drive through testing and Rx pharmacy staff {as in 5. Korea). | would be
interested in knowing the percent of COVID-19 respiratory sufferers who can stay
home but will need Ventolin. 10%?7 {just a guess from seeing bronchitis in the ER).
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4) Ensure all the medical providers with offices, give out their office telephone
numbers and have staff trained to triage calls so people can stay home until they
are well,
5) Ensure levothyroxine [the US most commen Rx) it made in the USA from
ingredients made in the USA. Ditto for down the line of the most necessary and
common RX, including Ventolin, and the antibiotics that would treat bacterial
superinfection of COVID-12 (particularly the ones that can be used at home:
macrolides, etc.)
6] Encourage prevention of superinfection with clean respiratory toilet, hydration,
chest PT preferred over suctioning, clean environment, including cleaning floors
daily. One of the most successful methods of chest PT involves the patient lying on
the bed with their face near the floor. Decreasing the load of pulmonary sputum is
critical,
7) There & very large number of semi-retired physicians, such as myself who would
probably like to be utilized (an paid a little) for telemedicine to assist with triage.
We can do telemedicine at home. | am not set up to do this but will soon be set
up and able. We need to know which companies we can trust to hire us,
There should be talemadicine training and tracking coming from the COC or
other state and national governments,
8) Is the 3/3/20 lohn Kehoe Financial Times article correct? |s it not best to predict
maortality so as to more realistically prepare for post-COVID-19 recovery
economically and socially and give confidence by being transparent?
| see recovery jobs being the young taking care of the old after most have had it
and been cured or succumbed. Then the other half of the people will get it, too...
Is there some stigma attached to the word "infrastructure” that would prevent
recovery of our economy?
9] | do not wee the recommendations for Flu and both pneumovax vaccines, but
the recommendation needs to get out broadly right away.
10) Wuhzn had to truck in food.. how are we planning? Canned food decreases
one's immune systerm. Fresh fruits and vegetables, frozen or dried are needed.
11) China closed all the theaters...and we should also start closing the use of public
places, particularly asking folks in their 60's 2nd older to stay home now,
12) Recommend providers write three month supply of Rx for all patients,
to decrease visits out and ensure availability.
13) The closure of schools might spread COVID-19 unless children have food to eat
at home and the parents comply.
14) Will census takers spread it? Should the census be postponed or performed via
hazmat suit or in another fashion?
This is a long list. Please look into 2-packs of Echinacea with instructions.
Get enough sleep/stay well,
Thank yau.
Best regards,
Gretchen Boise, MD
ERE | caller must announce who thay are)

LL[E=T S imEe;
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From: |

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 16:15:52 -0500
To: Lane, Cliff [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: Covid-193 Pandemic — update

FYL. 1 get 100 of these per day,

Begn forwarded message:

From: David Katz
Date: March 6. 2020 at 7:46: 18 PM EST

To: “Fauci., Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" i -

Subject: Covid-19 Pandemic — update

Dear Tony:

As | continue to follow the evolution of this disastrous calamity, |
continue to think of possible approaches to dealing with therapeutic
options that might be "off the beaten trail” but nonetheless worth
considering - especially for those patients who are at high risk [or
debilitation and, possibly, death. | share one such thought with you
here.

Several years ago, recombinant Human Growth Hormane (rHGH)
was reported to be significantly effective in restoring/enhancing T
cell anti-viral activity in patients (nfected with HIV (citation below):

Growth hormone resurrects adult human
thymus during HIV-1 infection

Kiki Tesselaar, Frank Miedema
J Clin frvest, 2008;118(3):844-847, htps://doLorg/10,11 72135112,

e

My thought {s that since, in many ways, elderly patients afflicted
with COVID-19 fall into a similar catepory, that treatment with
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rHGH might be an effective treatment alternative to employ during
this immediate time frame while you are exploring more specific
alternatives.

I look forward to your thoughts on this, and best wishes,
David

(PS: | think you have handled yourself magnificently during these
incredible press conferences, etc.!)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020 19:06:14 +0000

To: Megan B,

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E];Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]Greg Folkers
o e SO0

Subject: RE: Thank you, Dr, Faucl

Ms. Fender;

There is no such a thing right now as "no risk™ given the uncertainty of the current situation.
However, in the context of what we do know, since you aref®years old, you have [[EEBIE

Ga about your usual business. You have no reason to panic.,
| hope that this is helpful.

Rest regards,

ALK Fauci

From; Megan &,
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] B
Subject: Re: Thank you, Cr. Fauci

Dr. Fauci,

| apologize to reach out, | know how estremely busy you must be, But | have always invested a great
deal of trust in you.

Thank you greatly.

Sincerely,

hMegan Fender
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On Sun, Feb 9, 2020, 6:27 PM Faud, Anthony [NIH/MNIAID) [E] SR s wrote:

Megan:
Many thanks for your kind words. They are much appreciated.
Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

MNational Instiiules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301)] 496
E-mail:
The information in this e=mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyane whe is not the original intended
recipiant. i you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mallbox or any other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases (MIAID) shall net accep! liability for any statemants madea that are the sender’s own
and not expresaly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Megan B. SR -

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 4:53 FM

Tot Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <

Subject: Thank you, Dr. Fauci
Dir. Fawi,

A% a3 citizen and mother, | would just like to take a short moment to say thank you tor all of your great
work and service to the American people. | have admired your work for many years, and appreciated
your bransparency during the Ebola crisis, as well as this most recent situation. As a citizen, |
appreciate that you relay facts, both good and bad, and have established a sense of trust with the
peaple.

P With the Ebola crisis, and with Coronavirus, | feel better when | see your press conferences and
hear all of the work you and your team do to protect both US citizens, and the world community,
Friday | was very happy ba hear you announce the extreme progress that's been made in just two
week's time on the vaccine, and that there have been no roadblecks, This has been done at
unprecedented speeds, by what I'm sure are very talented scientists,

Again, thank you for your lfetima of service in disease prevention, and for making citizens like mpself
feel better knowing we have peoplz like you and your team working tirelessly for the people. B8

, but 1 take comfort in knowing we have such great,
tafented individuals leading our public health system.

Or. Faucl, you are truly a saint. Thank you for all that you do.
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From:

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020:13:37:51 -0500
Ta: MIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: Fwid: 2 question

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Leonard Trudell
Date: March 7, 2020 at 1:34:34 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" RS

Subject: a question

Dr. Faudi,

May | suggest a question that you might ask of COVID-19 identifiad
patiants? Could you ask them if they had received a current flu shot for this
season? Since the COVID-19 corona virus basic construct is a basic flu
version with a bic-engineered HIV or other(?) component, is it possible thal
our flu vaccines might have some degree of protection against this new
COVID-19 viral construct? | think it is important to ask this question!

Dr, Len Trudeill
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020 18:36:42 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: a question

Please have someane respond,

From: Leonard Trudell [ERIEEENENEHE

Sant: Saturday, March 7, 2020 1:34 PM

Ta: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SN -

Subject: 3 guestion

Dr. Fauci,

May | suggest a question that you might ask of COVID-19 identified patients? Could you
ask them if they had received a current flu shot for this season? Since the COVID-19
corona virns basic construct is a basic flu version with a hin-engineered HIV or ather(7)
companent, is it possible that our fiu vaccines might have some degres of protection
against this new COVID-19 viral construct? | think it is important to ask this question!
Dr, Len Trudell
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 18:10:15 +0000
To: Richard Carmonas

Subject; RE: Kudos

Rich:

Many thanks for your kind note. Much appraciated. | hope that all is well with you.
Best regards,

Tony

From: Richard Carmona [ 1 ) >

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/MIAI0) [E] EE i
Subject: Kudos

Tony, as always and for many decades and most importantly now, thank you for belng the voice of
reason and integrity that emanates from the political swamp to quell uncertainty and fear. fronically
your wards now as a " vaccine” against the disease of public fear and uncertainty may be as impartant
as the eventual immunclogically derived vaccine against coronavinus you are working on.

Be well,
Rich Carmaona
Richard Cammaona
17 Surgeon General of The United Stales
Chwal of Health Innovations
Cietinguished Professor Universily of Arizona

BEOD E. Rockcill Road | Tucson, AZ BETED
CANYONRANCH, |

| ——
cEnunraneh eem
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From:

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 11:19:16 -0500
To: NIAID Public Inquiries
Subject: Pwid: unbversity coronavines

From patty on asf phone.
Pls handle
sent from my iPhone

Begmn forwarded message:

meW
Date: March 7, 2020 af 10:0&21 AM EST

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" s

Subject: university coronavirus

Helle and thank you for all of your tireless efforts in dealing with the coronavirus.

| have a concern about the universities and the spread of this virus. Many schools
brought back students from study abroad before the 14 day guarantine was put
into place, and even after the quarantine was put in place, many students did not
fallow the guarantine rules. Blso, with shared dorms and apartments it was not
possikle for student’s who returned to campuses and not their homes. By the times
schools came up with a plan for quarantining the student's it was well over a week
after some were back. Therefore, there is potential for widespread infection.

The vice president said the elderly and those with underlying medical conditions
are at risk and should take caution in where they go, avoid crowded places

etc.. Millions of students have asthma, diabetes, auto-immune disorders, and they
do not have a choice other than to go to class. The government does not seemed
concerned about the patential spread among campuses and what a disaster this
could be. They have voiced why grade schools are not closed {since younger are
not at risk s better for them to be at school) but they are ignoring college kids are
at risk and the impact of widespread infection on a campus could be huge.
Students irf#®colleges travel back and forth to the city all the time, and | am
concermned schools are not temporarity closing until mare testing is available and
we sea where this goes, At minimum, giving student’s with underlying medical
conditions the optien to go home and work remotely. Right now they do not have
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any option other than to go to class. When questicned they say they are listening
to the CDC and state gavernment.

and students are not following the advice to stay home sick and nobody seems
concerned about trying to prevent infection.

Can the govarnment please look at a temporary ban on classes at Universities in
states where infection is rapidly spreading, especially knowing there are not
enough test available yet. The schools are not taking action on theair own and this is
a frustrating situation saeing delays in decisions making.

Thank you for your time in consideration in addressing these concarns,

Prefer to remain anonymous for the protection of [T i

Sent from Mall for Windows 10
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From:

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 11:16:57 -0500
To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: Re: Plasmagpherese pediatricians to obtain anti-corona virus antibodies

Sorry this is from patty, | have an iFhone just to manage his emails so some of these are from
me. Will add the letter p to the ones | send you o you Know they are from me.

Sent from my 1Phone

Om Mar 7, 2020, at 10:46 AM, Auchineloss, Hugh (MIH/NIAID) [E]

- rote:

Tony, as 1 wld Patty yesterday, | am handbing all that you sénd me but ['m oot
going to fill your inbox with an acknowledgement each time

Sent from my iPad

On Mar 7, 2020, at 9:15 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [E]

S e e
Pls handle

sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message.

From: David Chung [ -
Date: March 6, 2020 at 12:45:17 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony II:HIH INIATD) [E]"
-

Subject: Plasmapherese pediatricians to obtain anti-
corona virus antibodies

Dr. Fauci,

| appreciate the efforts of the WHO taking a look into
the temperature question. It is helpful to understand
the virus and know what 1o expect. IS s 5
professional data analyst of large datasets like census
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data, for example. | was wondering if it would be
possible to obtain the WHO datasel to see if thera
were any angles not considered. | am carain that the
WHO's biostatisticians know what they are doing, but
data is a funny thing. You get the answers to the
questions you ask. If the nght queshons were not
asked, you may miss useful information.

Regarding the subject line, if the theory is true that
children have some cross-reactive protection due to
antbedy production to the harmless coronavirus
population, that would mean that pediatricians would
also camy very high levels of protective antibody. I
this is true, then plasmapheresis might provide anti-
coronavirus antibody as potential treatment. | do not
know enough about plasmapheresis o know if this
could be applied to scale but | wanted to pass along

the thought '

David Chung
On Monday, March 2, 2020, 07-46:51 AM EST, Fauo, Anthony
(NIHINIAID) [E] [ O ) > wrote:

Thank you for your careful and well thought
out note. Worthy of consideration.

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 496
E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is
confidential and may contain sensitive information. it
should not be used by anyone who Is not the original
intended reciplent. If you have received this e=mail in error
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or
any ather storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept liability for
any statements made that are the sender’s own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of jis
reprasantatives.
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From: David Emm
Sent: Sunday, Marnch 1, 2020 5:44 P
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIHNIAID) [E] BN

Subject: Pis advise to albow refurn air travel anly, stop all oter
air fravel

Deaar Dr. Fausi,

Thank you for your leadership and guidance in this

difficult time, | am a pediatrician in Massachusetis,
and as you know, direct-linkage from travel cases are
popping up on the East Coasl. In order lo keep the
community viral load down, Keeping new cases from
maving around the country and the world will delay
the spread and amplification of the viral

load. According to my observations, hot cimates
seem o be having a favorabla new case rale. Based
on the city of Qom versus the experience in
Singapore and Australia, it appears that the transition
temperalure for efficient spread is somewhere above
wien there are highs around 50 degrees F, similar o
H1N1. According 1o my observations, prior fo
seascnal flu, the transition temperature was closer to
highs of 40 degrees F. This theory should be
testable_ For example, thare are new cases in Kuwait
and Bahrain. If | am right, if you tested a subset of
these populations, you would find a very high rate of
asymplomatic infection, probably 80-90%, because
that's how many people it would take to shed small
amounts of virus to create a community viral load to
make someone sick enough to gel tested. If this is
true, this bodes well for the virus buming itself out 1o
endemic status relatively quickly. This would be very
reassuring data you could provide to reduce panic - if
you can tell people you know how long this pandemic
is going 1o last rather than saying that we don't know

Although some axparts may say that restricting travel
will only delay the inevitable, this is not a valid
statement if the transition lemperature for effect
spread really is 50 dagrees. A delay of significant
community spread in the US until highs reach the 50s
for the Northeast where the population is the most
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dense would have a massive life-saving effect, but if
this is to occur, the flight restriction needs to happen
NOW.

Stopping all flights would be impractical and
inhumane, but allowing retum flights only and
stopping all other air travel would be effective. It
would have a massive effect on the economy, but so
will overwhelming corona virus infection. No one will
die because they can't take a vacation or business
trip. Financial losses would need to be seitled later,
so this would require emergency declarations, elc. If
you wanted to take it in a step-wise mannar, you
could start with international flights and than move on
to domestic flights if necessary - this would probably
be wise and would have a less severe impact on the
economy.

Thank you again, and | am sure this is one of
thousands of unsolicited emails. | wish you the very
best and God grant you wisdom,

Best,

David Chung

Pediatric Associates of Brockton
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From:

Sant: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 09:17:55 -0500

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Puwd: ACE2 neutralizing antibody from RED Systems

Attachments: SARS-CoV-2 cdl entry depends on ACEZ and TMPRSS2 and is blocked by a

clinically-praven protease inhibitor. pdf, ATTOO0 L. himi, Crystal structure of the J019-nCoV spike
receptor binding domain bound with ACEZ receptor.pdf, ATTODDOZ.hitm

Sent from my iPhone
Begm forwarded message:
From: Hung Trinh
Date: March 5, 2020 at | 1:04:51 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Subject: Fwd: ACEL neatralizing antibody from R&D Svstems
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From:

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 09:12:07 -0500

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [El;Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID] [E]

Subject: Fwd: Blog Clearance Reguest: COVID-19: Potertial Implications for Hedividuals
with Substance Use Disorders

Attachmants: COVID SUD blog ebhed ewb sw ndwd CLEAN. docx, ATTODDHL. htm

Pls handle

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Volkow, Nora (NIH/NIDA) [E]" i

Date: March 6, 2020 at 4:46:06 PM EST
To: "Fauer, Anthony (NIH/NIAL [E]”
Ce: "Hohin, Jennifer (NIH/NIDA) [E]"
(NIH/NIDA) [E]" =
Subject: Blog Clearance Request: COVID-19: Potential Implications for
Individuals with Substance Use Disorders

= "Volkow, Nora

Dear Toni. john Burkiow asked NISID to review a Blog | wrote on the need to evaluate
vulnerabilities among patients with substance use tisorders to COVID-19. Let me know if u
of your staff have concerns or suggestions.. | realize u are totally swamped and | apologize
for burdening u with it. Best nora
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From:

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020 09:11:12 -0500

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: 1D 2006, 193:1244-1245
Attachments: SARS & pd T cells pdf, ATTOO001. htmn

Pls respond 1f required

Sent from myv iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:; MIROSLANY MALKOVSEY

Date: March 6, 2020 a1 4:46:18 PM EST

To: "Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD)" “
Ce: "Faucr, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: JID 2006, 193:1244-1249

Dear Bob,

Long time, no see. Our SARS study (JID 2006, 183:1244-1249; see the
attachment) showed selectve expansions of VyaVa2 T cells in survivors of
SARS-CoV infection. Interestingly, stimulated Vy8Va2 T cells also display
an interferon-y-dependent anti-SARS-CoV activity and are able 1o directly kill
SARS-CoV-infected cells. Since it is very easy to activate human VWavBE2 T
cells in vive {8 g., using FDA-approved and relatively non-taxic drugs for
treating bone-demineralizafion) and given the similarities between SARS-
CoV and SARS-CoV-2, | thought that it could be potentially useful to bring
these facts to your and Torly's attention, in spite of knowing that both of you
are probably slightly busier these days than you would like to be.

All the best and good luck with everything,
Yours as ever,
Mirek

M., Malkovsky, MD, PhD, FRCPath
Professor Emeritus, UW School of Medicine and Public Health
Mobile;

e o oy
Office elephone and fax
E-mail:

MIH-O0047T8



From:

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 09:07:07 0500

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: Fwid: Pneumococcus vacoination in relation to coronavirus infection.
Pls respond

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lars Niclsen [ Gl
Date: March 6, 2020 at 8:07:37 PM EST

To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [N -

Subject: Pneumococeus vaceination in relation to coronavirus infection,

Dear Anthony Fauci,

As 1 understand the fatal enses of covid-19 develop pneumoma after several days of
symptoms of the acute viral mfection.

In this way the present conoravirus infeciion is very like our present and previous
Fatal influeneza virus infections, In the 1918 pandemic many il not most of the fatal
cases were caused by bacterial superinfection with hemolytic streptococei and
preumococel, The former is rather seldom now, but the preumococcal infections are
Common,

Should we advice persons over =63 v as well as people with chronie diseases with
increased risk of faial coronavirus disesses to be vaccinated against pneamococci
now!

My best regards and thank vou for your significant contribution to inflammatory
medicine and mfections,

Lars P. Nielsen, M.D.

Specialist in Medical Microbiology and Virology

Former head of the Danish National Influenza Laboratory.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 13:25:25 +0000
To: Elizabeth Stevens
Subject: RE: Thank you for staying front and center, and in the public eye re COVID-19
W5 Stevens:
Thank you for your kind note,
Best regards,
A.S. Fauci

Fram: Elizabeth Stevens
Sent: Friday, March &, 2020 10:30 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/KIAID) (€] I

Subject: Thank vou for staying front and center, and in the public eye re COVID-19
Dear Dr. Fauei,
| am 5o happy to continue seeing you in press conferences and on news broadCasts,

Please keep making those public appearances. Amencans need to hear the facts from somecne who s
trustworthy,

| am sure that tiptoeing arcund Donald Trump has dramatcally complicated yoaur life, | hope that you

will find ways to "correct” or “clarify” the constant stream of misstatements that he makes - our lives
depend upon 1. (Maybe Trump could wear a hazmat sult —to protect his fragile ego from any passible
bruising taused by a collision with the truth. Just kidding.)

Seriously, Doctor, itis a huge relief to see and hear youw and your expert colleagues. Itis to the point that
we cannot believe a single word that comes out of Trump’s mowth,

Very sincerely,
Elizabeth Stevens
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Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]
Sat, 7 Mar 2020 13:23:54 +0000

From: Lipkin, 1an W SR -

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 8:20 AM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
oo R D

Toeny,
Happy to connect you with Zhu.
















==2> With best regards,
23

==3= Thu
e e
mEn

333> B EA: Upkin, lan W. I
s SRR 2020928 98 23:01
»ax B A Zhu Chen

sz»> HE: George Gao; thangzongwel
ss»s £ Re: important infa

e

»pzxZhi,

=x>> Plezse call me on (RS

E

=32>|an

-5 o

B

e

>=2>W. lan Lipkin, MD

222> John Snow Professor of Epldemiclogy and Director
==3= Canter for Infection and Immunity
wa»x Mailman School of Public Health
B

»»>» Professor of Pathology and Neurclogy
=333 College of Physicians & Surgeons
saxs Columbia University

»»»» 722 West 168th Street, 17th Flaar
=z=x New York, WY 10032

>»>> Voice: [ IIINEIE

s3u» Fax:  (212)342-9044

= Email;
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i
==ex Administrative Coordinator

L)
>>>> Voice: GG

e Email: R

s

= .l columbly edu

>>>> Follow Cll on Twitter: OI_Calumbia | Facebook: O Columbia

i

b

>EB

e

.

e

x> 0n Feb 9, 2020, at %43 AM, ZheChen s S > wrote:

e

x> Dear lan,

==>» | have an important info to be shared with you. According to the latest report from
the National Health Commission, the number of confirmed cases of NCP (2019-nCaV
pheumonia) in other Provinces than Hubel [Wuhan is the capital city] was decreased from
E90/day on Feb 3rd to 509/day on Fob Bth, 5o it is still possible for this outbreak to be
basically contained in China.

=»>» Therefore, my sUggestion s that we support the current public health policies and
strategy to concentrate guality medical human resources and ather resources {o save
more |fe of severe patients, even though the cost is high, very high. And then, we shall
continuously analyze the situation for possible adjustment of palicies and measures.
=== Best,

s Fhu

el

s
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 13:23:10 +0000
To: Lorne Brandes
Subject: RE: Coronavirus immunity

We v thought alsoud g

e riginel Messoge—--

Fron: Loene Brandes NSNS

Sent: Spturdsy, Maerch 7, 2020 12:51 AM

Ta: Fasci. Anthony (NIHNLAITY) [E] )

Subpect: Cornmuvims immmnity

Hi Dr Fauei,

Has aryone considered the possibality thst previoas coronavitus infectionis ) associated with common cokls may
result inoat least partial immeandty © the COVID-19 virus? This may explain why the discase is generally mild in
RiFo of padults and spparently rare in children {mest of whom get more freguent colds tham sdalis), | wonld be
pleased to hear your fhowghs.

Singerely.

Lome Brandes, MD, FRCPC

Professor. University of Manitoba SIS
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020 13:21:56 +0000
To: Ann Job
Subject: RE: 2020 Census and COVID-19
Ms. Job:

Thank you for your note.,
Best regards,
AS. Faud

Fram: Ann Job R >
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 12:18 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) (€] s

Subject; 2020 Census and COVID-19

Dvear Dir. Fauei,

Today 1 wrote and mailed a letier to both vou and Dr. Redficld.

I 'will pot duplicate nor attach it here, but T did want you to make you aware of my letter in case it
doesn't reach your desk on Monday. In it I ask you and Dr. Redfield to explore the possibility of
nsing 2020 Census Enumerators a5 an “on-the-ground army” fo help stop COVID-19.

Because as you know better than anyone else that time 15 of the essence, | thought it useful to
give you a heads-up about my letter via this email.

[ am probably being naive, but just in case it makes sense o you, [ thought it couldn't hurt to
write you.

Thank you [or being there for us. We really need you.,
¥ ours,

Ann E. Job (pronounced like the Book of Job in the Biblz)

ihone)
(home)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 13:13:58 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: PW: A vaccine with antl immunosuppressive properties
Attachments: [

Please respond on my behalf

From: Avraham Halbreich e -
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 700 AR

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E] < -

Subject: & vaccine with antl Immunosuopressive propertles
Importance: Low

Dear Dr Fauel,

Common wisdom tells us that the inability to immunize against HIV, malaria etc. as well
as the need o

repaat evry year anti flu vaccination result from the axcessive, or limitless, genatic
variahility of the underlying pathogens. While not doubting the reality of this genetic
variability, best observed in an orderly manner in the case of HIV, | considered the
possibility that these pathegens are endowed wiith an immunosuppressive capacity
that is nol inactivated during vaccine production, and that current vaccines do not
induce immunity against such

immunosupprassion. | applied this reasonning when | worked on an AIDS vaccine in
1881 in Zagury’s lab

{Halbreich A et al. (1992) Vaccine Research 4 :397-412). Indeed, we tested then, in
suitably immunized animals, the effact of the various preparations on the cellular
responsa to tuberculin and the capacity of animals to ba

Immunized against tuberculin and tetanus as a function of the exrent of treatment. The
immune response 1o these agents was indeed higher in the presence of hivions
compared to heat inactivated préparations. This HIVION preparation was used on 6
patients in Zaire (Zagury et al. {1992) J Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndromes,

5 .676-681).
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Unfortunately, when | tried to maxe a greater prep for a phase | trial. the viral preparation
turned out (too late),
by SDS gel elecrophoresis, not ta contain any viral protein, due either to degradation ar
another mishap. | left Zagury's lab soon after and it was impossible for me later to obtain
material (either viral or from recombinant protein) to further advance the matter. | do
helieve that tuning vaccine preparation lo counter immunosupprassive effect of the virus
{parasite) while preserving its capacity to induce anti viral immunity should resolve the
need to revaccinale every year against the same virus. In fact, identifying the épitopes,
acting for immunity and those
acling against immunosuppression, at a later stage should allow a better result than we
obtained. (It is not yet known whether corona virus also mutates rapidly, but | heard that
a woman was reinfected after having recovered from covid-18 infection and this might
indicate a capacity of the virus to counteract the host's immune response.

Inf 8 | have been ltching ever since to go back to
unfinished projects, but did not

find an avenue. Now, with the outburst of the corona virus pandemic this surfaces

Sincerely
Avraham Halbreich
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020 13:06:00 +0000
To: Anderson, Jennifer (NIH/MWAID) [E]
Subject; RE; unit heads

If | am availzble, | would be happy to discuss COVID-19

From: Anderson, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E] S i is)
Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 8:03 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS isiiE;
Subject: Fwd: unit heads
Good marning Dr Fauci

We are - for the moment - scheduled for a Unitheads meeting on Tuesday. Tae Wock i next to
present but suggested (see below) that we make it a round table and discuss COVID-19.

Question: IF Unitheads isn't canceled how do you feel about having a Roundtable instead of Tae
Wook presenting? Or would you prefer to take a break from Coronavirus for a moment and
hear about HIV!

Thanks
fen

sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chun, Tae-Wook (NIH/NIAID) [E]" IR -

Date: March 6, 2020 at 9:53:11 AM E5T

To: "Andersan, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]" I e

Subject: Re: unit heads

Can we do round table? | want to talk ta him about corona not (o mention the MTA
will get canceled anyway. If you want me to | will present.

On Mar &, 2020, at 9:47 AM, Anderson, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

RS wrote:

Hi Tar Woaok,
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I think you are up for Unitheads? It's been so long, I've fost track. | think you
were supposed bo present back on Jan 14 bt it got canceled and | don't
think we've had a presentation since. Im being told we might have a UH on
Tussday = ASF js free so far. Can you present?

len

Tennifer ML Anderson, Phl

Deputy Branch Chiel

IAMEB/OAS/NIAID

Scientific Operations Manager
LIR/DIR/NIAID

000 Rockville Pike, Bldg. 10 K. GA19A
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Office Phone ; IS
NIH Cell: (S
Parsonal Call: NI

FAX: 301-402-4122
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Sat, ¥ Mar 2020 13:02:34 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID) [E];Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Plasma therapy

FY1

e Driginel Message-——

Fromi! Lipkin, lan W,

Sent: Suaturdsy, Merch 7, 2000 7:50 AM

Tov Faci, Anthony (NTHNLATTY) [E] s
Subject: Plusme thivapy

Taony,

Just reviewed paper (IS on pilot study of plasma therapy for COVID-19. Sufficiently encouraging that
I"d begin collecting plasma for compassionate use a2 well as langer randomized trial,

lan

lam
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 7 Mar 2020 13:02:18 <0000
To: Lipkin, lan W,

Subject: RE: Plasma therapy

Thanks, lan

e driginnl Message-——

Fromi: Lipkin, lan W,

Sent: Saturday, Merch 7, 2000 7:50 AM

Tow: Fanei, Anthony (NTHNLATDY) [E] s
Subpect: Plusme thivapy

Tony,

Just reviewed paper [ on pilot study of plasma therapy for COVID-19. Sufficiently encouraging that
I"d begin collecting plasma for compassionate use a2 well as langer randomized trial.

lan

lam
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 23:44:54 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NI&ID) [E]

Ce: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIRID] [E]

Subject: Re: ASF ——-— AIPAC reports that twao people who attended its conference
tested positive for the coronavinus

Attachments: imageldl.jpe

Yikes!

On Mar 6, 2020, at 6:33 PM, Folkers, Greg (NTH/NTATD) [E]

<SR - wrote:

Jigst iyl — folks from this delegation were in the hallway on the Hill when you and
Chase were there

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E] NS
Sent: Friday, March &, 2020 618 PM

Subject: ITA: AIPAC reports that two people wha attended its conference tested positive
fer tha coronavirus

AIPAC reports that two people who attended its
conference tested positive for the coronavirus

MARCH 6, 2020 5:45 PM
<image001 jpg=

Outside the American Isracl Public Affairs Committee
(AIPAC) annual conference in Washington, DC on
Mareh, 01, 2020. (Marvin Joseph/The Washington Post
via Getty Images)
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WASHINGTON (JTA) — The American Israel Public Affairs
Comumittee said that al least two people who attended the
lobby’s policy conference have tested positive for the
COronavirus.

The conference, which ran from Feb. 28-March 2, drew
18,000 activists to Washington.

The AIPAC statement posted late Friday on Twitter said the
two people who tested positive are from New York, The
outbreak has been especially hard on the Orthodox Jewish
community in Westchester County, and AIPAC listed the
county’s health department as among the authorities with
which it is in communication.

The others are the New York Health Department, national
health authorities and the District of Columbia Health
Department. The statement also said the lobby was
consulting with Edward Septimus, a professor of internal
medicine at Texas A&M University.

The statement posted on Twitter said an email was going out
to all attendees as well as to congressional offices. The
conference routinely attracts a majority of Congress members
and their staffers.
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From:

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 18:35:49 0500
To: MIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: Fwd: Importart & Emergency Nature (COVID-19) Felated

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Udita Katugampola
Date: March 6, 2020 at 6:29: 16 PM EST
To: "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID) [E]" :
Subject: Important & Emergency Nature (COVID-19) Related

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| saw that you are discussing the steps we need to take to make the impact of

COVID-1% a minimurm in CNN and decided to write to you what we did as faculty in

this aspect.

| believe that prevention is much more important than treatment later. As a

preparation for the COVID-12 outbreak, two days ago. | made a personal decision

to make all my homewaork online submission so that we may avoid the spread of

the virus anymore.

Students work on homework for hours and can easily spread the virus without

knowing it. Once it goes to graders (my TAs] , they then spread it to the rest of the

class, again without knowing it. Thus, an innocent act can be devastating. 5o, in

simply two-three daye it may spread to another 100 new individuals easily.
Graders may act as hubs in this case, The danger is, it may have spread to another
hundred or more new individuals even before it comes to a detectable level from
any test.

| also want to emphasis the following points:

1, We hear in all news that elderly people are the most vulnerable, But | think
it should be corrected as people with immunodeficiency are the maost
vulnerable and elderly are in that category. Some one whao is 10 years ald
and have diabetic or HIV has the same danger as an elderly person.

2. We should come up with a test such as a pregnancy test, which can be done
at home without leaving their homes. This stops further spreading.

3. We should discuss foeds that help cure it fast and things that we should not
do.
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| have shared my thoughts with CNN {Or, Sanjay Gupta and Anderson Cooper as
well). Thank you for your time and everything you do to our community at this
critical moment.

Best,

Udita

Cldite Katugampaola, Ph T

Asststani Professor of Mathemativs

Florida Polytechnic University

Office: 15T 2015

Tal:
Email;

Web:
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From: = ]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 18:32:06 0500
Ta: MI&ID Public Irguiries
Subject: Fwd: MOSQUITOES

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: JAMES NUTILE
Date: March &, 2020 at 5;58:58 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" s -

Subject: MOSQUITOES

Dr. Fauci.

Mo ones addressing the posability of the Coronavirus beang transferred by
misquitoes this summer. s that a possibility?

Thank yvou,

James Nutile

Sent from my (Phone
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From:
Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 18:31:39 -0500

To: MIAID Public Inguiries
Subject: Fwid: | am nat spam. Possible consideration for Coronavirus

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Karen Bender
Date: March 6, 2020 at 6:07:58 PM EST

To: “Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [

Subject: I am not spam. Possible consideration for Coronavirus

Good Evening Dr Fauci,

| have an idea for your consideration for the Coronavinus vaccine/treatment.

Moting that the virus i attacking our elderly more and knowing their lungs are older
and not as functional to fight this infection. Have considered artificial surfaciant
to boost lung function,

Perhaps if their lungs are stronger to expand they could fight the virus better.
Thank you for histening, My prayers are with our Healtheare Professionals to
achieve a trealment/'vaccing,

Karen Bender
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Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 18:28:43 -0500

To: Lerner, Andres (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwid: Kidney Disease (NS-MCD) and Covid-19 Coronavinus

Can ong of you lake this?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded messape:

From: Raja R

Date: March &, 2020 at 6:15:37 PM EST

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: Kidney Disease (NS-MCD) and Covid-19 Coronavirus

Dear D, Fauci,

1 v in the United Kingdom and listen to your recent press briefings fram White House,
First of all, | want to convey my sincerast thanks to you for providing valuable information
to the general public.

| would greatly appreciate it I you can advise on what precautions | should take S

e e e S
A i order to safeguard against the Covid-19
corona s, S e
Foles = o= = o= = T shouldhetryio

avold all social contact, and of course avoid any cruise, air of public transport to prevent
him from getting the infection?

| would greatly appreciate your advice on this,

Regards
Raja
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. & Mar 2020 15:26:21 +0000
T Dzau, Victor 1.
Subject: RE: URGENT - GPME COVID-19 FUNDING NOTE

Please leave m name off. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHrecior

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20692-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 )
E-mail
Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sender and dolate it from your mailbex or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Dzau, Victor 1 [ISIE

Sent: Frnday, March 6, 2020 10:02 AM

Tar: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/MIAID) [£] -
Ce: Alex Harris |G NE; feremy Farrar L >

Subject: Re: URGENT - GPMB COVID-19 FUNDING NOTE

Tony,

| know you are extremely busy, | am following up on GPME business.

Given our conversation 3 days ago, would you like to sign on the statement or do you prefer us to leave
you name off? Please let us know A5AP,

Bast,
Victor

On Mar 5, 2020, at 9:31 AM, Alex Harris [ S > wrote:

Dear Board Members,

Thank you for your input on the call yesterday regarding the COVID-19 [N
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With many thanks,

Aley
Alex Harris
Head of Global Policy & Advocacy
Wellcome
b
=0
G7 leaders and She
Country Rep Sherpa (amendments welcome) GPMBE leadis)
Canada Justin Trudeau,
Prime Minister
France Emmanuei Macron,
President
Germany Angela Merkel, Jeremy Farrar
Chancellor
Italy Giuseppe Conte,
Frime Minister
Japan shinzé Abe,
Prime Minister
United Kingdaom Boris lohnsan, Jaremy Farrar
Prima Ministar
United 5tates Donald Trump, Victor DZau
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Participants

Eurcpean Union

European Union ' Victor Dzau
f Jeremy Farrar

Jeramy Farrar
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From: Alex Harris
Sent: 03 March 2020 23:06

To: 'Amatie RIOUX' [N 022u. Victor ). [N

leremy Farrar » Anthomy
P e Hanrets R Coot:
S >, Gashumbe Diane llona
Ty

S B®vesMosesereie 0O,
VijayRaghavan Krishnaswamy S i =, Skvortsova Veronika
RSt

#; Elhadj 5Y

£

Cc: Gro Brundtiand 3 As Sy

QT s> Tore Godal ; Godal, Tere

: SCHWARTLANDER, Barnhard F.
: RYAN, Michael ). IR > Pate Muhamed

=: Kanarek, Morgan

. Sheila AUSIrY
William Hall S I, Teress

Miller de Vega < 'Marston Hilary'

Subject: RE: GPMB; COVID-19 FUNDING NOTE
Dear Board Members,
Ahead of the GPMB Board call on Wednesday, I'm pleased to attach a note {on behalf of

Jeremy Farrar, Victor Dzau and a small werking group) setting cut the urgent need for new
funding for the giobal COVID-19 response.

You will have seen the strong announcement today from the Worid Bank of up to $12bn to
support country response, which we warmly walcome. We are asking for your feedback on
the call and
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We look forward to the discussion.

With best wishes,
Alen

Alex Harris
Head of Global Policy & Advocacy
Wellcome

T: —
= = =Ll
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From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. B Mar 2020 15:23:33 +0000

Ta Stover, Cathy (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney [NIH/MIAMD) [E];Folkers, Greg [(NIH/MIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia
{MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re; Phase 1 mRNA coronavines vax launch

Laoks fine. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301] 456-4409
E-=mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be vsed by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accopt llability for any statementz made that are the sender's own and not edpressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ang of its representatives.

From: Staver, Kathy (MIH/MNIAID) [E] S -

Sent: Friday, March &, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/ NIAID) [E] R
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR I, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
RN Conrad, Patricia (NiH/N1aD) [E] [

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re: Phase 1 mRMNA coronavirus vax launch

Good marning, Dr. Fauci,

Please find attached for your review a draft press release about the launch of the Phase 1 study
of the mRNA COVID-19 vaccine. We are tentatively planning to issue the release on Wed,,
March 11 once we've received confirmation that the first participant has been vaccinated. For
ease of reference, the following is the quote we have crafted for you:

“Finding a safe and effective vaccine to prevent infection with SARS-CoV-2 isan urgent
public health pricrity,” said NIAID Director Anthony 5. Fauci, M.D. “This Phase 1 study, launched

in record speed, is an important first step toward achleving that geal.”

Thanks,
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Kathy

Kathy Stover

Branch Chief

KWews and Science Writing Branch

DOffice of Communications and Government Aelations
Wational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Wational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7ALTF

Bethesda, MD 20892

Media line: (301} 402-1663
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. B Mar 2020 14:50:15 +0000
T
Subject; FW: Developing Immunity to SARS-CoV-2 and vig

Please respond to this person.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Ceniter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MO 20£92-2520

Phone:
Fad: |
E-mail
Tha infermation e-mail and any of its altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in errer please inform the sendar and dolatoe it from your mailbax or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Dr. Art Kamm <art@kammconsultinglnc.coms
Saent: Frday, March &, 2020 7:47 AM

Tor: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i~ Lane, CIff (NIH/NIAID) [E]
b ot s . I

Subject: Developing Immunity to SARS-CoV-2 and Ivig
Dear Or. Fauci and Dr. Lane:

| havse been following the growing international cutbreak of COVID-19 amd wanted to share a thought with
you, understanding that this may have already been thought of. My early academic research [reference
provided, PNAS) involed cancer immunology where it contributed to a growing body of information that
certain tumor cells could possess unique surﬁr:e antigens that could be used for immunologic therapy
(httpe:/ ante 12 full pdfl. My career then took me to executive and senior
m:utlwfmrnuntn d‘fu:ﬂr pasutmns m puhlicll.nhnld pharmacewtical corperations [Glako and Salix,
respectively) overseeing RED of therapeutic agents. My experience has included bath pharmaceuticals and
biclogics.

Owr current understanding of COVID-1% mortality |s that it appears (o be concentrated in the eldery and
those with underying medical conditions. In healthy individuals (although stll early] it appears that mary of
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thase infected with SARS-CoV-2 may remain symptom free aor develop mild disease, or recover fram morne
severe illness. Currently there are tens of thousands of indnviduals who have been identified as having bean
infected but are considered ‘recoverad’. That being case it would seem plausible that they havie mounted an
antibody responss to the virus.

The question is whether these individuals are being tested for antibody titre 1o the virus, and If that Is
aocurring whethes they are being approsched to donate plasma to move into g production. With this
iliness still in its early stages and being international, | would imagine that such an effort would invalve 2
puhblic/private sector endeavor. Understanding the difficulty in developing a vaccine for “cold viruses’, WG
may ba g way ta at least reduce the maeriality in our most vulnerable patients, 5o, the slow start we have had
in tosting the US papulation for this virus gees beyond disease prevention - it would eertainly be affecting eur
abifity, to some degree, of rapidly developing @ more targeted intervention for high risk patients,

Again, you may have already thought of this, bt 35 a concerned ciizen having somie backgrownd ard an
L1 wanted 1o share these thoughts. Understanding your busy schedules, | have
copied both the Director and Deputy Director for Clinkcal Research and Special Projects.

Respectfully submitted,

Arthur R, Kamim, PhD
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID} [E]

Sent: Fri. & Mar 2020 14:48:03 +0000
To: Coray MD, Larry

Subject; RE: A query

Visit where?

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

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform
the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept
liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly
made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

—-—Original Message——

From: Corey MD, Larry [ e -

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:18 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <Beie

Subject: A query

Should i and | the younger Glenda Gray give these 702 talks at CROI on This
coming Tuesday in Boston. If | fly East for this Tuesday evening talk are you at all
free Wednesday to come visit and talk about HIVY antibodies ¢ Or are you 50
programmed with coronavirus this is not realistic. ?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 12:56:55 +0000

Tao Pcheil, Donzld {monail@nytimes. com)

Subject: FW: NYT: Inside China's All-Out War en the Coronavinis
Donald:

Your interview with Bruce Aylward was the best discussion of COVID-19 that |
have seen thus far. Great job!
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
information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong cf its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i 06 =
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:19 PM

Subject: NYT: Inside China’s All-0ut War on the Coronavirus

ChE A

Inside China’s All-Out War on the Coronavirus

Dr, Bruce Aylward, of the W.H.O,, got a rare glimpse into Beijing’s campaign to stop the epidemic, Hera's
what he saw,
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Dr, Bruce Aylward, leader of the W.H.O. team that visited China to assess the country’s response to the
coronavirus outbreak. Credit.. Salvatore Di Molfi/Keystone, via Associated Press

By Donatd G. Moheil Ir.

e March 4, 2020
As the leader of the World Health Organization team that visited China, Dr. Bruce Aylward feels he has
besn to the mauntaintop — and has seen what's possible.
During & two-week visit in early February, Dr. Aylward saw how China rapidly suppressed the
coronavirys outbreak that had engulfed Wahan, and was threatening the rest of the country,
Mew cases in China have dropped to about 200 2 day, frem more than 3,000 in early February. The
numbers may rise again as China’s econamy begins to revive, But for now, far mare new cases arg
appearing elsewhere in the workd.
China's counterattack can be replicated, Dr, Aylward said, but it will require speed, money, imagination
and political courage.
For countries that act guickly, containment is still possibie "because we don't have a global pandamic —
we have outhreaks occurring globally,”™ he added,
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Or. Aylward, who has 30 yvears experience in fighting polio, Ebola and other global health emergencies,
detailed inan interview with The New York Times how he thinks the campaign against the virus should
b #iry,

This conversation has been edited and condensed.

Do we know what this virus's lethality is? We hear some estimates that it's close to the 1918 Spanish
i, which killed 2.5 percent of its victims, and others that it's a little worse than the seasonal flu,
which kills only 0.1 percent. How many cases are missed affects that,

There's this big panic in the West over asymptomatic cases. Many people are asymptomatic when
tested, but develop symptoms within a day or two.

In Guangdong, they went back and retested 320,000 samples orginally taken for influenza surveiilance
and other screening. Less than 0.5 percent came up positive, which is about the same number as the
1,500 known Covid cases in the province. [Cowid-19 (s the medical name of the illness coused byt
Carmrawis. |

There is no evidence that we're seeing only the tip of a grand iceberg, with nine-tenths of it made up of
hidden rombles shedding virus, What we're seeing is a pyramid: most of it s aboveground.

Once we can test antibodies in a bunch of people, maybe I'll be saying, "Guess what? Those data didn't
tell us the story.” But the data we have now don't support it.

That's good, if there's little asymptomatic transmission. But it's bad in that it implies that the death
rates we've seen — from 0.7 pereent in parts of China to 5.8 percent in Wuhan — are correct, right?
I've heard it said that "the mortality rate is not 5o bad because there are actually way more mild cases."
Sorry = the same number of people that were dying, still die. The real case fatality rate is probably what
it is outside Hubei Province, somewhere between 1 and 2 percent.

(¥ bx 8B 2 X
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Patients waiting to be transferred from ane hospital in Wuhan to Leishenshan Haspital, a newly built
medical center to address the epidemic that is alsoin Wuhan, China.Credit...Agence France-Presse —
Getty Images
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What about children? We know they are rarely hospitalized. But do they get infected? Do they infect
their families?

We don't know, That Guangdong survey also turned up almost no ene under 20, Kids got flu, but not
this. We have to do more studies to see if they get it and aren’t affected, and if they pass it to family
members. But | asked dozens of doctors: Have you seen a chaln of transmission where a child was the
index case? The answer was no.

Why? There's a theory that youngsters get the four known mild coronaviruses so often that they're
protected.

That's still a theary. | couldn’t get enough people to agres to put it in the W.H.O. report.

Does that imply that closing schools is pointless?

MNo. That's still a guestion mark. If a disease is dangerous, and you see clusters, you have to dose
schoals. We kniow that causes problems, because as soon as you send kids home, half your work force
has to stay home to take care of them. But you don't take chances with children.

Are the cases in China really going down?

| Enow there's suspicion, but at every testing clinic we went to, people would say, "It's not like it was
three weeks ago.” It peaked at 46,000 people asking for tests a day; when we left, itwas 13,000.
Hospitals had empty beds.

| didn’t see anything that suggested manipulation of numbers, Arapidly ascalating outbreak has
plateaved, and come down faster than would have been expected. Back of the envelope, it's hundreds
of thousands of people in China that did not get Covid-19 because of this aggressive response.

I= the virus infecting almost everyone, as you would expect a novel flu to?

MNo — 75 to BD percent of all clusters are in families. You get the odd ones in hospitals or restaurants or
prisons, but the vast majority are in families, &nd only 5 bo 15 percent of vour close contacts develop
disease. 50 they try to isolate you from your relatives as quickly as possible, and find everyone you had
contact with in 4B hours before that.

You said different cities responded differently. How?

It depended on whether they had rerg cases, sporadic anes, dusters or widespread transmission,

First, you have to make sure everyone knows the basics: hand-washing, masks, not shaking hands, what
the symptoms are. Then, to find sporadic cases, they do fever checks everywhers, even stopping cars on
highways to check everyone.

As soon as you find clusters, you shut schoaols, theaters, restaurants. Only Wuhan and the cities near it
went into total lockdown.

How did the Chinese reorganize their medical response?

Flrst, they moved 50 percent of all medical care onlineg sa people didn't come in, Have vou ever tried 1o
reach your dector on Friday night? Instead, you contacted one online. if vou needed prescriptions like
insulin or heart medications, they could prescribe and deliver it.
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Grocery delivery to a quarantine area in Wishan, China.Credit.. . Agence France-Presse — Getty Images
But if you thought you had coronavirus?

You would be sent to a fever clinie. They would take yvour temperature, vour symptoms, medical history,
ask where you'd traveled, your contact with anyone infected. They'd whip you through a CT scan ..
Walt — “whip you through a CT scan™?

Each machine did maybe 200 a day. Five, 10 minutes a scan. Maybe even partial scans. A typical hospital
in the West does one or two an hour. And not X-rays; they could come up normal, but a CT would show
the "ground-glass opacities” they were kooking for.

(Or. Avlward was referring to fung abrormalities seen in coronavirus patients. |

And then?

If you were still 3 suspect casa, you'd get swabbed. But 3 lot would be told, "You're not Covid.” People
would eome in with colds, flu, runny noses. That's not Covid. If youw look at the symptoms, 90 percent
have fever, 70 percent have dry coughs, 30 percent have malaise, trouble breathing. Runny noses were
anty 4 percent.

The swab was for a PCR test, right? How fast could they do that? Until recently, we were sending all of
ours to Atlanta.

They got it down to four howurs

5o people weren’t sent home?

Mo, they had towait. You doa't want someone wandering around spreading virus.

If they were positive, what happened?

They'd be isolated, In Wuhan, in the beginning, it was 15 days firom getting sick to hospitalization, They
got it down 1o two days from symptoms to isclation. That meant a lot fewer infected — you choke off
this thing's ability to find susceptiblas.

What's the difference between isolation and hospitalization?
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With milld symptoms, you go to an [solation center, They were set up In gymnasiums, stadiums — up to
1,000 beds. But it you were severe or critical, you'd go straight to hospitals. Anyone with ather illnesses
of over age b5 would also go straight to hospitals.

What were mild, severe and critical? We think of “mild" as like a minor cold.

Mo, “MWBEd" was a positive test, fever, cough — maybe even pneumaonta, but not needing oxygen.
Usevere” was breathing rate up and axygen saturation down, so negding odygenora ventilatar,
"Critical” was respiratory failure or multi-organ failure.

50 saying 80 percent of all cases are mild doesn't mean what we thought.

I'm Canadian. This is the Wayne Gretzky of viruses — people didn't think it was big enough or fast
enough to have the impact it does,

A sports stadium converted to a makeshift hospital In Wabhan, China.Credit...China Daily/Reuters
Hospitals were also separated?

¥Yes. The best hospitals were designatad just for Covid, severe and critical, All elective surgeries wers
postponed. Patients were moved, Other hospitals were designated just for routine care: women still
have to give birth, peaple still suffer trauma and heart attacks.

They built two new hospitals, and they rebuilt hospitals. If you had a long ward, they d build a wall at the
end with a window, sa it was an isolation ward with “dirty” and “diean”™ zones. You'd go in, gown up,
treat patients, and then go out the other way and de-gown. [t was like an Ebola treatment unit, but
without as much disinfection because it's not body fluids.

How good were the severe and critical care?

China is really good at keeping people allve, Its hospitals looked better than some | see here in
Switzerland. We'd ask, "How many ventilators do you have?” They'd say "50.7 Wow! We'd say, "How
many ECMOs?” They'd say "five.” The team member from the Robert Koch Institute said, "Five? In
Germany, you get three, maybe. And just in Berlin.”
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(ECMOs ore extrocorporsal membrane oxygenation machines, which oxygenate the blood when the
lungs fiall.}

Who paid for all of this?

The government made i§ clear: testing Is free, And if It was Covid-19, when your insurance ended, the
state picked up everything.

in the 1.5, that’s a barrier to speed. Peaple think: “If | see my doctor, It's golng to cost me 100, If | end
up in the LCU., what's it going to cost me?” That'll kil you. That's what could wreak havac. This & where
universal health care coverags and security intersect, The U.5. has to think this through.

What about the nonmedical response?

it was nationwide. There was this tremendous sense of, “We've got to help Wuhan,” not “Wuhan got us
imte this.” Other provinees sent 40,000 medical warkers, many of wharm valuntesred,

In Wuhan, our special train pulled in at night, and it was the saddest thing — the big intercity trains roar
right throwgh, with the blinds down.

We got off, and anather group did. | said, "Hang on a minute, | thought we were the only ones allowed
toget off,” They had these little jackets and a flag = it was a medical team from Guangdong coming in
Lo help.

How did people in Wuhan eat if they had to stay indoors?

Fifteen million people had to order food online. It was delivered. Yes, there were some screw-ups, But
one woman said to me; “Every now and again there’s something missing from a package, but | haven't
lost any weight-"

nx T

& yoga class being taught online frem a studic in Beijing.Credit., Roman Pilipey/EPA, via Shutterstock
Lots of government employees were reassigned?

From all over society. A highway worker might take temperatures, deliver food or become a conTact
tracer. In one hospital, | met the woman teaching people how to gown up. | asked, "You're the infection
control expert?” Mo, she was a receptionist. She'd learned.
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How did technology play a role?

They're managing massive amounts of data, because they're trying ta trace every contact of 73,000
cases. When they closed the schools, really, just the buildings closed, The schooling moved online.
Contact tracers had on-screen forms, If you made a mistake, it flashed yellow, It was idiot-proof,

We went to Sichuan, which is vast but rural. They'd rolled cut 5G. We were in the capital, at an
emergency center with huge screens, They had a problem understanding one cluster. On one screen,
they gol the county headguarters, Still didn’t solve it

S0 they got the field team. Here's this poor team leader 300 kilometers away, and he gets a video call on
his phone, and it's the governor.

What about social media?

They had Welha and Tencent and WeChat giving out accurate infarmation to all users, You could have
Facebook and Twitter and Instagram do that.

Isn't all of this impossible In America?

Look, journalists are always saying: “Well, we can't do this in cur country.” There has 1o be a shift in
mind-set to rapid response thinking, Are you just going to throw up your hands? There's a real moral
hazard in that, a judgment call on what you think of your vulnerable populations

Ask yourself: Can you do the easy stuff? Can you isolate 100 patients? Can you trace 1,000 contacts? H
you don't, this will roar through a community

Isn't it possible only because China is an autocracy?

lournalists also say, “Well they're only acting out of fear of the government,” as if it"s some evil fire-
breathing regime that cats babies. | talked to lots of people outside the system — in hotels, on trains, in
the streets at night.

Theyre moblilzed, |lke in a war, and it’s fiear of the virus that was driving them, They really saw
themselves as on the front lines of protecting the rest of China. And the world.
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A medical worker in a hospital in Wuhan working with traditional medicines to treat
patients.Credit. . Agence France-Presse — Getty lmages

China is restarting its economy now, How can it do that without creating a new wave of infections?
It's a “phased restart.” it means different things in different provinces.

Some are keeping schools closed longer. Some are only letting factories that make things crucial to the
supply chain open. For migrant woekers who went home — well, Chengdu has 5 millicn migrant
WOrkers,

First, you have to see a doctor and get a certificate that you're "no risk.” It's good far three days.

Then you take the train to where yvou work. If it’s Beijing, you then have to self-quarantine for two
weeks, Your temperature k& monitored, sometimes by phone, sometimes by physical check.

What's going on with the treatment clinical trials?

They're double-blind trials, so | don't know the results, We should know more In a couple of weeks,
The biggest challenge was enrolling pecple. The number of severe patients is dropping, and there's
competition for them, And every ward is nun by a team from another province, 50 you have to negaotiate
with each one, make sure they're doing the protocols right.

And there are 200 trials registered — too many. | told them: "You've got to prioritize things that have
promising antiviral properties.”

And they're testing traditional medicines?

Yes, but it's a few standard formulations. It's not some guy sitting at the end of the bed cooking up
herbs, They think they have some fever-reducing or anti-inflammatory properties. Mot antivirals, but it
makes people feel better because they're used to it.

What did you do to protect yoursell?

A heap of hand-sanitizer. We wore masks, becausa it was povernment palicy. We didn™t meet patiants
or contacts of patients or go inta hospital dirty zones.

And we were socially distant. We sat one per row on the bus. We ate meals in our hotel rooms or else
one person per table. In conference rooms, we sat one per table and used microphones or shouted at
each other,

That's wiy "m 2o hoarse. But | was tested, and | know | don’t have Covid.
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Dr Bruce Aylward

TEAM LEAD
W0 CHeml 0ol S Sed gn Doyl 1

4

Dr. Aylward offered an elbow in lieu of a handshake during a briefing in Geneva an the W.H.O. mission

to China.Credit...Salvatere DI Nolfi/EPA, via Shutterstock

Diisclaimer: Any third-party material in this conail has been shared for internal we under falr wse provisions
ol L%, EE-F:-'I'IE_"I' ll.'|.'|-.I without farither verilication of it n:&l:ruq:'vrrlﬁt;n 1t dowes it lﬂ:H.!rlri:,l represenl
iy vhews mor those of MIATD, NITH, HHE, wre the LS, governmaent,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. & Mar 202012:31:28 +0000

Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; EW: Micolie Wallace [/ MENBL interview request for today or next week..,
FYI

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20852-2520
Phone:
FAN: | 1i o

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

From: Robinson. Querry (NBCUniversal) <guerry.robinson@msnbe coms
Sent: Frday, March &, 2020 7:17 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR s ; Faucl, Anthory {NIH/NIAID] [E]
METENCEINS -

Subject: Micolle Wallace / MANBC interview reguest for today or next week. ..
Hi Patricia,

This is Querry Robinson with Micolle Wallace at MSNBC s ‘Deadline: White Houwse' in New
York again.

| am writing to request an interview with Or. Faucl today during the 4 pm ET or at some
point next week if hiz schadule may allaw,

Nicolle is hoping 1o speak with Dy, Fauti about growing concerns over the spread
eoronavirus and what the public should be doing now in the wake of this pandemic.

We would gladly have Dr. Fauci join us from the MIH camera if his schedule may allow..

Pleasae let me knaw if today may be a possibility or if another day noxt week may be betber
for the schedule whan you may have a moment.

All the best,
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Querry

Querry Robinson
‘Deadiine: White House” with MNicolle Wallace

30 Bockefeller Plaza, MY, MY 10113
W—-3212-664-3923

c - I

querry rabinsong@nbeunl.com

Sent from my iPhone - please overiook any misspellings or grammatical errors
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 11:02:56 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Emergency Preparedness, Coronavirus, and Products from MP1
Attachments: MPl - ClorosPro_Scrubs. 2019 (1).pdf, MPI - CloroxPro_LabCozts_2019. pdf, MPI

= PrimeMedical _Curtaing_Flyar.pdf, ME| - POW _HOSP_Barrier_Protection_2Bupdateld.pdf, MP -
EvaClean Tri Fold 2015.pdf

Please take a look and handle if necessary

From: Brad Wickias (RS

Sont: Friday, March &, 2020 3:46 AR

To: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] IS s

Subject: Emergency Preparedmess, Coronavirus, and Products from MPI
Hi Anthony Fauct,

I know vou're busy. but I wanted to introduce ouwr Company, Medical Partners
Internaticnal, and talk for a quick minute about what we do and how it can help vou.

As you know, the CDC has asked all healthcare facilities to prepare for the "worst
case scenano” around the Novel Coronavirus, As much of our medical supply
manufacturing in the US comes from overseas, it is of critical import to look at
potential shortages of key producis that will be needed 1o perform basic [P functions
i your facility, We have already seen challenges with N95 masks. and | have heard
about potential shortages of items like disinfection wipes. We at MPI have a couple
of unigque solutions you need 1o consider:

PureTabs and PureOne NaDCC tablets that are diluted in tap water to create HOC1 for
surtace diginfection. They are currently used in electrostatic sprayers to offer greater
coverage around your equipment. If, for some reason, there's a challenge getting the
electrostatic sprayers in the future (and we've already seen shortages and delays n
getting new units), simply use our NaDCC tablets with spray bottles from your local
store to apply the HOCI for disinfection. Our tablets have kill claims for C. diff in
four minutes, and like a2 number of other cleaning agents. we believe we can be
effective against the Novel Coronavirus. The problem with the other products out
there comes down to availability, particularly of the N95 masks that are required on
their IFU's, With our product, an N93 mask is recommended, but not required, which
18 a huge distinction if you have run out of N93 masks.

Secondly, we have our protective scrubs, lab coats and privacy curtains from Prime

Medical, Co-branded with Clorox, these products create a 3 log (99.9%) barrier
against bacteria and viruses when washed with bleach, The barrier lasts for 12 weeks,
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s0 there's a dramartically lower chance of passing something along, These are a great
protective measure for your staft., The CDC mentioned that sodium hypochlorite
{bleach} may be effective against Novel Coronavirus, so it stands to reason that our
scrubs will help against unwanted spreading as well,

Finally, we have our Path-O-Wrap, which protects mattresses and gurneys from the
harsh chemicals used during cleaming. It also can help dramatically when a
catastrophic event happens, as you simply put these on a gurmmey or mattress and
remove them between patients. [t was mvented by an EMT for just this purpose, and
may be exactly what vou need for your Emergency Preparedness Program.

We also have other preat IP products such as:

« UV Disinfection Boxes to create a "touch-less check-in" to protect staff and
patients alike
« HealthySole UV solutions for the bottom of feet for OR and other sensitive
arcas
« Bowman Cover Your Cough Stations
[ have attached a couple of brochures for your review. We can provide vou with a
quote. or have our local representative bring 1in samples of some of the products to
show. Simply write me back with what you would like more information on. We feel
our products will make a difference for your facility: let us know how we can help.

Sincerely,

Medical Partners International

Brad Wicklas

Maonaging Partner
Cell:
Website: www bwicklasfamedpint.com
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, B Mar 2020 11:00:51 +0000
To: Corey MD, Lary; Dieffenbach, Carl (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: coronovirus vaccine testing

Anything that works is fine with me.

From: Carey MD, Larry [N -

Sent: Friday, March &, 2020 12:23 AM
To: Dieffenbach, Carl (NIH/NIAID) [E] B W . Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E]
| e

Subject: coronowrus vaccine testing

| know the WTEU's are first in line but | amsure the HYTH sites would be guite willing to
participate in any coronavirus vaccine testing and if you need international populations the sub
Saharan African sites will | am sure be mterested . 50 our informal poliing of sites revealad
enthusiazm.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Fri, B Mar 2020 04:07:20 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: W SARS CoVentry inhibition for the masses
Attachments: Novel Inhibitars of SARS CoV Entry. pdf
Please handle.

From: Chris Sarg s>

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:24 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NiH/NIAID) [€] [

Subject: FW: SARS CoV entry Inhibition tor the masses

Dear Dr. Fauci: | really think you should loo

N P AL e . L PR P S

at this email trail. | can't seem to

ST FE

MIH-O00E30



Respectfully,

John C. Sorg, M.D.

Cell: IS

Chris Sorg

Hospitalis
Mprth Arkansas Roplonal Medieal Conier
iJ.I H:-Hl Muj-.'!hut.lhﬂhm AE TZAN

N}HGHH ARKANSAS R r—
REGIONAL i noRs IR »

HEDIOAL CEETER

Fram: Chris Sorg

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:16 PM

To:

Subject: F\W: SARS CoV entry inhibition for the masses

Continuing to think outloud.

J.C. Sorg, M.D.

Chris Sorg

Haspitalist
Morth Arkunsas Repional Medical Center
G2 Marth Yain Street, Harrken, AR 72501
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From: Chris Sorg
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:11 PM

To eSS DO

Cc

Subject: SARS CoV entry inhibition for the masses

Respectfully,

1.C. Sorg, M.D.
Internal Medicine

Chris Sorg
Haospitalist

Morth Arkansas Reglonal Medical Ceonter
628 Morih Maie Sircet, Harrinen, AR 725811

Office:  (BIEY

NORTH ARKANSAS i
REGIONAL gﬂmmﬂs
EENIEAL DEETEN "-'H Amrrd

Cosfidentialbty Mot

I 1 i g Nkl mn | Bt i i1 i 1 i I 1 ]
1 LTl INA TR IR R I [T | Hi'Eiin IS B LI EgARLa i Bl e a Al | il | v Ikl | lH N el LEE | Stk
| i i i 3 i
FEEsiami SRR b e i Bl =i T i LiiesiE, Hy JHECR TR (LTI TR el e iy |
T ldwrmra v s S Bl HRamaenneien [ v el lboresi] et o plddssd pedl Uy (e amgosvir s | B e mpeed ] teatoli 14 e
1R N Sl sy Seieie i gl i [ s T JiminiE el e this am 1w sl hy i nl et alidnin
I il I 1
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, B Mar 2020 04:06:51 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Subject: FW: Meeting t Assess Evaluation of COVID-19 vaccine candidates for risk of
enhanced disease

Attachrmants: hMarch 1Ith-Tentative list of quastions to be discussed_JPC mg-sb[16313]-

versiondMarch-1239-CLEAM.docx, Draft agenda.Acc Assess ED.AMar202011_with annexes.pdf

Please handle. |cannct meet with them.

Fram; Stave Black @

Sont: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4:26 PR

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] -
Cc: Robert Chen

Subject: Meeting to Assess Eveluation of COVID-19 vaccine candidates for risk of enhanced disease
Dear Doctor Fauci,

| am writing to you as 3@ member of the SPEAC project which CEP| has funded to assist with the
evaluation of the safety of vacdinesin their portfolio. As part of this effort, we are assisting
with developing preclinical and clinical testing criteria to evaluate the risk of enhanced disease
following vaccination with COVID-19 vaccine candidates. As you know, this had been an issue
with some prior SARS vaccine candidates.

We are convening a twa day virtual meeting of experts via video conference next week on
March 12 and 13 between 8 am and 1 prn Eastern time each day. Participants in the meeting
are shown in the attached agenda but include Paul Henri Lambert from Geneva and Barney
Graham from NIH. The meeting will actively involve the participants on the agenda the first day
and on the secand day the mesating will be opan for several peer reviewers including Stanley
Plotkin and Andy Pollard to review and comment on possible small and NHP animal models as
well as appropriate immunologic testing to be dane in early phase one trials

| am wanted to make you aware of the meeting so that you could attend all or part as an
abserver if you wish but also to invite you to consider joining on day two as ona of our farmal
peer reviewers, The goal of the meeting would be to share recommendaticns with CERI
COVID-19 developers as well as other interested partles.

Any comments you have on the agenda or draft questions for consideration would be greatly
appreciated.

| loak forward to hearing back from yaou.

ATTACHMENTS: DRAFT AGENDA; DRAFT QUESTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION
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Steve

Stewven Black MD
SPEAC Project work package lead for CEPI
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From: Fauci, Anthony NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 6 Mar 2020 04:04:44 +0000
To: e = &
Subject; FW: medRxiyv; Detectable serum SARS-CoV-2 viral load [AMAsemia) is closely

associated with drastically elevated interdeukin & {IL-6) level in critically il COVID-19 patients

fyi
From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] < =
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 4,27 PM

Subject: medRxiv: Detectable serum SARS-CoV-1 viral load [RNA&zemia) is closely associated with
drastically elevated intereukin & [1L-6) leval in crtically il COWID-19 patients

Detectable serum SARS-CoV-2 viral load
(RNAaemia) is closely associated with
drastically elevated interleukin 6 (IL-6) level in
critically ill COVID-19 patients

Xiaohua Chen, Binghong Zhao, Yueming Ou, Yurou Chen, lie Xiong, Yong Feng, Dong Men, Oianchuan
Huang, Ying Liu, Bo Yang, Jinga Ding, Feng Li
doi: hitgs:/ fdoi.org/10, 1103 202002 29, 3009520

e m kB b e = b A B kel AL D L e e S P L A = bed Bl LLILLL =

practice.

# Ahstract
= Info/History
» hietrics

» Preview PDF

Abstract

Background; Although the 5A35-CoV-2 viral load detection of respiratary specmen has been widely used
for novel coronavirus disease (COVID-19) diagnosis, itis undeniable that serum SARS-CoV-2 nucleic acid
(RMAaemia) could be detected in a fraction of the COVID-19 patients, However, iEis not clear that if the
incidence of RMAaemia could be correlated with the occurrence of cytokine storm or with the spacific
class of patients, Methods: This study enrolled 48 patients with COVID-19 admitted to the General
Haospital of Central Theater Command, PLA, a designated hosgital in Wuhan, China, The patients were
divided into three groups according to the Dizgnosis and Treatment of Mew Coranavirus Pneumaonia
(version &) published by the National Health Commission of China. The clinical and boratory data were
coltected, The serum viral load detection and serum 11-6 levels were determined. Except for routine
statistical analysis, Generalized Linear Models (GLMs) analysis was used (o establish a patient status
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prediction model based on real-time RT-PCR Ct value. Findings: The Result showed that cases with
RMAaemia were exclusively confirmed in critically ill patients group and appeared to reflact the illness
severity, Further more, the inflammatory eytokineg IL-6 levels waore significantly elevated in eritically ill
patients, which is almost 10-folds higher than those in other patients. More importantly, the extremely
high IL-& level was closely correlabed with the incldence of ANAzemia (R=0.202) and the vital signs of
COVID-19 patients {R= -0.682), Interpretation: Serurn 5ARS-CoV-2 viral load [RNA3emia) s strongly
associated with cytokine storm and can be usad to predict the poor prognosis of COVID-19 patients,
Moreover, our results strongly suggest that cytokine IL-6 should be considered as a therapeutic target in
critically ill patients with excessive inflammatory response.

Disclpimer: Any third-party material in this emall bas beea shared for intermal wse ander Talr wse provisioms
of LS, copyright law, withol further verification of its securacy/veracity, 1§ does ot necessarily represent
my vicws nor these of MIALID, NTH, HHS, or the LS, povernment,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 04:01:59 +0000
To: James Krellenstein
Subject: RE: 2019-nCoN Testing for Public Health Labs
James;
Thanks for the note. Be assirad that | am trying to break this log jam.
Best,
Tonmy
From: James Krellenstein SR

Sant: Wednesday, March 4, ZUZ0 bab i

To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R siE)
Subject: Re: 201%-nCoV Testing for Public Health Labs

Tony:

| am loath to contact voul giver that | am sure you are overwhelmed. However, we are now being
contacted by sources at tertiary academic haspitals with CLIA-high complexity ciinical labs who are
alarmed about their inability to scale ua SARS-CoV2 qRT-PCR testing in their facilities in the time frame
they feel is neccesary, even after Saturday's FDA regulatory guidance and the availability of Integrated
DA Technology's tasting reagents. (An example of such an emaill is balow.] | am passing this slang with
thie hopes that if yvou can do something about i, you will, From an email

“We have experience bringing up labaratory developed tests. We have never submirted an
EUA before, For our current LDTs, they are typically for pathogens that we have some
experience with, positive clinical samples are readily available, and/or appropriate control
materiale (e.g. bacteria, virdl genomes) are readily commercially available, None of thoze
are true for SARS-CoV32, There is memendous concen about deploving a suboptimal test
into a challenging environment,

The EUA guidance from FDA is not unreasonable for the validation of a new respiratory
virus test, and it gives an accurate picture of the amount of testing that is reguired to bring
on a new test by the lab. Federal law reguires us to perform accuracy., reproducibility,
analytical sensitivity / LOD, and analytical speaficity (cross reactivity) studies. Those
studies require posative control matenal ieludingntact viros or RNAL Clinical labs are not
prepared to generate RNA transeript, and we don™ usually source these ourselves. We
can’t get the virus without filling out extensive paperwork that requires multiple
signatures. Getling control matenal for valedation one of the biggest issues,
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Prior to the EUA change, the calculus for our labs was that it would mke 3 (o 4 weeks to
actually validate atest, and then we would submit o the FDA for ELLA (a process none of
us has ever done), and then we would wait for the FDA to respond (hopetully i the
affirmative}, | think we all expected the FDA EUA review to be at least 4 weeks, Based on
that time-ling, many commercial vendors would have reagents available with their own
ELIAs that would be able to be performed on large automated instruments including
potentially STAT. Mone of the LDT assays (or CDC assay) can be performed STAT or on
demand.

With the EUA change, the process to vahdate the test is still the same and will still 1ake 3
or more weeks. Once validaied, we can performn climeal testing (like any other LDT) wiile
we submit the EUA. This would likely allow us fo begin testing several weeks before
commercial vendors have EUA reagents available based upon our best current
information. Most of us expect to transition a commercial EUA at some point,

The recent statement that TDT reagents can be used under the EUA from CDC s
misleading. [t applies o a very limited number of lots {currently 1, likely 2 soon), it
assumes reagenis are available, and it requires strict adherence to the CDC protocol using
dentical extraction methods (2 choices) and amphification ! detection methods {1
instrument}, It sill specifies the use of an N1, N2, and N3 reactions, but CDC has dropped
the W3 reaction. The EUA has not vet been updated. Neither of our hospitals have the
complete extraction or amphfication instruments so we have to do the EUA anyway ™

Hope you are coping ok,
lames

lames B. Krellenstein
103 § 5th 5t
Brooklyn, NY 11245

IR (mabile]
=S

On Sun, Feb 2, 2020 at 7:36 PM lames Krellenstein [0 B > wrore:

Tomy:

| hopa this email finds vou well. Dver the past 48 hours, PrEP4AN has received multiple reguests from
leaders of public health departments and publichealth practitioners to begin publicly pressuring
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CDC/HHS to ensure that proparly equipped publc health labs (besides COC's lab in Atlanta) can
perform real time reverse transcription PCR [gRT-PCR] testing for 2019 Novel-Coranavirus (2015
niZol).

Owr understanding is that given the public health emergency declared by HHS, an emergency use
authorization (EUA) from the FDA is required for public health labs to perform their own lab
developed test for 2019-nCoV, even if itis using the COC's published gRT-PCR protocol and
primer/probe sequences |
https.//www.cde.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/rt-por-panel-for-detection-instructions. pdf

)
, and the lab & capahle of handling 85 3+ samples.

We understand the extreme delicatenass of this situation, and also that it i3 outside af our normal
wheelhouse, But given the concerns of our colleagues in the public health sector, we thought it was
impartant ta give you a2 heads up regarding this request.

Let us know if thera iz anyway we can help,
sinceraly,

James Krellenstein

Data, Science and Policy Committes
The PrEF4All Collaboration

109 5 5th 5t, Brooklyn, NY 11249

lames B, Krellenstein
he - him - hiz

[Sent fram a mobile device)
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 04:00:31 +0000

Toe

Subject; FWW: Covid-19 causes CRS (and source of mortality)
Attachments: Ruan2020_Article_ClinicalPredictorsOfMortalityD. pdf
F¥l

From: Pavletic, Steven (NIH/NCI) [E] SRR wHE
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:18 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: FW: Cowid-19 causes CRS (and source of mortality)

Dear Dr Fauci, this is not an ares of my expertise; but given the urgency of situation with the Covid-19
and some of our experiences with treating CART induced cytokine release syndrome in cancer patients,
just warnted to share this email with you in case you find it of interest. Dr Betts i my brilliant junior BT
colleague at University of Minnesota. | realize this may be old news to you but wanied to share just in
case.

Warm regards
Steve Pavietic

From: Brian Betts [ >

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 2.06 PMW

To: Pavietic, Steven | NiH/NCI] [E] IR s >

Subject: Covid-19 causes CRS (and source of mortality)

Hi 5teve,

This is an interesting paper from infensivists in Wuhan, The IF of the journal is 13 foa,

Loaks ke covid-19 causes an |L-6 medlated CRS with myodardlils, which s associated with martality
imiore so than the pneumonitis).

This suggests we should be more concermed with getting tocilizumab for eritically ill covid-19 patients,
rather than tamifiu and ARVT...

Do you have a friend at the CDC that could usa this info?

Thanks, Brian

Brisf C. Betts MO

Assoorate Professor of Medicine

Division of Hematology, Oncology and Transplantation
Liniversity of Minnesota
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 6 Mar 2020 03:57:38 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E].Greg Folkers

Subject; EW: COVID-13 event Friday @C515 Tony March 20, 1:30pm-3:30pm
Let us discuss.

From: Stephen Morrison <SMorriso@csis.orgs

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 7:02 ApA

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]E0 0 isiiE

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] el ~; Samantha Stroman
=S5tromani@esis orgs

Subject: Re: COVID-19 event Friday EC5I5 Tony March 20, 1:30pm-3:30pm

Hi Tony
Will March 20 work for you?
Best Steve

2n Mar 2, 2020, at 10:07 AM, Stephen Morrison <SMMaorrisofosis.ong» wrote;

Tony

| know the demands on you have skyrocketed, so | am circling back to confirm you are still
available on Friday March 20 for the COVID- 12 event, and also to seek your advice, as we
amend the layout of the event, including possibly having it run a little longer,

I am still hoping vou can do & big picture scene setter (15-20 minutes with slides)

1] The state of the science surrounding the virus, what we know and da not
know,

fii] Prograssion of the autbreak

Liii] Testing

fivl Status of accelerated early work on vaccines, antivirals

We will have a panel that covers China, and we may add a panel on the epicenters in Itaky,
ROE, Iran

I wauld like to carve out ample space for discussion of the United States. In your view, is it
advisable to put 3 request forward to Secy Azar or VP Pence? Neither needs a platform to
hawve their voices heard. But perhaps they would see this sort of setting as an opporkunity.
IF not the Secy of VP, i there anyone else you might proposz? | had reached oul earlier to
Steve Biegun to speak on the forelgn policy dimensions, especially regarding China, but
have not heard back.

| have separately reached out to the NGA about possibly enlisting a governor to speak.
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If you are free and wish to speak by phone about any of this, please let me know,
Best of luck with everything. You seem to be making progress!

Best Stewe

L]

MIH-O0IE55



From: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 6 Mar 2020 03:56:47 +D000
Ta: MAVILIO Demenice [CH
Subject: RE: Ciao

Domenico;

Thanks for the note. Indeed, this outbreak has changed the lives of many peogle, including
me. | am doing nothing else but coronavirus. | cannot predict when the travel restriction for
Morthern Italy will be removed. | hope soon, but | doubt that, STAY WELL.

Best regards,

Tony

From: MAVILIO Domenico ICH I e

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 7:43 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) (€] e

Subject: Ciao

Hi Tony,

just a shiort notice to tell you that you are becoming even mare popular in Italy as your face and
interviews are everywhere on the main Italian broadcasting news and journals.

It seems like to be in USA again for me, as | see you every day and | can tell you are doing well although
vou must be overwhelmed with all this. | was supposed to be at NIH in tre weeks from now, but | have
cancelled the flight and travel due to hghest restrictions from COC and HHS for Ikalian travellers from
Lombardia and Veneto (and | live in Mian).

Canwe estimate how long all this will [a5t? Weeks or months according to vou knowledge?

Hope Lo see you seon anyway and | redly hope LS. outbreak will not tuen as bad as the itafian one.
Indeed, Milanis Bving a real urprecedented [for modern time) and surrealistic situation with a mix of
fear, panic and incredulity among people. It almost seems a moviel The government shut down half
country by closing all schools and universities, by not allowing meetings of any kind, by limiting travels in
many places and by placing severe restrictions in social life. They even stopped the Fashion week in
Milan that is a big thing here.

Maybe too late, but they didi it and we hope 1@ will work somehow to reach a plateau in contagious

have a pice day
Ciao

Domenica

Domenica Mavilio, M0, PhD
Assaciate Professor of Translational Medicine
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Department of Medical Biotechnologies and Translational Medicine
Miedical School of Milan University, Milam , Italy

Principal Investigator
Head, Unit-of Clinical and Experimental Immunaology
Humanitas Research Hospital, Rozzano, Milan, Italy

Adjunct Investigator

Laboratory of Cardiovascular Regenerative Mediclne,

Mational Hearth, Lung and Blood Institute

Mational Institutes af Health, Bethesda, MD, USA

pee= =[]
R

Phone:

Fax: 439 01 8224 5191
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From: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sant: Fri, & Mar 2020 03:51:21 +D000
To: Phillips, Kyra

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Hi Tony| Univ of Mebraska.....
Koyra:

Thamks Tor e mote.  You warsld Tve wgo dheouggh oy Spesial Asstsiani, Paty Conrad, wh is copied o alis e-
il

Beat,
Tony

—.-Du-iﬂinnl Mulﬁ.gn-.—
Froun: Phillips, Kyra <Boyea Phillipeicabe eons
Sent: Thmsday, Murch 5, 2020 930 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) E]
Subpeat: Re: Hi Tony! Univ of Mebraska.....

Gond moming! | misde contact and i8°s 10 the works! We even hinee them an our 20040 special tomorrow mighd!

Questiom; do you think vou could go live with me from NIH or WH one day next week for our Noon Coranavirs
show®? |t's live steamed so we have millions of viewers. We would tske viewer goestions (| would give vou ahead of
tirrhe o aned you would answer only those You wan 1,

15 & half hour shosy | bt we wodd do whateyer amount of Giee your schedule allows,

T woulkd be s impectl for the average viewer.

ViR

Exru

wE yrPhillips, ARBC News
Investirative Correspandent
KyraPhillips.Com

= 0 Mar 3, 2020, at 10:32 PM. Fauci. Anthony (INIHNTAID) [E] <SR - wrode:

-

= Kyra:

= They very well might let yon do il [t isworth atry.  The contuinment there is excellsnt aml there ismno
evulence of cammunity sprcad m Ol

= Dest,

> Tomy

-3

> wemmahrhiingl Messupe -

= From: Phillips, Kyra <KyraPhillipsisabocoms

> Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 621 PM

= To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E| Rt -

> Subject: Hi Taay! Univ of Nebraska,....

=

= Tony,

> Do you think the University of Nebraska would let me in to do o story for ABC Mews on the iherapeutics they are
working on’?

= Would it even be safe for me o do it?
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= Appreciate lhow vou are holding court during this crisis.
= Respectfully,

= H'_:,'rn

=3

= K yralhillips. ABC Mews

= lovestigntive Correspandent

= KyraPhillips. Coan

ST e

>
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From:

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 14:57:55 -0400

To: Short, Marc T. EOP/OVP

Subject: Re: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting at **3:30pm™** on 3/10/20
Marg;

Iikely will be several minutes Bats since | have oo come doven from Betheada by Metro and the tinse change

threw: me off. Sormy,
Tony

= On Mar 10, 2020, 5t 2:49 PM. Short, Mae T. FEOF/OVP <SS - wroee:

=
=-White House Coranavines Task Fore Moeoting & **3: 30pm™* on 3 10 20=

MIH-O0I7 08






NIH-O0a7 12



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 10 Mar 2020 15:59:26 +0000

To: Hurst, Natalie B. EOP/OVP

Ce: Marston, Hilary INIH/MIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: Important Updates - White House Coronavirus Subtask Force Calls
Matalie:

Please add my Assistant, Dr. Hilary Marston, to the list of invitees to the
Subtask Force Calls. She reports directly to me and is my source of de-briefing
after the calls. | am copying her on this e-mail. Many thanks.

Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hetional Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20862-2520

Phone:
FAX: {301] 496-4409
E=-mail

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by anyone who is not the original intended rocipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Hurst, Natalie R EQOPJOVP I his
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 11:22 AM

Subject: Important Updates - White House Coronavirus Subtask Force Calis
Impartance: High

Good morning all,
I wanted to send a note to clarify the White House Coronavirus Subtask Force Calls moving forward.
There will be a White House Coronavirus Subtask Force Call every day, unless otherwise directed
by Olivia Troye, Dr. Debi Birk, or me.

o Maonday - Friday, the call will take place at 9:00am

s Saturday - Sunday, the call will take place at 10:00am
Starting this evening, 1 will send & new calendar invite for the remainder of this week's calls

(Wednesday, March 11 / Thursday, March 12 / Friday, March 13). On Friday, March 13, [ will send a
calendar invite for this weekend’s calls [Saturday, March 14 & Sunday, March 15).

MIH-O0I7 18



Looking ahead -
o Invites for weekday calls will be sent on Sunday nights.
® [nvites for weekend calls will be sent on Friday nighte.
o Please pote: Call-in numbers for Saturday & Sunday will be different from the number
used Mondays - Fridays.

**If you would like o be removed from this distribution list, please respond to this email before
5:00 pm tonight, so that you will be removed starting Thursday morning **

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Matalie Hurst

Operations Coordinator, White House Coronavirus Task Force
Executive Assistant to the Chief of Staff

The Dffice of the Vice President
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Sun, 8 Mar 2010 01:38:49 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on 3.8.20 at 4:00pm

| need WAVES, please, Thanks.

From: Hurst, Natslie R, EOP/ove

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 B:30 Ph
Subject: White House Coronavirues Task Force Meeting on 3,8,20 at 4,.00pm
Importance: High

All-

There will be 2 White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting on Sunday, March 8 4t 4:00 pm
in the White House Simuation Room Agenda will be fortheoming

Thank you,

Natalie Hurst

Operations Coordinator, White Hoase Coronavirus Task Force
Executive Assistant to the Chiel of Staff

The Office of the Vice President
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 03:03:24 +0000

To: Greg Folkers

Subject: P 2020 03 03 SC POTUS NIH Roundtable, Email £1

Attachments: P202003035C-0059 jpg, P202003035C-0066.jpg, P202003035C-0088 jpg,

P202003035C-010% jpg, F202003035C.0123 jpe, P202003035C-0182 jpg. P20I003035C-0272 g

For the file

From: Hansen, Daniel £, EOP/WHO < s -

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 6:36 P
To: Fauc, Anthony {MNIH/SMIAID} [E]m:
Subject: FW; 20300 03 03 5C POTUS NIH Boundtable. Email #1

Photos from POTUS visit Tuesday NIH For Your Personal
Archives

2020 03 03 SC POTUS NIH Roundtable. Email #1

P202003035C 0088

President Donald J. Trump listens as Dr, Francis Collins, director of the
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases. addresses his
remarks during a coronavirus roundtable briefing Tuesday, March 3,
2002(0), at the National Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Md. (Official
White House Photo by Shealah Craighead)

P202003035C 0066 0109
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President Donald J. Trump participates in a coronavirus roundtable
briefing Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at the National Institutes of Health in
Bethesda, Md. (Official White House Photo by Shealah Craighead)

P202003035C 0059 0123 0182

President Donald J. Trump listens as Dr. Anthony S. Fauci, director of
the National Institute of Health, addresses his remarks during a

coronavirus roundtable briefing Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at the National
Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Md. (Official White House Photo by
Shealah Craighead)

P202003038C 0272

President Donald J. Trump answers questions from reporters during a
coronavirus roundtable briefing Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at the National
Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Md. (Official White House Photo by
Shealah Craighead)

Please note that these photos are being sent to you for personal use
only. If you share them with friends or family, make sure to include the
disclaimer below. Thank you.

If posting to social media the following byline must be used: Official
White House Photo by Shealah Craighead

This photograph is provided by THE WHITE HOUSE as a courtesy and
may be printed by the subject(s) in the photograph for personal use
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only. The photograph may not be manipulated in any way and may not
otherwise be reproduced, disseminated or broadcast, without the
written permission of the White House Photo Office. This photograph
may not be used in any commercial or political materials,
advertisements, emails, products, promaotions that in any way suggests
approval or endorsement of the President, the First Family, or the
White House.

Dan Hansen

WH Photo Office
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} |E]

Sent: Fri, & Mar 2020 04:02:46 +0000

To: Greg Folkers NS

Subject: P 2020.03.03 WH bSouth Lawn Arrival from NIH and Press zaggle
Attachments: P202003031B-1347 jpg, P20200303J8-1380.jpg, P202003031B-1393 jpg,

P2020030318-1473 jpg, P20200303J8-1531.jpg, P2020030318-1554,jpg, P202003038-1606.ipg,
P20200303B-1630 jpg, P2020030318-1708.jpg, P2020030318-1742.jpg

Far the file

From: Hansen, Daniel £, EOP/WHO I >

Sant: Wednesday, March &, 2020 &:42 Pi
To: Faudl, Anthomy |NIH/MIAID) [E]R ] 4]
Subject: FW: 2020.03.03 WH bScuth Lawn Arr'n'al frm'n HIH and Press gaggle

Subject: 2020.03.03 WH South Lawn Arrival and Press gaggle for Personal Archives

P20200303J/B-1347, 1380, 1393

President Donald J. Trump, joined by Dr. Anthany 5. Fauci, director of the National Institute of Health,
and Secretary of Health and Human Services Alex Azar, disembarks Marine One on the 3outh Lawn of
thie White Housa after attending a coronavirus roundtable briefing Teesday, March 3, 2020, at the
Mational Institutes of Hezlth in Bethesda, Md. (Official White House Photo by Jovee W, Boghosian)

P20200303J6-1473

President Donald I. Trump, joined by Dr. Anthony 5. Fauci, director af the National Institute of Health,
listens as Secretary of Health and Human Services Alex Azar answers a reporter's guestion following
President Trump's return from attending a coronavinus roundtable briefing Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at
the Mational Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Md. {OFficial White House Phota by loyce N, Boghosian)

P20200303)8-1531, 1554, 1606

President Donald J. Trumap, joined by Secretary of Health and Human Services Alex Azar, listens as Or,
Anthony 5, Faudl, director of the National Institute of Health answers a reporter’s question following
President Trump's return from attending a coronavirus roundtable briefing Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at
the Mational Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Md. (Official White House Phota by Joyoe N, Boghosian)

P202003031B-1630, 1708

President Donald J. Trump, joined by Dr. Anthony 5, Faud, director of the National Institute of Health,
and Secretary of Health and Human Services Alex &zar, speaks with reparters following his returm to the
White House after attending a coronavirus roundtable briefing Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at the National
Institutes of Health in Bethesda, Md, (Official White House Photo by Joyce N. Boghosian)

P20200303]B-1742
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President Donald J. Trump, Dr, Antheny 5. Fauci, director of the Mational Institute of Health, and
Secretary of Health and Hurnan Services Alex Azar, walk to the Oval Office Tuesday, March 3, 2020, at
the White House. [Official White House Photo by Joyece M. Boghosian)

Dam Hansen
White House Photo OFffice
(b} ()
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From:

Sent: Man, 2 Mar 2020 08:32:20 -0500
To: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD] [E]
Ce: Calling, Francis (NIH/00] [E;Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAD] [E];Conrad, Patricia
{RIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fe: TIME SEMSITIVE
Larry:
Let Hilary do this. | am on a conderence call.
Thanks,
Tony

On Mar 2, 2020, at 8:27 AM, Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
wrode:

Tody =

Could one of your folks give me a quick read out on this please? {should | reach out to
Hilary Marston?). This is the paper that DOE alluded to in the initial conference call we had
with O5TP. ' will respond informed by your staff's puidange.

Larry

From: "Mango, Paul (HHSAO0S)" B ey -

Date: Monday, March 2, 2020 at §: 19 AM
To: Stephen Hahn =, "Lenihan, Keagan (FDASOQC)Y"

. "Tabak,
Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]” . "Redfield, Rubert R.
(CDC/OD)" "MeGowan, Robert (Kyle) (CDC/ODIOCS)"

. "Berger, Shem {CDC/OCO0/0D)Y
Ce: "Hamison, Brian (HHS/108)"

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE

Dr Hahn and the FDA team in particular, but with input from relevant SMEs at CDC
and NIH, please give the brief attached document and quick read on comment on the
usefilness of us setting up a session with the folks at DOE today o discuss further,
Many thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Harrison, Brian (HHS/TOS)"
Date: March 1, 2020 at 6:15:54 AM EST

To: B (05/105)"
Ce; "Stecker, Judy (O5/105)" . "Mango, Paul
(HHS/10S5)"

Subject: FW:

With attachment, Fve asked COC, FDA, NIH, and ASPR ta review.

From: Broulllette, Dan
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2020 9:58 PM

To: Harrison, Brian {HHS/10S) s
Subject;

Bran:

As we discussed earlier this evening, here’s a preliminary finding from
scientists at Oak Ridee Natonal Laboratory using the Summit
supercomputer system. W stand ready to assist in a0y manner helpful
Lo you and Secretary Awar. Very best,

Dam

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(wwa hlackberrv. com)

<coronavirus.pdt=
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sant: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 11;15:02 +0000

To: kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/I0];Redd, John (O5/ASPR/SPPR); Yeskey, Kevin
[OS/ASPR/IO):Shuy, Bryan (O5/ASPRSIO): Phillips, Sally {OS/ASPR/SPPR)

Ce: Redfield, Robert R (CDC/OD)

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-18 Collaborative, Fab 16 start

We really need to discuss this,

From: Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/10) S i) -

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2020 11:31 FM

To: Redd, John (05/ASPR/SFPR) s Yeskey, Kevin (OS/ASPR/IC)
T >, Shuy, Bryan (O5/ASPR/IO) <SEEEENNINENE ; Phillips, Sally
|0S/ASPR/SPPR)
Cc: Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD) SESSSNENEIE, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
| o o, L)

Subject: Fwd: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Callahorative, Feb 1R start

Read this!  This is unsettling if true efficient spreading in asym ptomatics with negative test. |5 that
possible? Report isintermittent shedding is that troe or artifact of poor sample coliection ar lack of
sensitivity of por testing?

Fram Dr Eva Lee GaTech

“Means of spread A study from AMA confirmed many of the parameters assumed in our
modeks:

= A 20-year old infected with COVID-19 left Wuhan and went on infecting 5 relatives. When
they tested positive, she was finally isolated, but tested negative still, and later tested
positive, and remain normal on chest CT with no fever, stomach or respiratory symptoms
{caugh or sore throat as late as Fen 11 [time of the papert study duration).

So spreading and its wide scope is unavoidable because there exists these very healthy
individuals who can spread effectively — even during incubation period - while they
remaln perfectly healthy. It also showcases difficulty in testing -- negative test - may not
be the end of it. *

Sent ffom my iPhone
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Begin forwarded messaga:

From: "Dr. Eva K Lee"
Date: February 23, 3020 at 7:37:12 AM EST
To: Carter Mecher [EEITRIE -
Cc: Richard Harchett [ i ~, Tracey McNamara
B s, "Caneva, Duane” T 0,
s>, Dodgen, Danie! {0S/ASPR/SPPR)"
<IN Es)>, "DeBord, Kristin |OS/ASPR/SPPR)"
G -, “Phillips, Sally (05/A5PR/SFPR]" [N,
David Marcazzi _:- "Hephutn, Matthew | CIV USARMY
(USA)" RIS, Lisa Koonin NS “Walters,
William (STATE.GOV)" LU NS, "HARVEY, MELISSA”
SRR, W OLFE, HERBERT " [ T A
“Eastrnan, Alexander” [ >, "EVANS, MARIEFRED”
O, *Callahan, Michael V.M.D."

, "Johinson, Robert [OS/ASPR/BARDA)"
. "Yaskey, Kevin" . "Dishrow, Gary

[0S/ ASPR/BARDA)" . "Redd, lohnt{OS/ASPR/SPRR)"
>, "Hassell, David (Chris) (05/ASPRAD)" <N,

"Hamel, Joseph (05/ASPRAO0)" I i =, “Dean, Charity A@COPH"
, “Lawler, James V" |, “Xadlec,

(LEmame s 5
Robert (OS/ASPR/10)" "'Martin, Gregary |
. "Borio, Lucianz" IS,

“Hanfling, Dan" NI *McDonald, Eric®

"Wade, David" (IS
"TARANTING, DAVID A" ¢ WILKINSON, THORMASY

, "David Gruber ([ IR G
Nathanie! Hupert (S50 0 0 )
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start
Reply-To: *Dr. Eva K Lee” [ S e

A few things | want to highlight —

1. Means of spread A study from AMA confirmed many of the parameters azsemed in our
models:

- & 20-vear old infected with COVID-19 left Wuhan and went on infecting 5 relatives. When
they tested positive, she was finally isolated, but tested negative still, and later tested
positive, and remain normal on chest CT with no fever, stomach or respiratory symploms
{cough or sore throat as late as Fen 11 [time of the papert study duration).

S0 spreading and its wide scope is unavoidable because there exists these very healthy
individuals who can spread effectively - even durng incubation period -- while they
remain perfactly healthy. It also showcases difficulty in testing — negative test -- may not
be the end of It
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2. Iranian cases, though mysterious since the origin was not traced ta China, may very well
show that COVID-19 virus is very adaptable and mutating rapidiy.

3. Long recovery The long recovery pericd is troubesome and must be taken serioushy by
healih providers as they prepare for hospitalization, Therel s not much surge capacity in
hospitals. So they must be innoative in the stapgering process and isolation is of
paramount importance. Government/Local should be readied for supplementing medical
tents outside hospitals when needed (clearly extra staff too).

4. Citizes' view | was traveling o | did a real-time on-the-road analysis of human hehavior
and anxiety level, | everheard many people

— {a) #sked when CDC would tell us more an what to do,

= (b} wish they could pull their kids out of school but there is nosuch option as part of the
preventive measure (not announced by COC),

- (&) wish COC would recommend tele-work aptions so they don't have to travel and
expose themselves and their family to unneccessary risk.

= (d] have no clue what the government is doing to keep the risk bow as it 1= now. What
exactly is being implemented to keep it low.

5 Resource-limited countries | pray that it would not reach the resource-limited countries
lixe many In Africa (though it seems unavelidable]. | cannot Imagine the conseguence,

6. What we must do: We must leverage the knowledge fram other countries to better
prepare gurselves, Japan's Crusis shows the importance of TIMELY proper isolation and
STRATEGIC operations logistics in testing and in quarantine. South Korea {contrasting with
Hong Kong, Singapore) demonstrates critical importance of EARLY social distancing and
high compliance community NPl intervention, China's latest lockdown of 1/2 billian people
truly signifies that gravity and unchartered terrority of this virus. No country would take to
such extreme measure,

/. CFR Since over 20% of influenza is never recorded/known, this COVID-19 seems to Fall
inta similar spirit new, with so many cases of asymptomtic and transmission while
incubating. While the true CFR remains unknown, the CFR of tested positive cases should
affer a good comparison to the CFR of tested positive flu cases. That gives us a clearer
ectimate of health-rezaurce burden.

mokile:

Sent with Protenhall Secure Email.

meamane (IFIEINA] MESEIPE 2nsmens
On Saturday, Februzry 22, 2020 10:19 PM, Carter Mecher S HIiEl - wrote:

Updates
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South Korea (+123 with +2 deaths)—Total cases 556; Total deaths
4

hitps/'www cde.go kr'board board es?mid=a3 (402 (O bid =00 30

Singapore (+3)—-Total cases 89; Total deaths 0

Hong Kong {unchanged)—Total cases 69; Total deaths 2

Japan-—Taotal cages 135; Total deaths 1

Sent from Mai| for Windows 10

Fram: Carter Mecher

Sant: Saturday, February 22, 2020 5:28 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr, Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane; SIS, Dodgen, Daniel
(OS/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin {OS/ASPR/SPPR]; Phillips, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew | CIV USARMY (USA];
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William {STATE.GOV}; HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Cailahan, Michas| V.10, O
lohnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA]: Yeckay, Kewvin: Dishrow, Gary
|O5/ASPR/BARDA); Redd, Johnt(OS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David {Chris)
LO5fASPRAO), Hamel, Joseph [O5/ASPR/IO); Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Lawler
lames V; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPR/IO); "Martin, Gregory |
PR Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
P s - KALISHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Brezking. COVID-19 Collabarative, Feb 16 start

Roundup this moming.
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Simgapore and Hong Kong are holding steady—both have implementad
MPIs pretty early and have good surveillance.

Things are really accelerating in South Korea. Case count increased to
433 with 2 deaths,

Report below of COVID hitting Samsung’s mobile device factory,
which has now been shut down. This is what will happen here, The
greatest concem 15 what this would mean for cntical infrastructure
sectors (including components of our healtheare sysiem), The strategics
I cutlined for cutpatient clinics could be used by business (most
especially CI sectors) to maintain business continuity, Tt is as simple as
the old saving, “Don’t put all vour egos in one basket.” It is both
confingency planning {continuity of operations’continuity of business)
and application of NPIs/TLC {especially social distancing m the
community supported by home isolation and home quarantine).

We now have COVID in several countries across the ME (Iran, lsrael,
Egypt, Lebanon, UAE). We added Iran the day before yesterday and 3
countries vesterday (Israel, Egypt and Lebanon). [ran already appears
to have a well established outbreak that will be tongh to slow down
given the estimated size with § deaths already (that 18 where Wuhan
wis by Jan-20). Japan is also sceing aceeleration with local
transmission (1 19 cases).

Ttaly is another area to watch.

https:/ forotectd Areaye.com/url Pk=c92337 2-957b2ale-c 920 24d-

DccdTadeSfal-
927014023819dBecBu=https.//www.ligazzetting.it/nordest/...DOvagii9acdo
B4 Numerous infected in the hospital of Schiavonia {Padual

"And unfortunately, what the experts feared since yesterday has occurred,
when it was discovered that two patients had been hospitalized for about ten
days at the Schiavonia hospital (Padua) without knowing that they had
contracted the Coronavirus: since yesterday evening everyong those who
attended the hospital were subjected to a swab to detect any infections, and
the examination gave posifive residts in numerous cases, [t means that there
are other peaple, probably among those who attended the ward where two
patients were hospitalized, who are now positive for the virus-and
consequently could in turn have spread the infection. Alresdy vesterday
evening the Governar of Veneto Luca 2aia orderad the progressivie
evacuation of the Padua hospital which should take place within 5-6 days.”
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“The hospital 15 surrounded by a 'sanitary cordon®, with Carabmien,
workers of the Red Cross and Civil Protection. Cardiology chief
Crampacio Pasquetto amved outside the bospital for a few minutes and
reported the results of the swabs "as far as | have been able to know
from my colleagues so far," he said. The modern structure is located
between the towns of Este and Monsehice and was recently inaugurated
to serve the Evganean Hills area,™

hops: Mweww reviters. comdarticle/us-chima-health-gouthkorea-samsun g-

elec/samsune-eles ionics-confirms-coronavirus-case-al-phone- factory-
complex-in-south-korea-id USKCH 220G G

SEOUL (Reuters) - Samsung Electronics said on Saturday that one
coronavirus case had been confirmed at its mobile device factory
complex in the southeastern city of Gum, causing a shutdown of il
entire facility there until Monday moming.

Samsung Electronice, the world s top smartphone maker, said the floor
where the infected employees worked would be shut down until the
moming of Feb, 25,

“The company his placed colleagpes who came in contact with the
infected employee in seli-quarantine and taken steps to have them tested
for possible infection,” Samsung said in a news release.

Samsung's factory in Gumi accounts for 8 small portion of its total
smanphone production. and 11 makes high-end phones, mostly for the

domestic market. Samsung produces most of its smartphones n
Vietnam and India.

Ciumi 1s close to the city of Daegu, home to a church at the center of
south Korea's largest coronavirus outhreak,

South Kerea sgid on Saturday that the number of people infected with
the coronavirus in the country had maore than doubled 1o 433,

Semsung said production at its chip and display fuctories in other parts
of South Korea would not be affected.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher
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Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:52 PM

To: Richard Hatchett: Dr. Eva K les

Cc: Tracey McMamara: Caneva, ﬁuanem Dodpen, Daniel
(D5/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin (OS5/ASPR/SPPR); Phililps, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzi; Hepburn. hMatthew | CIV USARMY [USA]L;
PAELISSA: WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alesandes: EVANS, MARIEFRED:
Callahan, Michaz| V. 0.0, [ e
lohnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDAL: Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary

{05/ ASPR/BARDAY: Redd, lohnt{DS/ASPR/SPPR]: Hassell, David {Chris)
(05/ASPRAQY; Harmel, Joseph [OS/ASPRAO); Dean, Charity ABCOPH; Lawlar,
lames V; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPRAD); "Wartin, Gregory |

S NS Borio, Lucians; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Wuhan to add 19 additional hospital (when combined with the other 3
hospitals, this would add 30,000 beds).

Just to put that in perspective.

® There are 1.8 hospital bads in the Us per 1,000 population.
& 30,000 beds is about the number of beds we would have for a
population of 11 M.

When you add the 30,000 beds plus the 13 348 other beds added (total
of 43300 beds)

# There are 4.5 hospital beds in China per 1,000 population

® 43 300 beds i about the number of beds in China for a population of
9.6 M

» Wuhan will have nearly doubled its bed capacity

How herd would that be For us to double bed capacity in any major LIS
city? (Really isolation beds for mild illness)

httpsy S www. straitstimes. com/asia’east-asis/ coronavirus=-wuhan-to-

activate-one-more-temporary -hospital-with-2690)-
bedsMbelid=1wAR lotl4xNaKluBRuOD 2o TDMIWHucF9e Tetul |
MM -3V TpohCiFL T3
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WUHAN (XITNHUA) - Wuhan, the epicentre of the coronavirus
outbreak, plans to build anothar 19 makeshift hospitals to receive more
infected patients, local authorities said Friday (Feb 21).

Upon their completion, all the makeshift hospitals in Wuhan are
expected o offer 30,000 beds on Feb 25, said Mr Hu Yaho, deputy
mayor of Wuhan at a press briefing on epidemic prevention and
control.

To date, Wuhan has converted 13 existing venues into temporary

hospitals, with a total of 13,348 beds, and about 9,313 beds have been
put into usc o treat patients with mild symptoms, sasd Mr Hu,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Fram: Carter Mecher

Sant: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:59 PM

Te: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Cc: Tracey MchNamara; Canevs, Duane; B8 Dodgen, Daniel
L@{MFH}EPPR]: DeBord, Eristin {05/ASPR/SPPE); Phillips, 5ally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARMY [USA);
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William {STATE.GOV); HARVEY,
MELIZSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;

Callahan, Michasl V. M.D.. R S ORI -

lghnzon, Robert {O5/A%P ROA: Yesk im: Dichrow, Gary

(D5 ASFR/BARDA]; Bedd, Jabhnt{D5/ASPR/SPPRE]; Hassell, David {Chris]
{O5/ASPR/10); Hamel, Joseph [OS/ASPR/ID); Dean, Charity A@CDPH, Lawler,
lames \: Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPR/IO); ‘Martin, Gregory |
s Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
B e - xAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Weckly CDC update looks like flu might be on the downslope (good
news). Walching the curves of % positive Mu tests and ILL (should wack
one gnother as flu 1s receding). Trouble is the data reported today is for

the week ending Feb 15 (s0 a week old),

MIH-O01472



Owr inpationt nursing sick leave is tracking L1 (current thru 2/220)p0—
nothing unwsuel

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:54 AM
To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee
Ce: Tracey MeNamars; Caneva, Duane SN GRS ; Dodgen, Daniel
|0S/ASPR/SPPR); DeBord, Kristin (0S/ASPR/SPPR); Phillps, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew | CIV USARMY {USA)
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William {STATE.GOV}); HARVEY
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Callahan, Michael ¥..M.0.
lohnson, Robert {O5/ASPR/BARDA|; Yeskey, Kevin, Disbrow, Gary
{O5/ASPR/BARDA]; Redd, Johnt{OS/ASFR/SPPR]; Hassell, David {Chris)
‘EIE{ASF'HQEI; Hamel, leos ASPR/IO]; Dean, Chagﬂ' AECOPH; Lawler',
lames V; Kadlec, Robert {OS/ASPR/IO); 'Martin, Gregory |

'+ Borio, Lucianag; Hanfling, Dén; McDonald, Enic; Wade,
e xAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathanel Hupert

Subject: RE: Fed Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collabarative, Feb 16 start

Singapore and Hong Kong are holding the line. Both implemented
NPIs early. No change in numbers from Hong Kong and Singapore saw
its case count increase by only 1 for the past two days.

lapan reported to have 107 cases. First reported case in young children
(5¢ below)

Hokkaido boy 1st lapan case of coronavirus infection under 10
February 21, 2020 (Malnichi lapan)

MIH-O01473



SAPPORD -- Two elementary school brothers and a woman in her 40sin
Hokkaido have been infected with the new coranavirus, with the younger
sibling becoming the first infection under 10 in Japan, Hokkaido Gow.
Maormichi Suzuk anneunced on Feb, 1.

Some graphics of the drop ofT in travel m China (pretty dramatic)

Jan-23

Feb-13

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Cc: Tracey McNamarz; Caneva, Duane IS8 Dodgen, Daniel

(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Sally
{O5/ASPR/SPPR); David Marcozai; Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARMY (USA);
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael: Walters, William (STATE GOV); HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERRERT: Eastman, Alexander; EVANS M.ﬁ.RIEFFtEE
Callahan, Michaal V. M_D.;
lohnson, Robert [OS/ASPR/BARDA); Yeskey, Kevin; Dishrow, Gary
{OS/ASFR/BARDA]; Redd, Juhnt[OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Hassell, David {Chris)
(D5/ASPR{IO); Hamel, Joseph [O5/ASPR/\0); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler,
lamies Ve Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPRAD): "Martin, Gregory |
I ; Borio, Lucians; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David: TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS: David Gruber
K AUISHIK, SANGEETA; Nathanel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

MIH-O01474



hitps. 'www.cde. gokr'board board.es?mid=a 30402000000 bid=0030

Here is the best link to track cases in South Korea, South Korea is now
up to 204 ¢ases and 1 death (South Korea 15 where Wohan was 1 month

agoh.

Sent from Mail tor Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Pr. Eva K Lee

Cc: Tracey McNamarz; Caneva, Duane @S ; Dodeen, Daniel
|OS/ASFR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASPR/SFPR); Philllps, Sally

[O5/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARRY (USA]:
Lisa Koonin: W Michael; Wal william {STATE.GOV]; HARVEY
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander: EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Callahan, Michgel ¥..0.0.; G
lehnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDAL: Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
{OS/ASPRSBARDAY: Redd, lohnt(OS/ASPR/SPPR): Hassell, Dawid {Chris)
lames \; Kadlec Robert {O5/ASPRAO); 'Martin, Gregory |
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS: David Gruber

; KAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collabarative, Feb 16 start

On a totally different note. Others have bean plying with and
mirdifying the notional conops for a healthcare system.

1 set up some simple rules:

1. Protect uninfected patients and stzff fram infectious patients and
staff (using all the tools that we have including home [solation and
home quarantine, cohorting/physical separation, PPE, telehealth,
etc.)

2, Provide acute care for COVID patients [continuum of ER-inpatient
care-intensive care)

3, support mildiy il COVID patients in home Isolation--telehealth

4. Support patients in veluntary home guarantine--teleheaith

MIH-O0147T5



5. Continue to address the usual mix of healthcare needs for patients
{(from owtpatient care to acuts care to mental health care to long
terrm cari)

a. Dutpatient clinics and providers focus on weliness to
minimize ER visits/hospitalization bo unburden the acute
care system—leverage telehealth

b. Continue to provide acute care and inpatient mental health
care [continuum of ER-inpatient care-intensive care) for non-
COVID conditions

c. Pratect high-risk patients in residential/long term care
[mursing homes, hospice, long term psychiatry, etc.)

The notional conops divides the healthcare system into hot and safe
arcas. The hot area is only acute care: ER-acute inpatient care-1CU
care. The safe areas include a separate acute care area (ER-acute
impatient care-1CL care), all the outpatient chimics/care, other inpatient
care areas such as mental health, as well as long term/residential care
{nursing home, hospice, long term psychiatry, ete. ).

Trage will not be casy (between hot and safe). Best | could come up
with would be: (1) anyone already on home solation or home
guaranting {may need a medical record flag); (2) anyone with TLI (could
narrow that down with a negative rapid flu test); (3) anyone with a sick
houszhold member with suspected COVID, Could be very difficult for
an unconscious/confused, or trauma patient ete., but would probably err
on the side of hot and think of additional layered strategies to minimize
patient risk within that area (private rooms, patient PPE?). Triage
would need to err on the side of keeping the sale area sate.

The mitigation measures are our best tools to reduce community
transmission and reduce the probability of an infectious patient getting
mnto 4 safe aren. [f we have a breach ina safe inpatient arca, it pretty
much converts that inpatient area inte a hot area. That also means that
we have the staff in that area exposed (because of limited availability of
PPE, the staff m the safe area would not be PPE—PPE would have been
directed to the staff in the hot area). Those staff would likely need o be

placed on quarantine. The effect 1s we now have a much larger hot area
with even fewer staff. That would really be a mess.

NIH-001476



You have the same problem in the outpatient areas. Have a sick patient
slip through and come in contact with a numbser of the clinie staff (not
i PPE)L ond we now necd to quarantine all those stoff. In contrast to a
breach for the inpatient area, the outpatient area can still operate as a
safe area (just minus those staff who would now be on quarantine). But
do that a few times and pretty soon you have nobody left to fight, One
wity | thought about dealing with this scenanio 15 10 take the outpatient
sinff and split them in two. One group works the clinie (physically
present) for the usual clinic hours for a 14 day stretch {1 incubation
period). Another group works from home (and practices social
distancing, etc.. really acting as if they are on home quarantine ) and
leverages telehealth technology to care for patients and help with
maonitoring those patients in home isolation and home gquarantine, After
14 days the groups switch. [All along we monitor emplovees daily
{whether at work or at home) for symptoms or sick household
members| In the event of a breach, the groups immediately switch and
the group that was working is placed on actual home guarantine (but
still continues o work from home leveraging telehealth). That way ifa
breach does happen, we have a fallback response (that we are constantly
practicing) thal allows us (o sustain outpatient care.

For the inpatient areas, | thought about the lone survivor model (holding
back | Secretary and staff in the ¢vent that the govemment 15
decapitated). 5o think of a small group (would need 1w think thre what
the composition of that team would look like for each area (acute care,
inpatient mental health, long term care) that would at least provide the
niscleus of the expertise necessary (o reconstitute the service in the
event of a major breach). This smaller group would vary in team
memtbers every 2 weeks and would rotate to work from home for 14
days stretches and practice social distancing {acting as if they were on
home quarantine). They could also assist via telehealth (inpatiemnt
consultation, ee., while out of the hospital).

Is amvone thinking along these lines (really continuity of operations for
the healthcare aystem)?

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:35 AM

To: Richard Hatchett: Or. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane; SRS Dodgen, Daniel
(OS5 ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {D5/ASPR/SPPR]; Phillips, Sally
(Q5/ASPRSSPFR] David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew | CIV USARMY [UI5A]
Liss Eoonln: Warpa Michael: Walters, William (STATE. GOV} HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED.
Callahan, Michael v.,M.D.; SRR
lohnsan, Robert {05/ ASPR/BARDA]; Yeskey, Kewin: Dishrow, Gary
(O5/ASPR/BARDA]; Redd, Johnt[OS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David {Chrig]
LO5SASPRSID): Hamel, Joseph [OS/ASPR/ID); Dean, Charity ASCOPH; Lawler,
lames V, Kadiec, Robert {OS/ASPR/O); "Martin, Gregory |
s Borio, Luckana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
e RAUISHIK, SANGEETA; Nathanwe] Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

httpa:/fwww . cbe.ca/news’canada/ottawa’diamond -princess-coronavirus-
trenton-cornwall-1.5470186

Canada flics home passengers from cruise line,
[yata in article:

47 of 256 Canadians contract

hittps:.//orotect2 fireeye comjur fk=96ebd The-cabfcec-96eha 68 3-
OecdTadeslad-
16a33alber00cesS3Bu=hitps:) /www timesofistael comy israel,  mee-
dizgnosed)

Israel confirms first coronavines case as cruise ship returnee diagnosed

One of 11 Israelis who arrived in the morning after quarantine aboard
Diamond Princess ship tests positive, after entering 14-day isclation at Sheba
Pedical Center

Trying to track CrUSes shap passenper/crew by country {data s sketchy)

Total wcu w
Country Passengers/Crew | Confirmed |Admissions| Deaths
Infected
Cases
LS 434 58 17 I 3%

MIH-O01478




Hong Kong 30
Canada 256 47 18%
Australia 241 48 20%
LK L [ UL
Traly 35
South Korea 14
lsracl 11 l Oy
Japan 2
Suhtistal 1,399 1
Total Ll nid [ 7%

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:46 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr, Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamarz; Caneva, Duane; SINES : Dodeen, Daniel

(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin (O5/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Sally
{OS/ASPR/SPPR); David Marcozzl; Hepburn, Matthew | TV USARMY {USA):

Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael: Walters, William (STATE GOV}: HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Aloxandes; E."_i..l'.'-'_*".E..EEEEE
Callahan, Michael V_ 0.1
lghnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA]; Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
(O5/ASPR/BARDA]L; Redd, Johnt{05/ASPR/SPPR]; Hassell, David {Chris)
(O5/ASPRAQY), Hamel, Joseph {OS/ASPR/IO); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler,
lames V; Kadlec, Robert [O5/ASPR/AO): "Martin, Gregary |

David; TARANTING, DAVID A: WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
s - K ALISHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collabaorative, Feb 16 start

China has again modified its reporting (first 1t added clinical cases o
lab confirmed cages on Feb-12). Mow i is subtracting oul those clinical
cases and limiting numbers to lab confirmed). Have continued to
follow the hospitalization data from Hubei (see below).

MIH-O014T8




Here is the data being reported by Hubei and Wuhan, Data 15 pretty
sketchy prior to Jan-21.

! . Hubei and Wohan Cases &
Hubei 2019-nCoV Confirmed Hospital Dat
s AR PN s Hospitalization Rales
Hubei | Wuhan
Total | |Wuh| C C “aHube
| Mild |Sever|Critic| Cum | Cum | Cum |Hubei| |, o v rer
Da [Current Disea| ely | ally |Discha|Death|n Ci an |Hospitali(Hospitalij Cases
¥ Inpatie “: ?IE i h:q . mﬂl:”:i oy Case| zation | zation |Hospita
nis : e c "1 s |Rate per | Rate per | lized
100,000 | 100,000
’;]f’ b & 60| &1 |41 | 001 0.5
1/15/
20 5 5 2 i 41 (41 | 001 0.5
116/ :
90 |2 5 2 7 | 45 |45 | 0.0 0.5
el . 2 |10 |6 |62 | 002 | o7
118/
o | 136 | 100 33 ) 3 3 ['139 | 121 121 | 0.2 1.4
Lo [ 1o {126 |35 | 9 4 [174 | 198 [198| 03 | 24
1:20f 10 e - £
an || 239 | 176 | 51 ) 12 7 | 246 | 270 |258 | D4 3.1
121/ %
o 15 375 (320 00 3.5
122
20 399 | 304 | 71 | 24 17 | 416 | 444 (390 | 0.7 4.7
g
V] 404 |aes |ros [ 23 | 30 | 24 | s49 [ 549 [aos | 09 | 5o |1oow
o L B8 (472 129 |57 (32 |39 729 | 729 [s72| 12 | 68 |100%
TS
Izﬂ_' 915 221 85 | 52 [1.052 |1.052 |18 | 1.8 74 | 100%
|'Fr |'.
’,l,;f 1,645 (1,013 |563 | 60 | 44 | 76 |1.423 [1.423 |n98 | 24 83 | 100%
oy 5
';i” 2,567 (1877|563 (127 | 47 | 100 |2.714 [2.714 ’Hq 4.6 190 | 100%
V281 3349 12.450 671 | 228 | 0 sq 3554 (') 61 | 228 |10
10 ¥ 2450 22 &l 125 3,554 |1,55 5 6, 22, 100%%
/28 2.6
0 4.334 3346|711 (277 | 90 | 162 [4.586 (4.586 | 7.8 27.0 | 1004%
1/30/] 5486 14.392 | 804 | 290 | 116 [ 204 [5.806 |5.806 (263 99 315 | 100%
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:09 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamara; Caneva, Duane; IS : Dodgen, Daniel
(05 ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin (05/ASPR/SPPR): Phillips, Sally

Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William {STATE. GOV} HARVEY,
MELIZSA; WOLFE, HERBERT, Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED,
Callahan, Michael V... S0 SR A L S
{O5/ASPR/BARDA); Redd, Johnt(OS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David {Thris)
(OS/ASPR/I0); Hamel, Joseph {O5/ASPR/I0); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler,
S mEEs) Borio, Luciana; Hanfiing, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; Dayid Gruber
s : kAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

More on South Korea {sounds just like what happened at Jefferson
Barracks, just outside St Louis, in 1918, armed with the exact same
tools they had more than 100 years ago to control an outhreak). |
assume they must also be taking mensures within the base to limit
spread (keeping infectious individuals apart from those not yet infected
with isolation and quarantine and social distancing),

bittps:fen voaco krview AENZ020022 | (030003253 sectior=nationalid
efense

SEOUL, Feb. 21 (Yonhap) -- The military 18 making all-out effons to
prevent the new coronavirus from spreading further into the barracks,
officials said Friday, after the country's first infeetions in the armed
forces were confirmed

Earlier in the day, a Mavy sailor on the southern island of Jeju was

confirmed to have contracted COVID-19 in the first such case among
service personnel here,

MIH-OI1482



Following the confirmation, the Navy has checked the temperature of
all personnel at the base where the infected sailor served and
guarantived all thosa whoe had contacts with the person, it said,

"We have carried out disinfection work at the base and are devoting all
our efforts 1o preventing the spread of the new virus," the Mavy said ina
release.

An officer each from the Army and the Air Force were also confirmed
to have the virus the same day.

The military is now working to identify personnel who have visited the
southeastern city of Dacgu and the surmounding North Gyeongsang
Province since Feb. 10, as these areas have recently seen a surge in the
number of infected people.

More than 5,000 service personnel are estimated to have visited the
region duning ther vacation according to the military's preliminary
investigation.

On Thursday mght, the defense ministry said all personnel will be
barred from vacatiomng, staying outside their bases and meeting
visitors starting Saturday.

The decision was made at a meeting of 1op defense officials presided
over by Defense Minister Jeong Kyeong-doo, during which he called
fior "extraordinary measures” 10 contain the spread of the virus,

Amid growing fears over the disease, the government called oft a
planned ceremony to mark the 60th anniversary of a pro-democracy
movement in Dacgu, which was designated a "special care zone™ over
the wirus carlier in the day.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 9:21 P

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey MeNamara; Caneva, Duane; INiEIE; Dodpen, Daniel
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Salty

(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew | CIV USARMY {USA);
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William [STATE.GOV): HARVEY,
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MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Callahan, Michag| V. M.0.;

lohnson, Robert {O5/ASPR/BARDA]: Yeskey, Kevin: Dishrow, Gary
|OS/ASPR/BARDAY; Redd, Johnt(OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Hasell, David {Chris)
LO5/ASPRSASY, Hamel, Joseph [O5/ASPRAD); Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Lawler
lames V; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPR/I0); ‘Martin, Gregory |
i Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
Dayio; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
S KAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

S. Korea reports 52 new virus
cases, total now at 156

Wellare/ Medicine 1(0:37 February 21, 2020

SEOQUL, Feb. 21 (Yonhap) -- South Korea reported 52 new cases of the
new coronavirus Friday, bringing the total number of infections in the
nation to 156, with the potentmlly futal (lness spreading fast ncross the
COUry.

The number of COVID- 19 infections here has almost tripled in just
three days, with most new infections traced to church services in the
southeastern city of Daegu.

Of the 52 new cases, 4] are m Dacgu, 300 kilometers sontheast of
Seoul, and the neighboring North Gyeongsang Province, Another three
were reported i Seoul, the Korea Center for Disease Conteol and
Prevention (K.CDC) said in a statement.

Tour buses are parked at a logistics terminal in Daegu, 300 kilometers
southeast of Scoul, on Feb. 20, 2020. Thirty-gight new coronavirus
cases were reported in the city on Feb, 21, 2010, (Yonhap)

The spike of infections in Daegu and several cases in Seoul, where
routes of mfections are not immediately traceable, have prompted bealth
officials to declare that COVID-19 has begun spreading locally.

The KCDX said rwo new cases were reported in South Gyeongsang
Province. In a sign that the virus may broadly spread nationwide, six
provinces, including Gyeonepi, JE-']H Chunpgcheong and North Iulln,
each reported one case.
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Of the 52 new cases, 39 are linked to the Shincheonji Church of Jesus in
Daegu, where the 31st patient, the couniry’s probable "super spreader,”
attended worship services, the KCDC said,

A bl-year-old South Korean woman, who tested positive for the vimas
earlier this week, anended worship services at the church on Feb, 9 and
this past Sunday.

KCDC Director Jung Eun-kyveong told reporters Thursday that the
agency is uncertain whether the woman, known as the 31st patient, was
a "super spreader” of the vires but asked 1,001 members of the church
to solf-isolate to stem the spread of the virus.

The govemment decided 10 designate Daegu and neighboring Cheongdo
as "special management zones,” followmg the spike in the number of
infected people and the nation's first death from the virus.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carer Mecher

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Richard Hatcheti; Dr. Eva K Lee

Cc; Tracey McNamarz; Caneva, Duane; [NNEIE# Dodgen, Daniel
(OS/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin (OS/ASPR/SPPR]: Phillips, Salty

(D5 ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | OV LSARMY {USA]:

Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William [STATE GOV]; HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;

Callahan, Michasl v .0, IR e
lohnson, Robert (DS/ASPR/BARDA]: Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary

(OS5 ASFR/BARDAL Redd, Jahnt(05/ ASPR/SPPR): Hassell, David {Chris)
|O5/ASPR/I0); Hamel, Joseph {OS/ASPR/1O); Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Lawler,
lames \; Kadlec. Robert {O5/ASPR/IO); 'Martin, Gregory |
m_: Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan: McDonald, Eric: Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILEINSOM, THOMAS: David Gruber

[EETES); KAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

From Feb-15 to Feb-20 the number of confirmed cases increased from
355 o 634 (ncrease of 279). The number of asymptomatics increased
from 73 tor 322 (increase of 249) 5o from Feb-15 to Feh-20, 24% of the
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329 American evacusted from cruige
hip {14 of the evacuass
found to be
+} 6l
16-Feh | s mericans remained on 36
board
44 Americans remained hospitalized
in Japan
5 more passenger and crew o o
17-Feb i 454 tested:
149 serioushy 1l
18.Fehy [\O7 more passengerand crew 621 3011 tested
confirmed +
19-Feb |2 deaths h2l 2
3,066
tested;
P0:Faly | PUAI PESRCOREE R0 crow A4 2 IR seriously
confirmed + .
ill; 323
asymptomatic

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:49 PM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Cc: Tracey McNamara; Caneva, Duane; B0 8 Dodgen, Daniel
(05 ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin (D5 ASPR/SPPR]: Philllps, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew ) CIV USARMY {USA]:
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William (STATE.GOVE HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alewander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Catlahan, Michsel V 0.0, 5700
lohnsion, Robert {O5/ASPR/BARDA]; Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
(D5/ASPR/BARDA); Redd, Johnt(OS/ASPR/SPPR]: Hassell, David {Chiis)
(O5/ASPRSIO); Hamel, Joseph [O5/ASPR/IO); Dean, Charity AECOPH: Lawler
lames V; Kadlec, Robart {O5/ASPRSAO); "Martin, Gregory |
R Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
Davig; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINZON, THOMAS; David Gruber

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start
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This is new

s Mow 634 cases confirmed on the cruise ship (1,063 tested) (<o not all
the ship and crew have been tested 3.711)

= Slightly more than half are asymptomatic (previously we heard that
73 of 355 are asympiomatic)

& 23 in serfous condition §3.4%)

Japan's Health Minister Katsunobu Kato told Parliament the two people
from the Diamond Princess cruise ship who died had “received the best
medical treatment™ but couldn’t be saved after catching the novel
coronavirus on board. As of Thursday, 634 passengers and crew
members were diagnosed with the virus out of 3,063 tested. Slightly
mare than half have no symptoms at all. officials said, and many of the
remainder have only mild Fever or a cough. Among patients who tested
positive for the virus, 28 were reported in serious condition Thursday.

Doctors have said the virus can be paricularly harmful in elderly
patients. and one of the two fatal cazes from the Diamond Princess, a
Japancse man in his 805, had pre-existing bronchial asthma and had
boen treated for angina, The other, a Japancse woman in her 80s without
underlying illnesses, came down with a fever on Feb. 5, the same day
passengers were old they would be quarantined in their cabins for two
weeks, according to health ministry officials. The next day, she started
auffering from diarrhea and saw a doctor on board.

She wasn't taken to a hospital until Feb, 12 when she started suffering
shortness of breath. Her virus test came back positive the following day,
and despite treatment with antiviral drugs normally used w reat HIV
infection, she died Thursday.

Asked about the woman's case, health mimistry official Hireshi Umeda
said, *I believe it was handled promptly.” He said the ship was a
difficult environment for medical staff but they worked day and night
and tried to priortize the most serious cases.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 11:00 Akd

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce; Tracey MocMNamars; Caneva, Duang; m Dodgen, Daniel
{O5/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzl; Hepburn, Matthew | CIV USARMY (USA];
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Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William (STATE.GOY): HARVEY,

MELISSA: WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander: EVANS, MARIEFRED:

Callahan, Michasl V. 0_D.:

lohnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA); Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary

LOSFASPR/BARDA], Redd, Johnt{DS/ASPR/SPPR], Hassell, David {Chris)

(O5/ASPRAO); Hamel, Joseph {O5/ASPR/IQ); Dean, Charity ASCDPH; Lawler,

James Vs Kadl ﬂnh!rt O5/ASPRAG): Mamn, Egg ry

David; TARANTING, BANID &; WILHH"IS-DH THDMAS David Grulber Eruher
KAUSHIK, SANGEETA: Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Bed Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Caollabarative, Feb 16 start

Keep an eye on South Korea oo, Secing rapid growth in cases in South
Korea (see story below)

South Korea now reporting 104 cases and | death today. South Korea
now implementing MPls. This story is eerly reminiscent of the actions
taken at Jefferson Barracks near 8t Louis in 1918

Also attached arc update for Singapore (85 cascs; 46 m hospital/4
ICLEG 4 Kids, only 1 in hosprtal) and Hosg Koeng (69 cases, still no kids
reported). Both have implemented NPIs (small increases in cases
today). Japan has reported 10 new cases today—total now is 94,

South Korea reports first vinus death as Daegu struggles to contain outbreak
https:/fprotect2 fireeye comjurd Pk=30807 5da-67cdbcab- 1808 4a5-
OccdTadesfal

08635M0e 3171 24 1aBu=https:/fwww . stripes.com/news/pacific. .. break-

1.613407

SEDUL, South Korea — South Korea reported its first coronmavirus-linked
death Thursday, while the U.5. military tightened restrictions on travel to the
southeastern city of Daegu due to an outbreak in infections in the area.

Daegu also urged residents to stay home as the city of 2.5 milhon
people and surrounding sreas struggled to contain an outbreak of the
puemenia-like discase.

The Army garrison in Daeswo also resricted access and announced that
schools and nonessential business would be closed for a second day on
Friday,
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In an exception to policy, LS. service members were suthorized to
wear face masks in uniform “regardless of air quality conditions,™
according to the gamison’s Facebook page.

Fast-moving developments this week were a blow to South Korea's
hope that the crisis was easing.

Instead, dozens of new cases were confirmed in recent davs, with the
todal mumber of infections soaring 10 104 on Thursday, according to the
Korea Centers for Digease Control and Prevention

LS. Forces Korea said, “there remmns zere confirmed cases af USFE
personnel with COVID-1%9."

The virus first appeared in December in Wuhan, China, and spread to
nearly 30 countries. More than 2,000 people have died — most in
mainland China,

A South Korean man in his 60s died Wednesday at a hospital in the
southeastern city of Cheongdo and posthumously tested positive for the
virus, the KCDC said Thursday. It was South Korea's first death from
the virus,

USFK raised the risk level lor the military community to moderaie
on Wednesday and banned all nonessential travel to Daegu due to an
outhreak linked to a church near the Army garmson in the city.

O Thursday, USFK sdded that all travel by American troops to, from
and around Daepu requires authonzaton from their leadership. The
precaution was “highly encouraged™ for all family members, civilians
and contractors as well.

“All off-installation travel for all USFK populations should be
minkmized o reduce potential contamination,” USFK announced on 11s
wehsite,

LIS, Army Garrison Daegu, about 200 miles southeast of Seoul. also
said visitors not performing mission ¢ssential or official business would
be denied access as it implemented health checks at the gates.,

Monessential personnel were not required 1o go 1o work on Friday and
most activities would be suspended, including the schools, it said,

The parrison also recommended that members of the malitary
community avoid public places and transportation in the eity, including
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stores, restauranis and other heavily congested areas until the situation
is brought under control.

Self-quarantine measures were ordered for any American troops who
had visited the affected New World Church, but gamison commandear
Col. Edward Ballanco said earlier Thursday that no Americans were
known to have done so.

He also urged Americans to aveld a local hospital where the woman
believed to have been a carrier was treated.

The gamrison also lifted limets on wearing face masks for American
troops m uniform, who normally are only allowed to wear them on days
with extreme pollution.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Fram: Carter Mecher

Sent: Thursday, Felbruary 20, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Cc: Tracey McNamara; Caneva, Duane; B . Dodgen, Daniel
LQ}IASFHJ'SPFR]: DeBord, Kristin {05/ASPR/SPPE]; Phillips, 5ally
{O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARMY [USA);
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William {STATE.GOV); HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastrnan, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;

lohnzon, Robert (OS5/ASPRIBARDAL: Yook im: Dishrow, Ga
(O5/ASPR/BARDA]; Redd, Johnt{O5/ASPR/SPPR]; Hassell, David {Chris)
{O5/ASPR/10), Hamel. Joseph [OS/ASPR/IO); Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Lawler,
lames \; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPRAQ); "Martin, Gregory |
P Bonio, Luciana; Manfling, Dan; MeDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
R B xAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathanie]l Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Luost thing. Keep n very close eve on Jopan. The outbreak 15 sturting to
take Off there with numbers ol cases scallered across the country with
no link to known cases. We are also seeing nosocomial ransmission (a
number of healthcare workers infected). There is also a large number of
cascs hospitalized in Japan related to the cruise ship, and now the
release of large numbers of passengers from the cruise ship into the
community. Yesterday they reported a total of B4 cases—caught up to
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Singapoere. But unlike Singapore, Japan has been slow o implement
NPls. The other concern is that Japan's population is
disproportionately aged (it has the highest % age 65 of any country). In
Japan, 27% of the population is = 635; in the US, 15.6% of the
population is > 63, And Japan can also claim the largest city in the
world {metro Tokye with 33 M people—pretty much the population of
California crammed into an area smaller than the size of Connecticut),
Japan also has the 100 largest city in the werld {Osaka with 19 M

people).
Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sant: Thursday, February 20, 2020 7:15 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamara; Caneva, Duane; ININEE Dodgen, Daniel
{OS/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {OS/ASPRISPPE]: Phillips, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matchew | CIV USARMY {USA);
Lisa Eoonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William {STATE.GOV); HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Callahan, Michasl V. 0.0,

lohnson, Robert {O5/ASPR/BARDA]: Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
(DS/ASPR/BARDA); Redd, Johnt(OS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David (Chris)

(05 ASPRAIO) Hamel, Joseph [O5/ASPRAQ); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler
lames \; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPR/IQ); 'Martin, Gregory |
s Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
e kAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathante] Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking. COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

What has me worried is what happened on the eruise ship is a preview
of what will happen when this virus makes its way o the US healthcane
system (not to mention institutionalized high-risk populations in the
LIS, like nursing homes). 1'm not sure that folks understand what is just
over the horizon.

Remember the story about Mann Guleh? We are at the equivaleat of
about 5:44. | anticipate that when we reach 5:45, there is going to be
chaos and panic to get anything in plece. | doubt that what we would
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then hurriedly put in place will be any better than what they did on that
cruse ship, As a congequence, would expect much the same results.

I listened to the discussion yesterday. After listening to James and
Michael describe the condifions on and around the cruise ship, |
wondered whether anyone in healthcare leadership (outside the
expertise at our biocontainment facilities) is thinking about infection
control practices for any sialt entering areas of a hospital caring for
COVID patients {like changing clothes before entering and perhaps
weanng scrubs, not bringing personal items into the arca like iphones,
ipads, stethoscopes, white coats, purses, briefcases, etc.)? And
mstituting policies that require all patients to phone for clearance to
enter prior to presenting at safe acute and non-acute areas including
community based clinics? Are we confident of the infection control
practices of acute care staft (that they know the basics of how to don
and doff PPE and behavior while in PPE?) Would HCWs in outpatient
clinics or long term care facilitics be any better prepared  than the crew
on board the cruise ship or the responders in Japan? I'm no expern in
infection control and would defer to the expertise in this group. | was
just a little surprised how little this scemed to be a concem for the
healthcare leaders gathered yesterday.

I think we are getting close to the point where wie need to drop those
things that are not critical and focus on the most imponant things.

W are going to have a devil of ime with lab confirmation—it is just
towo slow (they had a 2 day turnaround on the cnnse ship) and we just
don't have the capacity for the volume of tests we would anticipate.
Chanty has stressed this point again and again. That means we ane
going to have 1o fly blind carly on. Perhaps the best we arc going to be
able 1o do in the near term if things begin 10 accelerate is screen all
suspect cases (pretty much anyone with ILI1 symptoms) with a quick flu
test and assume anvone who tests negative is suspected COVID antil
proven otherwise, and treat everyone who tests positive with Tamiflu.
It will prove problematic early on, but as the epidemic barrels along,
COVID will displace everything (at that point we will just assume that
anyone with a fever or IL] has COVID). The problem is in the
beginning. It is going to be so hard to sort things out. Mart, James and
others are pushing for more rapid screening—but we just aren’t there
vet, The consequence 15 that we will be placing patients with resp
illness (that is not fla and presumed to be COVID) in areas with actual
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COVID patients. T hate fo do that, but not sure how it could be avoided
early on. But we would only do that for those who are ill enough 1o be
hospitalized. The large number of asymptomatic and mildly ill patients
would be under home isolation (50 no wormes aboat mixing confirmed
and suspected patients). The downside is that we would have larger
number of people 15 1solation and home quarantine than is really
necessary (and the consequence of increased workplace absenteeism).

And it 15 because home isolation and home quarantine are so important,
healthoare systems (and not just public health) have to grab a hold of
operaticnalizing those NPLs with both hamds. A while back, 1 created
some prescriptions (tongue in cheek ), just to underscore that physicians
do have a role in isolation and guarantine (it 1s not limited to public
healthy,. We might not have pharmaceuticals available to treat COVID,
hut why can’t we write preseriptions for non-pharmacenticals? | don’t
think healtheare leaders appreciate this point. Every COVID patient we
admit or see in the ER will require us 1o follew up with household
members o make sure they know o home guarantine {need to do the
same anywhere i our system we hind a patient who 15 mfected). You
could not imagine the pushback | have received when | proposed that
we must have an active role—people seem to think that state and local
public health is alone responsible for this. [ would think public health
will be overwhelmed and taking charge of this is our best strategy to
keep our safe arcas safe.

| would be interested to hear how other healthcare systems and public
health leaders are thinking about this.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Fram: Carter Mecher

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 &:39 Al

To: Bichard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane SR8 Dodeen, Daniel
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Krictin [DS/ASPRISPPR); Phillips, Sally
(OS/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARBY [USAT
Lisp Koonin; Wargo Michael: Walters, William {STATE GOV HARVEY,
RELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED:
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Callahan, Michae| V..0.0.; S
lohnson, Robert (O5/ASPR/BARDAL: Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
(O5/ASPR/BARDAL: Redd, Johnt{DS/ASPR/SPPR): Hassell, Diavid {Chris)
(DE/ASPRAO); Hamel Joseph [OS/ASPRAQ); Dean, Charity A@CDRH; Lawler,
Jlames ¥, Kadlec, Robert {Q5/ASPRAGC); 'Wartin, Gregory |
David; TARANTING, DAVID &; WILKINSON, THOMAS: David Gruber

: KAUSHIX, SANGEETA; Nathanie! Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Keeping track of the outbreak aboard the eruise ship. The latest updute
15 the announcement of 2 deaths (both patients in their 805). An 87-
year-uld man and an B4-vear-old woman, died on the 20th, Both were
lapanese (the 87-vear-old man was hospitalized on Feb-11 and the 84-
year-old women on Feb-12), So time to death from recognition of
infection was 8-2 days. On Feb-12, the total number of confirmed cases
was 203, So estimated CFR back dating the denominator to Feb-12 s
1%, Assuming a denominator of 621, the CFR 15 0.3%. if deaths are
lagging by 8-10 days {and confirmed cases plateau), we should have o
pretty good estimate of CFR for he entire group in another week or so.
Will need to peel off the number of cases nvolving the crew member to
et a better estimate of CFR in the eldedy. These numbers are within
the range we have been estimatimg.

The 2,606 passcngers are similar i age (and likely in co-morbidities) to
the population we see in a nursing home or residential care facility. The
1,045 crew gre a proxy for @ young healthy population, 1t will be
impaortant (o look at the outcomes separatély, One of the concerns is
how a ‘remake of this movie” could play out in similarly confined
populations of elderly frail Americans. Here are the numbers of long
term care facilities/programs in the US that care tor the frail elderly, A
large number of locations and a large number of residents/participants. |
know that healthcare leaders were engaged vesterday, s anyone
engaging this sector (long term carz)? The healtheare leaders seemad
more concemed about critical supply shortages {akin to the 1V fluid
shortage). Listenming to them. it felt like their concerns seemed almost
divorced from the threat of COVID.
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];-];.-]-‘- ﬂr [;m::jb:;ff Mumber of] Number of | Number of
PR TR Bads Residents | Participants
ICommunities | Centers

Nursing Homes 15,600 1,700,000 | 1,300,004
Residential Care 28,900 996,100 |  BEL500

Hospiee Care 4,300 1 400,000
Adult Day Care 4.600 286300

Source: hitps:sweow.cde.sov/ nchs fasiats mursine-home=care. htm

The outbreiak on the cruise ship should be the wake up call for leaders in
lomg term care (and T would think healtheare overall),

Here is a summary of the cruise ship data (as of Feb 20)

Cumulative 3 I

Mutnber of Curnuilatsy

t‘nnﬁn'ncd €.
Cases of [xeaths

Diate Event

Motes

Cruise ship departs from Yokohama

20-Jan
Japan

&0 year old passenger disembarks in
{Hong Kong

25-Jan

H0 year old passenger confirmed to
have COVID-19

When results known, certificate of
landing canceled and ship under
I-Feb  |guarantine. Tests for the virus would
¢ administered to three groups: those
with symptoms, those who got off in
Hong Kong, and those who had close
gmteet with the infected passenger.

Ship amives in port of Yokohama
lapan

i-Frh 10 passengers and crew confirmed + L1

3| more passengers and crew
41
confirmed +

T-Feb 30 more passenger and crew 6l
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South Korea |4

Japan

Subtotal 1,388 142

MNew virus cruise ship disembarks and kills two Japanese
passengers in hospital

February 20, 2020 11:38

Twio Japanese men and women In their 805 who were hospitalized and
treated for the virus were killed on the 20th in @ cruise ship passenger who
wias confirmed to be infected with the naw coronavirus, This is the first time
a crulse ship passenger has died and three people have been killed in the
COUntry,

As afthe 19th, 621 crulse ships out of approvimately 3, 700 crew members
and passengers on the cruise ship where outbreaks of the new coronavirus
were confirmed were confirmed.

According to government officials, two of them, a3 E7-year-old man and an 8-
vear-okd woman, died on the 20th.

Both were Japanese and had a basic illness and were confirmed to have been
infected with tha wirus, so it was said that men were hospitafized an the 11th
of thiz manth and women on the 12th to be treatad.

This is the first Eme a cruise ship passenger has died.

In addition, three people have been killed in Japan, following the death of a
woman in her 80s living in Kanagawa Prefecture on the 13th of this month.

Sent from Maal for Windows 1

From: Carter Mecher

sent: Wednesday, Febryary 19, 2020 10:05 PM

To: Richard Hatchett: Dr. Eva K Lee

Cc: Tracey McNamara; Caneva, Duane; B miis : Dodgen, Daniel
|O5/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {0S/ASPRISPPR]; Phillips, Sally
(D5/ASPR/SPPR): David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | CIV USARMY [LISAL
Lisa Koonin: Warpo Michael: Walters, William [STATE GOV} HARVEY,
BAELISSA: WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander: EVARNS, MARIEFRED:
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lohnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA]: Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
IGE,I_'.&SF'H!EAFIDA}: FtE:Id', JnhntIDEAEPE,{EPF‘Ht: Hasae!l, Drawid jl:hﬂs]
(DE/ASPRADY Hamel, Jeseph [OS/ASPRAO); Dean, Charity ASCOPH; Lawler,
lames W) Hﬂﬂlﬁ, Robert {05/ASPRA0O): 'I'."IilrtinI Gregory

David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber

; KAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

More puzzle pieces.

Italy hitps;//protectd firceye.comy/nrl ?k=e3d03 247-b3E44b3b-cSd063 7H-
EEEIL g -?I! ﬂ!'ﬁ ﬁ!g_

el 6553182 ?E-deﬁ-ﬂ&u=htms:;‘:‘u.ww-juumalggzette-netfnews.fwurldﬂﬂz
(U2 16/ quarantine-ends-for-germans-italy -to-fly-citizens-from-ship

[taly plans to evacuate 35 lalians from the cruise ship

s 35 Italian crew members (including the ship's captain)
* 15 passengers

disesse' coronavins-news-uk-china-singapore-death-toll-latest/

UK plans to evacuate British passengers Friday 2/21
78 British passengers on board
4 confirmed COVID the Foreign Office

2 passengers on board say they are infected

Hong Kong

https:/'www.japantimes.co.jpnews 202002/ ] 6'national/science-
health/canada-evacuate-passengers-coronavinis-covid | 9-diamonsd-

incess-cruse-shi

There are around 330 Hong Kong residents on board, including 260
holding Special Administrative Region of Hong Kong passports and
roughly 70 people with forcign ones.

MIH-O0 A8



South Korea
hittps: /fwww japantimes co.jponews/ 202002/ ] B'national/'seience-

healihfsouth-kores-evacunie-dinmond-princess:

The South Korean government is sending a presidential plane to Japan
on Tuesday atternoon to evacuate several citizens on a coronavirns-
stricken crmse ship docked in Yokohama, a government official said
Tuesday.

14 South Koreans — nine passengers and five crew members

Canada
https:/www, japantimes, cojp/ news 2020002/ 1 'national/science-

Global Affairs Caneda had confirmed that 32 out of 256 Canadians on
the ship had tested positive.

Canadian passengers are set to be evacuated from the virus-hit boat
soon, passengers will be sereened before boarding the evacuation
aireraft, and those who exhibit symptoms of COVID-19 will be
transferred to the Japanese health care sysiem

Australia https:/'www news.com.aw'travel/travel-updates ' health-

diamond-prncesy/ news-story/ 56465 00bec TOR T L B2 5B TAIR 5 dilbe 24

Austrahia cvacunted passengers from the cruise shup today.

= ~180 evacuated

& 15 declined evacuation

» 36 confirmed COVID hospitalized in Japan
# 10 newly confirmed had to stay behind

So there were a total of ~241 Australians aboard the ship; 46 tested +
{19%)

The story from Australia sounds famaliar (see below),
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Australian cruise passengers arrive
to Darwin after Diamond Princess
virus outbreak ordeal

Feb 20

A rescue mission of Australian cruise ship passengers from Japan has
officially landed in Darwin, but the flight wasn't free from drama.

Thousands of people sharing wilets, pools and buffets - is thiz the petri
dizh of the sea?

The Qantas coronavirus rescue flight, carrying about 180 citizens and
permanent residents on board from Japan, has landed in Australia,

Cantas Hlight 6032 touched down in Darwm at 8.1 lam local time, after
being slightly delaved from takeoft our of Haneda.

The last-minute drama hit the rescue mission when 10 Australians, who
were set to leave the coronavirus-hit iamond Princess ship and head to
the mrport, were told they had tested positive to coronavirus and had o
stay behind.

About 180 citizens and permanent residents, who have spent the past
fortmght on the quarantined crnuwise ship off the coast of Japan, had taken

up the Federal Govemment's offer of a seat on the repatriation flight to
Ausiralia.

They join another 36 Australians who contracted coronavirus on the
Eamend Princess and are beng treated in Japan. About 15 of their
relatives declined the offer of repatriation to stay with them.

The Anstralians on board will be sereened for coronavirus five Omes
before they are taken 1o a quarantine facility at Howard

Cantas boss Alan Joyee praised the crew who took part in the
repatriation Hight as well as two previous Qantas chartered flights that
broughi Australians home from virus epicenire Wuhan.

“I took literally thousands of howrs to plan complex opertions like
these,” Mr Joyce said at | press conference today.

“The crew were all volunteers and they did us proud.”
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Yesterday, Australians who were cleared to finally disembark the
Diamond Princess were driven by bug to Haneda Airport for the

chartered flight home.

They first needed 1o pass a health check to receive an approval of
disembarkation notice by Japanese quarantine officials.

They were then sereened several more fimes before they could board
the Qantas 747,

O the plane, they had no contact with Qantas crew, who remained
upstairs for the flight. Food for passengers was already waiting for them
at their scats when they boarded

If they passed the latest health check, they would have been given
“approval of disembarkation™ notices by Japanese quaranting officials,
which grant them permission o enter Japan.

From Yokohama Port, where the ship was docked, they boarded buses
to Haneda Adrport.

Brisbane student Tehya Pfefler, 18, who has been quarantined on the
Drigmond Princess with her grandmother Cathy, was among them.

“At 10.30am (focal ime, 12.30pm AEDT) we will start to be screened
and given luggage tags and wrist bands,” Ms Pletter told news.com.au
vesterday.

Al 5pm we have to have our luggage put outside, and at fpm we will
disembark the ship and go through a makeshift customs. This 15 where
we use our wrist bands,

“And then we will 1ake a bus to the airport and at around 12am
Thursday we will fly 1o Darwin.”

O the evacuation Might, eabin crew would not be making direct contaci
with evacuess,

Meals were already waiting for passengers al their seats when they
boarded, and Qantas staff remained upstairs.

All those returning to Australia on the Qantas flight will spend two

weeks in quarantine at the Howard Springs facility, in addition w the
two weeks in lockdown they ve had on the ship.
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 5:36 PM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane; [ ; en, Dani
(O5/ASPR/SPPR); DeBord, Kristin {0S/ASPRISPPR]: Phillips, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARMY (USAL
RELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT: Eastman, Alexandar: EVANS, MARIEFRED:
Callahan, Michael V.1A.0.; (e
lehnson, Robert {O5/ASPR/BARDA]; Yeskey, Kevin; P8y, Gary
:gg{gpngmngm. Redd, Juhnt[DﬂAEPMEPPHt, Haggtl, Drawid {Chri ]

(OS5 ASPRADY: Hamel, Joseph (OS5 ASPR/IO); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawier,
lamas \: Kadles, Robert (OS5 ASPRAQ): "WMartin, Gregary |

: Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,

David; TARANTING, DANVID &; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
) K ALISHIK, SANGEETA: Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

South Korea cascs are taking off,

5. Korea reports 31 more cases on 2/20; total now at 82

Singapore, Hong Kong, Japan, and South Korea are the new front lines,
Matter of time before wavel from those areas will raise concerns.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carfer Mecher
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 4:45 FM

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking. COVID-19 Collabaorative, Feb 16 start

Was listening to the discussion today, There was a discussion about the
shortages of PPE. There was also discussion re NPIs, bul I'm nol sure
that most folks appreciate that the NP1s that have been arrayed as part
of the TLC strategy to reduce discase transmission in the communiby
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can be leveraged to create safer compartments or spaces by shunting
disease toward the home. By implementing these interventions, one
could reduce the hikelihood of disease in workplaces (by home 1solation
and home quarantine- keeping sick empleyees at home and keeping
employees who are well but potentially infected becanse someone is
sick m their household, at home). Adding in other social distancing
measures including social distancing at work, helps to reduce
community transmission {adds additional protection to the workplace).
The consequence is shunting disease to the home—-120 M different
compartments in the US, and making the workplace the safe place.
That is potentially very important for eritical infrastructure, The
answer is not PPE for these employees. And why would we expect that
emplovees in these sectors would have any betier IPC with the use of
PPE than we saw with staff on the Diamond Princess?

Healtheare 15 a key eritical infrastructure, It is different from the other
sectors in that it will be attracting patients with COVID like a magnet.
It is hard 1o imagine how one could makes healthcare a safe
workplace. But it 1s only hard to imagine how one could do that unless
vou begin to look a little closer at the different components of the
healthcare system and the roles each component might play during this
pundemic.

To illustrate this, I took a stab at developing a conops or roadmap to
look at the vanous pieces of the healthcare system. The shunting of
dhsease is really fractal. Just as we can look at shunting discase across a
community into one compartment (the home) to make other
compartments safer. we can do the same within our healthcare system—
shunt disease to the acute care area where COVID patienis will be
concentrated, What are the strategies to do that?

This conops 18 notional. 1t is purposely designed for a severe outbreak
with severe disease and assumes that the healthcare system must
somehow continue 1o [imp along and continue to care for the
backeround disepse we see during normal times (strokes, AMIs,
fractures and trawma, appendicitis, other serious infections, CHF,
diabetic emergencies, psychotic episodes, preeclampsia, complicated
deliveries, end stage renal disease and dialysis, etc.) as well as susrain
outpatients with chronic conditions that require monitoring and care to
keep them well and out of the ER and out of the hospital.
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: (RGN

Sant: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:36 FM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane; IINEIE; Dodeen, Daniel
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin {QS/ASPR/SPPR Phillips. Sally
(OS/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozai: Hepburn, Matthew ) OV USARMY {USA);
Liza Koonin: Wargo Michael; Walters, William [STATE GOV} HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Callahan, Michael V..0. 0. s 001
lohnson, Robert (O5/ASPR/BARDA); Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
LO5/ASPR/BARDA); Redd, Johnt{D5/ASPR/SPPRY; Hassell, David {Chris]
(DS/ASPR/D); Hamel, Joseph (OS/ASPR/ID); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler,
lames V; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPR/IO); "Martin, Gregory |
I Borio, Lucian; Hanfling, Dan: McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSCON, THOMAS: David Gruber
B sAUSHIE, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Update for South Korea (see sttached) 51 cases; | child

Colombia confirms first case of Coronavirus -
citizen on Japan cruise ship

February | Tth, 2020, 09:06 AM

iD5tats Aleris
BREAKING: Calaembia canfirms first case of Coronavirus Colombia confirms
first case of coronavirus: citizen was on a Diamond Princess cruise

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mechar
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:05 AM
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To: Richard Hatchett: Dr, Eva K Lee
Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane; IS Dodpen, Daniel
(OS5 ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Krictin {OS/ASPRISPPR]: Phillips, Sally

(D5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzl; Hepburn, Matthew | OV LISARMY {USA);
Lisa Koonin; Warpo Michael; Walters, William {STATE.GOV]; HARVEY,
Callahan, Michas| V. M.D.;
lehnson, Robert {OS/ASPR/BARDA|; Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary

(O5/ASFR/BARDA); Redd, lohnt(OS/ASPR/SPPR]; Hassell, David {Chris)
[OS/ASPR/ID): Hamel Joseph {05 ASPR/|D): Dean, Charity A@CDPH: Lawler,
James V; Kadlee, Robert [DS/ASPRAD); 'Martin, Gregary )
s Borio, Luciane; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David: TARANTING, DAVID A, WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Grulber
A xAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Update on HK (65 casss: no children) and Singapore (84 cases; 49
currently hospitalizedd in ICL; still anly 4 children (2 asymplomatic/2
hospitalized).

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sant: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 B:20 Al

To: Richzrd Hatchett: Dr. Eva K Les

Ce: Tracey McNamara; Caneva, Duane; [ININIIIININEIRE; Dodgen, Daniel
(OS5 ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzl; Hepburn, Matthew | CIV ISARMY {USA);
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters William {STATE GOV} HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;
Callahan, Michae! V.,M.D.; SR
lohnson, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA|: Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
(DS/ASPR/BARDA): Redd, Johnt(DS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David (Chris)
LO5/ASPRSIO): Hamel, Joseph [O5/ASPR/ID); Dean, Charity ABCDPH; Lawler,
lames \; Kadlec, Robert {O5/ASPR/IO); 'Martin, Gregory |
R Borio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
Dayig: TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINGON, THOMAS; David Gruber
R ; KAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start
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As of yesterday, there are 251 Canadians on board the Diamond
Prncess, of whom 34 have tested positive.

n 7 hi di
Canada walks back expected departure date Tor evacuees of Japanese cruise
ship
By Staff The Canadian Press
Posted February 19, 2020 7:47 am
Updated February 19, 2020 7:49 am

Global Affairs savs the departure date for a plane that will carry Canadians
home from a coronavirus-stricken cruise ship in Japan is yet to be confirmed.
spokeswoman Barbara Harvey says the departure will be settled once final
arrangements are made with the lapanese government and the cruise ship
company. & news release from the company operating the Diamond Princess
cruise ship says the Canadian flight has been "shifted” to early Friday
MGrming,

Sent from Ml for Windows 10

Fram: Carter Mechear

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 B:00 AM

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lee

Ce: Traczy McNamara; Caneva, Duane; [N Dodgen, Daniel
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]: DeBord, Kristin (OS/ASPR/SPPR): Phillips, Sally
[OS/ASPR/SPPR]: David Marcozzi: Hepburn, Matthew | CIWV USARMY [USA]:
Lisa Koenin; Warge Michael; Walters, Willism {STATE GOV]; HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED;

lohnson, Robert {O5/A5PR/BARDAL; Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
(Q5/ASPR/BARDA); Redd, Johnt{O5/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David {Chris)
{O5/ASPRS10); Hamel, Joseph (O5/ASPR/10); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler
lames V: Kadlec Robert {OS/ASPRAD): 'Martin, Gregory |

Dawid; TARANTING, DAVID A; WILKINSOW, THOMAS: David Gruber
T kAUSHIK, SANGEETA; Nathanel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start
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621 cases on cruise ship (17% of the passengers and crew have been
infected).

In witive-1345043

79 more people test positive for COVID-19 on Diamond Princess cruise ship
19 Feb 2020 06:21PM

{Updated: 19 Feb 2020 06:30PM)

TOKYD: An additional 79 cases of coronavirus have heen discovered aboard
the Diamand Princess cruise ship in Japan, the health ministry said
Wednesday [Feb 13}, bringing the total to 621.

Sent froom Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sant: Wednecday, February 19, 2020 6:06 AR

To: Richard Hatchett; Dr. Eva K Lea

Ce: Tracey McNamars; Caneva, Duane; BN Dodeen, Daniel
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin (OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Philllps, Sally
LO5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARMY [USA];
Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters, William (STATE GOV} HARVEY,
MELISSA; WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander; EVANS, MARIEFRED:
Callahan, Michaz| V..M., | o)
(OS/ASPR/BARDA]: Edr.‘r, }ahm[DﬂMPEEEPPRt, Hissetl, David [Chiris]
(OS/ASPR/IO): Hamel, Joseph (OS/ASPR/Q); Dean, Charity ABCOPH; Lawler,
James ¥; Kadlec Robert {O5/ASPRACY; 'Wartin, Gregory |
B Borlo, Luclana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DANVID &; WILKINSON, THOMAS: David Gruber

P ). kALISHIK, SANGEETA; Nathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16 start

| saw a news story vesterday (WashPost) that tasting was completed.
S0 we should know in the next coupe of days.

Also saw a story aboul the 10 or so Americans lefl behind (44 in
hospitals and 61 who declined evacuation ).

hitps://mainichi.jp/english/articles 202002 1 %'p2 g/00mAin/ 02 R000c
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Hard to find data on the status of those still hospitalized in Japan

James made a very important point yestenday, Although the passengers
are elderly (2,666 passengers), the crew members are relatively young
{ 1,045 crew members). James also expectad the attack rates to be very
high among the crew members (they were housed topether in a
relatively small space aboard the ship, perfect conditions for explosive
disease transmission ). Sa this combined data on passengers (elderly)
and crew (young and healthy) wall be invaluable in terms of helping
understand severity. 1 would think that Japan also realizes how
invaluable this data is. Japan will be in the best position to assess the
impact on the crew, since they will know the results of lab screening
and hospitalization of all + crew members (as well as the montoring
guarantine of the rest of the crew over the next 14 days). But now that
the passengers are being dispersed, it will be impertant for several
nations 1o share the data on these passengers—it is really our best
chance to understamd severity (would need collaboration of the LIS,
Canada, Australia, Hong Kong, Japan).

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Richard Hatchett

Sent: Wednesday, February 159, 2020 447 AM

To: Dr. Eva K Lee; Carter Mecher

Ce: Tracey McNamarz; Caneva, Duane; I isii6) Dodeen, Daniel
(O5/ASPR/SPPR]; DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Sally
{O5/ASPR/SPPR]; David Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew | OV USARMY (USAL;
PAELISSA: WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman, Aloxander; EVANS, MARIEFRED:

Callahan, Michae V., M.D. {58 S S R

lehnson, Robert (D5/85PR/BARDA] Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
{O5/ASPR/BARDA]; Redd, Juhnt{D5/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David {Chris)
(OS/ASPRAD); Hamel, Joseph (OS/ASERSQ); Dean, Charity A@COPH; Lawler,
lames WV Kadlec, Robert [O5/ASPR/IO); "Martin, Gregary |

S N ' Rorio, Luciana; Hanfling, Dan; McDonald, Eric; Wade,
David; TARANTING, DAVID &; WILKINSON, THOMAS; David Gruber
P ) - kALISHIK, SANGEETA: Nathanel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collabarative, Feb 16 start
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T understand from contacts at WHO that Jepan 1 (esling evervons on
the Diamond Princese, g0 we should have o complete accounting of that
clesed population {and thus a mice dataset to inform severity estimates).

From: Dr. Eva K Les SR i s

Sent: 19 February 2020 03:54

To: Carter Mecher IR SHE

Ce: Tracey Mchamara B i =; Caneva, Duane
 Richard Hatchett <0 100 @,

Dodgen, Daniel |05/ ASPR/SPPR)

IS DeBord, Kristin {O5/ASFR/SPPR]

-, Phillips, Sally (O5/ASPR/SPPR]

EEE T T David Marcoea <SS NREEE SRS S R,

Hepburn, Matthew J CIV USARMY (LA ) R s

Lisa Koonin [ eHE >, Wargo Michael

[ >; Walters, William (STATE.GOV)

< SRD: HARVEY. MELISSA e -

WIOLFE, HEREERT ! Eastman, Alexandar
+ EVANS, MARIEFRED

Callzhan, Michael ¥..M.D.

U EHE) Johnson, Robert (05/ASPR/BARDA)
T e Yeskey Kevini T R
Disbraw, Gary :wurw; Redd,
Johnt(O5/ASPR/SPPR]| ; Hassell, David {Chris)
(OS/ASPRAD) <TIIEEmIE>; Hamel, Joseph (0S/A5PR/IO)
D> Dean, Charity ABCDPH
TN, Lawler, lames V <SRN O -
Kadlec, Robert {05/A5PR/10) INHI - ‘Martin, Gregory J
Borio, Luciana

» McDonald, Eric

TARANTINO, DAVID A S S I, WILKINSON,
THOMAS TR . David Gruber
v KALISHIK,

e T
SANGEETATIL I )>; Nathniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19 Collaborative, Fel 16 start

Just lalked to a lab director in Hong Kong U They tested 3,600
passengers and crews on Warld Draam in 24 hours, all using the definitive
RT-PCH test. The tests wara parfarmed in government labs, They
disembarked everyone affer 3 days (all came back negative). And they are
still performing contact tracing and monitoring on all at the moment.
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okl nans:

hittps-iwaww. somp com/news'hong-kong/heslth-
enviranmentaric|ef204971 ronEyirss-38 gsenners-and-c
Members

For survelllance, regional hospials do an initial screening, 1hen suspected
cases are tested by a governmental lab for confirmation.

Schools are stil closad for another month.

mobile: [ 0@

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.

-—-— Dinginal Message ---—---

On Tuesday, February 18, 2020 7:56 PM, Carter Mecher
wrote;

Japan inching toward mitigation

Abe urges people with cold-
like symptoms to avoid
work, school

Today 06:30 am JST 24 Comments

MIH-O0511



TOKYO

Prime Minister Shinzo Abe on Tuesday advised people
pcross the country not to go to work or school if they
develop cold-like symptoms, as the country grapples with
the spread of a new coronavirus originating in China.

Workplaces in the country, known for their leng hours,
need to encourage people to take days off without
hesitation if they do not feel well, Abe said.

"The first thing that I want the people of Japan to keep in
mind is to take time off school or work and refrain from
leaving the house if they develop cold-like symptoms such
as fever,” Abe told a meeting of a government task force on
the viral outhreak,

Teleworking is an "effective alternative” to help prevent the
virug from spreading further, Abe said,

He made the remarks as the govemment 15 scrambling to
contain the virus that originated in Wuhan, with more
people with no obvious link to China getting infected in
lapan.

The global outbreak of the disease called COVID-19 has
prompted some event organizers in Japan to rethink their
plans for hosting mass gatherings.

The number of confirmed cases in Jupan has topped 600,
including over 504 passengers and crew on the Diamond
Princess, a quarantined cruise ship docked at Yokohama
near Tokyvoe with more than 3,000 confined,

The steady rse in mfections in various parts of Japan has
raised public concern, prompting the health ministry 1o ask
people who develop symptoms such as a temperature of
37.5 C or higher for at least four dayvs 10 consult local
health care centers and 2o to designated hospitals, The
period is set shorter for the elderly, those with underlving
conditions and pregnant women,

As Tokyo and other major cities m the country are
notorious for packed ruzh-hour traing, commuters have
been encouraged by a government panel of medical experts
to go to work carlicr or later than usual as the risk of
infection is increased in crowds,
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On Tuesday, Fujitsu Ltd and Hitachi Ltd said they are
expanding telaworking, though lapanese companies overall
have been slow to introduce it.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Tracey MeMamara
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Dr. Eva K Lee; Caneva, Duane

Cc: Carter Mecher; Richard Hatchenr;
B Dodeen, Daniel (OS/ASPRSPPR);

DeBord, Kristin (OS5 ASPR/SPPRY; Phillips. Sally

(OS/ASPRSPPRY; David Marcozz; Hepburn, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USA): Lisa Koonin; Wargo Michaeel:

Walters, William (STATE.GOV); HARVEY, MELISSA:
WOLFE, HERBERT; Eastman., Alexander; EVANS

MARIEFRED:; Callahan, Michael V. .M.D.;
dohnson,

R AT R g S

Robert ((3S/ASPR/BARDA); Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow,
Ciary (OS/ASPR/BARDA): Redd. Johnt{OS/ASPR/SPPRI:
Hassell, David (Chnis) (O5/ASPR/AO): Hamel, Joseph
{OS/ASPRI0): Dean, Charity A@CDPH; Lawler, James
N MM Murtm, Ciregory J

. Borio, Luciang; Hanfling, Dan;
McDonald, Eric: Wade. David: TARANTING, DAVID A:
WILKINSON, THOMAS: :w;dﬁml_:g
D K AUSHIK, SANGEETA;
Mathamel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Divwn Breaking, COVID-12
Collaborative, Feb 16 siam

I must be psychic. This just came
out. Like I said — Oxford Nanopore

MIH-O01513



Sequencers are being sent to
China!

Tracey

https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?
k=02860669-56d21f15-
0a863756-0cc47adchfaz-
4fc7adc96dfbdeb59&u=https://glo
balbiodefense.com/newswire/ox
ford-nanopore-seguencers-
have-left-uk-for-china-to-
support-rapid-near-sample-

coronavirus-sequencing-for-
outbreak-surveillance/

To: 'Caneva, Duane'

: Carter Mecher
: Richard Haichett
- Dr. Eva K Lee

Dodgen, Daniel

(O5/ASPR/SPPR)
DeBord, Kristin (OS/ASPR/SPPR)
- Phillips, Sall

(OS/ASPR/SPPR)
David Marcozzi

T e

Matthew J CIV USARMY (USA)

: Lisa Koonin
: Wargo Michael
: Walters,

MIH-O01514



William (STATE GOV) [

HARVEY, MELISSA

» WOLFE,
HERBERT :

Eastman, Alexander
s EVANS,

MARIEFRED

.I-'

Callahan, Michael V.M.D.

Johnson. Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
o= Yeskey, Kevin
- Disbrow, Gary

(OS/ASPR/BARDA)
Redd, John (OS5/ASPR/SPPR)
: Hassell, David (Chris)

(OS/ASPR/IO)
Hamel, Jo

WILKINSON, THOMAS

SANGEETA
Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start
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Hello all - Clearly, the most important
thing of all is a reliable, real-time
diagnostic test that can differentiate
between flu and COVID-19. CDCs test
kits were recalled because states said
they were not working. Now they have
to remanufacture the faulty reagent.
How long will that take? If and when
more kits are available, will they be
available in sufficient guantity that all
health care providers will have access?

In all of this, 1 have not heard anyone
talk about the Nanopore MinlON
technology that has been used for
Ebola. What gives??? It 1s field
deployable and can be run in-house.
Hospital labs can run thousands of
samples at once. It gives results of all
viruses, bacteria, protozoa, fungi, in 2
hours. We all know this technology 1s
quite promising. Why aren’t we going
gangbusters to validate this rapid
technology and get it to all
diagnosticians? If ever there was a time
to invest in a diagnostic technology,
this 1s it!

Tracey
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From: Dr. Eva K Lee <[ -
Sent: Tuesday, February |8, 2020 1:06 PM

Walters, William
- HARVEY,
. WOLFE,

Dean, Charity
Lawler, James ¥V
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: KAUSHIK, SANGEETA
: Nathaniel Huper

Subject: RE: Red Dawn Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 siam

Carler,

Just listened in to our state COVID-19 response effort
update. Georgia has no COVID-19 cases vet, and hence
they remain in the contdinment period where they place
mediume-risk individuals on supervised monitoring of home
quarantine, advise them to take temperature daily and
report any respiratory symptoms (24/7). Educate them not
to show up in ED, or any place without facilitation. To
avoid potential disease spread, they are advised to remain af
home.

The next stage will be mitigetion when a confirmed case 15
reported, That will initiate the pandemic planning and
community-based NP1 will be considered. This mecludes
social distancing - telework, teleclass, e,

| assume at citics where there are confirmed local COVID-
19 cases, the public health leaders have already begun the
mitigation phase now and hence are practicing some degres
of social distancing and rolling out telework, and various
strategies to protect health in the population and to
maintain business continuity already. s that true or they
are still warting to exceute thewr operations?

There are not many tests needed here in Georgia. But rapid
robust and reliable testing kits (Tracey's reporting of
current bottleneck ) remain eritical in all communities with
positive cases. [Fwe have such means, testing can also be
conducted {sampling) on somé Au-like coases at strategic
selected cities also.
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memesan Drigingl Meggage «oeeee-

On Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:20 PM, Dr. Eva K Lee

~ R - wrote:

Duane, Yes, (asymplomatic or mild sympioms)
this is the worry at the very start, and it
remains the most critical. Hence even 1% of
infection for us -- can balloon out of proportion
ad we can't hendle, Shedding not only during
infection period, but also post-recovery. [1sa
very long timeling that we have to deal with.
Then you have all the university sindents.
Students travelled to China and came back to
school, they asked health service if they
needed to quarantne or take any action,
theadyice -- no need. Those are nissed
opportunities.  Again, seasonal influenza
affects 8-10"% Americans, (1.7% of those
infected required hospitalization, and morality
15 roughly 0.1%. 5o 1t 15 casy to "calculate”™ all
these numbers backwards... So 209 ofCOVID-
19 infected may need hospitalization, moriality
18 10-30 times higher than seasonal Ou, How
much can we tolerate before anvone would
spring mnte action? Keep in mind, some begin
to infect rapidly upon contracting the virus, the
incibation is so short (and so long) and
mfectious too dunng that period (with much
being unknown),

Carter, [ think you will expect heterogeneous
approaches from different communities in the
overall response strategy, since it depends on
the social setting and the demographics and
maore importantly the local resources. We have
o optimize for sure.
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—easmem Ohriginal Message «-----

On Tuesday, February 18, 2020 1:51 PM.

Cancva, Duanc < -

wialc:

Sgems 10 me & big challenge will
be asvmplomatic or mild
symptoms in kids, spread through
the schools, shed to parents who
staff both categorics acute and
non-acuie care clinics. [T there are
several davs of asvmplomatic
shedding, how do you prevent
spread 1o the vulnerable, high risk
patients in each category?

Will mild symploms dove
complacent compliance?

From: Carter Mecher

e

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020
1:32 PM

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 stan

CALUTHON: This emuil originated from
outaide of DHE, DO NOT click links or
open ottnchments wnless yoa recognize
andior trust the sender, Contaot your
component BOC with questions or
COMECETS,
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My thinking is evolving in terms
of healtheare syitem response.
Initially [ descnbed how 1 would
refocus the outpatient clinics away
from COVID care and leverage
the NPIs of 1solation and
guarantine to help keep the
waorkplace safe (for the clinte staff’
and other patients) rather than a
stratcgy that employs PPE. |
would only use the outpatient
clinic staff to help with
telephone/home care support of
those patients under home
izolation or home quarantine--to
help with compliance/adherence to
isolation and quarantine,
monitoring their health, and
optimizing the care of their other
chronic medical conditions (to
keep them out of the ER and the
hospital ). But as [ thought more
pbowt this, it ocours to me that this
can be generalized beyond
outpatient clinics.

I would think about dividing our
healtheare system inio twao hig
preces: (1) acute care (EDs, acute
inpatient care, critical care); and
(2) non-acute care including
outpatient ¢linics (PC/Family
Practice, pediatrics, OB/GYN,
medical specialty, surgical
epecialty, dental, mental health,
rehab, ete. ), as well as other
inpatient arcas (inpaticnt mental
health, substance abuse, nursing
homes, hospice care, memory
care. assisted living, etc. ).
Inpatient surgery (and | suppose
labor and delivery) 15 part of acute
care, but for this outbreak, 1
probably best belongs bundled
with the other non-acute inpatient
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areas. [ would anticipate that the
tripwire for implementing NPIs
{community transmission ), will
also be the trigger for healthecare
svstems 1o dial down or wrn off
elective admissions (primarily
surgical) to free up acute care and
ICL Y monitored meds. The most
effective way to protect these non-
acute arcas 15 by shunting
patential COVID pabents away
from these areas and either
providing this type of care while
the patients is hospitalized m acute
care or thru telephone care/home
care for patients with mild illness
receiving care al home. And the
muost effective way to shunt these
patients away from non-acute care
areas 15 thru the implementation of
early and agaressive NPIs of
isolation of the ill and home
quaranting of household contacts
{and not fit testing the world and
passing oul PPE thar we don't
have).

Sent from Mail for Windows 1)

From: Carer Mecher

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2020
11:02 AM

To: Richard Hachett: Caneva,
Duane; Tracey MceMamara; Dr.

Eva K Lec: RN

. Dudgen,
Dani¢l {OS/ASPR/SPPRY;

MIH-O01522



Défiord. Kiisi
(OS/ASPFR/SPPRY): Phillips, Sall
(OS/ASPRSPPRY, David
Marcozzi; Hepburn, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (LISA); Lisa
Koonin: Wargo Michael; Walters,
William (STATE.GOV);
HARYEY. MELISSA: WOLFE,
HERBERT: Eastman, Alexandor;
EVANS, MARIEFRED: Callohan.
Michael V. M.D.:

Johnson,
Rober (OS/ASPR/BARDA:
Yeskey, Kevin: Dishrow, Crary
(OS/ASPR/BARDAY): Redd, John
(OS/ASPR/SPPR): Hassell, David
(Chris) (OS/ASPRAO); Hamel,
Jogeph (OS/ASPR/IO) maum
Charity A@CDPH;
X: EW
"Martin, Gregory |
N . Borio,
Luciana; Hanfling, Dan;
McDanald, Eric; Wade, David,
TARANTING, DAVID A

WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Ciruber

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA;
Mathanie]l Hupert

Subject: RE: Fed Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 stan

More puzzle pieces re the cruise
ship outhreak.

= About
23rds of
the
passengers
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have been
tested so far
(2,404 out
of 3,711).

s 6]
Americans
opted to
FEmain
onboard and
not be
evacurted,

Japan has completed tests for all
passengers and crew aboard the
ship as of Monday, but the
results for the last bateh of tests
aren't expected until
Wednesday, the day that the
quarantine is slated to end. 5o far,
results are back for 2,404
passengers and crew, out of the
3.711 who were on board the ship
when the quarantine began on Feb.

5.

Japanese Health Minister
Katsunobu Kato said Tuesday that
people who have tested negative
for the virus would stan leaving
on Wednesday, but that the
process of releazing passengers
and crew won't be finished until
Friday, according 1o the
Washington Post.

The rémaining &1 American
passengers on the DP who opted
ot to join the evacuation will not
ke allowed to retum 1o the US
until March 4, according (o the
American embassy in Tokyo. The
governments of Australia, Hong
Kong and Canada have also saxd
they would evacuate passengers,
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Elsewhere, Japan confirmed three
maore cazes of the virus. This time,

they were confirmed in
Wakayama, a prefecture in castern

Japan,

Sent from Mail for Windows 110

From: Carer Mecher

Sent: Tuesday, February 1%, 2020
10:50 AM

To: Richard Hachet; Caneva,
Duane; Tracey McNamara; Dr.

Eva K Lee; [
+ Dodgen,
Danigl (OS/ASPR/SPPRY;

(OS/ASPR/SPPR); Phillips, Sally
{(OS/ASPRSPPRY; David
Marcoezi: Hepburn, Matthew J
Koonin: Wargo Michael: Walters,
William (STATE.GOV);

HARVEY. MELISSA: WOLFE,
HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander;
EVANS, MARIEFREL; Callahan,
Michasel V.M.D.;

: Johnson,
Roben (OS/ASPRBARDAY;
Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary

(OS/ASPRBARDAY, Redd, John
{OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Hassell, David

(Chris) {OS/ASPRI10); Hamel,

Joseph (OS/ASPR/10); Dean,
Charity A@CDPH; Lawler, James
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A Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPRION;
‘Martin, Gregory |

SRR Borio,
Locions Lanfing, Dor;

McDonald, Eric,
TARANTING, DAVID A

WILKINSON, THOMAS:; David
Ciruber

EALSHIE, SANGEETA:
Mathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Maybe he was misquoted or it was
a typo—perhaps what was meant
wiis 4 per 100 {and that would be a
low estimate)

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Richard Hatchen

Sent: Tuesday, February |5, 2020
145 AM

To: Carter Mecher; Caneva,
Druane; Tracey McNamara; Dr,
EvaK Lee: [T

Cec

= Dodgen,
Daniel (OS'ASPR/SPPR):
DeBord. Kristi

(OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Phillips, Sally
{OS/ASPR/SPPRY: David

MIH-O01 528



Marcoes;

CIV USARMY (USA): Lisa
Eoonin: Wargo Michael; Walters,
William (STATE. GOV,
HARVEY, MELISSA;
HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander;
EVANS. MARIEFRED; Callahan,
Michael V. M.D.:

Johnson,
Bobert (OS/ASPR/BARDA;
Yeskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPRBARDAY); Redd, John
(OS/ASPRSPPR): Hassell, David
{(Chris) (08/ASPR/IO): Hamel
Joseph (DS/ASPR/IO): Dean,
Charity AGCDPII; Lawler, James
¥ kadlee, Robert (OS/ASPRICH
Martin, G |
EEER NS Brin,
Luciana; Hanfling, Dan;
MecDonald, Eric: Wade, David:
TARANTING, DAVID A

Ciruber

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA:
Nathaniel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collabomative, Feb 16 st

Mote that 4/ 100,000 would imply
that only 440 people have heen
infected.

From: Carter Mecher
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Sent: 18 Fehruary 2020 15:26

To: Caneva, Duana

Tracey McNamara

EvaK Lee

Ce:

Danie! (O ASPR/SPPR)

DeBord, Kristin
(DS/ASPR/SPPR)

)
Phillips. Sally (OS/ASFR/SFPR)
R S Dsvid

Marcozan

=; Hepburn, Matthew T CIV
USARMY (USA)

=; Lisa Koonin

. EVANS. MARIEFRED

- Callahan, Michael

¥.M.I.

. Johnson,
Rober (OS/ASPR/BARDA)

I
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Yeskey, Kevin

Drisbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPR/BARDA)

: Redd,

. Hassell,
David (Chns) (OS/ASPR/AC)

John (O5/ASPR/SPPR)

Hamel, Joseph (OS/ASPRIO)
; Dean,

Charity A@CDPH

Richard Hatchett

Lawler, James V'

Kadler, Robert (OS/ASPR/I()

"Martin,

Hanfling, [an
MecDonald, Eric
: Wade, David

TARANTING, DAVID A

WILKINSON, THOMAS

KAUSHIE, SANGEETA

Mathamel H

Subject: RE: Red Dawn

Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start
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WHO estimates 80% of patient
with COVID-19 have mild discase
and recover, that implies that 20%
have severe disease, WHLO)
estimated that 14% develop
phcamonia and 5% are considered
critical. | We were estimating that
12% of coses needed
hospitalization (50 88% did not)
and 2% needed 1CU care (with
mortality of patients with
prieumaonia in the ICU generally
betwesn 139-500% s0 a CFR of
0,3%-1.00%). Also noet his
comment on sparing children. The
latter comments are reminiscent of
the early comments of public
health leaders during the 1915
pandemic—always mimmizing. |
have no idea where an attack rate
of 4 per 100,000 comes from_]

hlg:-'.:.'."\-".l."ﬁ.l:!uu'im:]n:ﬁ&uﬁin.d;ﬂm

‘mews'world/covid= [ 9=

:Dmnavims-whu-n:hina—patmms-
have-mild-disease- | 2445010

GENEVA: The new novel
coronavires only caunses mild
disease for 80 per cent of infected
paticnts, said the World Health
Organmization on Monday (Feb
17). Speaking to reporters, WHO
chief Tedros Adhanom
Ghebreyesus said that 14 per cent
of patients would have severe
discases such as pnecumonia,

"Around five percent of cases are
considered critical with possible
muli-organ failure, septic shock
and respiratory failure and, in
some cases, death,” he added.
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Tedros also said there were
"relatively few cases” among
children and more research was
needed o understand why.

The WHO chief also warned
agains "blanket measures” over
the novel coronavirus outhreak.
pointing out the epidemic outside
of China was only atfecting a
"tiny" proporion of the
population.

Eyvan said that even at the
epicentre of the crisis in the city of
Wuhan in central Hubei Province,
the "attack rate™ - a measure of the
speed of spread of the virus - was
Towr per 100,004,

"This is a very serious puthreak
and it has the potential o grow,
but we need to balance that in
terms of the number of people
infected. Outside Huber this
epidemic 1s affecting a very, very
tiny, tiny proporticn of people,” he
.

Tedros also referred 1o an apparcnt

decline in new cases of the discase
in recent days but said that the

rend "must be interpreted very
cautiomsly”,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carier Mecher
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Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020
115 AM

(OS/ASPRISPPRY; Phillips. Sally
(DS/ASPR/SPPR); David
Marcozz; Hepbumn, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USAY; Lisa
Koonin: Wargo Michacl: Walters,
William (STATE GOV);
HARYEY. MELISSA; WOLFE,

HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander;
EVANS, MARIEFRED: Callahan,
Michiel V. M.D.:

¥ ]nh &0
Rober (DS ASPR/BARDAY;
Yeskey, kevin: Disbrow, Gary

(OS/ASPRSPPR).

{Chris) {OS/ASPR/AO); Hamel.
Joseph (OS/ASPRIOY): Dean,
Chanty A@CDPH; Richard
Hatchett; Lawler, James V;
Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/TOY,
"Tartin, Grewory 1

": Borio,
Luciana; Hanfling, Dan;
TARANTING, DAVID A
WILKINSON, THOMAS; Dowid
Gruber

AT S s L
KAUSHIK, SANGEETA:
Nathamiel Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 star
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Update on cruise ship, Japan
(implementing NPls) and South
Korea (evacuating passengers)

0 e P WEASIACD
‘newslasia/covid | 9-japan-virus-
testing-complete-guarantine-
cruise-ship-12445788

88 more people test positive {or
COVID-19 on Diamond Princess
cruise ship.

The new cases take the total
mumber of confirmed cascs on the
Dpmond Princess 1o 542 - the
bigrest cluster outside the
epicentre in China. [Almost 15%,
of the crew and passengers have
been infected ]

Japan has also confirmed at least
65 cases domestically, including
many mvoelving people with no
history of recent travel to China.
Authorities have said the virus is
being transmitied locally now, and
have asked cilizens to avosd
crowds and non-essential
gatherings, On Monday, the
amateur portion of the Tokyo
Marathon, which had been
expected to attract some 38,000
runners, was cancelled. Only elite
athletes will now be able to take
parl. The public celebration for
Emperor Maruhito's birthday has
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also been scrapped over virus
fears.

South Korea will send a
presidential aircraft on Tuesday to
fty back four nationals and one
Japanese spouse, an official tokd
reporiers. There are 14 South
Koreans on board in total, but the
other ten have declined to be
evacuated from the ship because
they live in Japan, the Yonhap
news agency reported,

Vietnam NPz

hitps;// protect. firceve.comdurl 7=
Sa2fad482-06Tbhdfe-5a2 M95bd-
OccdTadeSial-

ash¥6bel 58 letfiYce&u=https: fsaig

oneer.comysaigon=health/ .. ue-io-
419

Due to COVID-19: As of
February 15, all 63 provinces and
cities in Vietnam have extended
their school closing time, 56 of
which — including Saigon —
have snnounced that schoals will
be closed until the end of
February. Ho Chi Minh City’s
People Commitice proposing
students stay at home until the end
of March.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Carter Mecher

Sent; Tucsday, February 18, 2020
T0AM

To: Caneva, Duang; 1racey
McMNamarz: Dr. Eva K Les:

Ce

i Dodgen,

Doamel (DS ASPIRSPPRY:
DeBord, Kristin
(OS/ASPRISPPRY; Phillips, Sally

(OS/ASPR/SPPR); David
Mareoza; Hepbum, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (UUSA}: Lisa
Koonin; Wargo Michael: Walters,
William (STATE.GOVY);
HARVEY, MELISSA; WOLFE,
HERBERT; Eastman, Alexandet;
EVANS, MARIEFRED; Callahan,
Michael V. M.I.:

...

Iﬁkﬂ.ﬁm Lyishrow, Ciary
(DS/ASPRBARDAY; Redd, John
(OS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell, David
(Chris) (OS/ASPRG); Hamel,
doseph (OS/ASPRIOY; Dean,
Chanty A CDPH; Richard
Hatcher; Lawler, James V;
Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/1OY;

Martin, Gregory |

Baorio,
Luciany; Hanfling, Dan:
MeDonald, Eric; Wade, David;
TARANTING, DAVID A;
WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Gruber

KALSHIK, SANGEETA:
Mathaniel Hupert
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Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

More things to keep an eve on
(attached links of stories and
translations of news reports):

Yesterday a sth flight of evacuees
from Hubei arrived in Japan.
There were 65 on board and 7
people were symptomatic (11%).
Watch for the number of
confirmed-—it will provide a point
estimate of prevalence of COVID-
19 in Hubei as of vesterday.
Sounds like this 15 the last flight

Japan will accept.

Yesterday, Japan provided an
update of all cases in Japan:

= 53 people
wWerne
infected in
Japan and
travelers
from China

s 454
passengers
and crew
members on
cruise ships,
and

« |3 people
returnad on
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charter
aircraft.

520 people
in total.

23 people
WS
determined
to be
seriously ill

Watching for other countries to
evacuate passengers from croise

ship

NIH-001537

256
Canadians
on the
Driamond
Princess
cruise ship

32 tested +
(as of Feb-
17)

A plang
chartered by
the
Canadian

government
has left for
Japan to
CVACURLT its
nationals
aboard a
virus-hit
cruise ship
off
Yokohama,
TV Asahi
reparted on
Tuesday,
citing a



twest by
Canada’s
foreign
minister

Can’t tind anyvthing about other
countries evacuating passengers
(LUK, Hong Kong, ltaly. etc.)

Last thing. Am secing ShOries
from Japan re patients going [rom
clinic o clinic with resp
symptoms and tever and being
confirned. They are finding
nosseomal fmnsmission—so
uniderseores the concerns outllined
in the proposal 1 outlined for re-
aligning outpatient clinics.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Caricr Mecher

Sent: Monday, February 17, 20240
10:39 PM

Tao: Caneva, Duane: Tracey
McMamara; Dr. Eva K Leg;

=R

Dodgen,
Daniel (OS'ASPR/SPPRY;
DeBord, Kristin
{OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Phillips. Sally
(OS/ASPRSPPRY, David
Marcogza: Hepburn, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USA) Lisa
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Koonin; Wargo Michael; Walters,
William (STATE.GOV);
HARVEY, MELISSA: WOLFE,
H.EE.ELEI Eastman, Alcxander;

EVANS, MARIEFRED; Callahan,
Mlchael"u’ MDD

-mm

"r’-::alcﬂ, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
(DSASPRBARDA Y Johin
(OS/ASPR/SPPR); Hassell. David

{Chris) {OS/ASPR/10); Hamel,
Joseph (OS5 ASPRAOY. Dean,
Chanty ACDPH: Richard
Hatchett; Lawler, James V;
Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/IO,
Martin, Gregory |

S =2 donu,
TARANTING, DAVID A:
Ciruber

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA:
Mathaniel Hupert
Subject: RE: Red Dawn

Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

I really need help thinking thru the
testing picce (screening for
COVID-19). How do we protect
the stafl in outpatient clinics
{where all the ILI is typically
seen) and conserve PPE by
shifting all the mald illness away
from clinics and toward patients’
homes using telephone
care/telehealth and home
healtheare and employing home
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isolation for those who are
infected and voluntary home
guarantine for otherwise well (but
exposed and potentially infected)
household contacts? Having all
the suspected patients coming m
to climics to be screened really
defeats the purpoge. 5o how
would very large numbers of
outpaticnts get screened”? Home
sereening? Drive thru screening?
Or creating a Iree standing
screening facihity for rapd
sereening”? Has anyone thought
this thru {(how you screen for
disease plus promote
adherence/compliance w0 home
isolation and home quaranting and
shift outpatient care of patents
with mild disease o
telephone/home care to protect
cutpatient chinic stafi? Looking for
practical selutions,

Just to remind you, here are the
estimates of demand (assuming we
would need to screen all IL1}—
about BRE per day in pnmary care
clinies across the US,

LS Data
US population 325 700,000
Hospital Beds 924,107
ICU Beds R1,790
Hospital Admissions 36.353,946.,00
ER Visits 145,600,000
Family Practice/PC Visits 481,963,000
Total Deaths 2813503
A Day in the US
Hospital Admissions 99,600
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Inpatient Census (85% occupancy) 785,491
ICU Census (85% occupancy) 69,521
ER Visiis 308 904
|Family Practice/PC Visits 1.320 447
Dieaths 7,708

Current Background of llness Similar to COVID-19

2019-20 Flu Season MMWR Week 5 ILI Rate 6.7%

|48 hospitalizations annually for pneumonia

Medicare Average LOS Pneumonia 6 days

55,672 pnenmaonia & mfluensza deaths annually

Daily Hospital Admissions Pneumonia 3.836
Huospital Census Pneamonia 23.014
Daily IL1 cases scen in ERs 26,727
Daily ILI cases seen in FP/PC clinics 8470
Diaily poeunonia & influcnes deaths 153

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Monday, February 17, 20240
04 FM

To; Cancva, Duane; Tracey
MceNamarg; Dr. Eva K Leg;

EEE N
Ce

: Dodgen,
Daniel (OSASPR/SPPR)
DeBord, Erigtin
(OS/ASPFRISPPRY; Phillips, Sally

MIH-O0154 1




(OS/ASPRISPPRY; David
Marcozzi: Hepburn J
CIV USARMY (USA): Lisa
Roonin; Eﬂﬂﬂ.&iﬂhﬁl Walters,
HARVEY. MELISSA: WOLFE,
HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander;
EVANS, MARIEFRED: Callahan,

; Johnsoa,
Roben (O5/ASPFR/BARDA);
Y eskey, Kevin; Disbrow, Gary
(OSASPRBARDAY Redd, John
(OS/ASPRSPPR Y, Hassell. David
(Chrig) {05/ ASPRIO); Hamel,
Joseph (OS/ASPRIOY; Dean,
Charity AGCDPH: Richard
Hatchett, Lawler, James V3

e 4 j

Kadlee, Robert (O5/ASPR/10O)
B - 5o
Luciana; Hanfling, Dan:
McDonald, Eric; Wade, David,
TARANTING, DAVID A,
WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Ciruber

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA;
MNathanie] Hupert

Subject: RE: Red Duwn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 siar

F

I tinkered with the strategy for
integrating outpatient clinics and
hospitals for the care of COVID-
19 patients. Proposing this for my
syslem,
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carier Mecher

sent: Monday, February 17, 20240
17 PM

To: Caneva, Duang; Tracey
McNamara; Dr, Eva K Les:
TSR

Ce:

£n
Daniel (OS/ASPR/SPPR):
DeBord, Kristin
(OSASPRSPPRY Plullips, Sally

(DS/ASPR/SPPRY: David
Marcoeza; Hepburm, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USA); Lisa
Eoonin; Wargo Michael: Walters,
William (STATE.GOV);
HARVEY. MELISSA; WOLFE,
HERBERT: Eastman, Alexander:
EVANS, MARIEFRED: Callahan,

Michael V.. M.0.,

Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDAY;
Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPRBARDA Y Redd, John
(OS/ASPRISPPR); Hassell, David
{Chris) (OS5 ASPRAC); Hamel,
Joseph (OS/ASFRIIO), Dean,
Charity AimCDPH; Richard
Hatchett; Lawler, James V;
Eadlee, Robert (OS/ASPR/OY

Martin, Gregory J
Y 5ori.
Luciana; Hanlling, Dan:
MeDonald, Eric; Wade, David;
TARANTING, DAVID A,

Ciruber
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RAUSHIK, SANGEETA:
Mathartiel Hupert

Subject; RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-1%
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Maore details on evacuation of
Amenrican passengers aboard the
crudse ship.

Total evacuated: 177+ 151 =328

hitps.fwww wsatoday.com/story/tr
avielicrmses 20200020 1 Teoronawvar
us-diamond-princess-evacuess-
test-positive-allowed-ly-united-

slates 4 IRITRTOOZ

Fourteen evacuees from the

Diamond Prineess cruise

ship quarantined in Japan were
allowed to fly back to the United
States Sunday despite testing
positive for coronavimus, the LLS,
State Department and Health and
Human Services said in a joint
statement. The evacuees were not

symptomatic.

"These individuals were moved in
the most expeditiows amd safe
manner to a specialized
containment &rea on the
evacuation airerafl to molate them
in accordance with standard
protocols,” the

statement, published Sunday,
risid,
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The State Department was
unaware the individuals had
coronavirus when they were bang
remeved from the ship; they had
tested negative just a few days
before, Robert Kadlec, the
assistant secretary for
preparedness and response at the
U.5. Department of Health &
Human Services. said on a phone
call with reporters.

"IT those resulis had come back
four hours earlier before we'd
started to disembark the ship and
before these people were evacuses
within an cvacuation svatem, then
it would've been a different
discussion." Dr, William Walters,
director of operational medicine at
the LL.S. Department of State, said
on the call.

Kadlee said that individuals
received multiple screenings when
moving from ship to bus o

plane and a more extensive
medical assessment upon arnval,

Two charter fhights carrying

the Diamond Princess passengers
landed at military bases in
California and Texas overmight,
starting the clock on a 14-day
quarantine period 10 ensure thoge
passengers don’t have
coronavirys. In total,
approximately 380 Americans
were ¢n board the Diamond
Princess ship for the duration of
the cruise and quarantine at sea.

"something went awry': Wiy did
US break Diamond Princess

goronavirus quaranting”?

NIH-001545



One plane camying American
passenpers touched down at Travis
Air Force Base in northern
California just before 11:30 pam.
Sunday local time. A second flight
amved at Lackland Air Force
Base n Texas around 22 hours
later, early Monday.

The California flight had 177
people on it, seven of whom tested
positive for coronavirus, Walters
said. An additional three people
were isolated during the Might for
fever. Upon arrival, 171 staved in
Travis while six traveled to
Omaha,

It's unclear which passengers were
transferred there and whether
initial tests were positive or
whether they were at risk for the
VIFus.

The Texas flight had 151 people
board and included the other seven
who tested positive for
coronavirus. Two additional
passengers were 1solated on
account of fever, All passengers
whao tested positive for
coronavirus then moved on to
Omaha,

The aircraft design allowed
passengers 1o sit in isolation
thanks to a plastic divider at the
tail of the aircraft.

13 high-risk
passengers await test
results at Nebraska
Medical Center
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Officials from the University of
Mebrasks Medical Center amd

Nebroska Medicine confirmed that
they are assessing 13 adulis at
their quarantine and
brocontainment facility in Omaha.,

“Late last night at about 2 or 3
a.m., we were asked to bring some
individuals here who had either
tested positive or had a high
likelihood of testing positive
because of symptoms they were
exhibiting,” said Dv, Chris
Kratochvil, the executive director
at the University of Nebrazska
Medical Center’s Global Center
for Health Security,

Twelve of them are housed in the
guarantine center while one man
was transferred to the hospital's
biocontainment unit for testing
and ohservation hecause of
symptoms including cough, fever,
shortness of breath,
lightheadedness and an
undisclosed chrome condition that
would make him particalarly
vulnerable to the COVID-19
Virus.

"He is doing good and in stable
condition at this time,” reported
shelly Schwedhelm, Nebraska
Medicine's executive director of
emergency management and
biopreparedness,

She went on to note that “the folks
in the quaranting center heve all
been tested, and we're waiting for
those results.”

She added that the other 12 are
isolated in “very nice rooms with
WiFi, TV and a small refnigerator
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—a lot of the amenities at hotels
but with engineering controls™ to
prevent contaminated air from

esCaping.

Their test results, which are due
back Monday afternoon, will
determine whether the patients
will be allowed to see their

spouses or leave their rooms,

Regardless of whether they test
positive or negative, all of the new
arrivals will spend at least 14 days
in the faeility, and any who 1esi
positive will likely stay longer,
gaid Dr. Mike Wadman, the co-
medical director of the Mational
Qruarantine Linit

Kratochvil says it's possible thar
they may be asked to take more
patients should more of the
Diamond Princess passengers now
in quarantine at the airbases test
positive.

Dr. Antheny Fauci, director of the
MNational Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Dhseases at the National
Institutes of Health, told the USA
TODAY editorial board and
reporters Monday that the original
idea to keep people safely
guarantined on the ship wssn't
unreasonable. But even with the
quarantine process on the ship,
virus transmission still oceurred.

"T'he quaranting progess failed,”
Fapci said. "I'd like to sugarcoat 11
and try to be diplomatic about it,
but it failed. People were getting
intected on that ship. Something
went awry in the process of the
guarantining on that ship. | dont
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know what it was, but a lot of
people got infected on that ship.”

USA TODAY reached out to
Princess Cruises for clanfication

on how many Americans from the
ship have the virus.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Caneva, Duane

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020
4:51 PM

To: Carter Mecher: Tracey
McNamarn; Dr. Eva K Lea;

PR ]
Ce:

e X ]
Daniel (OS/ASPR/SPPRY:
DeRord, Kristin

{D&-'ASPR-"SPFR}. thlhg, Sally

Koonin; Wargo ]'h'hchael Walters,

William (STATE.GOV):
HARVEY, MELISSA: WOLFE,
HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander;
EVANS, MARIEFRED: Callahan,
Michael V. M.D.:

Johnson,
Rober (OS/ASPRBARDA Y
Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPRBARDAY; Redd, John
(OS/ASPR/SPPR), Hassell, David
(Chris) (OS/ASPR/10O); Hamel,
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Jozeph (OS/ASPR/TOY); Dean,
Charity A@CDPH; Richard
Hatchett: Lawler, James V;
Kadlee, Robert (O5/ASPRIO),

" Borio,
Luciana; Hantling. Dan:
TJARANTING, DAVID A;
WILKINSON, THOMAS; Dovid
Ciruber

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA;:
Nathanie] Hupert

Subject: Re: Red Dawn Breaking,
COVID-19 Collaborative, Feb 16

star
+ Bob Glass
Giet Outlook: for 108

From: Carter Mecher

e

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020
4:47:38 PM

To: Tracey McNamara

Dodgen, Daniel (OS/ASPR/SPPR)
DeBord, Kristin '
(OS/ASPR/SPPR)
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Phillips, Sally (OS/ASPR/SFPR)
RS David

Marcozan

= Hepburm, Matthew | C1V
USARMY (USA)

HARVEY, MELISSA

WOLFE, HERBERT
Eastman, Alexander

s EVANS, MARIEFRED

; Callahan, Michael
V.,M.D.

Johnsun, Robert
(DS/ASPRBARDA)

Yeskey, Kevin

Disbrow, Gary
{(OS/ASPR'BARDA)
; Redd,

Hassell,
David (Chris) (OS/ASPR/AM)
e e, W R

John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)

Hamel, Joseph (OS/ASPRAO)
; Dean,
Chari



Richard Hatchett

Lawler, James ¥

Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/10)

*

=
-
B
£
i
E
-

: Borio,

s E
55

E .
=
=
i

+ Wade, David

TARANTING, DAYID A

-

WILKINSON, THOMAS

David Gruber

KAUSHIK, SANGEETA

Mathaniel Hupert

ll

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collabomtive, Feb 16 start

CAUTION: This email originated from
outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or
andior trust the sender. Conkict your
eomponent SOC with questions or
CONCETS,

A porrection. Should not have
included breakdown of
hospitalized since we have spoity
data Yor could have used 2 range).
Only solid data we have is number
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confirmed (5%}, number in
hospital (44), and number in ICUT
(=1} Mix of hospital paticnts s
unknown (from the Singapore data
the ratie of hospitalized (o ICL
has ranged from 6:1 to 1 3;1 from
two data points),

So estimates of severity looking
only at the American passcngers:

~400 wial American passengens
58 confirmed to have COVID-19

12 Asymplomatic
(20)%)

46 Symptomatic (300%)
(44 cases actually hospitalized)

~2% of total
cases requiring [CL admission | |
Case}

Expected mortality
for patients with
preumonia
admited w [CU
(15-50%);
assuming 2% of
those who become
infected with
COVID-19 require
ICU care, these
mortality rates
eguate o a CFR of
0. 3%-1.0%

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020
415 PM

To: Tracey McNamara; Ur, Eva K
Lee

=Ty
| Caneva,

(D5ASPRSPPRY, DeBord,
KEristin { D5 ASPR/SPPR):
Philhps, Sally (OS/ASPR/ASPPR);
David Marcozzr; Hepburn,
Matthew J CIV USARMY {(USA)
Lisa Koonm; Wargo Michael;
Walters, William (STATE.GOV}:
HARYEY. MELISSA; WOLFE,

_I.‘-Lﬁh_ﬁ_ Eastan, Alexander;

LONASPRBARDAYL Redd, John
{OS/ASPR/SPPRY, Hassell, David

{Chris) (OS/ASPR/IO): Hamel,
Jnseph (QS/ASPRACY; Dean,
Charity Af@CDPH: Richard
Hatchett; Lawler, James W;
Eadlec, Robert (DS/ASPR/ID),
"Martin, Gregory J

: Borio

Luciana; Hﬂuﬂlni._llﬂm
MeDonald, Erie; Wade, David:
TARANTING, DAVID A;

WILKINSON, THOMAS; David
Crruber

KAUSHIK, SANGEETA:
Nathaniel Hupert
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Subject: RE- Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 star

Latest data from Singapore (77
cases; 4 children, 2 are
asymplomatic) and Hong Kong
(60 cases; no children)

Mawe puzzle pieces.

Singapore stalus:
https://proteci2 fireeve_com/urd k=
fo750fed-aa2] | 6OR-f6T75 Jodh-

Oced TadeSfal-
To029%ccOrd R el [Eu=hips./ ww

wW.moh . gov. 52/ News-
highligh.. ton-confirmed

Update on condition of
confirmed cases

To dale, o wial of 24 cases have
tully recovered from the infection
and have been discharged from
hospital, Of the 53 confirmed
cases who are still in hospital,
most are stable or improving, Four
are in critical condition in the
infensive care unit,

[Ratio of hospitalized w [CU of
53/4 or ~ 13:1] Consistent with
estimates in earlier email. [On
Fel»-12 Singapore reported that 8
patients were in [CL.]
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carler Mecher

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020
257 PM

To: Tracey MeNamara; [ir, Eva K
Lee

Ce: Caneva, Duane; Dodgen,
Daniel (OSASPRE/SPIPE);
DeBord. Kristin
(OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Phillips, Sally
(OS/ASPR/SPPRY. Davd
Mareozs; Hepburn, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USA): Lisa
Koonin, Wargo Michael, Walters
William (STATE.GOY);
HARVEY, MELISSA; WOLFE,
HERBERT,; Eastman, Alexandar;
EVANS. MARIEFRED: Callahan
Michael V. M.D.;

-m

"r'-eslf.g:g, Kew.n Disbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPR/BARDA). Redd, John
(OS/ASPRISPPR): Hassell, David
LEthLQS_ﬂEEEﬂﬂl Hamel,

Joseph (OS/ASTRIO); Dean,
Charity A@CDPH: Richard
Hatchett; Lawler. James V;
Kadlee, Robert (O5/ASPR/1O);
Martin, Gregory |

Boro,

Luciana; Hanfling. Dan:
McDuonald, Enc; Wade, David;

TARANTING, DAVID A;

WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Ciruber
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KAUSHIK, SANGEETA;
Mathaniel Hupert:
T B TR0

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-1Y
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Trying to estmate severity by
bringing a number of pieces
together.

The Dhamond Princess Cruise
Ship had a crew of 1,745 and
2,666 passengers {lofal pf3.711)
Approximately 400 of the
passengers are Americans (11%:).
Several davs ago (Feb-13) we
attempted to estimate discase
severity using the current data
being reported by the media
{number of confirmed cases and
ICLI cases)as well as data on the
outhreak in Singapore (number of
confirmed cases, number
hospitalized, and number in 1CLT)
{se¢ attached Word file).

Given the additional information
becoming available (including
more specific information being
reported by the media on the
numbers of Americans infected), |
was interested moan updated crode
estimate of severity (and to see
bow well the carly predictions of
severity matched with what was
bemg reported by the medis on
illness in the Americans. See
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latest re the cruise ship outhreak
below (two stories). We can pledn
From these stories that the number
infected is now up to 454, And 14
positive passengers were included
among the Americans who were
evacuated to the US. Canada,
South Korea, Italy and Hong Kong
announced Sunday that they
would also arrange charter flighes
to evacuate their citizens. A few
addimional pieces of data, News
reports yesterday stated that 73 of
the 355 confirmed cases from the
cruise ship were asympiomatic
(20%). Also, yesterday the media
quoted Dr, Faoci that the total
number of Americans who were
confirmed to have COVID
vesterday and who remained at
hospitals in Japan at 44
Agguming that this number does
not inélude the 14 confirmed cuses
that were evacuated, suggesis thal
the total number of Americans
with confirmed COVID is 58, An
carlier news report from Feb-12 re
a couple from California, noted
the husband was in the ICLU in
Japan (so at least | American in
the ICU). [*...remained in a
hospital intensive care unit and
has been able to communicate
with his family, his wifz said in a
phone interview from the ship,
where she remained m
quarantine,”
htrps://proteci2. fireeve. com/uri?k=
Shl14ce3-075555h-5h) 1 7dfe-
OcedYadoSfal-

archive. orgfweb/202 002 1 200373 5
‘hittps: wew ocregmister. comy 2020/
02/1 1 /southern-califormia-man-gn-
cruise-sent-lo-a-hospital-in-tokyo-

NIH-001558



coronavirus |

So, piecing 2l the data together:

The 400 Amencans aecount for

11% of the 3,711 passengers and
crew of the Diamond Prancess.

The 58 confirmed cases among
Americans account for 12% of the
454 1atal confirmed COWVID cases

Assuming that proportion of
asymplomatic cases in Amencans
15 similar to the proportion of
aeymptomatic cases for the entire
ship (73335 or 20%), we would
estimate the number of Americans
with asymptomatic infection at
-12, Symptomatics would be 36.
If 2% of cascs result in [CU
admission (based on earlier
estimates on Feb- 12 where 4 ICU
coses were reported with 203 total
confirmed cases), we would
expeet <9 ICU cases overall with
454 infected. Media reports from
today note 19 of the passengers
are “seriously ill, with some of
whom treated in inténsive care
units.” {Would be helpful to
guantify “some™—from the earlier
data, we would estimate about half
that number wouald reguire ICU
care at some point). For the 54
Americans confirmed to have
COVID, we would estimate |
would require ICL care if 2% of
cases required ICLS care (we are
already aware of at least |
Amencan who was receiving [CU
care in Japan],
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So estimates of severity looking
only at the Amencan passengers:

=400 1wial Amerncan passengers
58 confirmed to have COVID-19

12 Asymptomatic
(20%)

46 Symptomatic (80%)

- 55%5 of total
cases mildly il (hospitalized for
isolation only) (31 cascs)

~25% of total
cases acutely i1l requiring inpatient
care (13 cases)

~2%
of total cases requiring [CU
admission { | cases)

Exp
ecte

Mot
ality
for
patie
nts
with
phieu
mon
i
admi
ted
[
U
(13-
0%
|
assl
min
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of
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who
beco
me
infec
ted
with
0
viD
-19
requ
ire
Icu
care,
thes

mar
talut

rtes
egua
e to

a
CFR
of
0.3

1.0

iy
o

Those estimates fit pretty well
with the estimates from Feb-13,
To firm up these numbers it would
be useful to have actual numbers
from Japan on ICL admissions,
number requiring mechanical
ventilation. number in the hospital
becanse they are acutely ill, and
number in the hospital because of
isolation only {(maldly 1ll or
asymptomatic). Also would be
hzlpful o have more granular
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information on the Americans
(hospital data in Japan meluding
number acutely ill, number
needing ICU admission, and
number only in the hospital for
izolation), Would also be entical
to gather'compile the same
information from Canada, South
Korea, Italy, Hong Kong, and
other nations as they also evacuate
their citizens. The cruise ship s &
circumscribed population where il
is possible to get a handle on
gaverity fairly early in an
epidemic, The limitation though,
iz the population on board that
ship is elderly (50 need to be
careful about generalizing 1o the
entire population). But it is the
best data we have.

The reason why this s so
imporant 15 decisions re the
implementation of NPIs depend
upon severty {the more severe the
more intense the NPIs). The
saoner we have a more accurate
assessment of severity, the betier
for making plans for NPls.

Story #1

hups:/protectd, fireeve, com/uri?k=
thdelb73-a7 1a020f-fbde2adc-

!!E!- 5 -lE dE Efﬂ-_._

GhT0ca 7Ta90RCE | ad&u=hups:/ww
w3.nhk or jpnewshtml 20200217
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IR 9 -
oews  Contents news-main Q01

Translation

Mew virus cruise ship confirmed
Y9 new intections

February 17, 2020 18:54

A new outbrenk of the coronavirs
was confirmed on February 17,
with 99 new passengers and crew
members infected on a cruise ship.
As a resull, 454 passengers and
crew members of cruise ships
have been infected, of which 19
are severely offected.

According 1o the Ministry of
Health, Labor and Welfare, a total
of 99 new passengers. including
RS passengers and 14
crewmembers, were revealed on
March 17 on the crunse shap
"Driamond Princess” anchored in
Yokohama Port. Among them,
there are 43 Japanese.

This means that a wotal of 1723
passengers and crew nembers
were inspected on the cruise ship,
and a wital of 454 infections were
conlitmed.

According to the Ministry of
Health, Labor and Welfare, 19 of
the confirmed individuals are
seriously 1ll, some of whom are
being treated in intensive care
LTS,

According to the Ministry of
Heulth, Labor and Welfare, the
Ministry of Health, Labor and
Weltare sald that infections were
confirmed one after another on
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cruise ships. Need to be analyzed
guickly, "

The Ministry of Health, Labor and
Welfare has a policy to conduct a
virus test on all passengers and
crew membens remaining on
board, and those who have a
negative result will be asked 1o
leave the ship after the 19th.

Story #2

Fourteen people who were
evacuated from the Diamond
Princess cruise ship and flown
back to the United States on
charter flights tested positive
forpovel coronavims. according to
a joint staterment from the US
Departments of State and Health
and Human Services.

The passengers are among the
more than 300 people removed

from the ship, which is docked off
the Japanese port city of
Yokohama, Sunday night and
Nown to nulitary bases in the
United States

US officials were notified that
they had tested positive for
coronavirus during the evacuanan
process, after passengers had
disembarked the ship, the agencics
said in the joint statement
Monday. The passengers had been
tested two to three days before the
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evacuation flights, the statement
s,

"After consultation with HHS
officials, including experts from
the HHS Office of the Assistant
Secretary for Preparedness and

Response, the State Department
made the decision toallow the 14

individuals, who were in isolation,
separated from other passengers,
and continued 1o be asymptomatic,
to remain on the airerafi to
complete the evacuation process,”
the agencies said.

Oine charter flight carrving
evacuated Amencans amived at
Travis Air Force Base near
Fairfield, Califormia, around 11228
pom. local time Sunday. A second
armived at Joint Base San Antonio-

Lackland in San Antonio, Texas at
3:56 am. local time Monday.

The passengers who tested
positive were 1solated from the
other passengers during the
fights, the statement said. And all
passengens are beng "closely
momnitored” throughout the flight.

"Any who become symplomatic
will be moved to the specialized
contaimment area, where they will
be treated.” the statement said,

After the flights land, any
passengers that developed
symptoms on the flights and thosze
whao had already tested positive
will be transported to "an
appropriate location for continued
isolation and care.”
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The remaining passengers will
remain under quarantine for 14

dhivys.

Passengers arriving to Travis Air
Force Base will be housed in the
same facility as evacuees who
armived {from Wuhan earlier this
month, & spokesperson for the
base told CNM. New evacuess will
be kept in a separate arca of the
Westwind [nn on the base, the

spokesperson said.

Before the announcement about
the infected flight passengers.
some Americans aboard the
Diamond Princess said they didn't
want 10 lake a chance being
evacuated for fear they would be
subject to possible infection.

Sacramento resident Matthew
Smith told CNN affiliate KOVER
that he would mather deal with
issucs 1n Japoan than be evacuated
and quarantined in the United
atates.

"We decided we would just face
whatever consegquences here rather
than exposing ourselves to that
situation,” Smith told the
affiliare."1t kind of didn't make
any sense iF the us was fearful tha
these were infected people which
15 why they're going to quarantine
them for another 2 weeks to have
thrown them all together™

smuth's wife Katherine Codckas
was met with some surprise when
ghe told authorities that she and
her hushand weren't going to go
with the other American evacuees,
KOVER reported.
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“They came back around again
and | said no we're not going and
they very sincerely wished us luck
but there was a little look of
surprise on their face,” Codekas
explained to the aftiliate.

"You know, it's not like we're the
last helicopter off the roof top In
Ho Chi Mihn City,"” she tald
EOVE. "We'ne on a boat and
we're walching people po away
and people just make different
choices about how they want to
confront the virus."

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carter Mecher

Sent: Monday. February 17, 20240
11:00 AM

To: Tracey McNamara; Dr. Eva K
Lee

Ce: Caneva, Duang; Dodgen,
Daniel {OSASPR/STPR):
DeBord, Kristin
(OS/ASPRSPPRY; David
Marcoss: Hepburn, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USA): Lisa
K.oonin; Wargo Michael; Walters,
William (STATE.GOV);
HARVEY. MELISSA: WOLFE,
HEREERT; Eastman, Alexander:
EVANS. MARIEFRED; Callohon,
Michael V.. M.ID.:
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: Johnson,
Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA);
Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
Iﬂ&&ﬂﬂﬂ.’ﬂﬁm Redd, John

» Hassell, David
(C hns] (US.-'AE. PR/10); Hamel,

Joseph (OS/ASPRIOY; Dean,
Charity A@CDEH: Richard

Hatchett: Lawler, James V;
Kudlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/JIOY;

Martin, Gregory J
I : Borio,

Luciana; Hanfling, Dan;
McDonald, Enc: Wade, David.
TARANTING. DAVID A
WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Gruber
ferdirss Sus v R
KAUSHIR, SANGEETA:
Mathaniel Hupert

sSubject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Attached is Bob Gilass” original

paper—his co-author was his
high-school age daughter.

Here 15 o hink to another paper.

Cilass R, Glass LM, Beveler WE,
Min HJ. Targeted social
distancing designs for pandemic
influenza. Emerg Infect Dis [senal
on the Intemet]. 2006 Nov [dade
r.':'!esf].

http:/fdx doi.ore’10.3201 feid1 21 1.
060255
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Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Carler Mecher

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020
0:59 AM

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
Michael V. M.D,;

-m

"r'-eslf.g:g, Kew.n Disbrow, Gary
(OS/ASPR/BARDA). Redd, John
(OS/ASPRISPPR): Hassell, David
LEthLQS_ﬂEEEﬂﬂl Hamel,

Joseph (OS/ASTRIO); Dean,
Charity A@CDPH: Richard
Hatchett; Lawler. James V;
Kadlec, Robert (O5/ASPR/1O);
Martin, Gregory |

Boro,

Luciana; Hanfling. Dan:
McDuonald, Enc; Wade, David;

TARANTING, DAVID A;

WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Ciruber
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EALUSHIK, SANGEETA:
thisniel rt

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-1%
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

Thas 15 the onginal graph of Bob
Cilass” data. He modeled the
various interventions along or in
combination. Along one axis are
the social distancing measures
From doing nothing, to just closimg
sehools but allowing kids 1o mix

in the community, t social
distancing of kids in the
commumty but keeping schools
open, o only social distancing of
adults in the community, o
closing schools and adults social
distancing, to kids and adulis
social distancing in the
community, o closing schools and
social distancing of kids in the
community, to a combo of all 3.
Along the other axis are other
interventions in¢luding doing
nothing, to quarantine (CY),
treatmient of te il with antivirals
{T}. prophylaxis of contacts (P,
and various combinations. We
observed what we called a “chiff
effect”™ or phase trengition ora
discontinuily once you closed
schools and implemented social
distancing among kids, The effect
wiis non-linear and dramatic. As a
comsequence we began a deep dive
to better understand the school
environment (including the
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transportation system half the
sehool ape kids use each day) and
school age kads. An unsung hero
in all this was Lisa Koonin (who
was al CDC at the time). [f
Richard birthed TLC, Lisa kept
the baby alive in the neonatal

[l

W atill have much to leam about
this virus. Thus far, it seems to be
sparing kids (just like SARS). We
have been monitoring the reports
from China as well as the detailed
data we can see from Hong Kong,
Singapore, and Japan—the
numbers of kids remain very low
and disease appears 10 be mild.
Nonetheless, TLC {and the NPIs)
iz focused on reducing disease
transmission {(effectively
decressing Ro}—the interventions
are reelly ngnostic to sevenity. [t s
why CDC had to scale the
implementation of TLC {later
called CMG) to severity. Despite
the absence of severe discase in
kids. we really are still in the dark
in terms of the amount of
asymptomatic discase or mild sub-
clinical discase in Kids because we
Just haven’t been able 1o look.

I never forgot this graph of the
data from Bob Glass and the
inflection pomnt that was observed
when the combe of closing
schools and social distancing of
kids was implemented in his
model. Although closing schools
15 comphicated by its 20d g 37
order impacts, it is actually a
prety clean intervention in terms
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of acteally pulling the trigger

{much cleaner than the other
components of TLC). [f this
outbreak proves to be as severc as
our intial estimates, we should
think long and hard before
dismissing the early
implementation of this strategy
{clozing schools and social
distancing of kids).

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From Carter Mecher

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020
8:37 AM

To: Tracev MeNamara; Dr, Eva K
Lee

Ce: Cangva, Duang; Dodgen,
Daniel (OS/ASPR/SPPR)

DeBord, Kristin
(OS/ASPRSPPRY: Phillips, Sally
(OS/ASPRSPPR), David
Marcozzi; t

CIV USARMY (USAY: Lisa
Koonin; Wargo Michael: Walters,
William (STATE GOV
HARVEY, MELISSA; WOLFE,

HERBERT; Eastman, Alexander;
EVANS MARIEFRED: Callahan,

Michael V. .M.DO.;

: lohnson,
Eobed (OS/ASPRBARDA);
Yeskey, Kevin: Disbrow, Gary
{OS/ASPRBARDA); Redd, John
{OS/ASPR/SPPR}; Hassell, David

(Chris) (OS/ASPRACY; Hamel,
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Joseph (OS/ASPRITON, Dean,
Charity AmlCDPH; Richard
Hatchett; Lawler, James V;
Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPRIO)
‘Martin, Cieegory |

": Borio,
Luciana; Hanfling, Dan'
MeDanald, Eric: Wade, David.

TARANTING, DAVID A,
WILKINSON, THOMAS; David

Ciruber

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA;
MNathanie]l Hupert

Suhbject: RE: Red Down
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16 start

MNPIs are going to be central 1o our
response 1o this outhreak
{assuming our estimates of
severity prove accurate), This
email group has grown since we
began (not quite epidemic-level
growth, but getting there).
Looking ahead, | anticipate we
might encounter pushback over
the implementation of NPls and
would expect similar
concems/arguimenis as were raised
back in 2006 when this strategy
first emerged. It was one of the
reasons | shared the updated data
on IS householids from Amerniean
Community Survey, data on
USDA programs for nutritional
support {including school meal
programs), data on schools and
enrollment, and even data on
juvenile crime. The data that was
gathered back in 2006 on social
density 1n vanous environments
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(homes, offices/'workplaces,
sehools, dayeare, ete., 1=
unchanged). For additional
background and context, we
attached are 3 papers on NPIs and
TLC for those who are interested,
Richard Hatchett deserves full
credit for birthing the idea of TLC
(it was actually developed in
response to the threat of H5N1 and
later adopted for pandemic
influenza response). Duane,
perhaps you can store these
documents on MAX for safe
keeping and access?

The first paper 13 an histoncal
review of the 1918 pandemic (the
comparison of Philadelphia and
St. Louis 15 emblematic of the
lesson from 191% that ttming
matters when deploying NPIls—
need to be early). The second
paper 15 modehng work that was
done 1o eveluate these strategies.
At the time, modelers were
focused on how best to contain an
outbreak overseas (really focusing
on nsing antivirals primarily for
treatment and prophylaxis). They
focused their models to evaluate
the effectiveness of various
strategies and quantities ol
antiviral medications required 1o
guench an emerging outhreak.
There were 3 groups who were
doing this work back then. They
each present their data in that
paper. A few things to note. [n all
the model runs, they did not model
perfection or 100% adherence
(actually far from it). You will see
seenarios from MV60 (meaning
3% comphance and 60%
ascertainment} on up to S0 ).
(See figures 1) Even leaky
implementation can reduce overall
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attack rates. The modelers also
looked at timing of
implementation (sce Agure 3). Al
the time there was a great deal of
skepticism—was hard for people
to believe this was possible. Or
even if TLC could be effective,
was implementation practical
given the challenges trying to
implement and the 279 angd 3%
order consequences (especially of
closing schools). But the
modeling data combined with the
histonical data was the tipping
point, Marty Cetron from CDC
and Howard Markel from U of
Michizan, published a more
extensive historical review of the
1918 pandemic showing much the
same, Since then, a group within
CDC continued Lo work on this
{collecting additional data from
the 2009 pandemic and
elsewhere), They published an
update of CMG in MMWR in
2017
https:/protect. fireeve. com/url Yk=
SRS fe8T-65d | e fb-398 Sedbi-
OcedTadeslal-
bbdaZR903hSaaelSu=hilps./ww
w.cde sovimedia/dpk/ede-24-
1/preventing-pandemic-
grusdelines-lfor-preventime-

pundemic-lu.html

The third paper, 1s a more recent
paper { from 2017} that Richard
shared with me. The paper 15 a
little dense, but

I found this paper useful becanse it
provides a vocabulary for
strategies that we have raised

[ Symptom Monitoring vs
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Cuarantme of patentially infected
but symptom-free contacts during
an epudemic). This paper
identifies those conditions where
SM or £} 1s preferred. Figure 1 is
useful for understanding the
challenges given the picture that
seems fo be emerging with this
virus. This outhreak seems closer
to pandemic flu than SARS in
terms of transmmssion dynamics
(and bence the NP1s we would
need to employ),

Lastly, another person, Bob Glass
at Log Alamos, also did work on
this separately from the MIDAS
group. He actually began this
work as part of a science fair
propect tor his daughter {using
social contacts of his daughter and
her classmates at school to model
dizease transmission). He knew
someone at WA who Forwarded hus
work 10 us (chain of
transmission). Early on {even
before the MIDAS group modeled
TLC), we had a “Eurcka™ moment
when we graphed his data in Excel
(1 can share that single graph 1o
anyone interested). Bob Glass was
also interested m trying to
determine when vou could let up
on the NPIs during a pandemic,
Here is a story about Bob Glass
and that work published in Fasi
Company
-pr 12 fireeve, ‘ur]7k=
IR62MERD-6436e | fe-3R62cObi-
OccdFadcStal-
Gcesafl ledcledbd & u=htips:/'ww
serentisis-who-simulate-the-end-
c-the-world [ will see T 1 can
lind his work on when o reopen
schools. Decisions in terms of
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letting up on NPIs could be critical
down the line,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Tracey McNamara

Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2020
T10FPM

To: Carter Mecher: Dr.Eva K
Lee

Ce: Caneva, Duang; Dodpen,
Daniel (OSASPR/SPPR):
Deford. Kris
(OS/ASPR/SPPRY; Phillips. Sally
(DS/ASPR/SPPRY: David
Marncwesi; Hepbuim, Matthew J
CIV USARMY (USA) Lisa
Koomin: Wargo Michael; Walters,
William (STATE.GOV);
HARVEY. MELISSA: WOLFE,
HERBERT; Eastman, Alexandar;

EVANS, MARIEFRED; Callahan,
Micheel V. M.D.;

Johnson,
Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA):
Yeskey, Kevin: Dishrow, Gary
(OSASPRBARDA) Redd, John
(DSASPR/SPPRY, Hassell, David
{Chris) (O8/ASPR/TO): Hamel
Joseph (OS/ASPRIO); Dean,

Chanty Af@CDPH; Richard
Hatchett: Lawler, James V.
Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IOY;
"Martin, Gregory J

I Borio,
Luciana; Hanlling, Dan;
MeDonald, Erie. Wade, David,
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TARANTING, DAVID A,
WILKINSON, THOMAS: David
Ciruber

T m—— L
KAUSHIK, SANGEETA,

Mathaniel Hupert

Subject: Re: Red Dawn Breaking,
COVID-=19 Collaborative. Feb 16
start

Here is the link to a town hall
mtg at the Munich Security
Conference. Shared by Dr
Christian Haggenmiller
Dorector of the Garman
Defense Institute.

hitps./fproteclz. fireeye.comiurl
fk=ecdel582-b01alcae-
ecdeddad-Occd TadcSia2-
chtaf41a186719a2&u=https://s
(=1l nference.orm/en/medi
ibr ) l-an-the-

:

Tracey
Get Qullook for Android

From: Dr. Eva K Lec FEIS

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020
3:05:43 PM

To: Carter Mecher

Ce: Caneva, Duane

Dodgen, Daniel (O5/ASPR/SPPR)
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DeBord, Kristin
(OS/ASPR/SPPR)

Phillips, Sally (OS/ASFR/SPPR)
- David

Marcoza

=; Hepburm, Matthew | CIV
USARMY (USA)

= Lisa Koonin
Wargo

ichael

Walters, William
(STATE.GOV)

HARVEY, MELISSA

WOLFE, HERBERT

Eastman, Alexander

s EVANS, MARIEFRED

: Callahan, Michael
V. M.D.

i . Robert
DS/ASPRBARDA

Yeskey, Kevin

hsbrow, Gary
(O5/ASPR/BARDA)
Redd,

: Hassell,
David (Chris) (OS5 ASPR/AM)

John (OS/ASPR/SPPR)

Hamel, Joseph (OS/ASPR/I0)
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TARANTING, DAVID A

WILKINSON, THOMAS

EAUSHIK, SANGEETA

Mathaniel Hu

Subject: RE: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collabomtive, Feh 16 start

Hi Carter, great points,

1. separate current ELVICU
patients from COVID-19 15
ITILESE,
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2. Migraring current EDVICT
(non-COVID) patients o other
care sites 15 great idea.

3. Canng for COVID-19

patients leveragmg EDICU
personnel for high compliance and
usage of limited resources (PPE
everylhing that goes with it) is
very eritical. Strategic usage and
minimizing non-medical staff is
negessary —- either these operalorns
are well-trained and protected, or
they cannot be thene.

4, Concentrating care within
EDICU for COVID-19 ensures
rapid leaming and sharing of
knowledge among workers as they
take care of these patients.
Clearly from the standpoint of
data collection and climeal
symptoms recording and
organization, it is more feasible
and allow for immediate analysis
and feedback,

5. Btrategie priovitization of
linnted resources is extremely
important. We must do it now,
becawse the supply chain is
already being affected and it can
@0 WOTse,

6. Primary care and call centers
are good. IF you want to do
strategic testing, this is also a good
place wo involve.
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7. Sa few children are reported
among the confirmed positive
cases. They may be good
spreaders (not necessarily have to
be super) and the more vulnerable
people would be ones show up
with symplomatic disease
charactenstics (or no/mild
symptoms).

Best, Eva

mobile FIIIIIEEE

Sent with ProtonMail Secure
Email

On Sunday. February 16, 2020
4:30 PM, Carter Mecher

B e

Wanted to bounce
something ofT this

ZToun.

| have been concerned
about some of the

; efforts
of healthcare sysiems
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as they are ramping
up their capabilities to
care for patients with
COVID-19 presenting
anywhere in their
system. Staff
working in ERs and
ICUs are pretty
familiar with the care
of these types of
patients and the use of
appropriate PPE
{standard contact and
airborne precautions
including eve
protection). The staff
at the hospitals
undergo 11t westing for
respirators, etc. Statt
in outpatient clinmics
(especially remate
community based
outpatient climcs)
don't typically
undergo fit testing for
respirators, 5o ERs
and ICUs have
muscle memory for
isolating patients and
providing care to
paticnts with
infectious respiratory
disease. Community
based outpatient
clinics do not,

As part of the
preparedness efforts,
there has been interest
in fit testing
outpatient clinic staff
and supplying these
clinies with PPE and
establishing
procedures for
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gvaluating COVID-19
patients in the
community based
clinics. Given the
projected shoriages of
PPE, that just doesn’t
seem like the most
prudent approach.

Rather than expand
the care of potential
COVID-19 patients to
community based
outpatient clinics, 1
would focus on
hospital care--ER=
and inpaticnt arcas
{especially ICUs). 1
would not pursue tit
testing for staft
working in outlving
clinies. As a strategy,
| suggested dividing
COVID paticnts into
two categories—{1)
those with illness that
is mild enough to be
cared for at home
{zelf care or care by
other family
members); or (2)
those who are sick
enough to be seen in
the ER for possible
hospitalization. |
would refocus the
efforts of outlying
clinics away from
COVID and toward
keeping non-COVID
patients with the usnoal
mix of acuie and
chronic illnesses we
see from hypertension
o CHF 1o diabetes,
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etc.. out of the ER and
out of the hospital.
That 15 what they can
do 1o help unburden
ERs and hospitals for
the surge m COVID
patients in ERs and
hospitals. T would
leverage telephone
carc as much as
possible to handle
patients with mild
disease seeking care
related to COVID
{and quickly develop
algorithms 1o
determine who has
mild disease and can
be managed by
telephone at home
and who needs to
evalusted i the ER).
Think of it like the
program Lisa
developed for
pundemic influenza
{ Nurse On Call) on
steroids, minus the
antiviral piece. Could
W repurpose and
leverage that progriam
for COVID? Sucha
strategy would help 1o
conserve our PPE
supply (avoid the
expansion of fit
testing and the
redirection of already
limited supplies of
PPE to outlying
clinics) and not ask
outlying clinics to do
something they don't
typically do (that
usually doesn’™ out
turn out very well), If
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the outhving clinics
focused on what they
normally do (canng
for patients with
chronic diseases),
they could help the
ER and hospitals cope
with the demands of
COVID. 1 would
think about Lirgent
Care centers in the
same way—ito help to
decompress ERs,

| also think that we
need to start thinking
about strategies to
conserve PPE for
hospitals. I'm
concermed about the
projected bumn rates
and the supply chains
for PPE. Chick on
Amuaeon and check
out the prices now.
Or click on WalMart
{can’t pick up any
masks from WalMart
nowl. [ saw one
supplier selling 200
surgical masks on
WalMart's site for
only $459.99. Such o
deal,

Asg a consarvation
strategy, we might
think about limiting
the amount of staff
interacting with
infected patients and
cohorting patients
{even thinking of
strategics to minimizs

need for
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housekeeping or food
service or lab services
from enterning arcas
with COVID patienis-
-think Ebola-like
strategies (not out of
concern of disease
Iransmission bt
simply to limit
number of siaff to
conserve PPE).

Could do something
similar with ERs
{akin to what
pediatricians do 1o
sgparate sick call
patients from other
appointmenis). |
have recommend
priontizing PPE for
ED= and 1CUs as well
as specific inpatient
areas where we would
likely initally cohor
patients, not pursming
fit testing of
outpatient clinic staff,
and shifting patients
with mild COVID
discase to telephone
care and away from
outpatient clinics.

| know several of you
are part of large
healthcare svstems.
Am curious how
others are
approachmng this
challenge.

| sm also resending

the questions [ posed
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for handling sick

ER hospital etatf or
staff members with a
confirmed case of
COVID in their
household. Carter

Sent from Mai] for
Windows 10

From: Caneva.
Duane

Sent: Sunday,

February 16, 2020
324 PM

To: D Daniel
(OS/ASPR/SPPR);

DeBord, kristin
(OS/ASPR/SPPR);
Phallips. Sally
{(OS/ASPR/SPPRY:
David Marcozzi:
Heptum, Maithew ]
CIV USARMY
{USA): Lisa Koonin;
Wargo Michael;

Wal willi
(STATE.GOVY):
HARVEY
MELISSA: WOLFE,
HERBERT; Eastman,
Alexander; EVANS,
MARIEFRED:

Callahan, Michael
V.M.D.;

 —

; Johnson, Robert
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(OS/ASPRSPPR):
Hassell, David (Chns)
(OS/ASPRAQ):
Hamel, Joseph
(OSASPRAOD;
Tracey McNamara,
Dean. Charity

A CDPH; Richard

Hatchett: Lawler,
James V: Kadlec,

Paobert
(OS5 ASPROD:
II ! |i [_:I l

MEECT =TASA
)’y Bono, Luciana;
Hanfling, Dan;
MeDonald, Eric:
Wade, David:
TARANTING,
DAVID A;
WILKINSO
THOMAS: David

Ciruber

KALUSHIK,
SANGEETA; Dr. Eva
K Lee; Nathaniel
Huperi: Carfer

Mecher

Subject: Re: Red
Dawn Breaking,
CovID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16
start

Sorry tor spam.

+ Carrer
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Cret Outlook for 105

From: Cancva,
Duaneg

Sent: Sunday,
February 16, 2020
1:21:38 AM

Tao: Dodgen, Danicl
OS/ASPR/SPPR

: DeBord,
Konistin
(OS/ASPR/SPPR)

‘ Phillips, Sally

0S/ASPR/SPPR)

Hepbum, Matthew ]
CIV USARMY
(USA)

Koonin

Wargo Michael
Walters, William
STATE.GOV

- HARVEY,
MELISSA

-WGLFE-,

HERBERT

+ Eastman,
Alexander
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EVANS,
MARIEFRED

Callahan, Michael

-
=
=

L

- Johnson, Robert
OS/ASPR/BARDA)

:

Dhsbrow, Gary
OS/ASPR/BARDA)

1)

(OS/ASPR/SPPR

;

e
& B
2
:

{OS/ASPR/IO)

'I

Hamel, Joseph
OS/ASPR/10)

5[

3
;;5

]

z
=
=
g
2

E
3
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KAUSHIK,
SANGEETA

Dr. Eva
K L

Nathaniel Hu]:ic-rt

Subject: RE: Red
Dawn Breaking,
COVID-19
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Collaborative, Feb 16
slart

Some Mark Lipsitch
Tweets copied.

Sorry, might not be in
the right order...

"So far, we have
conducted tests for
1219 individuals. O
those, 335 people
tested positive. Of
those, 73 mdividuals
are not showing
symptoms," Japan's
health minister says

Mare Lipsitch ([@mlipsitch)
14/02/2020, 17:42

I did actually say the quote that is going around, but
the article contained vital context -- we don’t know
what proportion are symptomatic. Also we have only
# mough estimate of what proportion of symptomatic
people will have severs outcomes,

pic. twiller.com/c WevIMNEZBm

Marc

Lipsitch
' h

14002020, 1743

Why do | think a pandemic iz likely? The infection is
in many parts of China and many countrics in the
world, with meaningul numbers of secondary
transmissions. The scale is much larger than SARS
for example (where the US had many introductions
and no known onward transmission)
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Mare

' Lipsitch
' (@ mlipsitc
h

14022020, 17:45

Why do [ think 40-70% infected?
Simple math mudels with oversimple
assumptions would predict far more
than that given the RO estimates in the
2-3 range (30-90%), Making more
realistic assumpiions ahout mixing,
perhaps a little help from seasonality,
brings the numbers down

' Mare Lipsitch

14/02,2020, 17:48

pandemic flu in 1968 was estimated to
_symptomatically_ infect 40% of thia
population, and in 1918 30%. Those
likely hod RO bess than COVID-19.
Below is from

stackscde. poviview/'cde/ 11425
pic.twitter.com/EMwiEpA49s

' Marc Lipsitch
L3 {mlipsitch)

14/02,2020, 17:49

What could make this seenano not
happen? 1) conditions in Wuhan could
be so different in some fundamenial
way from elsewhere that we are
mistaken in expecting further
outhreaks to have basic aspecis in
common. No reason [ know of to
think that but a formal possibility
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‘ Mare Lipsitch

(@mhipsitch)
13/02/2020, 17:53

21 There could be a higher depree of
superspreading than has been
appreciated ("dispersion in RO")
which could mean that many locations
oulside Wuhan could "get lucky" and
escupe major onwand transmission,

hopkinsidd. githubjonCoV-

Sandbox/0. .. .

' Mare Lipsitch
(@ mlipsitch)

14022020, 17:53

2) There could be a higher degree of superspreading
than has been appreciated ("dispersion in RO") which
could mean that many locations outside Wuhan could
"get lucky" and escape major anward transmission,

hopkinsidd.github.aomCoV-5andbox/D. ., .

' Mare Lipsitch
(@ mlipsitch)

14022020, 17:55

31 Control measures could be extremely effective
in Iecations that have had time o prepare. Mavbe
in a few, but seems unlikely that s the case mn all,
especially countries with stretched health
Sysleins.

‘ Marc Lipsitch
(@ mlipsiteh)

MIH-O01585




1 2020, 17256

4) Seasonal factors could be much more
powertul at reducing transmission than we
currently expect. That doesn't help the
Southern hemisphers, and is not consistent
with behavior in China { preprint in queue
from DieMauSantillana(l et al.)

From: Cancva,
Duane

Sent: Sunday,
February 16, 2020
Q:30 AM

To: Dodgen, Daniel
{OS/ASPR/SPPR)

: DeBord.,
Kristin
(OS/ASPR/SPPR)

: Phillips, Sally
(O5/ASPR/SPPR)

David Marcozn

CIV USARMY

Wargo Michael

Walters, William

' HARVEY,

MELISSA
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+ Eastman,

Alexander
EVANS,

MARIEFRED
Callahan, Michael
V.M.D.

: Johnson, Robert

OS/ASPR/BARDA
g: Yeskey,
Kevin

o

brow, Gary
(OS/ASPR/BARDA)

'I

Redd, John
{OS/ASPR/SPPR)

=; Hassell, David
(Chris)
OS/ASPRAO)

: Hamel, Joseph
OS/ASPRIO

I

!

McMainara

a
B

Chanty Al CDPH

‘Caneva,

II

:
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e

atchett

'.‘ Lawler,
lames ¥V

+ Kadlec,
OS/ASPR/IO

:
=

+ MeDanald, Enc

g
=

E i
a | B

David (Chris)
(OS/ASPR/IO)

KAUSHIK,
SANGEETA
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Suhject: Red Dawn
Breaking, COVID-19
Collaborative, Feb 16
skarl

Purpose: Thisisa
new Red Dawn String
to cut down the size
from the previous
strin;, opportunity to
provide thoughts,
CONCEMmS, raise 1550es,
share imformation
ACTOsS varions
colleagues responding
to COVID-19,

Ineluding all from
previous string plus a
few additiona] folks,

Duane C. Caneva,
MD, MS

Chicf Medical
Oflicer

Pepartment of
Homeland Security

Executive Assistant:
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(U} Warning. This
docurment is
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR
QFFICIAL USE QOMLY
(UAfFOUD). It
contains infarmation
that may be exempt
from public relzase
under the Freedom of
Infarmation Act
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 24 Feb 2020 11:08:54 +0000

To: Gilmian, James {MIH/CC/OD0) [E]: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E]

Ce: Davey, Richard (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: RE: 3 COVID-19 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals Identified at Travis AFB

We should probably also include Rick Davey on all communication regarding such patients

From: Gilman, James [NIH/CC/OD) [£] FR i) -
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 12:40 AM

To: Tabak. Lawrence (NIH/0D) [£] (RREHE: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) |E]
>

Subject: Re: 3 COVID-19 Asymptomatic Pasitive Individuals Idantified at Travis AFB
Larry
Best POC is Dr Palmare.

Tirm

From: "Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]” i)
Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 at 10:02:41 PM

To: "Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" (IR, "Gilman, James |NIH/CC/OD) ()"
R
Subject: FW: 3 COVID-109 Asymptomatic Positive Individuals |dentified at Travis AFR

Whois P-0-C, related to transfer? Pus

From: "Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)" B enis >

Date: Sunday, February 23, 2020 at 9:56 PM

To: "Harrisan, Brian (HHS105)" < EIE=-, "Stecker, Judy (05/105)"
>, "Mango, Paul (HHS/I05)" (RIS, "Murphy, Ryan
{05/ASPA)" <H R -, " Arbes, Sarah (HHS/ASL)" R -,
Anthony Fauci N >, "Tahak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [E]"
e Redfield, Robert R, (CDC/OD)" (SR, "McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (coc/on/ocs)” IEE -

Ce: "Lee, Scott (OS/ASPREMMO)" NS >, "Yeskey, Kevin (OS/ASPR/IO)"
. "Waters, Cicely (05/ASPR/OEA)" . “Shuy,
Bryan (05/ASPR/I0)" e, "Greene, Jonathan (OS/ASPR/EMMO)"
<SR-, "imbriale, Samuel {OS/ASPR/SIIM)" IR,
*Austin, Meredith (uscg.mil)" NS, “Herrmann, Jack (OS/ASPR/OEA)"
[ g ST

Subject: 3 COVID-19 Asymptamatic Positive Individuals Identified at Travis AFB

MIH-OE01



Initial COC testing of the 100 individual repatriated from the Diamond Princess yielded three individuals
COVID-19 FDEwhn are ;urrentl:,r asymptomatic at Travis. Tnese lridiubd?uah are being trarﬁferml:l to

My team is working the details of transfer via asromedical aircraft. Dr Kevin Yeskey and CAPT Scott Lee
copied here are leading the operaticna planning

Will adwise as these course are pursued in parallel.

WILL NEED A POC at NIH to connect with Dr Yeskey and CAPT Lee ASAP to begin arrangements.

MIH-D G2



From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 14:01:20 +0000

To: Grigsby, Garrett {HHS/OS/0GA)

Subject; RE: COC L2 THN Karea

Thanks, Garrett.

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/06A) IR Es)

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 B:56 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]ETE i -

Subject:; Re: COC L2 THN Korea

DrF,

Here: it is: [T

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2020, at 3:41 PM, Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] S s
wrote:

Garrett:
Please send me the call in number for tomorrow’s call at 11:00 AM
Thanks,

Tomy

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA) IS

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:24 PM

To: Phil Ferro RN, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

e e
Ce: Zebley, Kyle {HHS/0S/0GA) <IN ; Harrison, Brian (HHS/I0S)

R, Shuy, Bryan (05/ASPR/I0) <IN
Subject: Fwed: COC L2 THN Karea

Gentlermen,
Canyou please circulate this for discussion at the 11am call tomaorrow?

Many thanks|!

Sant from my IPhonma
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Begin forwarded message:

Fram: "Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO)" I inits)
Date: February 21, 2030 at 9:01;06 PM EST

To: (NG (05/105) NN -, "Harrison, Brian {HHS/105)"
i, ~Grigsby, Garrett [HHS/05/0GA)"
T T

Cc: "Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD)" 0 W8, "Cetran, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGAC) " [ -

Subject: CDCL2 THN Korea

Per WHTF request COC L2 THN RoK. Please share w Sec Blegun at DOS. We
will post when he s ready presumatily Sat

This

MASC

<Coranavirus L2 - South Korea.docxs
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 02:-40:45 +0000
To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/D5/0GA)
Subject; FW: £0C L2 THN Korea
Attachments: Coronavirues L2 - South Korea.docx, ATTO0001. htm
Garrett
Please send me the call in number for tomorrow’s call at 11:00 AM
Tharks,
Tany

From: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/05/0GA) i)

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:24 PM

Ta: Phil Ferro SRIRINONEY =, Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NWAID) [E] ERERERREENIE
Ce: Zebley, Kyle (HHS/05/0GA) IR I8 >; Harrison, Brian (HHS/IOS)
TS shuy, Bryan (0S/ASPR/IO) I -

Subject: Fwd: CDC L2 THN Korea

Gentlemen,

Can wou please circulate this for discussion at the 11am call tarmorrow?
Many thanks!l

sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Cetron, Marty (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO)" [T e -

Date: February 21, 2020 at 9:01:06 PM EST

Tb:“ (05/105)" ”, "Harrison, Brian (HHS/105)"

B IR, " Grigsby, Garrett (HH5/05/06A >
Cc: *Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/OD)" IR0, "Cetron, Marty
(CDC/DDID/NCEZD/DGIQY B E

Subject: COC L2 THN Korea

Per WHTF request CDC L2 THM Rok. Please share w Sec Biegun at DOS. We will post whan
he is ready presumably 5at

Thiks

M5C

MIH-O 1680



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 10:55:47 +0000
To: kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)
Subject: RE: Good morning
Bob:

No problem. Got you coverad.
Best,
Tomy

From: Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/10) [ gl >

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:53 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£] S i

Subject: Good morning
Importance: High

Tony during today's table top as we walk through the placement | will ask you to walk through
the Critical Infarmation Requirements and ask you to highlight what we know, don't know and
what we think about the this coronavirus. Let me know if you have any questions . Best Bob
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 21:26:05 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robart {MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: HHS COVID 18 Response TTX Concept Placermat_Seniar
Leader_19Feb2020v2.pptx

Attachments: HHS COVID 19 Response TTX Concept Placemat_Senlor

Leader_19Feb2020v2.pptx, ATTOD001.him

Here it is

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bothesada, MD 20892-2520

B o

FAX: {307

Emat o w@

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Kadlee, Robert [05/ASPRAC) <

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:15 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 ei

Subject: Fwd: HHS COVID 19 Response TTX Concept Placemat_Senior Leader_19Feb2020v2. pptx

Sent from my iIPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Mackay, Thomas (O5/ASPR/EEAA}" [ wiE-

Date; February 19, 2020 at 5:55:17 PM EST

To: "Kadlec, Robert (05/A5PRA0)" I i, “Yeskey, Kevin

[0S/ ASPE/ID)"

Cc: "Ford-Barnes, Arwenthia (05/asPR/10)" & -, "Holland,
Tara (OS/ASPRAEMMO)" B 8I8) >, "Callahan, Victoria (O5/ASPR/O) (CTR)"

=
Subject: HHS COVID 19 Responsa TTX Concapt Placemat_Senior
Leader_19Feb2020v2.pptx
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Gentlemen — attached is the latest version of the Placemat. The reason there are four
slides i to give you the aption of how the backside is laid out. Slide one and three are
identical, the information on slides two and Four are also identical just fald out differently,

Standing by for corrections as necessary.

W Tom
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From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 04:02-40 +0000

To: lernigan, Daniel B, (CDC/DDIDSNCIRDSID ) Girgir, Brett [HHS/OASH ) Shuy, Bryan
{OS/ASPR/I0); Schuchat, Anne MD |CDC/OD);Cetron, Marty (COC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMA); McGowan,
Robert (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS);Grigsby, Garrett (HH5/05/0GA) Zebley, Kyle (HH5/05/0GA);Redfield,
Robert R. (COC/OD)

Subject: RE: Updated Draft In Track Changes

Attachments: Phases of USG nCoV Response  WHTF_13 Feb PCC_Master,Final ASPR Edits -
COC BG.docx

HHS Team:

| have been following these various iterations closely over the past couple of hours and | agree
with Dan. It looks like we have actually finally arrived at a good place and a point of
comfortable agreement betwean ASPR and CDC. Am | correct and do we all agree with the
latest tracked document (see attached)?

Thanks,

Tony

From: Jernigan, Daniel B. {CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ D) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:54 PM

To: Giroir, Brett (HHS/OASH) R iEL->; Shuy, Bryan [OS/ASPR/ID)
SIS > Schuchat, Anne MO (COC/OD) RIS >, Cetron, Marty
|CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) ;: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£] SR .
McGowan, Robert (Kyle| (CDC/OD/OCS) ININEIE ~; Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/D5/0GA)

5 Zebley, Kyle (HHS/0S/OGA) [N I SIS Redfield, Robert .
CDCOm) =

Subject: RE: Updated Draft in Track Changes

Here with Adm Giroir's input as well. | think we may have arrived?
Dan.

From: Gircir, Brett (HHS/OASH) e

sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:06 Pi
To: Shuy, Bryan (O5/ASPR/IO) : Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/OD]

Cetron, Marty (COC/DDID/NCEZID/OGMO) -:- lernigan, Daniel B. {I!:I]-I:J"DDID,."HCIHDJ"ID}
>, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR NNEHE) >, McGowan, Robert (Kyle)
{coc/on/ocs) NS >, Gripshy, Garrett [HHS/05/0GA) [ sl i -: Zebiey,
Kyle (HHS/DS/DGA)

Subject: RE: Updated Draft in Track Changes

Please include me on the email exchange.
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| am happy to paint force the issue, which | can and will, but | assumz it was an accidental
amirmission

BG

Bratt P. Giroir, MD

ADRA LS Public Health Sorvce
Astistant Secretary far Health (A5H)
200 Imdependence Averug, S
Washington, DO 20201

Ofice Prcne: NN

From: Girgir, Brett {(HHS/0ASH)
sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:02 PM

To: Shuy, Bryan (O5/ASFR/IO) ; Schuchat, Anne MD (COC/OD) <SRN
Cetron, Marty [CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DEMO) =; lernigan, Daniel B, (COC/DDID/NCIRDSID)
[, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) Fauci [E]-:ha
McGowan, Robert (Kyie| lmcfuumlwmfm]
R 2ebley, Kyle (HHS/0S/0GA)

Subject: RE: Updated Draft in Track Changes
Importance: High

Brett P Giroir, MD

ADNS, US Public Health Service
Assistant Secretary for Mealth [ASH)
200 Ipdepetdence Avenue, SW
Waskingron, BC 20201

Office Prone: NN

Begin forwarded message:

MIR-O0AT27



-

From: "Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)Y" <
Diate: Febroary 19, 2020 at 9:03:33 PM EST

To: "Schuchat, Anne MD {(CDRC/OD)Y" , "Cetron, Marty
(CDCDDIDNCEZID/DGM)" . "Jernigan, Danicl B.
(CDCDDINCIRDD" , "Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
AL e e

Ce: "McGowan, Robent (Kyle) (CDC/OD/OCS)! . "Shuy, Bryan
(DS/ASPRIOY . "Girigsby, Garrett (HHS/0S/0GA)"
 "Zebley, Kyle (HHS/OS/0GA )"

=
Subject: Updated Drealt in Track Changes

Pleaze accept my apolopies for the delay | had a competing priority action but pleasze find
attached,

MIH-OFT28



From: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 01:38:52 +0000
Toe Billet, Courtmay [MIH/MIKID) [E]
Subject; RE; CDC Media Statement: Update on the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship in Japan

i am very well aware of their official position and [ i
[t fh T W T B S S b
i

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s
Sent: Tugsday, February 18, 2020 8:23 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NiAID) [E] S i
Ce: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] ISR : Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e e e

Subject: Fwd: COC Media Statement: Update on the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship in Japan

Making sure you have seen COC's official update on the thip and efferts with Japan, [0 IEHEY

Fram: “Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) (o >

Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 4:52:06 PM
Subject: FW: COC Media Statement; Update on the Diamaond Princess Craise Ship in Japan

From: MAWE Media List <hMWE-MEDIAELISTSERV. COC.GOV> On Behalf Of Media@cde goy [COC)
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:46 PM

To: MMWH-MEDIAELISTSERY. . COC. GOV

Subject: COC Media Statement: Update on the Dlamond Princess Cruise Ship in Japan

Media Statement

For Immediate Release
Tuesday, February 18, 2020

Caontact: CDC Meadia Relations

(40d) 639-3186

MIH-O01 758



Update on the Diamond Princess Cruise Ship in Japan

We commend the extraord mary efforts by the Government of Japan to institute quarantine
measures onboard the Diamond Princess. While the guarantime potentially conferred a
sigmificant public health benefit in slowing transmission, CDC s assessment 15 that if may not
hove been sufficient to prevent transmission among individeals on the ship. CDC believes the
rate of new infections on board, especially among those without symptoms, represants an
ongoing risk. Theretore, to protect the health of the Amencan public, all passenzers and crew of
the ship have been placed under travel restrictions, preventing them from returning o the United
States for at least 14 davs after they had left the Diamond Princess

Currenily, there are more than 10 LS. citnzens still onboard the Diamond Princess crose ship
or in hospitals in Japan. These ciizens have been placed under the restrictions, as have the ship's
other passengers and crew.,

Adfter disembarkation from the DMamosd Frincess, these passengers and crew will be required 10

watt 14 days without having symptoms or a positive coronavirus test result before they are
permitted to board flights to the United States.

If an individual from this cruise arrives in the United States betore the 14-day period ends, they
will anll be subject to a mandatory quaranting until they have completed the 14-day period with
no symptoms or positive coronavirus test results.

Bocause of their high-nsk exposure, there may be additional confirmed cases of COVID-19
among the remaining passengers on board the DMNamond Princess,

CDC is committed to protecting the health and safety of all Amencans. We continue to believe
that the risk of exposure to COVID-19 1o the general public in the United States is currently

low, The LLS. Government is taking these measures to protect the Diemond Princess passengers
and crew, their loved ones, the maveling public, and communities within the United States.

i

LLS. Department of Health and Human Services

L0 works 247 protecting America 's healeh, safery and security, Whether diseases stavf ar
frerme or abrogd, are curably ar preveatahle, chronic oracwe, er from fieman activity or
dediterare artack, COC respondys o America s most presying health threats, CEC iy
headguartered in Atlanta and has experts located throughme the United States and the world

I vou would like to unsubscribe from this ListSery LIST, please send an email to
LiSTiede gov, enter CDC in the email Subject, and include the following "one” line in the
Body of the email: signoff MMWR-MEDIA
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 20:16:44 +0000

To: Tabak, Lawrence [MIH/OD) [E]

Beet Marstan, Hilary (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Larry, does NIH have asingle point person through which all Coronavirus
intel bubbles up?

Larry:

Thanks for the note, _
TS SPLRCERRER R The person who

usually subs for me when | cannot be on a call or at a meeting is Hilary Marston,
She is up to speed on virtually all this stuff and is the name that you should send
to Paul. You can tell Paul that he should channel everything through me and |
can turf to Hilary when necessary and appropriate. Hilary is right here in my
office and is very close to me.

Best,

Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethe MD Z0852-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4403
E-mail;

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipiant. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseazes (NIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ana of its represantatives.

From: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [E] <SiwI6

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:56 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] SR -

Subject: Furd: Larry, does NIH have a single point persen through which all Coranavirus intel bubbles
up?

Tony
Do want this to be one of your folks or me?
Thanks

Larry

MIH-O01830



Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded mescage:

From: *Mango, Paul {HHS/105)" [~

Date: February 17, 2020 at 2:45:52 PM EST

To: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/QD] [E]" <EN e s

Subject: Larry, does NIH have a single point person through which all Coronavirus intel
bubbles up?

Larry- we are trying to Integrate some of the department communlications channels. Dr
Fauci is on just about every call, but do you have someone else as well who is representing
NIH and would be aware of any developments?

Lant from my IPhane

MIH-O 821



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 18:57:22 +0000

Tao Harrison, Brian [HHS/IOS)

Subject: FW: WaPo - fact check on coronavirus stary
FY¥l. See below.

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
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
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseagses (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the MILAID by ana of its represantatives.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Oakley, Caitlin B, [05/A5PA ) N tiss -
Ce: Stecker, Judy (05/105) [ B8 Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
e~ illet, Courtney (MIH/NEAID) [E] S

Subject: RE: WaPa - fact check on coranavirus story

Caitlin/Judy:

| had a long and good conversation with Yasmeen Abutaleb and went over [and
countered) all of the issues that had any negative connotations for the Secretary
and/or the President. | spoke on the record and gave her permission to use my
gquotes as she so wishes. Mission accomplished.
Best regards.,
Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Inslilutes of Health

Bethe MD 20882-2520
Phone: SN

MIH-O01858



FAX: (301} 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. i should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Cakiey, Caitiin B. (05/4SPA) N0

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S s

Ce: Stecker, Judy (05/105] B Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
SR illet, Courtney (NIF/NIAID) (€] TS

Subject: FW: WaPa - fact chack on coronawirus stary
Dr, Fauci—Thank you for the chat. Here is the reporter’s contact info and she is expecting your call,

Yasmean Abutaleb
The Washington Post
Health policy reparter

o: 202-334-8387 c: [ R
Yasmean Abutaleb@rwashpost com

Caitlin B, Oakley
Depury Assistant S¢cretary, Nanonal Spokesperson
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs

LS l}cgnt of Health and Human Services

From: Abutaleb, Yasmeen <Vasmeen. AbutalebiEwashpost.com>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 4:40 PM
To: Oakley, Caitlin B, (O5/A5PA ) INREIINIEIE-; McKeogh, Katherine (DS/ASPA)

Subject: WaPo - fact check on coronavirus story
Hey Caitlin and Katie,

Happy Friday! I'm working on a story about the coronavirus response, aiming to publizh tomorrow. The
story is about how President Trump has praised China and President i, but that has made some of his
advisors uncomfortable given the lack of transparency from China and the inability to get COC scientists
in to the country. We also have some details about the response and the task force, and some
disagreermnants that have arisen. 've listed the points we have in the story that partain to HHS = would
vau be able to take a look, let me know if there are any issues and potentially provide a comment? |
included some quotes from Sec. Azar's interviews on Friday with CNM and CHBC but also happy to
include a gquote from the agency.

MIH-O01853



| reatize I'm sending this at the end of the day, so would it be possible far you to get back to me by 1 pm
tomorrow ? Let me know what works on your end. Thanks so much.

s President Trump has lavished praise an China and its ruler, ¥i linping, for its handling of the
Browing coranavirus outhreak - a posture some in bis adrministration are growing increasingly
uncomfortable with as his advisors remain concerned about China's transparency and handling
of the epldemic,

= Trump's praise towards Xl has rked some advisors, who say those comments and others about
how the virus will likely behave reflect how the president is being briefed, underscoring tensions
within the administration overits handling of the outbreak and the message it should be
sending to the American public.

# Warries about the market and tenuous negotiations with China over a trade deal have played a
large role in influgncing Trump's friendhy posture.

» Trump has told advisors he doses not want the administration to do or say anything that would
further spook the markets, but remaing worried that any large-scale outbreak inthe U5, could
hurt his reelection bid.

® For weeks, the administration’s messaging was that the threal to the American public remained
low and the vinus was not spreading within communities. But some advisors pushed for a more
balanced message becsuse they éxpect there to eventually be some community spread as the
outbreak grows, and the administration has since adjusted its message to reflect that.

& |n an effort to keep Trump calm and restrained, Azar has been briefing the president that
"everything is under controd, totally under contral ™ which has kept Trump from doing or saying
anything drastic,

® HH3 officials have also told Trump that the number of infections could go down in the spring
when it gets warmer, which is mainly an educated guess.

= Sorne officials have complained that Trump's comments emanate Trom his briefings with Azar,
wha they say has sought to contral the response. He has told ather doctors, including Anthony
Fauci, ot to get too far into the detalls of the virus and owthreak with Trump. Instead, Azar has
instructed doctors to let hirm handle it.

# Azar has also wanted to be the one to announce major updates about the administration’s
response to the virus, On Thursday, he briefed the Senate Finance Committee that the CDC
would use public health labs in five cties that normally test for influenza to also test for
coronavirus, taking state health officials by surprize.

» Some officials said the response has become smoother and better coordinated in recent weeks.

Yasmeen Abutaleb
The Washington Post
Health palicy reporter

0: 202-334-8387 c: [ e

Eyabutaleby
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 21:07:26 +0000

To: fessonnier, Mancy [COC/DDID/MNCIRD /OO

ce: Redfizld, Robert R, (CDC/OD);Cetron, Marty
(COC/DDID/MCEZID/ CGEMO) Jernigan, Daniel B. [COC/DDIDYNCIRD/ID)

Subject: RE: Wpost; New developments suggest coronavirus incubation could be longer

than 14 days, as global infections rise

Sounds good to me. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Eo O o
FAX: (30

E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who |s not the original intended recipient. If you
hawe received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Messonnier, Nancy (COC/DOID/NCIRD/OD) S
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 4:06 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH;NiaiD) [E] B
Cc: Redfield, Robert R. (COC/OD) IIHIE = Cetran, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMOY)
e >; Jarnigan, Daniel B. (CDC/DDID,/NCIRD/ID) SRS -

Subject: Re: Wpost; New developments suggest coronavirus incubation could be longer than 14 days, as
global infections rise

_—————— g
e Seund g0od?

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e -
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 3:12:02 PM
To: Redfield, Robert R. (COC/0D) [ EIE:=; Messannier, Nancy (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/OD)
»: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMC) SIS -
Subject: FW: Wpaost: New developments suggest coronavirus incubation could be longer than 14 days,
as global infections rise
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Folks:

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 208932-2520

Phone:

Prore: I

E-miail:
The infarmation in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidontial and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be u=sed by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delets it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRR sy e

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 10:52 AM
Subject: Wpast: Mew dovelopments suggest coronavirus incubation could be langer than 14 days, as
global infections rise

New developments suggest coronavirus
incubation could be longer than 14 days, as
global infections rise

MIH-O0621



Medical workers in pratective suits gather Friday at a temporary hospital at Tazihu Gymnasium in
Wuhan in central China’s Hubei province. (AP)

By

Anna Fifleld,

Bolin Joo Kim and

iman Benyer

Feb, 22, 2020 at 10:17 a.m. E5T

Thare are new indications that the incubation period for the virus could be lgnger than the currently
believed 14 days, with patients testing positive after much longer quarantine periods. This development
came as infections rose in South Korea, Japan, ran and 1taly and the head of the World Health
Organization warned that the window for stopping the epidemic was narrowing.

Here's what we know:

alChinece loader Xi linplng has baen advised that the situation in Wuhan “remains grim and complex.”
#5outh Korea and Japan both reported a sharp spike in cases Saturday, with the number of cases in
South Korea doubling In a day. & fifth person died In Iran from the virus, while italy now has 50
confirmed cases, making it the largest hot spot in Europe,

#China reported only 357 new cases Saturday, as the rate of increase continued to decline, but an
additional 109 people have died, There continues to be a great deal of skepticism about China's
numbers as the criteria for diagnosing coronavirus keep changing.

&4 team of international epidemic experts had Withan added to their itinerary in China, following
guestions about why they wouldn't go to the center of the coronavirus outbreak that has caused more
than 2,000 deaths in the country.

®5Cientists in China said they had isolated coronavinus Strams in urine, raising the possibility that it
might be transmissible that way, as well as through fecal matter and raspiratory dropksts,
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BELNING — Scientists are studying reports that the incubation period for coronavirus could be longer
than the currently believed 14 days, potentially casting doubt on current gquarantine criteria for
contzining the vires amid an increasingly urgent effort to stop the epidemic from spreading in northeast
Asia and across the world.

South Korea and Japan both reported a sharp spike in cases Saturday, while in China, an additional 109
people died and a fifth person died from the virus iniran, iallan avthorities on Saturday said the
country was seeing a sudden rise in coronavirus cases, with roughly 50 confirmed in the past two days
— an outbreak that represents the largest yet across Europe,

Meanwhile, scientists in China reported indications that the virus might be transmissible through urine.
A tearm of experts from the World Health Organization was due 1o arrive Saturday in Wuhan, the
eplcenter of (he coronayvirus outbreak,

WHO director-general Tedros Adhanom Ghebreyesus on Friday stressed the urgency of cantaining the
spread of the coronavirus, after cases were reported earlier in ran and Lebanon,

"Although the window of cpportunity is narrowing to contain the cutbreak, we still have a chance to
contain it,” he told reporters in Geneva. “If we don't, if we squander the opportunity, then there will be
a serigus problem on our hands.”

Chinese leader ¥i Jinping, who has not visited Wuhan since the outbreak began, was briefed that the
situation in the city and in surrounding Hubei province “remains grim and complex,” according to a
report by the official Xinhua News Agency published Saturday.

"The nationwide inflection point of the epldemic has not yet arrived,” the report sald after a meeting of
Communist Party leaders.

China's National Health Commission reported Saturday that 397 new cases of coronavirus had been
diagnosed Friday, taking the total to more than 76,000, The rate of infection outside Hubei appears to
have slowed markedly, although there has been a great deal of confusion about the statistics this week
as officials have repeatedly changed the criteria for confirming cases.

Among the new cases discavered Friday were a 70-year-old man in Hubel who was confirmed as
infected after 27 days in solation, while a man in Jiangxi province tested positive after 14 days of
centralized quarantine and five days of isolation at home. On Thursday, authaorities reported that a man
in Hubei had tested positive for coronavirus after what appeared to be a 38-day incubation period with
no symptoms.

Coronavirus cases in South Korea skyrocket; cases triple in Japan

In Seoul, the Karea Centers for Disease Control and Prevention reported Saturday that 229 additional
cases of the coronavirus had been detected, taking the total to 433, more than doubling in the space of
a day. This makes it the worst-affected country ocutside China.

"Apart from the Diamond Princess cruise ship, [South] Korea now has the most cases outside China, and
we're working closely with the povernment to fully understand the transmission dynamics that led to
this increase,” Tedros said.

The majority of the new cases have been traced to existing clusters at a church in southern city of Daegu
and a hospital in nearby Cheongdo County, according ta the KCDC.

The South Korean government has designated Daegu and surrounding North Gyeongsang province as
"special care zones” where containment efforts and support will be concentrated,

fare than half of South Kerea's cases are connected to Dasgu branch of the Shincheonji Church of Jesus
the Temple of the Tabernacle of the Testimony.

Since members of the church attended a funeral at nearby Cheongdo Daenam hospital, 111 coronavirus
cases have been reported there, including two patients who died from the virus,
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The mass infection at the hospital = centered on its locked psychiatric ward, where a confined
enviranment could have aggravated transmiissions, said fung Eun-Kyeong, director of the KCOC.

A man in his 405 was found dead at his homae in city of Gyeongju, east of Daegu, after bacoming nfected
with the virus. He is the third person to die from the virus in South Korea.

Trymp was not told corengviius-infected Americans would be flown home from crulse ship

I Japan, the number of coronavirus cases rose 1o 121 on Saturday, more than tripling in a week. That
number excludes the 634 people on board the Diamond Princess who contracted the virus.

One of the latest cases was a teacher in her 605 at a public junior high schoal east of Tokyo, who
complained of nausea while working. The mayor of Chiba city said the school will be closed until
Wednesday, public broadcaster NHE reported,

The teacher had not traveled abroad in the past two wesks and has no record of having been in contact
with a known infected person, underlining the fact that the virws 15 now spreading almaost insdsibly
throughout the country, experts say.

Quarantines in effect in parts of Italy amid sudden spike in cases

As numbers suddenly rose in [taly, the government has scrambled to contain the new autbreak, asking
some 50,000 people to stay indoors and suspending all public events — including religious ceremonies
and school — in 10 small towns to the south of Milan,

ntil a few days ago, taly had seen anly three confirmed infections, including a pair of Chinese tourists.
"There is guite an evident contagion, a very strong ene,” said Glulio Gallera, health chief of the northern
Lombardy region, which has seen the majority of the cases,

Italian officials on Friday attributed the country’s first death to the coronavirus, and on Saturday said
that a 77-year-old worman had also tested positive for the virus after being found dead in her home. But
Italian authorities said the woman suffered from other health conditiens, and were unsure if it was the
virus that had killed her.

As of Saturday afternoon, there were 38 confirmed cases in the prosperous Lombardy region, which
includes the country's fimancial hub, Milan. There were another 12 cases in the neighboring northern
region of YVeneto,

The reglonal president of Veneto, Luca Zala, sald 1t is becoming harder to figure out how the virs is
jumping from one place to the next.

“It goes to show you that having other cases of contagion is absolutely possible,” Zaia said.

According Lo [talian media reports, one of the first people to come down with the virus was a 38-year-
old who'd had dinner with somebody who had just come back from China. But some three weeks passed
between that dinner and the time the man came down with a fever. In between, he ran a half-
marathon, played soccer and traveled to several towns, according to La Repubblica, 2 major Halian
daily.

Iran, meanwhile, announced its fifth death from the virus, raising the country's overall total confirmed
cases to twenty eight,

Efforts to clear the Diamond Princess cruise ship continue

Meanwhile, tests are continuing on the crew members on board the Diamond Princess. At least 74 crew
members have so far been found to have the wvirus.

All of the passengers have now been tested and almost all have left the ship, either to go home if they
tested negative, to local hospitals ar government facilities if they have the virus, or back to their home
countries,

Some passengers were asked to stay on board to serve an additional guarantine if their cabin mate
contracted the virus, but this group is also disembarking Saturday to serve out the rest of their
guarantine in a government facility, local media reported.

In China's "war” on coronayirus, hospitals turn away other patients — with dire results
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Pore than 200 port calls in Japan by internatioral cruise ships have been canceled since the Beginning
of February due to the coronavirus outbreak, a Kyodo News survey showed Saturday, with the lost
revenug from passengers coming ashore dealing another blow to Japan's weak economy,

Controversy continues to simmer about the infection control procedures on board the ship, after a
doctor complalned on Tuesday about “chaotic” and scary conditions on board.

Six people working on the boat or with the passengers, including four povernment officials, a medic and
an ambulance driver, have contracted the virus,

Media reports guestioned why about 90 government officials who worked on the ship have returned to
work without being tested for the coronavirus, Asked about this, Health Minister Katsunobu Kato said
the gavernment is “trying to confirm what operations staff were imrolved in spaciflcally,”

American woman in Malaysia declared free of coronavirus

The B3-year-old woman who tested pasithee for the coranavirus when she arrived at Kuala Lumpur
airpart after disembarking in Cambodia from the MS Westerdam cruize ship has recovered, Malaysia
health autharities said Saturday.

The woman "is showing good improvement and signs of recovery, however, she is still being monitored
and managed in hospital for 2 slight cough,” Malaysia's director general of health, Noor Hisham
Abdullah, said in a statomagnt,

The woman repeatedly tested negative while on board the ship and when she disembarked in
Sihanoukville, then twice tested positive while transiting in Kuala Lumpur airport on Fels, 15, That set off
a global scramble to track the hundreds of other passengers who had also disermbarked then boarded
planes bound for home.

The woman was taken to @ hespital and given antiviral treatment and supplementary oxygen, and she
showed improvement after 72 hours of treatment initiation, Abdullah said. Two more tests, conducted
24 hours apart, both came back negative for coronavirus.

But the L5, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention cast doubt on whether the woman was ever
infected, saying she “never had coronavirus to our knowledge.”

"I have confirmed that all the passengers were tested, and they have come back negative for
coronavlirnus, iInduding the person who initially tested positive,” U3A Today quoted CDC spokesperson
Richard Quartarone as saying. The woman “may have had a respiratory flness, but if she did, it was not
covid-19." he said, using the official name for the virus,

Cambodia’s Ministry of Health had previously cleared the 747 crew members who were still on board
the Westerdam and the 781 passengers who were still in the country of coronavirus infection.
Chinese scientists isolate coronavirus strains in urine as WHO prepares visit
Separately, scientists in China are continuing to study how the virus is transmitted.

A research team led by renowned Chinese pulmonologist Zhong Manshan had isolated live coronawvirus
stralns in urine samples from infected patients, Zhao lincun, a respiratory expert at the State Key
Laboratory, told reporters in Guangdong on Saturday.

The team of scientists had previously said the virus, in addition to being carried In resplratory droplets,
appeared o be transmissible through fecal matter, undersconing the need to practice good hand
wiashing as a preventive measure.

Zhao did not directly say that the virus could be transmitted through urine; simply noting that the strains
had been olated and that this had implications for public health controd, They are continuing to work
on isolating the virus and on a cure, the Guangzhou Daily reported.

But he zaid people should pay more attention to personal and family hygiene to prevent the spread of
the virus and recommended freguently washing hands, closing the todet lid before flushing and making
sure bathroom drains are not blocked,
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WHO expert: have also been on an investigative massion in China this week, holding meetings in Beijing
and traveling to the provinces of Sichuan and Guangdong. But they had not been scheduled to traval to
Wuhan, where the outbreak began at a live animal market and which remaing under strict lockdown in
an effort to contain the virus.

This had led to speculation that the Chinese government, which has come under fire for its slow
response 1o the outbreak and where medical workers are stretched to the limit, did not want the
experts to visit,

But the WHO said late Friday that the experts would be traveling to the center of the outbreak on
Saturday, although they gave no further information about their itinerary.

Kim reparted from Seoul and Denyer from Tokya. Lyric Li in Beijing, Akiko Kashiwagi in Tokya and Chico
Harlan and Stefano Pitrelliin Rome contributed reporting,

Two Beijing hospitals guarantined pmid fears corgnavirus infections will spike in the capital

Confusion mounts ower China's counting methads as coronavirus numbers swing wildhy

Coronavirus daims lives of two passengers from Diamond Princess cruise ship, Japanese media says
Today's coverage from Post correspondents around the world

Like Washington Post World on Facebook and stay updated on foreipn news

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal wse under fair wse provisions
of LS. eopyright law, without further verification of ils eecurney/verneity. 11 does not aecessarily represcil

my views nor those of MIAID, NTH, HHS, or the UK, government,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: 5at, 22 Feb 2020 18:35:29 +0000
Tao Permin, Jonathan (COC/DDIDYNCHHSTR/OD)
Subject: RE: COVID-19
lono:
Many thanks for your kind note. Much appreciated. | hope that all is well with
you,
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

e —

FAX: (301 9

E-mail; #

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

From: Mermin, lonathan (COC/DDID/NCHHSTR/OD) S b -
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR,

Subject: COVID-19

Tomy:

I just wanted to send you a quick note of compliment. | have seen and heard you speak on COVID=19
over the past few weeks, eloguently, accurately, and as definitively as the data allow. Dutstanding
work.

Best,

Fesricy
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 11:559:05 +0000

To: Cetron, Marty [COC/DDIDY/NCEZID/DGRMO) . Collins, Francis [MIH/OD) [E]
e Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]-Charles, Julla ([CDC/OD/OCS);Eidex, Rachel
Barwick {COC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ)

Subject: RE: Infectlous disease advice for NS5O Asia tour

Thanks, Marty.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Instiutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409

E-mail: m

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be vsed by anyoneg who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos (MIAID) shall not
accopt [lability for any statementz made that are the sender's own and not edpressly made on

baehalf of tho MIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMO) [ e
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:31 AM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI ; Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E]
TR

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E| I ENE : Charles, Julia |CDC/OD/OCS)
[, Eidex, Rachel Barwick {CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMC) RN
Subject: Re: Infectious disease advice for NS0 Asia tour

Tony and Francis
Happy to be a POC for Deborah. She can text me mmd wie can arrange a time to speak. My

cell reception in EOC not great. Alternatively BOC can track me down [EE S

Email pretty clogged these days...
Best,
MSC

Get Outiook for i05
From: Fauci, Anthony (NiH/N1aiD) (€] D s

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:45:50 AM

To: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] IR
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Ce: Cetron, Marty (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DGMQ) SIS >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Irfectious disease advice far NS0 Asia tour

Francis:

The best person in the world for this is Marty Cetron at the CDC. |
arm copying him on this e=mail. Perhaps he can directly get back to you.
Best,
Tony

e Iiginal Message--—--

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D] [E] SR isai
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 521 AM

To: Fauel, Anthany (NIH/NI2ID) [E) SR is

Subject: FW: Infectious disease advice for M50 Asia tour

Hi Tony,

see below from Deborah Rutter, the head of the Kennedy Center. [ =

Whio would you recommend at MIH or COC £0 be 2 contact?
Francis

——Driginal Message—-—

From: Rutter, Beborah F. <OFRutter@bennedy-Center.arg
Sent; Thursday, Febouary 20, 2020 555 PM

To: Colling, Francis (NiH/0D) [£] i) -

Cc: Ginstling, Gary <GGinstiing@Kennedy-Center.ong>
Subject: Infectious disease advice for NSO Asia tour

Dear Francis

As you may know, the National Symphony Orchestra has long had an Asia your on its schedule for March
this year, leaving in jutt two weeks or w. The China portion of the tour was cancelled a few wesks agn
but the lapan postion of the trip has been sustained. Mow, with increased focus on Japan, some of the
members and our management are looking for additional advice on travel concerns and any infectious
disease warning/direction. Weould you have someone amongst your brilliant colleagues who could bea
resource Lo our teamy

| have included Gary Ginstling on this email as he s our Executive Director of the NSO, Thank vou 50
much for any direction you can offer usl

Debarah
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This e-mail message is intended ondy for the recipient{s) named above. This message may contain trade
secrets, attorney-client communication, or other privileged and confidential information, Any review, re-
transmission, dissemination, reproduction or cther use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons ar entitles other than the intended recipient i prohibited. IF you recelved thisin
error, please contact the Sender and delete the material from any computer,

NIH-001696



From:

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 15:41:35 0500

To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fund: Lunch with AWB at Thai Residence on 27 Feb or 4 March
ez us discuss.

Begin forwarded messape:

From: "Wolfe, Mitchell (CDC/OD)"
Date: Febroary 18, 2020 at 1:08:55 PM EST
To: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: "Conrad, Patricia (NITH/NLAID) [E]"

Subject: FW: Lunch with AMB at Thai Residence on 27 Feb or 4 March

Tony,

The Thal Ambazzador has invited yvou, and COC, to lunch at his residence aither 27 Feb or 4
March, They didn't have your contact and asked {per below) if | could contact yvou to

ask. Dr. Redfield is In Washington, DC on 27 Febr and | will ask if he wants io attend, If you
or your staff can let me Know, | will get back with them,

Best regards,

Mitchell Woife, MD, MPH

RADM, USPHS

Chief Medical Officer, Office of the Director
Centers for Disease Cantral and Prevention

Ph: IDEESEIR

From: Pamnupat Chavananikul spanupatc@thalembdc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Walte, Mitchell (COC/OD) G
Cc: Chuliepote Isarankura Na Ayudhaya <chuliepotei@thaiembdc.orgs
Subject: Lunch with AMB =t Thai Residence on 27 Feb or 4 March

Dear P Mitch krub,
Ref: imvitation for Lunch an 27 Feh OR 4 March

1. Hope all is well with you. Hopefully you had some rest last weekend. Since you were
living in Thailand For & while you must be missing authentic Thal food, Ambassador Thani
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wiould like to extend his invitation to you and COC colleagues to have lunch at Thai

residence either on Thursday 27 Feb or Wednesday 4 March at 12.30 pm. His residence
tocated at IR You may invite your colleagues who invalve in
Coronavirus or Thalland, and please let me know their name and ranking as well as your
available dats.

For the Embassy 's side, there will be Ambassador + Ms. Chuliepote + me + and some of
our colleagues,

Z. Alsa, Ambassadar Thani and | attended Dr. Tony Fauo’s briefing, organized by NaC,

on Feb 6., but unfortunately we didn't haveé much time to talk to him. Dr. Faud also
received Prince Mahidol award back in 2013, Ambassador would also like to have him join
our lunch at his residence as well,

Is it pozsible that you may reach out to kim to see whather he can have lunch with ws or
not, OR you may provide me his contact details.

Thank you krub & Best wishes,

Panupat {boat)

hr.Panupat Chavananikul
Counsellor {Consul)
Royal Thai Embassy

Cell 25 SR

Waork 202 640-5308
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 14:57:27 +0000
Ta Redfield, Robert R. {CDEC/OD)
Subject; BE: Severity Assessment for U5, Response - CDC
Attachments: Severity Assessment for U5, Response - CDC docx
Bob:
See my minor tracked edits.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 496-3409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by amyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail In error please Inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Redfield, Robert R (COC/0D) DS
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 53:35 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRRk

Subject: Fwd: Severity Assessment for ULS, Response - CDC

Take a look ?edits thoughts
Dr. Rabert Redfield

From: Jernigan, Daniel B, (COC/DDID/NCIRD/ D) I s
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:43:43 PM

To: Redfield, Robert F. (COC/0D) [ S

Ce: Schuchat, Anne MD [CDC/OD) IR = Cetran, Marty (CDC/DOID/NCEZID/ DGMO)

D, Butler, Jay C. [CDC/DDID/OD) IR -
Subject; Severity Assessment for U5, Response - CDC

Dr. Redfield:
Here is the severity assessment in response to your reguest from yesterday, Take a look and see if this

addresses your request,
Dan
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 12:03:04 +0000

To: Pdarks, PeterSchuchat, &nme MDD (CDC/OD)

Ce: Cho, David § (CBER) (FDA/CBER); Munster, Vincent (NIH/NIAID) [E);Marston,
Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Covid-19 Survival on Surfaces

Peter:

Vincent Munster at NIAID's RML has done work on this. | am copying him on
this e-mail.

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Instilute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Haalth

Bqliwsﬁ MO 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {M"li 9

E-mail:

The information in this a-mail and any of its altachmenis is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original imtended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sendar and delete it from your mallbox or any
other stiorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Marks, Peter [ 0 >

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:41 AM
To: Schuchat, Anne MD [COC/OD) SN =; Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) [E]

i S m ]
Cc: Cho, David S (CBER) [Foa/coer) S

Subject: Covid-19 Survival on Surfaces

Dear Anne and Tony,

I am sorry to bother you, but | am hoglng that vou can direct me to anyone at NIaID or COC who is
working on the sunvival of Covid-19 on surfaces. This could include shipping boxes, but also on various
preducts and other perishable items, The food safety people here at FDA are quite concerned about the
latter, given published reports of differential coronavirus survival on various surfaces.

if It turns out that this has not been evaluated, or s not in the process of belng evaluated, we are happy
to work on this in our BSL-3 labs, which are now in receipt of the virus.
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Tharnks so much for any direction that you can provide,

Best Regards,
Peter
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